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P R O C E E D I N G 8  

(Hearing convened at 1O:OO a.m.) 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Call the hearing to order. We 

will begin by having the notice read. 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, pursuant to notice, 

this time and place has been designated for a hearing in 

Docket No. 930944, revocation by the Florida Public 

Service Commission of Certificates Nos. 451-W and 382-5, 

issued to Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Take appearances. 

MS. JABER: I'm Lila A. Jaber, on behalf Of the 

Commission Staff. 

MR. SMITH: My name is David Smith, I'm Director 

of Appeals for the Commission. 

as Counsel to the Commissioners. 

I'm appearing here today 

CHAIIlMAN DEASON: Okay. I want to take this 

opportunity -- Mr. Mann, do you wish to enter an 
appearance? I know you've not intervened, you're here 

just to sponsor customers at today's hearings; is that 

correct? 

MR. MANN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. I want to take 

this opportunity to welcome everyone to this hearing 

today. As the notice that was read earlier indicates, the 

purpose of this hearing today is to consider the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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revocation of certificates issued to Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates. 

YOU, the customers, concerning this matter. We're also 

here today to hear expert testimony from witnesses of the 

Public Service Commission Staff and the Department of 

Environmental Protection. 

We're here today to hear from 

Let me begin by introducing myself; my name is 

Terry Deason, I'm Chairman of the public Service 

Commission. 

Kiesling. We constitute the panel of Commissioners 

which will be hearing and deciding this case. 

And seated to my left is Commissioner Diane 

There are also a number of Staff personnel 

from the public Service commission here today. I would 

ask, if there are any in the audience, to please stand, 

from the Commission. These persons are here: and if you 

have questions, you may wish to direct those to these 

individuals. 

possible. 

They will be glad to assist you in any way 

The public Counsel's office, even though they 

have not intervened in the case, they are here today. 

They are sitting at the table directly in front of me, 

Mr. Mann and Mr. Gatlin. They are here today to sponsor 

testimony of public witnesses. 

you do wish to testify today to let either Mr. Mann or 

Mr. Gatlin know, and they will put you on their list. 

It will be necessary if 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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The procedure which we're going to follow 

today is that in a moment, I'm going to ask all members 

of the public and all other witnesses who wish to 

testify today to stand and to be sworn in. It's 

necessary to put you under oath so that your testimony 

can become part of the official record in this docket 

and will constitute evidence upon which the Commission 

can and will rely in deciding this matter. 

This hearing is being recorded by an official 

court reporter of the Commission, and your testimony 

will become part of that official record. 

As I indicated, if you do wish to testify, you 

will need to let Mr. Gatlin or Mr. Mann know. They will 

be calling persons' names. As your name is called, if 

you would please come forward to the microphone to my 

right, which would be your left, and begin by giving 

your name and your address, 

be helpful to the court reporter, you may wish to Spell 

your name. 

And if you think it would 

After you give your name and address, you may 

proceed with your statement. 

strict time limitations; however, I do request that you 

be mindful of the time and be courteous to your neighbor 

because there may be other people waiting to give their 

statement. 

We are not imposing any 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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At the conclusion of your statement, wait for 

a moment, there may be some questions. 

After we hear all customer testimony, we will 

proceed into what we refer to as the technical portion 

of the hearing. That is when we will hear expert 

testimony from members of the Public Service Commission 

Staff and from the Department of Environmental 

Protection. All members of the public are certainly 

invited and encouraged to attend that portion of the 

hearing as well. 

So with that, I'm going to ask all witnesses, 

both public and witnesses from the Commission and DEP, 

if you would please stand and raise your right hand. 

(Witnesses collectively sworn.) 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, please be seated. 

Mr. Mann, you may call your first witness. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Our first 

witness is Mr. Larry Delucenay. 

MR. DELUCENAY: ~ ' m  sorry, 1 didn't stand to be 

sworn in because I didn't realize I would called as a 

witness. 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, I have to strongly 

object. Mr. Delucenay is not a customer of the Utility, 

he is to provide you some background. Staff submitted a 

motion to strike testimony of Mr. Delucenay that was 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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identified on behalf of the Utility. 

officer granted Staff's motion to strike on the basis that 

Mr. Delucenay didn't prefile testimony. And if you allow 

his testimony here right now, it's not prefiled, it's 

against the prehearing officer's decision and it's an 

unfair surprise to Staff. 

The prehearing 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commissioner Kiesling is the 

prehearing officer in this case, and 1'11 ask her to 

address this. Is this something you're aware of? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. Delucenay was listed as a witness by Mr. Sims; 

however, no prefiled testimony was received. And based 

upon the motion for sanctions that was filed by Staff and 

discussed at the prehearing conference, the testimony of 

Mr. Delucenay was stricken or, I guess -- 
MS. JABER: Actually, there was a separate 

motion to strike -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Right -- 
MS. JABER: -- that Staff filed for testimony of 

Mike Daley, Eileen Delehanty and Larry Delucenay. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: And I understand Mr. Delucenay 

is not a customer of this utility? 

MS. JABER: He is not a customer of this 

uti1 ity . 
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can't hear back here. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: We're discussing whether 

Mr. Delucenay should be given an opportunity to testify. 

Staff with the Public Service Commission has indicated 

that Mr. Delucenay is not a customer of this utility; that 

it was anticipated he would prefile testimony on behalf of 

the utility company. 

have that testimony stricken; and that was approved by 

Commissioner Kiesling, who was sitting as the prehearing 

officer in this case. 

And there was a motion duly made to 

And given that scenario and those facts, I'm 

going to ask Mr. Mann to call his next public witness. 

MS. JABER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The next 

witness then is Ms. Dorothy Bird. 

DOROTHY BIRD 

appeared as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: My name is Dorothy Bird. I 

live at 38553 Monay Drive in Shady Oaks. And I'm here 

today to testify on behalf of the Shady Oaks Owners 

Association, which comprises the customers of this 

utility. 

We offer this testimony as very interested 

parties to this proceeding and as customers of the 

utility operated by Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Inc., Richard D. Sims, owner. Today's attendance of 

homeowners is somewhat smaller than is usual for us 

under these circumstances, even though everyone here is 

very concerned about the outcome of today's proceedings. 

Because the scheduling of this hearing fell 

during the summer months, the majority of our residents 

have gone north. 

ill health or are caring for someone who is and cannot 

be here. But we all care very deeply about the 

proceedings and we want you to know that. 

have a pretty good turnout considering how many people 

aren't here at this time. 

And many of those who remain are in 

And we do 

Representatives of the Shady Oaks Owners 

Association, Inc., which includes all homeowners in 

Shady Oaks, have attended and testified at every agenda 

conference and hearing except one on the corresponding 

Docket No. 900O25-WSl making several day-long trips to 

Tallahassee in order to do so. 

The utility owner, Richard Sims, was neither 

present nor represented at any of the sessions that we 

attended. We can only conclude that he appears to have 

very little regard for the welfare of his customers. 

are the sole customers of this utility and we, 

therefore, have a very genuine concern for the outcome 

of this Commission's action. 

We 
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In its prefiled direct testimony, the Utility 

stated that as part of its efforts to improve customer 

service, it has entered into a contract for construction 

of an interconnect to the Pasco County utility system. 

While this interconnect may indeed improve service to 

the customers, who €or many years have been and are 

still being served by an outdated and severly damaged 

system, the fact still remains that the interconnect was 

initially required by a court order issued on July 18, 

1991, to be completed by January 8 ,  1992. It is now 

two-and-a-half years after that, the interconnect is 

still not completed. The system has continued to 

deteriorate and, we, the customers, are in an ever more 

precarious situation as time goes on. 

At this time, the Utility has been denied, and 

rightly so, any additional time to complete the 

interconnect and has apparently chosen bankruptcy filed 

on July 18 as a way to avoid any further responsibility. 

But where does that leave us? 

Mr. Sims has been ordered by the court to sell 

or otherwise dispose of the utility. On February 8, 

1994, the association president, Robert Lindahl, wrote a 

letter to Richard Sims, the Utility owner, expressing 

the Association's interest in purchasing the utility and 

requesting his asking price. On April llth, Mr. Sims 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION 
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replied that he could not determine a fair and accurate 

price until the interconnect was completed, but that the 

Association would have first chance. 

On May llth, Mr. Lindahl was sent a letter 

from Mr. Sims' new attorney, Gerald Buhr, asking Bob to 

contact him if the Association still had any interest in 

the utility. Because Mr. Lindahl was about to leave for 

Michigan, Steven Herman, the Association's attorney, 

answered the letter affirming the Association's interest 

and asked for information regarding price, description 

of the utility, and status of title. 

Mr. Buhr's reply stated that he could not pass 

letters back and forth to discuss the utility, and said 

if the Association was interested it must make an offer. 

We still had no information. 

On July lst, after a series of phone calls, 

Mr. Herman's office was able to obtain a packet of 

information that was being given to interested parties. 

The information consisted solely of Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. Annual Report to the 

Florida public Service Commission dated December 31, 

1993. So we are still at square one. 

Despite Utility testimony to the contrary, the 

closing of the Shady Oaks recreation facility in 1991 by 

Mr. Sims had no relation to the customer service 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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provided by the Utility, and neither did the 

corporation's sale of the recreation complex to the 

residents in the spring of 1992. They are separate 

issues. Complaints about service that is provided or 

not provided by the Utility were and are directly 

related to the failure of the Utility to provide 

adequate service to its customers. 

Although the Utility owner has indicated to 

you his intentions to implement a long-range program of 

improved customer service, we have not observed him 

making much of an effort to improve relations with the 

customers. We don't really consider 'Wave a Nice Day'' 

typed on the utility bills to be an improvement in 

service. As evidence, we offer the following: 

Four times during January and February of this 

year water service was shut off to the entire community 

with no prior notice to the customers. We believe that 

none of these instances were emergency situations but 

resulted from preexisting conditions. 

been called to the Utility's attention by at least one 

customer at least one time previous to the shut-off. 

The Utility has indicated that it has gate 

valves in place so that only a section of the system 

needs to be shut down when repairs are necessary. Yet 

on every occasion when water has been shut off,  it has 

Most of them had 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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been shut off to the entire community. Most of the 

homes in Shady Oaks have water heaters that must be shut 

off when there is no water to avoid damaging or burning 

out the element. If a homeowner is away at the time of 

the interruption and has had no prior notice, serious 

damage can occur. 

January 13th, 1994, to Mr. Daniel Cole. 

This happened most recently on 

Correspondence between the Utility owner and 

the Association president from November 9 to December 1, 

1993, shows that the Utility installed a water meter for 

the Association on Utility property, 86 feet from the 

Association's property line, with total disregard for 

the Florida Administrative Code, Chapter 25-30.260, and 

has refused to move it. 

Leaks at various locations in the park have 

been reported to the Utility with no follow-up action 

taken to correct the probl . Many of them still exist. 
The most recent instance eo cerns a serious leak in what 

we believe to be one of the main sewer lines, which also 

constitutes a health hazard 1 It was reported to the 
Utility by a customer who llves nearby on or about March 

3rd 1994. As of March 28thb no action has been taken by 

the Utility to repair it. 

that it hasn't been repaired now, but it certainly 

should have been repaired much sooner. 

Now, I can not say for sure 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Currently, customers with problems such as 

leaks, individual interruption of service, et cetera, 

after they notify the Utility by phone, are usually 

directed to have the problem checked and corrected by a 

local plumber. And usually they have to pay for this 

themselves. Local plumbers, as a rule, do not make a 

practice of extending to this Utility and they will not 

come into Shady Oaks unless the customer guarantees 

payment. 

We believe it should be the Utility's 

responsibility to respond to a customer complaint with a 

physical inspection of the problem by an authorized 

company representative to establish responsibility for 

that problem before any action is taken to correct it. 

Office hours, minimal at best and changed 

monthly for no apparent reason, are often not observed 

by Utility personnel. In February, for example, the 

posted hours were 1O:OO a.m. to 12:OO noon on Thursdays. 

In March, while Thursday remained a constant, the hours 

were changed to 9:30 to 11:30. And this is posted on a 

small placard in the door of the office and it can't be 

read unless you get up close. 

We do not think that two hours a week are 

enough. But given them, we feel that someone should be 

in the office at all times during those hours. Several 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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of the customers who prefer to pay their bills in person 

have had to make a number of trips to the office before 

finding anyone there to accept payment. 

population is somewhat elderly and repeated trips to the 

Utility office in such a limited time frame to conduct 

business should not be necessary. 

Shady Oaks' 

Customers should also not be subjected to 

offensive behavior by the owner during business 

transactions. Mr. Sims' manner is often insulting, 

confrontational, intimidating, rude, and on occasion, 

vulgar and profane. 

The Utility does not provide adequate means 

for emergency communications and response. 

is in the park office, which is most of the time, its 

telephone is answered by machine. The message says, 

"This is the utility. 

please for emergency call 932-3111 in Tampa." Wow, if 

no one happens to be at the Tampa number, then another 

machine answers, but there is no provision made for 

emergency service. Customers are directed to leave 

their name, number and message, it will be answered as 

soon as possible. 

Each call to the emergency number in Tampa costs the 

customer a toll charge. 

When no one 

If no one is in the office, 

And this has happened more than once. 

The postcard bills used by the Utility 
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frequently have part of their message obliterated by 

cancellations and tapes used by the post office in their 

delivery possess. 

We have observed that the Utility personnel, 

with the exception of the meter readers, do not attend 

to Utility concerns in Shady Oaks on a regular basis. 

The roof on the pumphouse has deteriorated; shingles 

have blown off and have not been fixed. The Utility 

office is in terrible disrepair and disgraces the 

appearance of the community. 

Now, the Utility owner has stated that 

preventative maintenance was not done in part because 

monies collected by him acting as Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. were required to maintain 

the recreational center, roads and streets, et Cetera. 

whatever was done in the past to provide maintenance of 

the recreational complex, roads and streets, et Getera, 

was provided and paid for by members of the Shady Oaks 

Owners Association. Mr. Sims did pay a monthly electric 

bill averaging about $500 because the office and the 

Utility's water pumps were on the same meter with the 

clubhouse. Now, we have owned these properties since 

April 1993 and have been legally responsible for them 

since that time. 

The customers did not ask the Public Service 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commission to conduct the rate case, the Utility did. 

In what we believe was an action to circumvent a court 

orderer directing Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 

Inc. to supply utility service according to the terms of 

the covenants and restrictions irrevocably put in place 

by this same corporation, Mr. Sims, as Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., made this request to the 

Public Service Commission first in 1985; and when the 

results were not to his liking, again in 1990. 

We, the customers, feel that the established 

rate base is considerably more than adequate, given the 

Utility's record of previous nonservice and maintenance, 

its recent and current level of nonperformance, and the 

fact that the rate base was generously established using 

PSC Staff estimates because no corporate records could 

be produced. In truth, we feel that we paid for 

building the Utility through the price of our lots when 

we bought into the community, and that we should not 

have to pay through the nose to rebuild it because it 

was not taken care of. 

Even though the Commission has subsequently 

issued orders reducing rates and ordering refunds t o  the 

customers, the Utility has failed to take any action on 

either count, It was our understanding from the Public 

Service Commission Staff that the escrowed monies would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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be refunded beginning the end of May as credits to our 

bills and that has not happened. 

We also understood that the base rate was to 

be reduced. And as of the July 25th bill, no reduction 

has been made to the base facility charge. 

On July 18, 1994, presumably to avoid DEP 

enforcement of a pickup order for contempt, Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. filed for Chapter 11 

reorganization in the federal bankruptcy court in Tampa. 

This is the third bankruptcy reorganization filing by 

Shady Oaks and/or Richard Sims since January of 1991. 

NOW, to protect our interest, Shady Oaks Owners 

Association hired a lawyer for the first two, and that 

resulted in them being dismissed by the bankruptcy judge 

as having been filed in bad faith. 

In my role as a customer, I began checking on 

this current filing because of the refunds due to us as 

ordered by the Public Service Commission but not 

protected by escrowed funds. 

notices of the creditors meeting scheduled for August 

18, 1994, had been received by any of the customers. I 

do believe the PSC was noticed by the court. 

I discovered that no 

I called Mr. Sims' bankruptcy attorney, 

Mr. Buddy Ford. And Mr. Ford's secretary, Roberta, when 

asked why we had not received notices, informed me the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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court case administrator was responsible for sending 

them. 

I called the case administrator, and there 

again, and she said no customer names were on the list 

of creditors to be noticed. She suggested I called the 

bankruptcy trustee's office; and Linda, in that office, 

said a list of creditors should have been supplied to 

Mr. Ford's office. So I went back to Mr. Ford's office 

and Roberta has not returned my call. 

So I'm sure you will agree that $24,000-plus 

is a substantial amount of debt to be left undeclared. 

And it certainly shows a lack of regard for the 

customers, money, whose money it is. 

We, the customers, are sincerely concerned 

with the outcome of this proceeding. 

this utility, and we collectively are all customers of 

this utility and its only customers. I am representing 

not only my own interests here but the interests of the 

entire community, all of the customers. It is so 

important to them that they paid to fly us back from New 

York to represent them at this hearing. 

I am a customer of 

It is vitally important to us to have a 

utility that functions in a safe, efficient and reliable 

manner with management that shows a genuine concern for 

the welfare and safety of its customers. 
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The present owner of the Shady Oaks Utility, 

Richard Sims, has shown by his actions that he is 

incapable of meeting those needs. We believe the 

Florida public Service Commission should revoke the 

water and wastewater operating certificates issued to 

Richard D. Sims, doing business as Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 

Thank you. Now, I have extra copies of this 

if you want it or if you want it entered into the record 

at all. I do also have some copies of the 

correspondence that I described in the body of this, if 

you need that. 

I have some copies of the water bills. I also 

have testimony from five residents of Shady Oaks who 

cannot be here and have signed statements: and I would 

like that entered into the correspondence side of the 

docket, if I may do that. 

In addition, I have copies of all the 

evidence -- signed statements, et cetera -- that we 
introduced into the corresponding docket, 900025. And 

is it appropriate to enter that as an exhibit here, 

since it still is pertinent to this docket? 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, I was going to request 

that we have a copy of all the referred correspondence 

that Ms. Bird has and identify it as Exhibit No. 1 in this 
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proceeding, if that's all right with you. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: That will be fine. Ms. Bird? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: You do have at least one copy 

or is it your originals? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: NO, no, I have copies. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: A copy that you can leave with 

the commission; is that correct? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Yes, I can do that. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. 

MS. JABER: And I just have two questions of 

Ms. Bird. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: First of all, let me make sure 

the record is clear. What you're requesting be identified 

as Exhibit 1 is all the correspondence which Ms. Bird just 

alluded to? 

MS. JABER: The testimony of other customers 

that she would like to adopt, I'm assuming that's what she 

is trying to do -- 
CHAIRMAN DEASON: And is this testimony given, 

excuse me, was this testimony given in another proceeding? 

MS. JABER: It is my understanding that this was 

testimony from the other show cause hearing. 

wrong, I need to be corrected. 

If I ' m  

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Let me clarify that. Some of 
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I have it is testimony that has never been introduced. 

five letters that are current. The rest of it is 

testimony that was introduced into another proceeding and, 

if it is appropriate, I would like to introduce it here as 

being pertinent to what we are doing. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Just so we're clear 

now. The five statements that are current, you're 

requesting that be entered on the correspondence side of 

this docket? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Yes, please. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. That should be no 

Now, the question concerning the testimony in 

another I cket? 

MS. JABER: The testimony was inserted into the 

record, so to the extent that it is already part of that 

record, there's nothing wrong with making it an exhibit 

here. It's as if you were entering pages of a transcript 

in another hearing. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: And this witness is 

responsible for -- this witness would be sponsoring that 
in this proceeding? 

MS. JABER: That's right. As a customer 

testifying in this proceeding. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Smith, is that a valid 

procedure? 
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MR. SMITH: Well, I'm not sure exactly what 

we're doing. Is it your understanding that we're taking 

judicial notice of the content of that testimony for the 

purposes of this proceeding? 

MS. JABER: It's my understanding that she is 

trying to insert it into this record as an exhibit. And 

it's as if it's a transcript page out of another hearing. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commissioner Kiesling? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: It might be helpful to 

see it. I mean, I'm having a little trouble keeping all 

of it straight; so if I could look at a copy of each of 

them, it would make it easier. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Why don't we do this. 

Ms. Bird, if you could compile that, give that to Ms. 

Jaber -- 
WITNESS MS. BIRD: All right. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: She will review that. And at 

an appropriate time, she will be better prepared to know 

how she should seek its admittance as an exhibit, or by 

taking notice, or what is the proper procedure. Right now 

we don't know exactly what you're referring to. 

you'll give that to her a little bit later today, then we 

will address that. 

And if 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: But you are going to accept 

as entered into the correspondence testimony these current 
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: Yes, we can do that. And if 

you'll give that to the court reporter, shell1 make sure 

that is given to the Clerk's office and is entered into 

the correspondence side of this docket. 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: All right. And then we have 

also here some correspondence that I alluded to in the 

testimony that I just gave. 

was appropriate for you to have copies of it, but the 

correspondence between the Association and the Utility 

owner regarding the purchase of the utility and regarding 

the water meter installation. 

And I did not know if that 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: This is information which you 

already testified to? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: I testified to, but this is 

supporting evidence. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: That certainly we can identify 

as Exhibit No. 1, since that was part of your direct 

testimony in this case. If you will separate that out 

from the other matters that was in the previous docket, 

the correspondence that you just testified to will be 

identified as Composite Exhibit No. 1. Okay. 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Do you wish that attached to 

a copy of my testimony? 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: And that was correspondence 
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between the Homeowners Association and Mr. Sims; is that 

correct? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Yes. And the attorneys Of 

either or both. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. Very well. That will 

be identified as Composite Exhibit No. 1. If you will 

also provide that to Ms. Jaber? 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: TO MS. Jaber? 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, I want her to review it. 

She'll be the one requesting that that actually be 

admitted into the record. I want her to review it: and 

then if it's admitted into the record, she'll make sure 

that the court reporter has a copy of that correspondence. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 1 marked €or 

identification.) 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Any questions for Ms. Bird? 

MS. JABER: Yes. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. JABER: 

Q Ms. Bird, the Homeowners Association purchased 

this clubhouse from Mr. Sims; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Do you remember how much the Homeowners 

Association gave to Mr. Sims €or the clubhouse? 

A Well, it was not just the clubhouse. It was 
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the clubhouse, the recreation complex, it included the 

parking lot, the swimming pool, the shuffleboard courts 

and the roads and islands in the roads, and a little bit 

of property up front at the entrance. And to the best 

of my knowledge, it was $195,000. I could ask someone 

to collaborate that -- 
MR. SIMS: $197,000, ma'am. 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: Mr. Sims says it was 

$197,000. 

MS. JABER: Thank you, Ms. Bird. 

Q (By Ms. Jaber) And since you were part of the 

two prior bankruptcy filings, you must know why the 

bankruptcy petitions were dismissed. 

A To the best of my knowledge, they were 

dismissed because they were filed in bad faith. 

MS. JABER: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Further questions for 

Ms. Bird? Commissioners? Mr. Sims, if you wish to ask 

questions, you're certainly entitled to do that, and you 

may come forward to a microphone. That's your option. 

Okay. Just let the record reflect that Mr. Sims has no 

questions. 

Thank you, ma'am. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Ms. Bird. 

MR. SIMS: I understand I wasn't allowed to 
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speak. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Sims, I think your 

testimony has been stricken but you are certainly entitled 

to participate in this hearing. And you may cross -- 
excuse me, sir, I'm talking right now. And if you are 

going to -- excuse me. 
You are entitled to ask questions of the 

various witnesses which appear at today's hearing. That 

is within your right; and if you wish to do so, you're 

encouraged to do so. But if you are going to speak or 

ask questions of that nature, you do need to come 

forward to a microphone because the court reporter 

cannot adequately discern and interpret what is said in 

the audience, she needs it spoken directly into a 

microphone. 

So if you do wish to say something at this 

time, I would encourage you to come forward and perhaps 

at this table to my front and I'm sure Mr. Gatlin would 

share his microphone with you so you could speak. I'm 

giving you that option, that's up to you. 

MR. SIMS: I'll make that decision. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, Ms. Bird. 

(Witness Ms. Bird excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: You may call your next 
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witness. 

MR. MANN: The next customer I have on the list 

is Mr. Robert Bird. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Robert Bird? Please come 

forward, sir. 

ROBERT BIRD 

appeared as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS MR. BIRD: My name is Robert Bird. I 

live at 38553 Monay Drive, Zephyrhills. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Can everyone hear Mr. Byrd? 

You may need to speak directly into that microphone. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Or tilt it up. 

WITNESS MR. BIRD: My name is Robert Bird, 

that's B-I-R-D. I live at 38553 Monay Drive in Shady 

Oaks, Zephyrhills, Florida. I'm involved in the collection 

of the data that my wife has just testified to. 

At this point, I have no presentation to make, 

as she has covered all of the material that I know of. 

However, if anyone wishes to question me, they may do so. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: ~ n y  questions for Mr. Bird? 

Ms. Jaber, do you have questions for Mr. Bird? 

MS. JABER: No, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, sir. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Bird. 
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(Witness Mr. Bird excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Mann? 

MR. MANN: Next is Mr. Charles McClelland. 

CHARLES MCCLEUAND 

appeared as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS McCLELLAND: I believe the microphone on 

the Staff's desk is not turned on because I'm sitting here 

by this speaker and I'm not getting anything from that 

speaker. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: We'll have them check that 

out, Mr. McClelland. 

WITNESS McCLELLAND: Okay, thank you. 

My name is Charles McClelland, I live at 38603 

Monay here in the park. 

At a hearing here approximately three years 

ago, I complained about the Utility shutting down the 

whole system to make spot repairs. 

years now this has, I think, finally been done. I have 

a card from the Utility saying that they have the valves 

installed, but it took three years to get this done. 

And after three 

And I would like to make a comment about the 

timing of this hearing. 

of our resident owners are away for the summer months. 

It is being held at a time most 
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And I would like to know how and when we would be 

getting the overcharges that the PSC approved for the 

construction and why we are still paying. 

That is my statement. I would like to have 

those, if I could, the question of the overcharges for 

the construction. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Well, that's a very good 

question and there's a lot of legal questions involved in 

that. The Commission obviously has ordered that. Ms. 

Jaber, perhaps you could give some background information 

as to the history and the status of that. 

MS. JABER: If you are referring to the 

interconnection per se, the -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: You need to get right up 

to the mike. 

MS. JABER: If you are talking about the 

interconnection per se, the DEP ordered the Utility some 

time ago to interconnect with the county because of poor 

quality of service. 

times, I believe, to get that order enforced. 

And DEP has gone back to court two 

But if you are talking about the specific 

charges, I can volunteer one of the our Staff people to 

talk to this witness and try and understand what some Of 

the charges are that he has been aware of. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I believe your question is the 
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fact that a refund has been ordered but a refund has not 

been made? 

WITNESS McCLELLAND: That's true. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay. 

MS. JABER: With that, Staff is in the process 

of making the calculations for the refund to each 

customer; and that is just taking some time because the 

Utility didn't file what it needed to file in the 

appropriate time and it is just taking a little longer. 

WITNESS McCLELL?.ND: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank YOU, sir. Any 

questions? Thank you, sir. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. McClelland. 

(Witness McClelland excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Mann? 

MR. MANN: Next we have Mr. John Boyce. 

JOHN BOYCE 

appeared as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BOYCE: My name is John P. Boyce. I 

Live at 38523 Beniqer Drive. 

I think the reason that I'm here today is to 

learn what the Commission is going to do, or planning to 

do, or some way, shape or form to get to the bottom of 
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the little problems that we have. Some of them are 

growing into monsterous positions. 

We're behind, as a member of the Shady Oaks 

Homeowners Association, we're behind our Lady Bird -- I 
say "Lady Bird," it is Dottie, but it comes so easy to 

say Lady Bird -- that whatever she has said, we are 
behind her 100%. 

in this park. 

She has put a l o t  of time and effort 

I have no real big complaint to make except a 

little worry. Without water, our sewer system is null: 

and without a sewer system, we can't use our water. So. 

that always sticks back in my mind, what is going to be done? 

I believe that we have offered as an 

Association member to consult and buy from Mr. Sims the 

utilities. Now, I think there has not been too much 

said on the waste disposal plant. That, I know, is 

inadequate and I thought and have been told that the 

county is supposed to take that over. And, in turn, the 

members will go along. 

NOW, when it comes to the water, we have the 

finest water in this state and I would hate to see 

anything done to jeopardize our water system. 

that there has to be a l o t  of repairs done -- a lot of 
them that we are having done on our own that are really 

the owner of the facility's responsibility. 

I do know 
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But in the meantime, I want to say that it is 

a pleasure to be here and I might say I am very anxious 

to hear from each and every one of the Commissioners. 

Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Questions? 

MS. JABER: NO, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: No questions. Thank you, sir. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Boyce. 

WITNESS BOYCE: You're welcome. 

(Witness Mr. Boyce excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Mann? 

MR. MANN: Mr. Dan Ricketts? 

MR. RICKETTS: NO comment. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Ricketts. 

Ms. Millie Brown? 

MS. BROWN: Dottie Bird covered pretty much what 

1 was going to say. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. 

MR. MANN: Thank YOU, MS. Brown. 

Mr. Charles Beck. 

CHARLES BECK 

appeared as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BECK: Good morning. My name is Charles 
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Beck, my address is 3558 Castle Drive in Shady Oaks. 

I didn't come here with any prepared 

statement, I didn't think that I would even have the 

opportunity to speak. I have very little to say. I 

think everything is pretty much history. 

Mrs. Bird covered it exceptionally well. 

I mean, 

Many of you people that were here when the 

original hearings were started know that these 

situations existed. The situation has been going on a 

considerable long time now and, of course, like I say, 

all the facts have been brought out already. 

My main concern, and Mr. Boyce said it, too, 

is what alternatives are we going to have if something 

should happen to the existing utility? 

there's a lot of older persons here with a lot of health 

problems. 

that can exist as far as health is concerned; so we 

would like -- or I would like and I'm sure the group 

would like -- at their earliest convenience, should this 
Utility have to disband or whatever the decision is, 

what the alternatives would be and how we would proceed 

and what the costs would be and all that sort of. 

thing. 

You know, 

And anxiety is one of the worse situations 

So we'll be looking to you folks for some 

help, some advice, some cost figures, and that sort of 
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thing in regards to a possible changeover. 

Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Questions? 

MS. JABER: No. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, sir. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Beck. 

(Witness Beck excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. MANN: Ms. Louise Miller. 

MS. MILLER: Thank you for calling on me. But 

the comments I would make have been made at least once and 

I think twice, I just don't want to make them. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank YOU. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Ms. Miller. 

Mr. Bob McCann? 

MR. McCANN: I think Dorothy Bird has said 

We are in behind her. 

MR. MANN: Thank you. Mr. Alton Williams? 

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes. I think Mrs. Bird, she put 

everything I would have said. 

it over pretty much as far as I wanted to say. 

say any more, I think I rely on her. 

I can't 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Williams. 

Mr. Lester Peterson? 

MR. PETERSON: I agree with what Mrs. Bird has 

And I think she covered it presented to the Commission. 
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very well and she speaks for the Association as a group. 

Thank you. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Mr. Peterson. 

Mrs. Cora Meeusen. 

MS. MEEUSEN: My name is Cora Meeusen, I live at 

Castle Drive. 

questions I had to speak to. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Ms. Meeusen. 

Are there any other individuals who want to 

Dottie Bird pretty much answered all the 

present testimony to the Commission this morning? 

Anyone else we've omitted from this list? 

Those are all the individuals on the list that 

I have, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Mann. 

We appreciate all of you coming out and being 

We do understand that perhaps there are with us today. 

many customers who are not here now that would have been 

here if the hearing were held at a different time, but 

I'm sure that everyone understands that we have 

constraints in scheduling, and that we're trying to move 

this docket along, and that this was the most 

appropriate time that the Commission had to schedule 

this hearing. But we appreciate that fact and we do 

realize that there are perhaps some customers that are 

not here at this time. 
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With that, we can move into the technical 

portion of the hearing. And Ms. Jaber, you may call 

your first witness. 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, we've had a chance to 

review the correspondence that was submitted by Ms. Bird, 

so I can go ahead and tell you what we think about that. 

They are in the form of letters; and to that extent, I 

think it would be more appropriate to include them on the 

correspondence side of the file. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: This is what was identified as 

Exhibit No. l? 

MS. JABER: What you identified as Exhibit No. 1 

were the correspondence from Mrs. Bird with respect to the 

sale of the Utility. But 

there was a question about the correspondence coming from 

other customers who could not be here, I think that would 

be more appropriately placed in the correspondence side of 

the file. 

That needs to stay where it is. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: What has been identified as 

Exhibit 1, are you moving that at this time? 

MS. JABER: I would like to move that in. 

CHAIRMAN DEAsoN: Without objection? Hearing 

none, Exhibit 1 is admitted. And the remainder of the 

materials will be inserted into the correspondence side of 

the docket. 
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(Exhibit No. 1 received in evidence.) 

MS. JABER: With that, we can call Frances J. 

Lingo. 

FRANCES J. LINGO 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. JABER: 

Q Ms. Lingo, you have been sworn? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Could you please state your name and bus 

address for the record? 

A Yes. Frances J. Lingo, business address 

East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. 

Q Did you prefile testimony in this case 

consisting of 26 pages? 

A Yes, I did. 

ness 

101 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

testimony at this time? 

A Yes, I do. I have several corrections I'd 

like to make. First, beginning on Page 24, Line 13, 

after the portion of the sentence that reads, "$4,000 

associated with its 1992 fees," I would like to add a 

portion that says, "$3,879 associated with its 1993 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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f ees . 
In addition, on Line 13, there's a portion 

that says, @*for a total amount owed of $9,248," I would 

like to change that to, "for a total amount owed of 

$13,127. Io 

Also on Page 24, Line 14, after the words, 

"these amountsIo1 I would like to add the words, Whrough 

1992. I1 

Also on Page 24, Line 15, after the portion 

that says, "of my prefiled testimony,1* I would like to 

add nThe amounts for 1993 were calculated through 

July 31, 1994." 

I would like to strike on Page 24 Lines 15 

through 18 of my testimony. Specifically on Line 15, 

the portion that starts, "1 would like to add," from 

that portion of Line 15 through Line 18 I would like to 

strike. 

Moving to Page 25, on Line 21, I would like to 

change the number that's listed, "$9,248," needs to be 

changed to $13,127 ,I1 

Also on Page 25, Line 22, the amount shown as 

n1$71,700,11 should be changed to $75,600." 

Moving to Page 26, Line 14, the amount shown 

as n$96,000,11 should be changed to ll$lOO,OOO.ll 

Finally, on Page 26 of my testimony, Line 23 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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the portion that says, "NO, not at this time," I would 

like to change to, "Yes, the Commission has received 

notice that the Company filed bankruptcy on July 14, 

1994." That concludes my changes. 

Q Since you are adding that you have received 

notice that the Utility has filed for bankruptcy, does 

that affect or change your testimony in any way? 

A No, it does not. 

Q With the changes and corrections that you've 

made in your testmony, if I were to ask you the same 

questions today, would your testimony be the same? 

A Yes, it would. 

MS. JABER: M r .  Chairman, may I have Ms. Lingo's 

testimony inserted into the record as though read? 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, it will be 

so inserted. 

Q (By MS. Jaber) Ms. Lingo, did you prefile 

Exhibits FJL-1 through FJL-14 with your testimony? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q 

A Yes, I do. The cover page to Exhibit FJL-13 

Do you have any corrections to those exhibits? 

should be revised to say "Examples of Non-Utility 

Expenditures .Is 

In addition, 1 have prepared a revised FJL 

Exhibit 14 to include the calculation of delinquent 
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regulatory assessment fees through 1993. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Would you repeat the 

last one, just because I couldn't keep up? 

WITNESS LINGO: I have prepared a revised 

Exhibit FJL 14 that includes the calculation of delinquent 

regulatory assessment fees through the year 1993. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: What was the revised title of 

FJL 13? 

WITNESS LINGO: llExamples of Non-Utility 

Expenditures.1' The exhibit itself is correct, it's just 

the description on the cover page is incorrect. 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, I think because there 

are 14 exhibits we probably should identify those 

separately to make it easier for the record, rather than a 

composite exhibit. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay, we will identify them 

separately. 

each of these Exhibits 1 through 14 will be numbered 

consecutively beginning with No. 2 through No. 15. 

Since we have already one exhibit identified, 

MS. JABER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

(Exhibit Nos. 2 through 15 marked for 

identification.) 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF FRANCES J. LINGO 

Q. Would you please state your name and business address? 

A. Frances J. Lingo, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399­

0850. 

Q. By whom are you employed, and in what capacity? 

A. I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) as 

a Regulatory Analyst IV. 

Q. How long have you been employed by the Commission? 

A. I have been employed by the Commission since June 12, 1989. 

Q. Would you please state your educational background and experience? 

A. I received a Bachelor of Science Degree with a major in Accounting and 

a Bachelor of Science Degree with a major in Economics, both from The Florida 

State University, in August 1983. 

From October 1983 to May 1989, I was employed by Ben Johnson Associates, 

Inc. (BJA) , an economic and analytic consulting firm specializing in the area 

of pub1 ic util ity regulation. During my employment at BJA, I performed 

research and analysis in more than 75 utility rate proceedings, assisting with 

the coord i nat i on and preparation of exh i bi ts. I also ass i sted wi th the 

preparation of testimony, discovery and cross-examination regarding rate 

des i gn issues. 

In particular, I prepared embedded cost-of-service studies, made typical 

bill comparisons and examined local service rate and cost relationships. 

studied residential and general service rates, customer charges, management 

decision-making processes, slippage in the engineering and construction of 

nuclear power plants, nuclear versus coal plant costs and seasonal load and 
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4 5  
usage patterns. 

In June 1989, I joined the Commission as a Regulatory Analyst 11. In 

June 1990, I was promoted to Regulatory Analyst 111, and in October 1991, I 

was promoted to my current position of Regulatory Analyst IV. 

Q. 
A. 

Would you describe your experience and duties at the Commission? 

My experience at the Commission includes but is not limited to: 

reviewing and evaluating staff-assisted rate case (SARC) filings, 

auditing utilities’ books and records, developing rate base, rate 

of return and revenue requirements, and preparing and presenting 

recommendations in cases in which I am involved; 

reviewing and evaluating price index and pass-through rate 

adjustment applications; 

performing desk audits of annual reports and determining the 

respective utility‘s rate o f  return; 

conducting overearning investigations ; and 

conducting research and other related duties on accounting and 

financial matters relating to water and wastewater utilities 

subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission. 

In addition, I have attended the Eastern Utility Rate Seminar, a 

comprehensive seminar on utility ratemaking, which included topics on rate 

base, income statement considerations, problems of small water utilities, 

return on investment and rate design. I have also received in-house training 

regarding uti1 ity regulation, rate base, rate of return, revenue requirements 

and rate design issues. 

Q. Have you testified previously before this Commission? 
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A. Yes. In January 1993, I testified on behalf o f  the Commission Staff in 

the show cause portion of Docket No. 900025-WS regarding the application for 

a staff-assisted rate case by Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. (Shady 

Oaks or utility). 

Q. What was the nature of your testimony in that docket? 

A. A show cause hearing was held regarding Shady Oaks’ noncompliance with 

prior Commission orders. Specifically, my testimony dealt with whether the 

utility complied with Commission orders to: 

(a) request a name change and restructure o f  the utility’s 

organization; 

spend at least $1,445 per month for preventative maintenance; and 

maintain its escrow account at the appropriate balance. 

(b) 

(c) 

Q. What was the final result o f  that proceeding? 

A. The Commission issued Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, included as Exhibit 

FJL-7. 

Q. 

A. I will present testimony regarding: 

I will discuss the specifics o f  this order later in my testimony. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding? 

1) 

2) Shady Oaks‘ continued areas of noncompliance with Commission 

the history of events involving Shady Oaks; 

Statutes, rules and prior Commission orders; and 

3) whether Shady Oaks has the managerial and financial ability to 

continue operating as a water and wastewater utility. 

9. With respect to managerial ability, what have you considered in your 

analysis of this utility? 

A .  I have analyzed or reviewed management of the utility and its funds, and 
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iality of service in making a determination regarding managerial ability, 

id, ultimately, whether it is in the public interest for a utility to be 

mrtificated. For the purposes of my testimony, I will examine the management 

' the utility and its funds. The quality of service aspects are addressed 

I the testimonies of Mr. Pete Burghardt and Ms. Brenda Arnold, both employees 

' the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). 

Have you prepared exhibits in this case? 

Yes. Attached as Exhibit FJL-1 is Staff's recommendation prepared for 

le April 21, 1992 Agenda Conference. Commission Orders Nos. 24084, 25296, 

;C-92-0356-FOF-US, PSC-92-0367-FOF-US, PSC-92-1116-FOF-WS, PSC-93-0542-FOF- 

;, PSC-93-1396-FDF-US and PSC-93-1733-FOF-US are attached as Exhibits FJL-2, 

IL-3, FJL-4, FJL-5, FJL-6, FJL-7, FJL-8 and FJL-9, respectively. Exhibit 

IL-10 is the transcript from the January 7, 1993 show cause hearing in Docket 

I. 900025-US. Exhibit FJL-11 contains correspondence and interrogatory 

!sponses regarding filing for an acknowledgement of a name change and 

!structure. Exhibit FJL-12 contains workpapers that support certain 

ilculations and adjustments that are reflected in Order No. PSC-93-1733-FOF- 

i. The exhibit is entitled "Analysis of Utility's Disbursements". Exhibit 

IL-13 contains examples of payments of nonutility expenses drawn on the 

;ility's bank account. Finally, Exhibit FJL-14 is an analysis of the 

:ility's delinquent regulatory assessment fees. 

, 

, I am the analyst assigned to Docket No. 900025. 

. 

. 

How are you familiar with the facts surrounding Shady Oaks? 

How long have you been the analyst assigned to Docket No. 900025-WS? 

I have been assigned to Docket No. 900025-US since February 1992. 

- 4 -  
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9. 

case? 

h .  Yes. As the analyst assigned to Shady Oaks' staff assisted rate case, 

I have: 

Would you please describe your duties as the analyst assigned to that 

9. 

1) visited the utility's office on two occasions to review the 

utility's books and records in order to obtain rate base, revenue 

and expense information and supporting documentation; 

analyzed said information and documentation; 

visited the utility's water and wastewater treatment facilities; 

assisted in the resolution of customer complaints made against the 

uti 1 i ty ; 

prepared numerous recommendations to the Commission regarding the 

case; and 

testified in the show cause hearing i n  that docket. 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5)  

6) 

Ms. Lingo, based on your familiarity with this utility, would you please 

discuss the history of events involving this utility? 

A .  

Pasco County approximately 1 1/2 miles south of the City o f  Zephyrhills. 

is a 242 lot mobile-modular home park developed in 1971. 

Yes. Shady Oaks is a Class C water and wastewater utility located in 

It 

On March 7, 1989, the utility signed a Consent Final Judgement (CFJ) 

with DEP. The utility agreed to construct an additional effluent disposal 

system to eliminate discharge from the plant, including constructing a new 

percolation pond. The utility was to submit an application for a construction 

permit within 60 days of the date of the order. 

On January 10, 1990, Shady Oaks applied for a staff-assisted rate case 
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in large part to obtain rate relief for the contemplated wastewater plant 

improvements. As shown in Exhibit FJL-2, on February 8, 1991, the Commission 

issued proposed agency action Order No. 24084, which approved a rate increase 

and required the utility to do the following: 

1) file a request for acknowledgement of a restructure and a name 

change; 

bring the quality of service to a satisfactory level; 

spend at least 85% of the allowance for preventative maintenance, 

or submit a written schedule showing what monthly maintenance will 

be implemented, along with a statement of the reasons such funds 

were not spent for preventative maintenance; 

install meters for all of its customers; and 

2) 

3 )  

4 )  

5) escrow a certain portion of the monthly rates relating to pro 

forma plant and a $2,000 penalty imposed by the Commission for the 

utility's unsatisfactory quality of service. 

The majority of the revenue increase granted by the Commission in Order 

No. 24084 related to pro forma water meter installations and pro forma 

wastewater plant improvements that had been included in the utility's rate 

base. As discussed on page 29 of that order, the Commission held that the 

portion of the increase related to the pro forma plant and the $2,000 penalty 

be placed in escrow until the construction was complete and a final review of 

the utility's quality of service had been completed. As discussed on page 30 

of that order, the utility was also authorized to charge flat rates for six 

months, at the end of which time the base facility charge (BFC) rate structure 

became effective. In this case, the BFC rates automatically became effective 
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on October 1, 1991. 

Q. Was Order No. 24084 protested? 

A. Yes, it was. On March 1, 1991, several utility customers timely filed 

a protest to Order No. 24084. In their protest, the customers objected to the 

location of the percolation pond proposed by the utility. In finding that the 

Commission has no jurisdiction to dictate the location of the proposed 

percolation pond, by Order No. 24409, issued April 22, 1991, the Commission 

dismissed the protest and revived Order No. 24084, making it final and 

effective. 

Q. Was the utility able to start collecting the increased rates at that 

time? 

A .  No, it was not. On June 24, 1991, in response to a suit filed by the 

homeowners, Judge Lynn Tepper with the Circuit Court of the Sixth Judicial 

Circuit in and for Pasco County, Florida, granted an emergency temporary 

injunction enjoining and restraining the utility from charging or attempting 

to collect the new utility rates. 

On July 5, 1991, Judge Wayne L. Cobb with the Circuit Court of the Sixth 

Judicial Circuit in and for Pasco County, Florida, issued an Order to Show 

Cause why Shady Oaks should not be punished for contempt o f  Court for 

willfully and deliberately violating a 1983 order of the Court that prohibited 

the utility from charging more than $25 per month as a service maintenance 

fee, which included the provision o f  water and wastewater service. The July 

5, 1991 order further enjoined the utility from collecting the utility rates 

established by this Commission and ordered that the $25 per month service 

maintenance fee be tendered to the Clerk of the Circuit Court. In August 
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1991, both injunctions were lifted and the utility was able to begin 

collecting revenues. 

9. Once the utility began collecting the increased revenues, did it 

commence with any of the required plant improvements? 

A.  The utility never applied for its construction permit as required 

by the CFJ. Therefore, on July 8, 1991, as a result of a stipulated 

settlement to a motion for contempt brought against the utility by DEP, Judge 

Lynn Tepper ordered the utility to interconnect its wastewater system with 

Pasco County, rather than construct new disposal facilities. The utility was 

given six months from the date of the order to complete the interconnection. 

The utility has failed to interconnect its wastewater system to Pasco County; 

therefore, it is in violation of a court order. In addition, the utility i s  

operating without a permit from DEP. 

Q. Did the utility comply with Order No. 24084 with respect to the name 

change and restructure requirements? 

A .  No, it did not. 

Q. 

quality of service to a satisfactory level? 

A .  No, it did not. 

Q. Did the utility comply with Order No. 24084 with respect to the 

preventative maintenance requirements? 

A.  No, it did not. 

Q. 

requirements? 

A.  No, it did not. 

No. 

Did the utility comply with Order No. 24084 with respect to bringing its 

Did the utility comply with Order No. 24084 with respect to the escrow 
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Q. Did the uti ity install water meters for all of its customers? 

A .  No, not at hat time. 

Q. 

A .  On November 4, 1991, the Commission issued Order No. 25296, included as 

Exhibit FJL-3. This order determined the utility’s noncompliance with Order 

No. 24084, and reiterated Order No. 24084 by requiring the utility to: 

What action did the Commission take next? 

1) submit all necessary information for changing its certificated 

name, or revert to operating under its currently certificated 

name; 

2 )  immediately place in the escrow account all funds necessary to 

bring said account to its proper balance; 

install water meters for all of its customers; and 3 )  

4) improve the quality of service and interconnect with the Pasco 

County wastewater treatment system. 

Because numerous customers did not pay their utility bills as a result 

of a court dispute over the utility’s rates, Order No. 25296 allowed the 

utility to charge the flat rates for an additional five months. Beginning in 

December 1991, the utility once again began charging flat rates. 

On May 14, 1992, the Commission issued two additional orders in the 

case. By Order No. PSC-92-0356-FOF-WS, the Commission ordered the utility to 

issue credits to those customers who had paid a delinquent purchased power 

bill for the utility. By Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS, included as Exhibit 

FJL-4, the Commission: 1) imposed a $2,000 fine for unsatisfactory quality 

of service that had been previously suspended; and 2 )  ordered the utility to 

show cause why it should not be fined for each item of noncompliance with 

- 9 -  



5 3  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296. At the utility’s request, the show cause matters 

were set for hearing. 

Q. Did the utility comply with the provisions of Orders Nos. 24084 and 

25296 before the scheduled show cause hearing? 

A .  The utility failed to comply with any of the provisions of Orders Nos. 

24084 and 25296 before the scheduled show cause hearing with one exception: 

the utility did fulfill the requirement of installing water meters for all of 

its customers. 

Q. Would you please explain the events associated with the meter 

instal 1 at i ons? 

A. Yes. As of May 1992, when Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS was issued, the 

utility had installed a total of 47 of the 185 meters required. The last 

meters were installed in June 1992, which is 74 days past the extended 

deadline established in Order No. 25296. As a result of the completed meter 

installations, by Order No. PSC-92-0723-FOF-WS, issued July 28, 1992, the 

Commission ordered the utility to implement the base facility and gallonage 

I will discuss the hearing later in my testimony. 

charge rates that had been approved in Order No. 24084. The utility 

implemented the new rates effective September 25, 1992. 

Q. 

proceeding. 

A. Certainly. In July 1992, the utility unilaterally decided to cease 

placing monies into the required escrow account, and requested that the escrow 

requirements set forth in Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 be suspended for a 

period of several months. 

Please continue your discussion of the history of events related to this 

Order No. PSC-92-1116-FOF-WS, issued October 5, 1992, is included as 
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Exhibit FJL-5. As discussed on page 2 of that order, the Commission found 

that there had been no change in the number or composition of the utility's 

customer base since the prior orders had been issued. In addition, the 

Commission found that the uti1 ity had offered nothing persuasive to support 

the relief requested. Therefore, by Order No. PSC-92-1116-FOF-WS, the 

Commission denied the utility's request for relief from the prior Commission 

orders regarding the escrow requirements. 

On October 26, 1992, the utility timely filed a protest to that order. 

The presiding prehearing officer decided that any escrow proceeding resulting 

from the protest should be scheduled after the hearing relating to the 

utility's noncompliance with prior Commission orders. Consequently, the 

escrow hearing was set for June 4, 1993. 

Q. You mentioned that the show cause matters were set for hearing. 

you please elaborate? 

A. A hearing regarding the utility's noncompliance with Orders Nos. 

24084 and 25296 was held on January 7, 1993 in Zephyrhills, Florida. The 

utility, although it requested the hearing, did not attend the hearing. The 

transcript of that hearing is included as Exhibit FJL-10. As shown in Exhibit 

FJL-7, as a result of that hearing, by Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, issued 

April 9, 1993, the Commission found that the utility had failed to comply with 

Commission Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to: 

Would 

Yes. 

1) 

2) 

3) the preventative maintenance requirements; and 

4) the escrow requirements. 

improving its quality of service; 

the name change and restructure requirements; 
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As discussed on page 10 of Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, the Commission found 

that the record supported the following action: 

1) fining the utility in the amount of its rate base totalling 

approximately $60,500; 

2) ordering that a proceeding be initiated to reduce the utility’s 

rates by the amount o f  pro forma plant not constructed and the 

amount of preventative maintenance not spent; and 

3) ordering that revocation proceedings be initiated. 

The order specifically states that: 

In order for this Commission to prevent further 

violations of its regulatory directives and to 

protect the health, safety and welfare o f  the 

customers of the utility, we find the above punitive 

measures are necessary. 

Q. 

A. The utility filed a Motion for Reconsideration. As shown in Exhibit 

FJL-8, Order No. PSC-93-1396-FOF-WS, issued September 27, 1993, the Commission 

denied the utility’s motion. On page 2 of that order, the Commission states: 

This is a large fine in relation to the size of the 

utility. However, it is not a large fine in relation 

to the conduct of the utility. 

What action was taken next? 

The utility subsequently filed an appeal of the Commission’s decision with the 

First District Court of Appeal. A ruling has yet to be made on that appeal. 

However, pursuant to Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, the Commission has 

initiated proceedings to revoke the utility’s water and wastewater 
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5 6  
c e r t i f i c a t e s .  

Q. 

base. 

A. Yes, i t  was. As shown i n  E x h i b i t  FJL-8, on page 3 o f  Order No. PSC-93- 

1396-FOF-WS, t h e  Commission s ta tes :  

You mentioned t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  has been f i n e d  i n  t h e  amount o f  i t s  r a t e  

Was t h e  u t i l i t y  presented w i t h  a l t e r n a t i v e s  rega rd ing  t h i s  f i n e ?  

... we b e l i e v e  t h a t ,  i f  t h e  u t i l i t y  were t o  be 

t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  some o t h e r  owner t h a t  would assure 

t h a t  i t  would be r u n  a p p r o p r i a t e l y ,  it would be 

reasonable t o  suspend t h e  f i n e .  Therefore,  we w i l l  

suspend t h e  f i n e  i f  t h e  u t i l i t y  submits a completed 

a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  t r a n s f e r  o r  c a n c e l l a t i o n  o f  i t s  water  

and wastewater c e r t i f i c a t e s  w i t h i n  120 days o f  t h e  

issuance o f  t h i s  order .  

Q. 

c a n c e l l a t i o n  o f  i t s  c e r t i f i c a t e s  w i t h i n  t h e  p r e s c r i b e d  t i m e  p e r i o d ?  

A. No, i t  d i d  not .  Therefore,  t h e  f i n e  i n  t h e  amount o f  r a t e  base o f  

approximately $60,500 i s  due and payable. 

Q. 

escrow requirements.  

A. Yes. The escrow requirements hea r ing  had been s e t  f o r  June 4, 1993. 

I n  p r e p a r a t i o n  f o r  t h e  r e l a t e d  prehear ing, S t a f f  met w i t h  t h e  u t i l i t y  i n  May 

1993 i n  an at tempt t o  r e s o l v e  c e r t a i n  concerns o f  t h e  u t i l i t y .  S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  

t h e  u t i l i t y  contended t h a t  i t  was unable t o  meet i t s  escrow requirements due 

t o  a s h o r t f a l l  i n  revenues c o l l e c t e d .  S t a f f  agreed t o  rev iew  t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  

contended revenue s h o r t f a l l  w i t h i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  t h e  proceeding t o  reduce the  

Did t h e  u t i l i t y  complete and submit an a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  t h e  t r a n s f e r  o r  

You a l s o  mentioned t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  requested a hear ing  rega rd ing  the  

Would you p lease e labo ra te?  
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utility’s rates. Consequently, the utility withdrew its escrow-related 

protest. Therefore, by Order No. PSC-93-0777-PCO-US, issued May 20, 1993, the 

prehearing and hearing were cancelled. 

Q. 

A. Yes. Pursuant to Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-US, Staff prepared a 

recommendation in October 1993 that addressed the issues involved with 

removing from the utility’s rates all pro forma plant not constructed and 

preventative maintenance not spent. Additionally, the recommendation 

addressed the appropriate disposition of all escrow-related monies. 

Has Staff reviewed the utility‘s contended revenue shortfall? 

As shown in Exhibit FJL-9, by Order No. PSC-93-1733-FOF-WS, issued 

December 1, 1993, the Commission found that the utility was collecting less 

revenues than was contemplated in Order No. 24084. This revenue shortfall was 

attributable to the conversion from a flat rate structure to a BFC and 

gallonage rate structure. This is discussed on page 6 of Order No. PSC-93- 

1733-FOF-US. 

Q. Did you also perform an analysis o f  the utility’s expenditures in 

preparation for Staff’s October 1993 recommendation? 

A.  Yes, I did. I reviewed the utility‘s expenditures for the period June 

1992 through May 1993. As part of this analysis, I reviewed each check 

written by the utility during the period of June 1992 through May 1993. The 

workpapers supporting this analysis are included as Exhibit FJL-12. 

Q. What was the result of this analysis? 

A. As discussed on pages 7 through 9 o f  Order No. PSC-93-1733-FOF-WS, the 

Commission determined that it was inappropriate to review the utility‘s 

revenues or cash inflows without also reviewing the corresponding expenses or 
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cash outflows. The Commission found that, once the corresponding expense 

amounts were adjusted consistent with the provisions of Order No. 24084, the 

utility had not spent at the levels contemplated in that order. In addition, 

there were numerous nonutility expenditures the utility made on a routine 

basis. 

Q. Do you have specific examples of these nonutility expenditures? 

A.  Yes, I do. As shown on pages 1 and 2 of Exhibit FJL-13, there have been 

several instances that the utility owner paid his home local telephone bill 

with utility funds. Other examples of nonutility expenditures paid for with 

utility funds include: 

1) 

2) long distance telephone charges made from the utility owner's 

purchased power at the Shady Oaks recreation center; 

home ; 

3) gasoline and other consumer credit cards; 

4) car insurance on a nonutility vehicle; 

5) newspaper and magazine subscriptions; and 

6)  contributions to political organizations. 

How were you able to determine whether an expenditure was nonutility- Q. 

re1 ated? 

A .  I examined the available copies of bills relating to the suspected 

nonutility expenditures in order to determine whether the expenditure was of 

a nonutility nature. For example, while reviewing the long distance telephone 

bills, I considered whether the calls were made from the telephone at the 

utility's office or from the owner's home. In addition, I also examined the 

day of the week, time of day, and destination of the calls. The adjustments 
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made with respect to the other nonutility items are consistent with the 

findings in Order No. 24084. 

Q. 

that nonutility expenditures were paid for with utility funds? 

A.  No. There are numerous other instances that utility funds were used for 

nonuti 1 i ty purposes. The documents in Exhibit FJL-13 are merely 

representative examples of the utility’s behavior in this regard. 

Q. Did these nonutility expenditures affect the utility’s ability to comply 

with Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the escrow and preventative 

maintenance requirements? 

A. Yes. Based on the results of my analysis, the utility apparently 

expended approximately $21,000 in monies that were of a nonutility or prior 

period nature. This amount represents approximately 85% of the $24,000 the 

escrow account is underfunded. Had the utility spent a portion of the $21,000 

on preventative maintenance, the percentage of nonutility expenditures 

relative to the underfunded escrow account would of course be less. However, 

I believe the important point is that the $21,000 was applied neither to the 

preventative maintenance nor to the escrow requirements. 

Q. What was the Commission’s decision with regard to the October 1993 

recommendation? 

A. By Order No. PSC-93-1733-FOF-WS, the Commission ordered: 

Are the documents included in Exhibit FJL-13 inclusive of all instances 

1) 

2) 

3) 

that the utility’s rates be reduced; 

that the utility refund all monies in the escrow account; and 

that the utility refund virtually all of the $24,000 underfunding 

of the escrow account. 
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Q. Please explain the Commission's ordered disposition of all escrow- 

related monies. 

A.  As I discussed previously, the utility was ordered to escrow the portion 

of its rate increase related to pro forma water and wastewater improvements. 

However, the utility neither maintained the escrow account at the appropriate 

level nor made the required wastewater plant improvements. 

As discussed on pages 11 and 12 of Order No. PSC-93-1733-FOF-WS, the 

balance in the escrow account as of June 30, 1993 was $9,434, and the 

appropriate balance in the escrow account as of that date was $30,450. 

Commission found that, due to the underfunding of the utility's escrow 

account, it is appropriate for the utility to refund to its customers the 

entire balance of all monies in the escrow account. In addition, the 

Commission found that the total calculated underfunding of the escrow account, 

less the pro rata share of the escrow requirement relating to the pro forma 

water meters, shall also be refunded to the utility's customers in the form 

of credits on the customers' bills. 

Q. How is the utility to make the required refunds? 

A .  In order for the utility to make the required refunds, the Commission 

ordered that the utility shall apply all of its net operating income to the 

customer refunds. Based on the total estimated amount the escrow account is 

underfunded and the net operating income available to apply toward refunds, 

the Commission found that the refunds would extend over a period of 

approximately three years. 

Q. What are the utility's continued items of noncompliance with prior 

Commission orders? 
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. As I s t a t e d  p rev ious l y ,  by Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296, t h e  Commission 

rdered Shady Oaks t o  submit a request  f o r  acknowledgement o f  a name change 

i d  r e s t r u c t u r e  and t o  improve i t s  q u a l i t y  o f  se rv i ce .  To date,  t h e  u t i l i t y  

m a i n s  i n  noncompliance w i t h  these requi rements.  

. By Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296, t h e  Commission ordered Shady Oaks t o  

i b m i t  a request  f o r  acknowledgement o f  a name change and r e s t r u c t u r e ,  i n  

xo rdance  w i t h  Rule 25-30.037, F l o r i d a  A d m i n i s t r a t i v e  Code. Would you please 

immarize t h e  events assoc ia ted  w i t h  t h e  name change? 

Yes. As discussed i n  d e t a i l  on pages 4 through 6 o f  E x h i b i t  FJL-1, i n  

i g u s t  1990, M r .  Sims t r a n s f e r r e d  t h e  t i t l e  o f  t h e  u t i l i t y  l a n d  f rom Shady 

aks Mobi le-Modular Estates,  Inc .  t o  Richard D. and Caro l i ne  Sue Sims. The 

t i l i t y ' s  name was a l s o  changed, f rom Shady Oaks Mobi le-Modular Estates,  Inc .  

I S & D U t i l i t y .  However, n e i t h e r  t h e  t r a n s f e r  no r  t h e  name change was 

)proved by t h e  Commission. Therefore,  i n  Order No. 24084, issued February 

, 1991, t h e  Commission ordered Shady Oaks t o  f i l e  w i t h i n  60 days a request 

ir acknowledgement o f  a name change and r e s t r u c t u r e .  

By Order No. 25296, issued November 4, 1991, t h e  Commission a l lowed the  

t i l i t y  a d d i t i o n a l  t ime  t o  complete t h e  name change and r e s t r u c t u r e  

2quirements. S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  t h e  u t i l i t y  was ordered t o  submit w i t h i n  60 days 

I1 necessary i n fo rma t ion  f o r  changing i t s  c e r t i f i c a t e d  name, i n c l u d i n g  

i idence t h a t  t h e  t i t l e  t o  a l l  t h e  u t i l i t y  l a n d  and personal  p r o p e r t y  has been 

.operly t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  S & D U t i l i t y ,  o r  r e v e r t  t o  ope ra t i ng  under i t s  

i r r e n t l y  c e r t i f i c a t e d  name o f  Shady Oaks Mobi le-Modular Estates,  I nc .  

. I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  Commission orders  r e q u i r i n g  t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  submit 

request  f o r  acknowledgement of a name change and r e s t r u c t u r e ,  has S t a f f  made 
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o t h e r  at tempts t o  o b t a i n  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  f rom t h e  u t i 1  i t y ?  

A. Yes. By l e t t e r  dated January 22 ,  1992, i n c l u d e d  as Attachment A o f  

E x h i b i t  FJL-1, t h e  u t i l i t y  was informed t h a t  S t a f f  was p repar ing  a 

recommendation t o  t h e  Commission rega rd ing  t h e  cont inued areas o f  

noncompliance w i t h  Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296. I n  t h a t  l e t t e r ,  S t a f f  

r e s t a t e d  t o  M r .  Sims what i n f o r m a t i o n  was necessary t o  complete t h e  name 

change. 

As shown on pages 1 and 2 o f  E x h i b i t  FJL-11, by l e t t e r  dated J u l y  21, 

1992, S t a f f  again n o t i f i e d  M r .  Sims rega rd ing  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  f i l i n g  

requirements.  I n  October 1992, S t a f f  propounded i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s  t o  Shady Oaks 

i n  p r e p a r a t i o n  f o r  t h e  show cause proceeding. Several  o f  t h e  i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s  

d e a l t  w i t h  t h e  name change issue. S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  i n  S t a f f ’ s  F i r s t  Set o f  

I n t e r r o g a t o r i e s ,  No. 5,  M r .  Sims was asked why t h e  u t i l i t y  had f a i l e d  t o  f i l e  

t h e  documents which t h e  Commission r e q u i r e d  i t  t o  f i l e  i n  Orders Nos. 24084 

and 25296 rega rd ing  acknowledgement o f  t h e  name change f rom Shady Oaks Mobi le-  

Modular Estates,  I nc .  t o  S & D U t i l i t y .  As shown on pages 8 and 9 o f  E x h i b i t  

FJL-11, i n  t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  response t o  t h a t  i n t e r r o g a t o r y  rece ived  i n  November 

1992, M r .  Sims s t a t e s :  

I am anxious t o  comply w i t h  t h e  order ,  b u t  I am 

confused and vague concerning t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  

documentation requ i red .  Could t h e  Commission p r o v i d e  

me wi th  sample [ s i c ]  format  so t h a t  I m i g h t  comply. 

As I mentioned p r e v i o u s l y ,  S t a f f  met w i t h  t h e  u t i l i t y  i n  p r e p a r a t i o n  f o r  

t h e  scheduled prehear ing rega rd ing  t h e  escrow requirements.  Dur ing t h e  course 

o f  t h a t  meeting, t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  f a i l u r e  t o  comply w i t h  t h e  name change 
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requirements were also discussed. As a result of that meeting, in June 1993, 

Mr. John Wharton, counsel for the utility, submitted to Staff a letter with 

an attached timetable by which Shady Oaks would comply with all outstanding 

requirements of Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296. As shown on pages 10 through 12 

of Exhibit FJL-11, the utility committed to file a request for acknowledgement 

of a restructuring and name change within 45 days of June 18, 1993. However, 

to date the utility has failed to comply with the Commission's name change 

requirements. 

Q. 

utility's compliance with respect to the name change and restructure? 

A .  Yes. As shown on pages 13 through 16 of Exhibit FJL-11, Staff's most 

recent attempt to reiterate to the utility the appropriate filing requirements 

for acknowledgement of a restructuring and name change was in December 1993. 

However, the utility remains in noncompliance with the requirements. 

Q. 

proceeding and in Docket No. 900025-WS, including the show cause portion? 

A.  Yes, I have. 

Q. Based on your review of these documents, has the utility filed the 

required documents for the name change and restructure? 

A.  No, the utility has not filed the documents for a name change and 

restructure. 

Q. By Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296, the Commission ordered Shady Oaks to 

improve its quality of service. Would you please summarize the events 

associated with the utility's quality of service? 

A.  Yes. As discussed in detail on pages 3 through 4 of Exhibit FJL-2, by 

Have there been any further attempts on the part of Staff to prompt the 

Have you reviewed all of the documents filed by the utility in both this 
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Order No. 24084, the Commission found that the utility‘s quality of service 

was unsatisfactory. Therefore, the Commission took the following action: 

3)  

it imposed a $2,000 fine on the utility for unsatisfactory service 

and required the utility to accumulate the fine in an escrow 

account. However, the Commission suspended the fine for nine 

months pending a review of the utility’s service for improvement; 

it ordered the utility to comply with a DEP Consent Order 

requiring specific repairs and improvements necessary for the 

proper operation of the uti1 i ty’s wastewater treatment and 

disposal facilities within the time period prescribed by that 

Consent Order; and 

it directed the utility to spend a minimum of 85% of the $1,700 

per system per month preventative maintenance expense allowance 

on repairs and maintenance, and it ordered that if the utility had 

not spent the minimum over a period o f  six months, the utility 

must submit an explanation and a detailed statement o f  future 

plans to maintain the system. 

Q. Did the utility comply with Order No. 24084 with respect to the quality 

of service requirements? 

A. No, it did not. As discussed earlier in my testimony, Order No. 25296 

determined the utility’s noncompliance with Order No. 24084. As a result of 

the utility’s noncompliance with respect to its quality of service, by Order 

No. 25296, the Commission took the following action with respect to the 

utility’s quality of service: 

1) suspended the $2,000 fine until February 1992; 
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4)  

5) 

required the utility to escrow the fine as previously ordered; 

found that the quality of service had deteriorated, noting 

numerous customer complaints against the utility and the derelict 

condition of the utility systems; 

required the utility to interconnect its wastewater system with 

Pasco County as agreed to in the court-approved settlement between 

the utility and DEP; and 

found that the utility had failed to spend the minimum of the 

monthly preventative maintenance a1 lowance, but announced it would 

review the situation again before taking further action. 

Why was the $2,000 fine suspended until February 1992? 

As discussed earlier in my testimony, as a result of a suit filed on 

behalf of the utility’s customers, the Pasco County Circuit Court granted an 

emergency temporary injunction enjoining and restraining the utility from 

charging or attempting to collect the increased utility rates. This 

injunction was not lifted until August 1991. In Order No. 25296, the 

Commission found that the utility’s failure to maintain its systems during 

that period was at least partially attributable to the decreased revenues 

collected by the utility. 

Q. 

quality of service after the issuance of Order No. 25296? 

A. No. The utility continued to disregard these Commission directives, 

and, as a result, continued to provide unsatisfactory quality of service. 

Therefore, by Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS, the Commission lifted the 

suspension of the $2,000 fine. 

Did the utility comply with these Commission directives with respect to 

To date, this fine has not been paid. 
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Q. 

A. No, it did not. By Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, issued as a result of 

the show cause hearing, the Commission found that the utility failed to 

interconnect its wastewater system with Pasco County. In addition, the 

Commission found that neither the utility’s customer relations had improved, 

nor had the utility spent sufficient funds on preventative maintenance. 

Therefore, the utility’s quality of service remained unsatisfactory. 

Q. It appears as though the Commission’s finding with regard to the 

utility’s provision of unsatisfactory quality of service was based in part on 

DEP compliance problems regarding the utility‘s wastewater treatment and 

disposal system. Is this correct? 

A. Yes. As discussed in greater detail in the testimony of Mr. Pete 

Burghardt, an Environmental Specialist with DEP, the utility’s wastewater 

facility has had treatment and effluent disposal problems for years. Numerous 

warning notices, consent orders and motions for contempt have been filed 

against the utility by DEP; however, the utility failed to comply with any of 

those directives. In fact, as a result of recent DEP action against the 

utility, an Agreed Order Granting DEP‘s Motion for Contempt was signed, 

wherein the Circuit Court Judge ordered Shady Oaks to interconnect with Pasco 

County within 120 days of February 18, 1994, or Mr. Sims would be 

incarcerated. This order is discussed in greater detail in Mr. Burghardt’s 

testimony, and is attached as an exhibit to his testimony. 

Q. Are there additional items of noncompliance with Commission Statutes, 

rules or prior Commission orders that you would like to discuss? 

A. Yes, there are. As applicable and as provided in Section 350.113, 

Did the utility interconnect its wastewater system to Pasco County? 
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Florida Statutes, each util ity shall remit regulatory assessment fees based 

upon its gross operating revenues. Rule 25-30.120, Florida Administrative 

Code, states that this obligation applies to any utility which is subject to 

the Commission's jurisdiction on or before December 31st  of that year. 

However, based upon my review of Shady Oaks' payment of regulatory assessment 

fees, the utility has failed to remit its regulatory assessment fees for the 

years 1990, 1991 and 1992. Therefore, the utility is in violation of the 

applicable statute and rule. 

Q. What is the total amount of regulatory assessment fees owed by the 

util i ty? 

A. As shown on Exhibit FJL-14, the utility owes $2,063 associated with its 

1990 regulatory assessment fees, $3,184 associated with its 1991 fees, and 
933,879 cza&&d2 3% l973-> 1813./27 . .-, 

$4,000 associated with its 1992 fees,Afor a total amount %wed of #&l8.. 
-k-LwuL I 9 9 2  . .  ~ 

VI payment ;or J 

UW-i-Q. 

Q. Ms. Lingo, based upon your analysis of the events and circumstances 

regarding the utility's current and past operations, do you believe Shady Oaks 

has demonstrated the managerial ability to continue operating as a utility? 

A. No, I do not. As I discussed previously, Shady Oaks has a history of 

misappropriating funds by drawing on the utility's funds to pay for nonutility 

expenditures. As discussed in greater detail by Mr. Burghardt, the utility's 

history of problems with its wastewater disposal system have been documented 
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since 1985. Further, the utility remains in noncompliance with DEP regarding 

operating without a permit and not having interconnected its wastewater system 

with Pasco County. As a result of the utility’s noncompliance with DEP, the 

utility’s quality of service remains unsatisfactory. Even further, the 

utility has continuously failed to pay fines, regulatory assessment fees, and 

follow other regulatory requirements. Shady Oaks’ failure to comply with the 

regulatory directives of this Commission and those of DEP indicates a lack of 

ability on the part of management to properly operate the utility. Therefore, 

based on these circumstances, I believe Shady Oaks lacks the managerial 

ability to continue operating as a water and wastewater utility. 

Q. Based upon your analysis of the events and circumstances regarding the 

utility‘s current and past operations, do you believe Shady Oaks has the 

financial ability to continue operating as a utility? 

A .  No, I do not. 

Q. Would you please explain? 

A.  Yes. As I mentioned earlier in my testimony, Shady Oaks has a history 

of misappropriating funds. In addition, the utility has been assessed fines 

of $2,000 and approximately $60,500,  respectively, relating to its 

unsatisfactory quality of service and its history of noncompliance with this 

Commission‘s directives. I have also discussed the utility’s outstanding 
%I1 I17 _.-. - -  

regulatory assessment fees in the amount of $9-+8: These fines and fees 
Jt75.kJXl _..,_ ~ 

total approximately that Shady Oaks is obligated to pay. 

Q. Are there any other financial considerations of the utility that will 

affect its ability to continue to operate? 

A .  Yes. As discussed previously and as shown in Exhibit FJL-8, by Order 
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No. PSC-93-1733-FOF-WS, the Commission found that the utility had underfunded 

the escrow account required by Order No. 24084. The approximate amount o f t h e  

underfunding is $24,000. The Commission ordered that the total calculated 

underfunding of the escrow account, less the pro rata share of the escrow 

requirement relating to the pro forma meter installations, shall be refunded 

to the utility's customers. 

In order for the utility to make the required refunds, the Commission 

ordered that the utility shall apply all of its net operating income to the 

customer refunds. Based on the total estimated amount the escrow account is 

underfunded and the net operating income available to apply toward refunds, 

the Commission found that the refunds would extend over a period of 

approximately three years. When the required refunds are added to the 

utility's outstanding fines and fees, the utility's outstanding obligations 
&DO,OOO 

increase to approximately $%4QQ. 

Q. Ms. Lingo, based on your analysis of this utility, its history and your 

recent review, do you believe it is i n  the public interest for Shady Oaks to 

continue operating as a water and wastewater utility? 

A .  No, I do not. 

Q. Therefore, do you believe Certificates Nos. 451-W and 382-S, issued to 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., should be revoked? 

A.  Yes, I do. 

Q. Do you have anything further to add? 

A.  t h i q  t i m a  . \I/es. T L h  . .  L d  
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MS. JABER: I tender this witness for cross. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Are we going to have a summary 

of her testimony? 

MS. JABER: No, sir, unless you would like that. 

But I believe Ms. Lingo has not prepared a summary of her 

testimony. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Us. Lingo, I don't want to put 

you on a spot; but we have a number of customers here, I 

think it will be beneficial for them as well as the 

Commissioners if you would give a short summary of your 

testimony. 

WITNESS LINGO: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. If you 

will give me a moment to collect myself, I will be glad to 

do that. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: We have been going now for 

almost an hour, perhaps now would be a good time to take a 

five-minute break. 

your thoughts to provide a summary. 

That will give you a chance to gather 

We'll take five minutes at this time. 

(Brief recess.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ladies and gentlemen, if I 

could have your attention, please, I ask you to take your 

places. Thank you. I call the hearing back to order at 

this time. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



71 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

First of all, let me say, Ms. Lingo, I 

apologize for putting you on the spot but I appreciate 

you so quickly putting together a summary for the 

benefit of the Commission and the customers who are here 

today. 

Ms. Jaber, you may proceed. 

Q (By Ms. Jaber) Ms. Lingo, would you give a 

brief summary of your testimony, please. 

A Yes, I will. 

Today I'm testifying regarding the history of 

events involving Shady Oaks, Shady Oaks' continued areas 

of noncompliance with Commission statutes, rules and 

prior Commission orders, and whether Shady Oaks has the 

managerial and financial ability to continue operating 

as a water and wastewater utility. 

Based on my analysis of the events and 

circumstances regarding the Utility's current and past 

operations, I do not believe that the Utility has the 

managerial and financial ability to continue operating 

as a Utility. 

Shady Oaks has a history of missappropriating 

funds by drawing on the Utility's funds to pay for 

nonutility expenditures. 

As will be discussed in greater detail by 

Mr. Burghardt, the Utility's history of problems with 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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its wastewater disposal system have been documented 

since 1985. Further, the Utility remains in 

noncompliance with DEP regarding operating without a 

permit and not having interconnected its wastewater 

system with Pasco County. 

As a result of the Utility's noncompliance 

with DEP, the Utility's quality of service remains 

unsatisfactory. Even further, the Utility has 

continuously failed to pay fines, regulatory assessments 

fees, and follow other regulatory requirements. The 

Utility's failure to comply with the regulatory 

directives of this Commission and those of DEP indicates 

a lack of ability on the part of management to properly 

operate the Utility. 

In addition, the Utility owes approximately 

$100,000 associated with fines, regulatory assessment 

fees, and items of that nature. 

Based on these facts, I do not believe it is 

in the public interest for Shady Oaks to continue 

operating as a Utility. 

That concludes my summary. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you. 

MS. JABER: Again, I tender witness for cross. 

I don't know if anyone has any cross examination questions 

of Ms. Lingo. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: Any questions of Us. Lingo? 

commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: No. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Once again, I just want to say 

we appreciate you putting that summary together so quickly 

for us. 

WITNESS LINGO: Certainly. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: There was a question from one 

of the customers who testified earlier today, and I 

believe it was Mr. Beck. And I believe the essence of his 

question was, What alternatives exist if the certificate 

is revoked?I' could you give us some information in that 

regard, please? 

WITNESS LINGO: Yes, sir, I can. Staff has been 

in contact with Pasco County and the county has indicated 

that it might be willing to take over the system. 

certainly an option that would be available. 

That is 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: What happens in the meantime 

if the certificate is revoked, so that the service is 

maintained during an interim period? 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, I'm not sure that 

Ms. Lingo can answer those questions because it really 

involves some legalities that we are prepared to deal 

with. If you would like me to comment on that, I 

certainly will. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

io 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l a  

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

74 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I think it may be -- I mean, 
we have a number of interested customers here today and 

obviously they are interested by their presence; and I 

think it would be beneficial if we took a moment to 

explore that a little bit. If you have some information 

in that area, we'd welcome you to state that at this 

time . 
MS. JABER: In theory what would happen if the 

Commission moved forward and voted to revoke the 

certificates is the commission would have to put Pasco 

County on notice that such action was taken and, as far as 

the Commission is concerned, Mr. Sims could no longer 

operate the Utility because he didn't have the authority 

from the Commission. 

this before, it serves as a constructive abandonment, at 

which time the statute kicks in and the county has to 

petition the circuit court to have a receiver appointed. 

In past cases where we have done 

If that is the route that we indeed take, 

Staff will certainly do everything we possibly can to 

make sure that service doesn't get interrupted and a 

receiver is appointed timely; and we will work very 

closely with DEP and the county for that purpose. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: All right. Thank you for that 

information. 

Ma'am, I see that you have a question. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WITNESS MS. BIRD: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN DEMON: It is not in the normal course 

of things for customers to ask questions of the witnesses, 

but I'm going to allow you to convey your concerns either 

to Mr. Mann or Ms. Jaber; and then they can, in turn, 

relay, ask the question of this witness if it is 

appropriate. 

opportunity, is it something that can be done very 

quickly? 

So I'm going to, if you want to take that 

WITNESS MS. BIRD: I think so. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Just confer with Mr. Mann 

there very quickly. (Pause) 

MS. JABER: Chairman Deason, the question was do 

the customers have the option to purchase the Utility or 

step in to run the Utility? 

And really the answer is yes, but it is in the 

form of petitioning the circuit court to be appointed as 

a receiver. It is nothing that the Commission could 

approve or disapprove, for that matter; it is really up 

to the county petitioning the court to have a receiver 

appointed. And if they are interested in operating the 

Utility or being appointed as receiver, they just need 

to inform the court and what happens from there really 

is up to the court. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. Thank you, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

e 

7 

E 

s 

1c 

11 

1; 

1: 

14 

I! 

It 

1: 

18 

1: 

2(  

2: 

2: 

2: 

24 

2! 

76 

Ms. Lingo, I don't think there are any further questions. 

(Witness Lingo excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Jaber, you may call your 

next witness. 

MS. JABER: Staff calls Pete Burghardt. 

PETE BURGHARDT 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. JABER: 

Q Mr. Burghardt, have you been sworn? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Would you state your name and business address 

for the record, please. 

A Yes. My name is Pete Eurghardt. My business 

address is 3804 Coconut Palm Drive, Tampa, Florida 

33619. I work for the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection. 

Q Did you prefile testimony in this case 

consisting of seven pages? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

testimony at this time? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes, I have changes to my testimony. 

US. JABER: Mr. Burghardt, if you will give me a 

minute, we'll pass these handouts out. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: While we're doing that, 

Ms. Jaber, I think I failed to ask you if you wished to 

move into evidence Exhibits 2 through 15. 

US. JABER: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection? Hearing 

none, Exhibits 2 through 15 are admitted into the record. 

(Exhibit Nos. 2 through 15 received in 

evidence. ) 

Q (By Ms. Jaber) Mr. Burghardt, you have 

prepared in front of you a hard copy of the changes you 

have made to your testimony; is that correct? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q Would you like to go ahead and read that into 

the record slowly so the court reporter could catch the 

changes? 

A Certainly. 

On Page 6, Line 25, "Three times" needs to be 

changed to @#Four times. 

On Page 5, Line 3, strike "the most recent," 

and substitute with, lla.ll 

On Line 4 of the same page, strike, 'It is,11 

and on Line 5 strike, "and is." 
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On Page 6, Line 1, I need to add the 

following: 

"Near the end of the 120 days, the Utility 

asked for an extension of time to comply with the 

court's order to interconnect with Pasco County or to 

sell. The court granted in part and denied in part. 

The court stated in this order, dated June 2 3 ,  1994,  

that Mr. Sims must now sell or convey the Utility by 

July 18, 1994,  and interconnection was no longer an 

option as far as the court was concerned. The June 2 3 ,  

1994,  court order is attached to my testimony as Exhibit 

PB-6. " 
On Page 6, Line 20 ,  "Exhibit PB-4" should be 

replaced with "Exhibit PB-6. 

Oh Page 6, Line 25,  1131t needs to be replaced 

with "4.11 

On Page 7 ,  Line 9 needs to be changed to say: 

llDuring my February 17, 1994,  and July 20 ,  

1994,  inspections, there was no indication that any 

certified operator had been operating the wastewater 

plant, and no log entries have been made since June 

1992.  

On Page 7 ,  Line 17,  I need to add the 

following: 

"During my July 2 0 ,  1994,  inspection, it was 
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still evident to me that no operation or maintenance 

work was being conducted at the facility. The area 

around the pond was overgrown. Additionally, the 

effluent was too turbid to do the proper testing for a 

chlorine residual and the Utility did not have a 

functioning chlorinator. Further, the last monthly 

operating reports were submitted to the Department of 

Environmental Protection in December 1993. My 

conclusion from the last inspection was that the Utility 

still had not complied with our rules with respect to 

plant operations nor has the Utility complied with the 

court order requiring Mr. Sims to sell or convey the 

Utility. I have attached as Exhibit PB-I my inspection 

report from the July 20, 1994, inspection of the Shady 

Oaks wastewater plant." 

Q Mr. Burghardt, with those changes and 

corrections to your testimony, if I were to ask you the 

same questions today, would your testimony be the same? 

A Yes, it would. 

MS. JABER: If we could have his testimony 

inserted into the record as though read, Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, it will be 

so inserted. 

Q (By Ms. Jaber) And did you file PB-1 through 

PB-5 with your testimony? (Pause) 
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A Yes, I did. 

Q And do you have any corrections or additions 

to your exhibits? 

A The additions which were stated before was 

Exhibit PB-6 and Exhibit PB-7. 

MS. JABER: Thank you, Mr. Burghardt. 

Mr. Chairman, I think PB-1 through 7 can be 

identified as a composite exhibit for our purposes. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. Exhibits PB-1 

through PB-7 will be identified as Composite Exhibit 

NO. 16. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 16 marked for 

identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF PETE BURGHARDT 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Pete Burghardt and my business address is 3804 Coconut Palm 

*ive, Tampa, Florida 33619. 

Please state a brief description of your educational background and 

cperi ence. 

, I have a 1980 B.A. degree in Biology from the University o f  South 

lorida, 3 1/2 years experience with the Department of Environmental 

"otection (DEP), and 8 years experience with the County Public Health Unit 

)r the Department of Health and Rehabilitative Services. 

. 

. I am employed by DEP. 

. 

. I have been employed since October 31, 1990 as an Environmental 

iecialist in the Domestic Wastewater Section. 

. What are your general responsibilities at DEP? 

. 
wnty are in compliance with pertinent state regulations. 

. What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding? 

. The purpose of my testimony is to provide the Florida Public Service 

ommission (Commission) with facts and background on the quality of service 

rovided by Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. (Shady Oaks or utility), 

nd the status o f  the recent circuit court order requiring Mr. Sims, the 

tility owner, to interconnect with Pasco County and decommission the 

astewater plant or to abandon the wastewater plant following the procedures 

By whom are you presently employed? 

In what capacity are you employed with DEP? 

My duties are to assure that all wastewater treatment plants in Pasco 
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set forth by the Commission statutes and rules. ’ I have also provided the 

results of my most recent inspection of the utility’s wastewater system. 

Q. 

A. Yes. I testified before the Commission in Dockets Nos.  920199-WS 

(Southern States Utilities rate case), 920148-WS (Jasmine Lakes Utilities rate 

case), and 910637-WS (Mad Hatter Utilities rate case). 

Q. Have you testified in any Court proceedings initiated by DEP involving 

Shady Oaks? 

A. No. I was prepared to testify in the last Court proceeding initiated 

by DEP. My testimony was not needed, however, because DEP and the utility 

entered into an Agreed Order Granting DEP’s Motion for Contempt, which I will 

discuss further in a later portion of my testimony. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

A. I have reviewed all of the records on file with DEP relating to Shady 

Oaks. I have performed on-site wastewater plant inspections. I have also 

reviewed the DEP consent orders applicable to Shady Oaks, as well the 

Commission orders relating to quality of service. I have reviewed Order No. 

PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, wherein the Commission found the quality of service 

provided by Shady Oaks to be unsatisfactory. 

Q. What exactly did the Commission state in Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS 

with respect to the utility’s quality of service? 

A. On pages 4 and 9 of Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, the Commission once 

again stated that the utility’s quality of service is still unsatisfactory. 

Have you ever testified before? 

Are you familiar with the quality of service provided by Shady Oaks? 

How are you familiar with the utility’s quality of service? 

- 2 -  
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Specifically, on page 4 the Commission stated that: 

By Order No. 25296, issued November 4 ,  1991, the Commission (1) 

suspended the $2,000 fine until February, 1992; ( 2 )  required the 

utility to escrow the fine as previously ordered; (3) found that 

the quality of service had deteriorated, noting numerous customer 

complaints against the utility and the derelict condition of the 

utility systems; ( 4 )  required the utility to interconnect its 

wastewater system with Pasco County as agreed to in a court- 

approved settlement between the utility and DER; and ( 5 )  found 

that the utility had failed to spend the minimum of the monthly 

preventative maintenance allowance, but announced it would review 

the situation again before further action. 

Q. In your review of that Commission order, did you find that in part, the 

unsatisfactory rating was based on DEP compliance problems regarding the 

utility's treatment and disposal system? 

A. Yes, there were several instances within that order that referred to the 

utility failing to comply with a DEP consent order and a court-approved 

settlement between DEP and the utility. 

Q. 

DEP. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Briefly explain what those problems are? 

A .  They primarily deal with the utility's failure to comply with DEP 

requirements to remove its sewage treatment plant from operation and divert 

all of its flow to Pasco County's sewage collection system. It also addresses 

Are you familiar with the compliance problems that the utility has with 

- 3 -  
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the utility‘s failure to maintain minimum treatment levels at the wastewater 

facility, as well as maintaining minimum operation and maintenance 

requirements. 

Q. 

do this? 

A .  The utility’s wastewater treatment facility has had treatment and 

effluent disposal problems for years. In June of 1985, the utility was issued 

a warning notice which addressed the unpermitted discharge from the 

percolation pond to a ditch. In 

October of 1986, the utility signed a consent order with DEP that specified 

timeframes for corrections to be made. Those timeframes were not adhered to. 

As a result, our agency was forced to take the case to circuit court to seek 

corrective action. I have attached the Consent Order dated October 21, 1986, 

as EXH PB-1. 

Briefly, can you give some history as to why the utility is required to 

Yes. 

The warning notice was apparently ignored. 

In March of 1989, a consent final judgement through the court was 

reached, which gave deadlines for the utility to eliminate unauthorized 

discharge from the plant site. This was to be accomplished by way of 

constructing additional effluent disposal capacity. Failing to comply with 

that judgement, a motion for contempt was filed and the utility was again 

taken back to circuit court. I have attached as EXH PB-2 the Consent Final 

Judgement dated March 7, 1989. 

In July of 1991, another stipulated settlement was reached and the 

utility was ordered to remove its sewage treatment plant from operation and 

divert all of i t s  f low to Pasco County’s sewage collection system within six 

months of that order. This Order dated July 8, 1991 is attached to my 

- 4 -  
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!stimony as EXH PB-3. Despite the utility's promises, compliance was not 

!ached and DEP was forced to file another motion for contempt of a court 

.der in December of 1993. court 

'der concerning this case. -I&-& entitled "Agreed Order Granting DEP's 

ition for Contempt," W dated February 18, 1994. EXH PB-4 includes a 

)py o f  Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS. 

, 

IP's Motion for Contempt (EXH PB-4)? 

, The Court found that the utility had the ability to comply with the 

pevious 1991 order (EXH PB-3) but did not do so, and is in contempt of that 

*der. The most recent Order (EXH PB-4) ordered the utility to remove the 

lant from service, took notice that the Commission has ordered that a 

?vocation proceeding be initiated to revoke the utility's certificate for 

3ilure to comply with, among other things, the court's order, and found the 

tility's president, Richard Sims, as the person responsible for complying 

ith the court's order. 

. Did the February 18, 1994, Court Order require the utility to do 

iything further? 

. Yes, the Court found that the utility may purge itself from contempt by 

implying with one of the following options: Connect with the Pasco County 

illection system in 120 days and decommission the plant within 30 days after 

le connection, sell or convey ownership to a non related party within 120 

ays, or if failing to do the above mentioned options, the court shall order 

le Sheriff to incarcerate Mr. Sims in the county jail until such time as the 

tility complies. If the utility fails t o  purge itself of contempt, DEP may 

L 
I have attached as EXH PB-4 

What is the utility required to do pursuant to the Agreed Order Granting 

- 5 -  
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request from the court that a receiver be appointed. 

Q. 

County? 

A. No. 

Q. 

A .  No. 

Q. Does the utility’s wastewater treatment facility currently have an 

active operating permit with DEP? 

A .  No, the operating permit expired March of 1986. 

Q. 
your agency? 

A. 

Q. 
A. Yes, the utility has paid a total o f  $12,400 to the Department’s 

“Pollution Recovery Fund.” 

Q. In your opinion, has the utility acted responsibly when it comes to 

compliance with your agency‘s rules and regulations? 

A. No.  

Q. To the best of your knowledge, what is the present compliance status 

with the most recent court order (EXH PB-W? 
A. On March 11, 1994, DEP issued collection system permit #C551-243569. 

This permit i s  for the construction of the interconnect with Pasco County. 

Q. In your official capacity with DEP, approximately how many times have 

(SEE ITFMA, Page 8.) 

To date, has Shady Oaks connected its wastewater facilities to Pasco 

To date, has Shady Oaks sold or conveyed the wastewater facilities? 

Has the utility been fined or penalized for being out of compliance with 

Yes, as part of a previous court order, the utility has been penalized. 

Has the utility satisfied the penalty requirement? 

b 

you visited the plant site? 
Foaa. 

A. skpee times. 

- 6 -  
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Q. Does the utility's lift station and collection system meet DEP 

requirements with respect to location, reliability and safety? 

A. No. 

Q. 

facilities satisfactory? 

A .  No. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

I s  the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Chapter 17-602, 

A .  

4. 
A.  

(See I W  B,  
Not at the time of my last visit on February 17, 1994. PAGE 8) 
Do you have anything further to add? 

Yes. During my February 17, 1994 inspection it was evident that no 

operation and maintenance work was being conducted at the facility. There was 

no chlorine residual and no treatment occurring as all of the solids had been 

washed out of the plant. The plant was hydraulically overloaded, apparently 

due to inflow and infiltration problems with the collection system. I have 

attached as EXH PB-5 my inspection report from the February 17, 1994, 

inspection of the utility wastewater plant. (SEE ITEM c, PAGE 8) 

Q. Based on your analysis and review of the circumstances involved with 

Shady Oaks and your findings with respect to quality o f  service, should Mr. 

Sims continue to operate the utility? 

A. No. 

Q. 

A .  Yes. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

(REPORTER'S NOTE: See Attached Page 8, "Corrections to 
Pete Burghardt's Testimny.") 

7 -  



"four". Jon page 7, line 9 needs to be changed to say "During my 
'-February 17, 1994, and July 20, 1994, inspections, there was no 
indication that any certified operator had been operating the 
wastewater plant, and no loq entries have been made since June, 

- 
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MS. JABER: And I tender this witness for cross. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Questions? I believe there 

are no questions. 

MS. JABER: We can move Composite Exhibit 16 

into the record. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, Exhibit 16 

is admitted. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 16 received in 

evidence.) 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Thank you, sir. 

(Witness Burghardt excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: You may call your next 

witness. 

MS. JABER: Staff calls Ms. Brenda Arnold. 

BRENDA ARNOLD 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. JABER: 

Q Ms. Arnold, have you been sworn? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Would you please state your name and business 

address for the record? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Brenda Arnold, 3804 Coconut Palm Drive, Tampa, 

Florida, Department of Environmental Protection. 

Did you prefile testimony in this case Q 

testimony consisting of four pages? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

testimony at this time? 

A Yes, I have changes to my testimony. 

On Page 1, Lines 8 and 14, replace 

18two-and-a-half years" with "three years .I* 

On Page 2, Line 15, delete lllast.sl Also on 

Page 2, Line 16, at the end of the sentence add, 

llHowever, at my last inspection on July 1, 1994, the 

overall maintenance of the treatment plant and 

distribution facility was satisfactory.11 

On Page 3, Line 7, replace 181ast11 with llAugust 

3, 1994." 

At the end of Line 8, add, llHowever, at the 

July 1, 1994, inspection, the Utility had a satisfactory 

chlorine residual. 

Q I'm sorry, go ahead. 

A I have additional corrections that counsel was 

unaware of. In addition, as a result of line breaks 

reported in Ms. Berg's testimony, I'm very concerned 

that the Utility, bound by Florida Administrative Code 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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17-555, did not notify the Department within the 24 

hours required, nor, to my knowledge, did the Utility 

conduct required micro bacteriological monitoring also 

required by Florida Administrative Code 17-555 after 

main or line breaks occurring before the customer 

meters. Both of these violations are eligible for 

enforcement under our Department regulations. 

Residents should be aware taht notifying the 

Department of Environmental Regulation regarding line 

breaks for sewer or water lines is something you should 

do because we are the regulatory agency over 

maintenance, chemical and bacteriological monitoring. 

Q Thank you, Ms. Arnold. With those corrections 

and additions to your testimony, if I were to ask you 

the same questions today, would your testimony be the 

same? 

A Yes, it would. 

Q 

testimony? 

Did you prefile Exhibit BA-1 with your 

A Yes, I did. 

MS. JABER: I'm sorry, Chairman Deason, if I 

could back up and have her testimony inserted into the 

record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, it will be 

so inserted. 

FMRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q (BY Ks. Jaber) Now, do you have any 

corrections to your exhibit? 

A No, I don't. 

MS. JABER: If we could have that exhibit 

identified as Exhibit 17, Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN DEMON: Yes, it will be identified as 

Exhibit 17. 

(Exhibit No. 17 marked for identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF BRENDA ARNOLD 

1. 

\. 

)rive, Tampa, Florida 33619. 

1. 
Zxperi ence. 

1. I have a Bachelors degree in Biology (1986) from Florida Southern 

College in Lakeland, and -2+4 years with the Department of Environmental 

Protection (DEP) performing inspections of public drinking water facilities 

t o  insure their compliance with the Florida Administrative Code. 

Q. 

A .  

Q. 

A .  

Q. What are your general responsibilities at DEP? 

A .  My responsibilities include performing sanitary surveys o f  water plants, 

compliance inspections o f  water plants, reviewing water chemical and 

bacteriological reports, preparing enforcement cases against utilities and 

monitoring and investigating complaints against utilities. I also conduct 

lead and copper workshops. 

Q .  

uti 1 i ty) ? 

A. Yes. 

Q .  

A.  

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Brenda Arnold and my business address is 3804 Coconut Palm 

Please state a brief description of your educational background and 

& 

By whom are you presently employed? 

I am employed by the State of Florida, DEP. 

How long have you been employed with DEP and in what capacity? 

I have been employed for 2+3 years as mentioned above. 
PlLUe 

Are you familiar with Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates (Shady Oaks or 

Does the water system have a current permit from DEP? 

DEP does not issue operating permits for water systems. 
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Q. 

to serve its present customers? 

A. When properly operated and maintained, yes, they are sufficient. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 P S I  minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. 

Q. Are the utility’s water wells located in compliance with Section 17- 

555.312, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facility satisfactory? 

A. 

of the treatment plant and distribution facility was not satisfactory. 

Q. In what respect were the treatment plant and distribution system not 

satisfactory? 

A. 

.2 mg per liter free chlorine residual. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the state and federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 
%oxever, at my last inspection on July 1, 1994, the overall maintenance of 

Are the utility’s treatment facility and distribution system sufficient 

There has been no indication of a problem. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Chapter 17-602, 

At the h& inspection made on August 3, 1993, the overall maintenance 
* 

The chlorine residual was not satisfactory. The Department requires a 

Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Section 17- 

the treatment plant and distribution facilitywas satisfactory. 

- 2 -  
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A. Yes. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the exemptions chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. At the, inspection, the utility had an unsatisfactory chlorine 

resid al. Hayever, at the July 1, 1994, inspection, the utility had a 
sat*s!actory chlonne residual. 
Q. What effect does an unsatisfactory chlorine residual have? 

A. It does 

not provide adequate disinfection required in Rule 17.555, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

Q. Is the plant and distribution system in compliance with all of the other 

provisions of Title 17, Florida Administrative Code, not previously mentioned? 

A. Yes, at this time, to my knowledge. 

Q. 
action within the past two years? 

A. Although DEP has undertaken no formal enforcement against the utility 

for the deficiencies mentioned above, DEP has issued a warning letter dated 

February 18, 1992. 

Q. Is a copy o f  the February 18, 1992, warning letter attached to your 

testimony as Exhibit BA-l? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
A. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

au-&Af3,)99~, 

It increases the probability of a water borne disease outbreak. 

Has the utility’s water system been the subject of any DEP enforcement 

Do you have anything further to add? 

At this time, Shady Oaks is in compliance with all monitoring required 

3 -  
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7 6  

by the  Department f o r  Drinking Water. I do ant ic ipa te  some problems as h i s  

operator has not  been paid  i n  over 5 months and i t  appears some chemical 

monitoring may not  be done. 

Q .  

A. Yes. 

Does t h i s  conclude your testimony? 

- 4 -  
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MS. JABER: I tender Ms. Arnold for cross. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Questions for Ms. Arnold? 

Commissioner Kiesling? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yes. Is there a number 

that you can give to the customers right now that they can 

contact DEP? 

WITNESS ARNOLD: sure, it's 1-800-226-2650. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Thank you. 

MS. JABER: We can move the exhibit into the 

record. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, Exhibit 17 

is admitted. Thank you, Ms. Arnold. 

(Exhibit No. 17 received in evidence.) 

(Witness Arnold excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Jaber, that concludes your 

direct case? 

MS. JABER: Mr. Chairman, that concludes all of 

the testimony that we have sponsored. 

I would like to at this time go ahead and move 

that the Commission make a Bench decision with respect 

to the revocation of the certificate. And in support 

thereof, Mr. Chairman, I can tell you that I think the 

record speaks for itself in this case: and I think the 

record supports a revocation in this case: and I think 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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that Staff, DEP and the county will work together to 

have a receiver appointed as soon as possible or work 

together with the county for the possible takeover. But 

I think the way the condition is right now, it is in the 

best interests of all of these customers to have someone 

who can run this Utility adequately and in accordance 

with our rules as well as DEP's. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commissioner Kiesling, are you 

prepared to make a motion at this time? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I would like to just ask 

a question and then I think I could make a Bench ruling at 

this time. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Certainly. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Is someone from our 

department going to -- if we make a Bench ruling today and 
if we vote to revoke -- is someone going to immediately 
contact and interface with Pasco County since we're right 

here to move things along? Yes? 10m seeing -- 
MS. JABER: Yes. Staff is telling me they 

intend on doing that. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. 

MS. JABER: The technicalities that we have 

thought about so far would be that an order would be 

issued upon our return to Tallahassee. 

important. Because if we go to the county and request 

That's very 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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that the county go to court and have a receiver appointed, 

we have to have the order: and as you all know, we have to 

go back to Tallahassee to have the order issued. 

will not take very long at all. 

That 

Once we get the order, once we talk to Pasco 

county, it is just a matter of the county filing a 

petition in circuit court. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: But our Staff can talk 

to Pasco County based on our Bench ruling today -- 
MS. JABER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: -- to at least get 
things rolling? 

MS. JABER: Yes, because we can relate to them 

what your vote is. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: In that case, 

Mr. Chairman, I make a Motion to Revoke Certificates Nos. 

451-W and 382-5. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Show that motion as 

unanimously accepted and that it is the decision of the 

Commission today to have those certificates revoked. That 

decision will need to be stated in the form of an order -- 
MS. JABER: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: -- and Staff will be directed 
to formulate and have that order issued as soon as 

possible. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. JABER: Yes, Sir. 

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Is there anything further to 

come before the Commission at this time? 

Hearing none, I want to once again thank you 

all for coming out to the hearing today and, with that, 

this hearing is adjourned. 

MS. JABER: Thank you. 

(Thereupon, hearing was concluded at 11:30 

a.m.) 

- - - - -  
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F L O R I D A )  

COUNTY OF LEON) 
CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, SYDNEY C. SILVA, CSR, RPR, Official 
Commission Reporter, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the hearing in Docket 
No. 930944-WS was heard by the Florida Public Service 
Commission at the time and place herein stated: it is 
further 

CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported the 
said proceedings: that the same has been transcribed 
under my direct supervision; and that this transcript, 
consisting of 100 pages, constitutes a true 
transcription or my notes of said proceedings. 

DATED this 10th day of August, 1994. 

Official Commission Reporter 
(904) 488-5981 

STATE OF FLORIDA) 

COUNTY OF LEON ) 

The foregoing certificate was acknowledged 
before me this 10th day of August, 1994, by SYDNEY C. 
SILVA, who is personally known to me. 

FMRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



June 18, 1994 

Steven Herman, Esquire 
Steven Iierman, P.A. 
38537 5th Avenue 
Zephyrhills, Florida 33540 

,?.E: Shady Oaks Utility Systems 

Cear Mr. Herman: 
_. ~ y r  ~ i e  i'., L K c c L ; ) t  L'c;a: ?&-y ,.:*.:- - 

,-%,,, 1et.cer.  Z e g i e L t a L l y ,  we 
are not in the positicn to pass letters back and forth to discuss 
the utility. $:e are negotiating with at lezst on natior.ally 
established utility system for the purchase of the Shady Oaks 
asseis. We are contacting others. If your client is interested 
i:i purchasing the facilities that serve t h e r ,  they must make an 
orrer prior'to Shady Daks contracting with another purchaser. 
Z i t h e r  way, the utility will be sold prior to July 18, 1994. 

_ -  

Sincerely, 

GERALD T. BUHR, P . A .  

cc: Richard Sirns 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMl6WN 

- 

WITNESS: 
DATE: 



. 
STEVEN HERMAN, P.A. 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

38537 FIITII AVENUE ZEPRYRHILLS. FLORIDA 33544 813-788-0004 

May 24, 1994 

Gerald T. Buhr, P.A. 
1519 N. Dale Mabry 
Suite 100 
Lutz, FL 33549 

RE: Shady Oaks Utility Systems 

Dear Mr. Buhr: 

I) 

Please be advised that this office represents Shady Oaks 
Owner's Association, Inc., as counsel. The association has turned 
over to us your letter dated May 11, 1994, addressed to Mr. 
Lindahl. 

The association still has an interest in the utility and the 
acquisition of same. Certainly, to more seriously consider this, 
the association has a need to know the potential price, and exact 
description of what it would be purchasing and the status of the 
title to any of the real or personal property involved. We thank 
you for your consideration of this interest, and I remain, 

Sincerely, 

5-b 
Steven Herman 

SH/clb 

cc: Mr. Charles H. Hill 
Ms. Lila A .  Jaber, Esquire 
Public Service Commission 
101 E. Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Mr. David K. Thulman, Esquire 
Department of Environmental Protection 
7825 Baymeadows Way 
Suite B200 
Jgcksonville, FL 32256 



- 
(81,) 949-3681 * (813) 949-3196 l:XY 

Nunlirark Prdcrrionsl Cenler 
1519N.Dnlchl~bry.Sui l~  100. Lut r ,PL3 l J J9  

Part Once  I)ox 1647 (33349-1647) 

Gefiald T. Buhr, P.A. 
AlTORNEY AT LAW 

May 11, 1994 

Mr. Robert Lindahl, President 
Shady Oaks Owners Association 
3651 Castle Drive 
Zephyrhills, Florida 33540 

RB: Shady Oaks Utiliky Systems. 

Dear Mr. Lindahl: 

We represent Robert Sims -n the sa-3 of the utility system 
which'presently serves Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates. Mr. 
Sims has asked us to contact entities, such as yours, that have 
expressed an interest in acquiring said utility system. If you 
still have such an interest in the utility, please contact me as 
soon as possible. 

Very Truly Yours, 

G W  T. BUHR, P.A. 

By: t 
cc: Charles H. Hill, PSC 

Lila A .  Jaber, Esquire, PSC 
David K. Thulman, Esquire, DEP 



.. . . 

M r .  3ober t  L indahl  
Shady Oaks Owners Assoc. 
3 6 5 1  C a s t l e  Drive 
Z e p h y r h i l l s ,  F l a .  3 3 5 4 0  -1 T 

, -..__ ~~ ~ 

Dear aob : 

Concerning your d e s i r e  t o  purchase  the U t i l i t y , . ~ . I  have b r i e f l y  d iscussed  

th i s  wi th  my Board. 

t o  in t e r - connec t  t o  t h e  . . ~ o u n t y . l ~ s _ _ W _ a ~ s ~ ~ w ~ t e r . _ S y s t ~ m , _  a n d - t h i s  p r o h i b i t s  

us from de termining  a f a i r  and accurate. .price. .-Once t h i s  i s  accomplished, 

and a new r a t e  e s t a b l i s h e d ,  t h e n - a - p r i c e ~ c a n  be-determined.  W e  have had 

o t h e r  i n t e r e s t e d  p a r t i e s , .  and  we are-going  t o   sell, b u t    will g i v e  t h e  

Assoc ia t ion  f i r s t  choice .  . .. . 

r 
A t  . . th i s   particular^ t i m e  we. are. under- c o n s t r u c t i o n  

Very t r u l y  y o u r s ,  
~~ -.-R, &;d&-. . ~ - 

- R..~ D. .. Sins-.- - .. . ~. 

cc :  C .  H i l l  
~ ~ -~ .~. . . - .  G .  Sha fe r  - 

$1. Deterding 
B _ o a ~ q  ......--, *___ x _w_- .~ . . - . *M.- - . rr__. .  

, '  , . .- .. ~ . . ~  N(', I:LPLY FIECESSi+l< 

Memorandum 

.. -. 



SHADY OAKS I 
' P.0. BOX280012 i 
TAMPA, FL 33682.001; 

M r .  Xobert Lindahl  
shady Oaks Oiwners Assoc. 
31351 C a s t l e  3 r i v e  

Dear i 3 G b  : 

Concerning your d e s i r e  t o  purchase t h e  U t i l i t y ,  I have b r i e f l y  cliscussec! 

this w i t h  my Board. A t  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  t i m e  w e  are under c o n s t r u c t i o n  

t o  in t e r - connec t  t o  t h e  County~'s- Waste-water. Syst-em, a n d - t h i s  p r o h i b i t s  

I 

u s  from de termining  a f a i r  and accurate . .pr ice . ._Once t h i s  . is accomplished, 

and a new r a t e  e s t a b l i s h e d ,  t h e n . a . p r i c e  can be~ .de te rmined .  W e  have had 

o t h e r  i n t e r e s t e d  p a r t i e s ,  and w e  a r e - g o i n g  t o  s e l l ,  b u t  w i l l  g i v e  t h e  

Assoc ia t ion  f i r s t  choice .  

: I  . id ' LmLf FltCESSi6i. 

A4 em or  and 11 m 



.... 

SIiADY OAKS OWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. 

A Community for Older Persons. 
3651 Castle Dr. Zephyrhills F1. 33540 

Richard D. Sims 
1315 Eckles Dr 
Tampa F1 33612 02-08-1994 

Dear Dick: 

Thank you for forms you sent. I discussed this with our CPA and was 
informed that you are the Bank and that its your responsibility to 
complete forms 1098 and 1099 plus a statement of mortgage account 
(amortized statement),' so that we can file our taxes. It seems that we 
have a difference of opinions f.rom our accountants, so maybe we should 
review this again with them or the IRS. 

As f o r  your letter dated 1/31/94, yes we are interested in the 
purchase of the Utility. I would suggest at this time that you submit 
y o u r  asking price, Appraisal if you have one, so that we can determine 
if we can afford to purchase it. I would like to sit down SAP and 
discuss this with you. Please let me know when it would be a good time 
to do this. 

' Robert W LindahI 
President SOOAI 



. - ~  

M r .  i i o b e r t  L i n d a h l  
,Shady Oaks Owners Assoc .  
.363l  C a s t l e  D r .  
Z e p h y r h i l l s ,  P l a .  33540 

..~... ~~ . 
/ F R O M  

SHADY OAKS 
P.O. BOX 280012 

TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 

Uear Bob: 

8umerous times i n  t h e  p a s t  you h a v e  e x p r e s s e d  a n  i n t e r e s t  t o  buy t h e  

U t i l i t y ,  but a t  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  t i m e ,  w e  would r e q u e s t  you f i n a n c i a l s  to 
I) 

see i f  y o u  c a n  p o s s i b l y  h a n d l e  t h e  p u r c h a s e  p r i c e .  

1 0 9 9  I N T ,  s i n c e  we have  n o t  r e c e i v e d  it as of t h i s  d a t e .  

A l s o  p l e a s e  s e n d  2 s  t h e  

W e  would 

a p p r e i c a t e  y o u r  copy of 

;'enter e t c .  

f i n a n c i a l s  fo r  t h e  p u r c h a s e  of  t h e  Recreational 
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SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, I N C .  

DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 

E X H I B I T  FJL-1 

WITNESS: FRANCES 3 .  LINGO 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF 

OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D I V I S I O N  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION DATED A P R I L  9, 1992 
I N  DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 



EXHIBIT FJL-1 

SXRFFORD 

R. VANDIVER 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISSION 

Fletcher Building 
101 East Gaines Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

MEMORANDDM 

April 9, 1992 

._ 

~ % J  
OXTING 20, RIEGER) TO : DIRXCTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND 

FROM : DIVISION OF UATEX AND WASTEWATEX ( 
DIVISION OF RESEARCH AND REGULATOXY f l  (D -..-@aw 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FEIL) 

)” 
X E :  UTILITY: SHADY OAKS MOBILE-WODUZAR ESTATES, INC. 

W C X E T  NO. 900025-WS 
corny: PASCO 
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CASE BACKGROUND 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. (Shady Oaks or 
utility) is a Class C water and wastewater utility located in Pasco 
County. It is a 242 lot mobile-modular home park developed in 
1971. Its service area is approximately 1 1/2 miles south of the 
City of Zephyrhills. .. 

On January 10, 1990, Shady Oaks applied for the instant staff- 
assisted rate case. On February 8, 1991, the Commission issued PliA 
order No. 24084, which approved a rate increase and required the 
utility to file.or perform the following items: 

1) File a request for acknowledgement of a restructure and 

2) Bring the quality of serrice to a satisfactory level. 
3) Spend at least 85% of the allowance for preventative 

maintenance, or submit a written schedule showing what 
monthly maintenance will be implemsnted, along with a 
statement of the reasons such funds were not spent for 
preventative maintenance. 

Escrow a certain portion of the monthly races. 

a name change. 

4) Install meters for all its customers. 
5)  

In March 1991, the owners of the utility, Mr. and Mrs. Richard 
D. Sims, filed bankruptcy under Chapter 13 with the United States 
Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Florida - Tampa 
Division. On June 24, 1991, in response to a suit filed by the 
homeowners, Judge Lynn Tepper with the Circuit Court of the Sixth 
Judicial Circuit in and f o r  Pasco County, Florida granted an 
emergency temporary injunction enjoining and restraining the 
utility from charging or attempting to collect the new utility 
rates. 

On July 5, 1991, Judge Wayne L. Cobb with the Circuit Court of 
the Sixth Judicial Circuit in and for Pasco County, Florida-issued 
an Order to Show Cause why Shady Oaks should not be punished for 
contempt of Court for willfully and deliberately vliolating a 1983 
order of the Court. The July- 5, 1991 order further enjoined the 
utility from collecting the utility rates established by this 
Commission and ordered that the $25.00 per month service 
maintenance fee be tendered to the Clerk of the Circuit Court. In 
August, both injunctions were lifted and the utility was able to 
begin collecting revenues. However, the homeowners’ lawsuit is 
siill pending. 

On July 8 ,  1991, in a case entitled State of Florida 
Department of Environmental Regulation v. Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular 
Estates, Inc., Judge Tepper signed a stipulation reached between 
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the parties, whereby the utility agreed to remove its sewage 
treatment plant and divert all flows to Pasco County's sewage 
collection system within six months. 

On November 4, 1991, the Commission issued Order No. 2 5 2 9 6  
which determined the utility's noncompliance with Order No. 24084.  
Order No. 2 5 2 9 6  reiterated Order No. 2 4 0 8 4  by requiring the Utility 
to: .. 

- 

1) Submit all necessary ihformation for changing its 
certificated name, or revert to operating under its 
currently certificated name. 

2 )  Immediately place in the escrow account all funds 
necessary to bring said account to its proper balance. 

3 )  Install water meters for all its customers. 
4 )  Improve the quality of service and interconnect with the 

Pasco County wastewater treatment system. 

At this time, Staff believes the utility remains in 
substantial noncompliance with Orders Nos. 2 5 2 9 6  and 2 4 0 8 4 .  
Therefore, Staff performed a review of the utility's revenues and 
expenses from March 1 9 9 1  to February 1 9 9 2 .  A s  a result, this 
recommendation discusses the items of noncompliance, as well as 
other matters that require the Commission's attention. 

-3- 
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SHOW CAUSE FOR NONCOMPLIANCE 

iSSUE 1: Should the Commission order the utility to show cause in 
writing why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per day per 
violation for each item of noncompliance with Orders Nos. 25296 and 
24084, and if so, what are the specific items of noncompliance? 

XECOMMFNDATION: Yes, the Commission should order the utility to 
show cause in writing within 20 days of the date of the order why 
lt should not be fined up to $5,000 per day per violation for each 
:tern of noncompliance with orders Nos. 25296 and 24084. Specific 
items of noncompliance are the utility’s failure to: 1) submit all 
necessary information for changing its certificated name, or revert 
;o operating under its currently certificated name; 2) install 
xater meters for all its customers; 3 )  spenc at least 85% of its 
$1,700 monthly allowance for preventative maintenance for that 
specified purpose, or submit a written schedule showing what 
zonthly maintenance will be implemented, along with a statement of 
the reasons such funds were not spenc for preventative maintenance; 
4 )  improve the quality of service and interconnect with the Pasco 
County wastewater treatment systea; and 5) immediately place in the 
escrow account all funds necessaq to bring said account to its 
proper balance. (D. VANDIVER, LINGO, RIEGER) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: As discussed in the case background, Order No. 
25296 determined the utility to be in noncompliance with Order No. 
24084. However, due to the unusual circumstances in the case, the 
Commission allowed the utility additional time to complete the 
required items. A discussion of the specific items of 
noncompliance follows. 

Name Chancre and Restructure 

In August 1990, Mr. Sims transferred the title of the utility 
land from Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to Richard D. and 
Caroline Sue Sims. M r .  Sims stated that the purpose -of the 
transfer was to spin-off the utility from the mobile home park. 
However, this transfer was not approved by the Commission. 
Therefore, in Order No. 24084 fhe Commission ordered Shady Oaks to 
file within 60 days a request for ac.knowledgement of a name change 
and restructure. 

On March 17, 1991, the Commission received a letter from Mr. 
Sims. requesting that the Commission recognize the change in name 
from Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to S & D Utility. The 
utility had begun billing the customers and operating under the 
name of S & D Utility. On April 1, 1991, Staff responded that 
certain information was needed before the name change could be 
recognized. This information included evidence that the utility 
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and its assets w e r e  p roper ly  t r a n s f e r r e d  and t h a t  t h e  new u t i l i t y  
name had been proper ly  registered as a f i c t i t i o u s  name. 
S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  S t a f f  wanted the  t i t l e  t o  reflect chat t h e  ~ land w a s  
cmed by M r .  and Mrs. S i m s  d/b/a t h e  u t i l i t y .  

M r .  S i m s  subsequently provided t h e  evidence t h a t  t h e  
r l c t i t i o u s  name had been registered. However, because M r .  and Mrs. 
sims. were i n  the midst of a bankruptcy f i l i n g ,  t h e  t i t l e  t o  t h e  
Land cou ld  n o t  be co r rec t ed  t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  name of t h e  u t i l i t y .  A t  
zhe t i m e  of t h e  l a s t  staff  recommendation, M r .  S i m s  had entered 
znto a payment p l a n  under the bankruptcy proceeding and bel ieved 
c h a t  h e  would be able t o  c o r r e c t  t h e  name on t h e  t i t l e .  

^ .  

B y  O r d e r  No. 25296,  issued on November 4 ,  1991,  t h e  Commission 
al lowed the u t i l i t y  a d d i t i o n a l  time t o  complete t h e  name change and 
restructure requirements.  S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  the  u t i l i t y  w a s  ordered t o  
s u b m i t  w i t h i n  60 days a l l  necessary  in fo rma t ion  for changing its 
cer t i f icated name, inc luding  evidence t h a t  t h e  t i t l e  +o a l l  t h e  
u t i l i t y  l a n d  and personal  p r o p e r t y  has  been proper ly  t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  
s & D U t i l i t y ,  o r  revert t o  o p e r a t i n g  under its c u r r e n t l y  
cer t i f icated name of Shady Oaks Eobile-Modular Es t a t e s ,  Inc.  

By l e t t e r  dated January 2 2 ,  1 9 9 2 ,  S t a f f  r a s t a t e d  t o  M r .  S i m s  
v h a t  i n fo rma t ion  w a s  necessary t o  complete  the name change. I n  the 
l e t t e r ,  q u e s t i o n s  asked o f  M r .  S i m s  w e r e  f o r  s p e c i f i c  i n f o m a t i o n ,  
such as  whether a c o n t r a c t  w a s  drawn up t r a n s f e r r i n g  bo th  the land 
and a l l  o t h e r  u t i l i t y  assets t o  the new e n t i t y  called S & D 
U t i l i t y .  S t a f f ' s  l e t te r  is included i n  t h i s  recommendation a s  
Attachment A ,  and M r .  S i m s '  r esponse  is inc luded  a s  Attachment B. 

N o t  all of S t a f f ' s  q u e s t i o n s  were answered by M r .  S i m s ,  and 
S ta f f  b e l i e v e s  the answers provided by M r .  S i m s  were nonresponsive. 
For example, M r .  Sins' response t o  t h e  name change ques t ion  w a s  
t h a t  the  o r i g i n a l  name change request had been made with the 
Commission, b u t  t h e  bankruptcy proceeding w a s  t h e  reason why t h e  
name change and restructure h a s  n o t  been completed. Howecer, on 
November 1 4 ,  1 9 9 1 ,  ( b o  months b e f o r e  S t a f f ' s  January 22,  1992 
le t ter  t o  t h e  u t i l i t y ) ,  the Bankruptcy Judge issued an  order  
dismissing t h e  case. The S i m s '  f i l e d  a motion f o r  recons idera t ion ,  
and on December 17, 1991, the  Bankruptcy Judge issued an order  
denying the motion f o r  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o r ,  i n  t h e  alternative, 
conve r s ion  t o  Chapter 11. Based on the foregoing ,  t h e  bankruptcy 
p roceed ing  would n o t  have prevented  the u t i l i t y  from completing the 
restructure requirements  once t h e  related bankruptcy o rde r s  had 
been issued. 

I t  is appa ren t  t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  i s  n o t  i n  compliance with 
Orders  N o s .  24084  and 25296 wi th  regard t o  t h e  name change and 
restructure requirements.  Therefore ,  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  the 
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utility be ordered to show cause why it should not be fined up to 
$5,000 per day for failing to complete the name change and 
restructure request. - 

Not only has the utility refused to complete the requirements 
for the name change, it has disregarded the Commission's order to 
revert to operating under its certificated name. Attachment C to 
=his recommendation is a copy of a February customer bill under the 
neading of S & D Utility. In addition, Staff has verified that the 
utility makes deposits into and writes checks from a bank account 
in the name of S & D Utility. The Commission's Division of 
Consumer Affairs has also repeatedly called the utility's business 
phone and reports that the recorded message left on the answering 
pachine is in the name S & D Utility. 

Order No. 25296 allowed the utility 60 days to complete the 
name change and restructure requirements, or else revert to 
operating under the currently certificated name of Shady Oaks 
Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. The 60 day period expired January 3 ,  
1992. Since Staff has confined that the utility is operating 
under the name of S & D Utility, Staff recommends that the utility 
is in violation of Commission Orcier No. 25296 in this regard. 
Therefore, the utility should be ordered to show cause why it 
should not be fined up to $5,000 per day for continuing to operate 
under a name other than its certificated name. 

Installation of Water Meters 

In Order No. 24084, the Commission determined that six months 
was sufficient time to install meters for the utility's 185 
customers. During the six month installation period, the utility 
was authorized to charge a flat rate of $14.70 for water service 
and $28.28 for wastewater service, for a total of $42.98 per month. 

As stated in that order, if all water meters were installed 
within six months, the utility would then be allowed to chakge all 
customers the base facility and gallonage charges qpproved in the 
order. As incentive for the utility to complete the installations 
within the prescribed time, the order further stated that if all of 
the water meters were not installed within six months, the utility 
would be required to bill the appropriate water and wastewater base 
facility charges of $6.34 and $12.50, respectively, (for a total of 
$18.84) to all customers. However, the utility could bill the 
gallonage charges only to those customers who had a functioning 
water meter installed at the respective customer's service site. 
In this case, the base facility charges automatically went into 
effect on October 1, 1991. 
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and its assets w e r e  properly t r a n s f e r r e d  and t h a t  t h e  new U t i l i t y  
r iame had been proper ly  registered as  a f i c t i t i o u s  name. 
S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  S t a f f  wanted t h e  t i t l e  t o  ref lect  tha t  the land w a s  
owned by M r .  and M r s .  S i m s  d/b/a t h e  u t i l i t y .  

- 
M r .  S i m s  subsequently provided the evidence t h a t  t h e  

f i c t i t i o u s  name had been registered. However, because M r .  and M r s .  
S i m s  were i n  t h e  midst of a bankruptcy f i l i n g ,  t h e  t i t l e  t o  t h e  
Land c o u l d  n o t  be cor rec ted  t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  name of t h e  u t i l i t y .  A t  
-,he t i m e  of t h e  l a s t  s t a f f  recommendation, M r .  S i m s  had entered  
:nto a payment p l a n  under t h e  bankruptcy proceeding and bel ieved 
:hat h e  would be able t o  c o r r e c t  t h e  name on the t i t l e .  

By Order No. 25296, issued on November 4 ,  1 9 9 1 ,  t h e  Commission 
al lowed the u t i l i t y  a d d i t i o n a l  t i m e  t o  complete t h e  name change and 
res t ructure  requirements .  S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  t h e  u t i l i t y  w a s  ordered t o  
submit  w i t h i n  6 0  days a l l  necessary  in fo rma t ion  f o r  changing its 
cer t i f icated name, inc luding  ev idence  t h a t  t h e  t i t l e  t o  a l l  t h e  
u t i l i t y  l and  and personal  p r o p e r t y  has  been p rope r ly  t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  
S & D U t i l i t y ,  o r  r e v e r t  t o  o p e r a t i n g  under its c i l n e n t l y  
c e r t i f i c a t e d  name of Shady oaks Mobile-Modular E s t a t e s ,  Inc. 

B y  le t ter  dated January 2 2 ,  1 9 9 2 ,  Staff  r e s t a t e d  t o  Mr. S i m s  
what i n f o r m a t i o n  w a s  necessary t o  complete t h e  name change. I n  the 
le t te r ,  v e s t i o n s  asked of Mr. S i m s  w e r e  f o r  s p e c i f i c  information,  
such as whether  a c o n t r a c t  w a s  drawn up t r a n s f e r r i n g  bo th  t h e  land 
and a l l  o t h e r  u t i l i t y  assets t o  the new e n t i t y  called S & D 
U t i l i t y .  S t a f f ' s  l e t te r  is inc luded  i n  t h i s  recommendation as 
Attachment A ,  and M r .  S i m s '  r esponse  is inc luded  as Attachment B. 

N o t  a l l  of S t a f f ' s  q u e s t i o n s  were answered by M r .  S i m s ,  and 
S t a f f  b e l i e v e s  c h e  answers provided by M r .  S i m s  were nonresponsive. 
For example, M r .  S i m s '  r esponse  t o  t h e  name change ques t ion  w a s  
t h a t  the  o r i g i n a l  name change r e q u e s t  had been made with t h e  
Commission, b u t  the bankruptcy proceeding w a s  t h e  reason  why t h e  
n a m e  change and restructure has  n o t  been completed. However, on 
November 1 4 ,  1991, (two months b e f o r e  S t a f f ' s  January  22 ,  1992 
l e t t e r  t o  t h e  u t i l i t y ) ,  t h e  Bankruptcy Judge issued an order  
d i smis s ing  t h e  case. The S i m s '  f i l e d  a motion f o r  r econs ide ra t ion ,  
and on December 17 ,  1991,  t W e  Bankruptcy Judge issued an o rde r  
denying the motion f o r  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o r ,  i n  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e ,  
conve r s ion  t o  Chapter  11. Based on the foregoing ,  t h e  bankruptcy 
proceeding  would n o t  have prevented  the u t i l i t y  from completing t h e  
r e s t r u c t u r e  requirements once t h e  related bankruptcy o rde r s  had 
been issued. 

I t  is a p p a r e n t  t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  is n o t  i n  compliance with 
Orders N o s .  2 4 0 8 4  and 25296 w i t h  regard t o  t h e  name change and 
r e s t r u c t u r e  requirements.  Therefore ,  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  the 

-5- 



DOCXET NO. 900025-WS 
' APRIL 9 ,  1 9 9 1  

E X H I B I T  FJL-1 
Page 9 of 36 

and its assets w e r e  properly t r a n s f e r r e d  and t h a t  t h e  new u t i l i t y  
name had b e e n '  properly registered as  a f i c t i t i o u s  name. 
S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  S t a f f  wanted the t i t l e  t o  reflect  t h a t  the land w a s  
owned by M r .  and M r s .  S ims  d/b/a t h e  u t i l i t y .  

Mr. S i m s  subsequently provided  t h e  evidence t h a t  t h e  
f i c t i t i o u s  name had been registered. However, because M r .  and Mrs. 
S i m s .  w e r e  i n  t h e  m i d s t  of a bankruptcy f i l i n g ,  t h e  t i t l e  t o  t h e  
Land cou ld  n o t  be cor rec ted  t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  name of t h e  u t i l i t y .  A t  
=he t i m e  of the l a s t  s t a f f  recommendation, M r .  S i m s  had entered 
i n t o  a payment p l a n  under t h e  bankruptcy proceeding and believed 
? h a t  h e  would be able t o  correct t h e  name on t h e  t i t l e .  

- 

By O r d e r  No. 2 5 2 9 6 ,  issued on November 4 ,  1991,  t h e  Commission 
al lowed the u t i l i t y  add i t iona l  t i m e  t o  complete  t h e  name change and 
restructure requirements .  S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  t h e  u t i l i t y  w a s  ordered t o  
submit  w i t h i n  60 days a l l  necessa ry  in fo rma t ion  f o r  changing its 
c e r t i f i c a t e d  name, including ev idence  t h a t  t h e  t i t l e  t o  a l l  the 
u t i l i t y  l a n d  and personal  p r o p e r t y  has  been p rope r ly  t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  
S & D U t i l i t y ,  o r  r e v e n  t o  o p e r a t i n g  under its c u r r e n t l y  
c e r t i f i c a t e d  name of Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular E s t a t e s ,  Inc.  

ay l e t t e r  dated January 2 2 ,  1 9 9 2 ,  S t a f f  restated t o  M r .  S i m s  
what i n fo rma t ion  w a s  necessary t o  complete t h e  name change. I n  'ihe 
l e t t e r ,  w e s t i o n s  asked of Mr. S i m s  w e r e  f o r  s p e c i f i c  information, 
such as whether  a con t r ac t  w a s  drawn up t r a n s f e r r i n g  both t h e  land 
and a l l  o t h e r  u t i l i t y  assets t o  the new e n t i t y  called S h D 
U t i l i t y .  S t a f f ' s  l e t t e r  is inc luded  i n  t h i s  recommendation a s  
Attachment A ,  and M r .  S i m s '  r esponse  is inc luded  a s  Attachment B. 

Not a l l  of S t a f f ' s  q u e s t i o n s  w e r e  answered by M r .  S i m s ,  and 
S t a f f  b e l i e v e s  t h e  answers provided by M r .  S i m s  w e r e  nonresponsive. 
For example, M r .  Shs' response  t o  the name change ques t ion  w a s  
t h a t  the  o r i g i n a l  name change request had been made with the 
Commission, b u t  t h e  bankruptcy proceeding  w a s  t h e  reason  why t h e  
n a m e  change and restructure h a s  n o t  been completed. Howecer, on 
November 1 4 ,  1991, (two months b e f o r e  S t a f f ' s  January 2 2 ,  1992 
le t ter  t o  t h e  u t i l i t y ) ,  the  Bankruptcy Judge issued an order  
d i smiss ing  t h e  case. The S i m s '  f i l e d  a motion for recons idera t ion ,  
and on December 17 ,  1 9 9 1 ,  thie Bankruptcy Judge issued an order  
denying the motion f o r  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o r ,  i n  the alternative, 
conve r s ion  t o  Chapter  11. B a s e d  on the foregoing ,  the bankruptcy 
proceeding  would n o t  have prevented  t h e  u t i l i t y  from completing t h e  
restructure requirements  once t he  related bankruptcy o rde r s  had 
been issued. 

I t  is apparent  t h a t  t he  u t i l i t y  is n o t  i n  compliance w i t h  
Orders N o s .  2 4 0 8 4  and 25296 w i t h  regard t o  t h e  name change and 
restructure requirements.  The re fo re ,  S t a f f  recommends t h a t  the 
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Pursuant to Commission Order No. 24084, the utility had begun 
the process of installing water meters for its customers. However, 
as a result of a dispute and ongoing litigation during most of 
1991, the utility collected less than half of the revenues allowed 
in the rate case. The majority of customers withheld payment to 
the utility during a substantial portion of the year. Staff 
believes the arrearages resulting from the customers' nonpayment of 
utility services are in fact due and payable to the utility. Staff 
has conserratively calculated the arre'arages to be over $15,000. 
as of mid-Septemter 1991, seven months after order No. 24084 was 
issued, the utility had installed meters for only 31 out of 185 
customers. 

Staff's review of the utility's billing records indicated that 
by the end of 1991, the vast majority of the customers were paying 
the Commission-approved rates. In addition, in Order No. 25296 the 
Commission recognized ' that the likely cause of the .utility's 
failure to install meters was its reduced revenues. Consewently, 
by Order No. 25296, the utility was given an additional five monchs 
in which to complete the meter installations. In addition, the 
ttility was allowed to revert to the flat rates s e t  forth in Or2er 
No. 24084 until the Commission reevaluated the case in five months. 
It was contemplated that the resulting increase in revenues 
associated with the flat rates ($42.98 v. $18.84) would further 
assist the utility in its efforts to comply with the meter 
installations requirement. 

Staff's January 1992 letter requested the utility's plans for 
installing the water meters and a time schedule indicating the 
proposed dates and the number of meters for future installation. 
The utility's response simply stated it intended to install 
additional meters in February. As of the end of March 1992, the 
utility has only installed an additional 16 meters, which brings 
the total number of meter installations to 47.  Because the utility 
has not completed the installation of the meters within the 
preskribed time frame and was not responsive to Staff's req-iest for 
a time schedule, Staff recommends that the utility be ordered to 
show cause why it should not be fined up to 5 5 , O Q O  per day for 
failing to install the water meters. 

Preventative Maintenance 
..' 

The rates approved in Order No. 24084 include a monthly 
allo'wance of $1,700 for preventative maintenance. Commission Order 
No. 24084 further states that if at six months from the effective 
date of the order the utility has not expended at least 85% of the 
amount allowed (at least $1,445 per month), the utility shall 
submit a written schedule to show what monthly maintenance will be 
adopted along with a statement of 'he reason such funds were not 
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expended and a detailed statement of its future plans to maintain 
the system. The order continued that if the maintenance was not 
performed, the Commission would consider initiating a show cause 
proceeding to fine the utility for not performing the maintenance 
as ordered. 

The utility did not spend the required maintenance allowance 
during the months of March through August of 1991. In Order No. 
25296, the Commission determined that the utility's failure to 
spend the maintenance allowance was likely caused by decreased 
revenues. The utility was ordered to henceforth comply with the 
oreventative maintenance aspect of Order No. 24084. This issue 
irould be reviewed in five months' time. 

Staff has reviewed the utility's expenditures for the months 
of September 1991 through February 1992. Staff's analysis 
indicates that the utility spent approximately $3,300 during that 
period, compared to the ordered mininum expenditure ..of $ 8 , 6 7 0  
($1,700 x 85% x 6 months). The $3,300 figure represents'less than 
40% of what the utility was ordered to spend. In addition, the 
utility 3as failed to submit to Staff the required statenent of the 
reason such funds were noc expended and a detailed statement of its 
future plans to maintain the system. 

Based on Staff's review of the utility's expenditures, the 
utility has not complied with Order No. 25296 regarding the 
maintenance requirement. Therefore, the utility should be ordered 
to show cause why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per day for 
failing to spend at least 8 5 %  of its $1,700 monthly allowance for 
preventative maintenance on that specified purpose. 

oualitv of Service 

Commission Order No. 24084 imposed a $2,000 penalty on the 
utility for its unsatisfactory quality of service. However, the 
order stated that after six months, the Commission would reinspect 
the plant and assess the performance of the utility to determine 
the quality of service. If satisfactory, the Commission stated 
that it may suspend the fine permanently. The order further stated 
that to improve the quality of service, the utility should 
construct a new effluent disposal system, obtain the necessary 
permits, and operate the wastewater facilities within DER 
standards. The DER-required plant improvements were included in 
rate base as pro  forma plant. 

Staff visited the utility in September 1991 and found that the 
quality of service had not improved. In fact, the quality of 
service had deteriorated. The COIDmiSSlOn recognized that the 
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deficiencies were at least partially attributable to the low level 
of revenues collected by the utility. 

Because the utility had entered into a settlement 'agreement 
with the DER, the requirement for the effluent disposal system was 
modified to require an interconnect of the utility's wastewater 
system with Pasco County within six months of the signed settlement 
with DER. Therefore, Order No. 25296 allowed the utility 
additional time to make quality of service improvements. The order 
restated the requirements for improving the quality of semice, and 
modified Order No. 24084 .to require the utility to interconnect 
with Pasco County within the prescribed time frame of January 8, 
1992. To date, the utility has neither interconnected wlth the 
county, nor begun construction or design of the required 
interconnect facilities. 

In addition, the Commission found that the quality of service 
regarding customer relations had reached an all-time low, and that 
in order to improve the quality of senice the utility must isprove 
customer relations. 

Staff does not believe that the utility has improved customer 
relations. There are several attachments that relate to this 
issue. Attachment D is a statement from the Shady Oaks Owners 
Association regarding' the quality of service provided by the 
utility. Attachment E is a'copy of a customer complaint filed with 
the Commission's Division of Consumer Affairs. With regard to the 
customer complaint, while M r .  Sims denies that he used the profane 
language quoted in the letter, Staff believes that while the words 
may be in dispute, it is evident that the customer was insulted. 

In addition, we received numerous complaints on January 22, 
1992 regarding a serrice outage. The customers also claimed that 
the utility did not respond to their calls on the day the outage 
occurred. The customers' account of what happened is included with 
this recommendation as Attachment F. Service apparently was 
restored only when the guest of one of the customers climbed the 
fence at the plant and switched the breaker on. T4e customers are 
concerned that Mr. Sims did not respond timely to their calls. In 
addition, it is a long-distawe call for customers to report any 
service outages or other trouble. In response to Staff's inquiry, 
Mr. Sims responded that he could not have responded any sooner, as 
he had been out of town on the day the outage occurred. 

Also, on February 24, 1992, Staff received a complaint that 
Mr. Sims was installing several meters on one person's property. 
A copy of the complaint is included in this recommendation as 
Attachment G. Staff visited the utility and found that the utility 
was placing the individual meters as close to the water main as 
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possible, even when that meant that the meter was on someone else's 
property. Staff directed the utility to place the water meters on 
the individual properties associated with the consumption. Rule 
25-30.260 of the Florida Administrative code requires the' "utility 
to locate meters at or near the customer's curb or property line 
(except) when it is impractical." In this instance, Staff believes 
That it is practical for the utility to place each meter on the 
zespective property it senes. 

It is evident to Staff that the utility has made no 
substantial improvement in the total quality of service. 
Therefore, as the utility is in violation of Commission Orders Nos. 
24084 and 25296 'in that regard, it should be ordered to show cause 
why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per day for continuing to 
provide unsatisfactory quality of service. 

Escrow Recruirement 

The utility's rate increase became effective on March 2, 1991. 
By Order No. 24084, the utility was required to place in esczow the 
portion of the rate increase related to the pro foma plant and the 
$2,000 penalty. Specifically, the utility was required to escrow 
$333.34 per month. However, as previously discussed, the ucility 
coilected substantially less revenues during 1991 than was allowed 
in Order No. 24084. By July 1991, the utility was receiving so few 
utility payments from customers that it unilaterally decided to 
discontinue placing money in escrow. 

Although the Commission understood the utility's difficulty in 
escrowing the required amount, Order No. 25296 admonished the 
utility f o r  ceasing to escrow without the Commission's approval. 
The utility was then ordered to immediately place enough money in 
the escrow account to bring the balance up to the proper level. 
The utility was warned that if it did not immediately correct che 
escrow deficiency or did not continue placing the appropriate 
portion of revenues in the escrow account, the Commission would 
fake appropriate action. 

The vast majority of the utility's customers are now paying 
their utility bills. Based'on a review of the utility's cash 
collections from customers since the issuance of Order No. 25296 
(December 1991 to February 1992), Staff itas conservatively 
calculated an amount of $5,600 as what the utility should have 
placed in escrow during that three month period. However, a review 
of the bank statements indicates only $3,500 was deposited into the 
escrow account during the same period. In addition, the utility 
has failed to place enough money in the escrow account to correct 
the escrow deficiency that resulted from the utility's ceasing to 
place funds into the account. 
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The utility has failed to comply with Orders Nos. 24084 and 
25296 regarding the escrow requirements. Therefore, the utility 
should be ordered to show cause why it should not be fined up to 
$5,000 per day for not maintaining the appropriate balan'ce in the 
escrow account. 

Summary of NoncomDliance/Recommendation to Show Cause 

Based on the foregoing discussion, the utility is in 
substantial noncompliance with Orders Nos. 2 5 2 9 6  and 2 4 0 8 4 .  
specifically, the utility has failed to: 1) submit a l l  necessary 
information for changing its certificated name, or revert to 
operating under its currently certificated name; 2 )  install water 
neters for all its customers: 3 )  spend at least 85% of its $1,700 
xonthly allowance for preventative maintenance on that specified 
purpose, or submit a written schedule showing what monthly 
saintenance will be implemented, along with a statement of the 
reasons such funds were not spent for preventative maintenance; 4 )  
improve the quality of service and interconnect with -the Pasco 
county Wastewater treatment systen; and 5 )  immediately place in the 
escrOw account all funds necessary to bring said account to its 
proper balance. Therefore, the Commission should order the utility 
to show cause in writing within 20 days of the date of the order  
why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per day per violation for 
each item of noncompliance with Orders Nos. 25296 and 24084. 

, 
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OTHER ISSUES 

ISSUE 2 :  Should the commission levy the $2,000 fine that was 
Lmposed and suspended by Order No. 24084 for unsatisfactoQ quality 
of service? 

RECOMMENDATION: Yes, the Commission should levy the $2,000 fine 
that was imposed and suspended by Order No. 24084 for 
unsatisfactory quality of service. However, the utility should be 
ordered not to pay the fine from the escrow account, as the utility 
has failed to escrow sufficient monies to cover both a potential 
refund and the fine. (LINGO, D. V M D I V E R ,  FEIL) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Commission Order No. 24084 imposed a $2,000 fine 
for unsatisfactory quality of service, but suspended the fine for 
a nine-month period. By the end of this period the utility was 
expected to improve its quality of service, and the .Commission 
would then dispose of the fine. 

In Order No. 25296, the Commission found that the utility's 
quality of service remained unsatisfactory. Order No. 25296 
required the utility to improve its quality of service within five 
months. Stated conditions for improving the quality of service 
were that the utility must both complete the interconnect with the 
Pasco County wastewater treatment system within the designated time 
and improve customer relations. 

As further discussed in order No. 25296, the Commission stated 
that it did not take lightly either the utility's continued 
unsatisfactory quality of service or its continued failure to 
comply with the other requirements of Order No. 24084. However, 
the decreased revenue situation made this a somewhat exceptional 
case. Therefore, Order No. 25296 extended the suspension of the 
fine for 45 days beyond the Pasco County interconnection date 
(February 21, 1992). A final review of the quality of service 
would begin at that time. In addition, Order No. 25296 reminded 
the utility that it was not relieved of its obligation to 
accumulate the fine in escrow as required in Orde?? No. 24084. 

As discussed in detail in Issue 1, the utility is in 
substantial noncompliance with Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 
regarding the areas of quality of service and the escrow account. 
Therefore, Staff recommends that the $2,000 fine be levied. 

Although the utility was ordered to place money in the escrow 
account in part to accumulate the fine, the appropriate balance of 
the escrow account is much greater than the actual balance in the 
account. In fact, in response to Staff's January 22, 1992 letter, 
Hr. Sims stated that, I * .  . . it is obvious that the fine certainly 
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could not be placed in any type of an escrow account since the 
Utility is operating at a deficit monthly.” (Please refer to 
Attachment B ,  page 1.) It is evident that should the Commission 
require a refund to the utility’s customers, most if no2 all the 
money in the escrow account would be needed to satisfy the refund 
requirement. Therefore, since the utility has failed to escrow 
sufficient monies to cover both a potential refund and the fine, 
the utility should be ordered not to pay the fine from the escrow 
account. .. 
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I S S U E  3: If the Commission assents.to Staff's recommendation in 
Issue 2, should this Commission forward collection of the fine to 
the Comptroller's Office in the event the utility fails to respond 
'to reasonable collection efforts by Commission Staff? ' -  

RECOMMENDATION: Yes, in the event that reasonable collection 
efforts are unsuccessful, the collection of the fine should be 
forwarded to the Comptroller's Office. (LINGO) .. 
STAFT ANALYSIS: In 1988, Shady oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 
went through a reorganization under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy 
Code and a final judgement was issued on August 2, 1988. In 
addition, in March 1991, the utility owners filed for personal 
bankruptcy under Chapter 13. Although the Bankruptcy Judge issued 
orders both dismissing the case and denying the Sims' motion for 
reconsideration in the Chapter 13 filing, the fact that .the utility 
owners felt the need to file for bankruptcy is of concern ta Staff. 

In view of the utility owners' history of bankruptcy filings 
and failing to comply with Commission Orders, Staff recommends that 
collection of the $2,000 fine be referred to the Comptroller's 
Office for further collection efforts should the utility fail to 
respond to reasonable collection efforts by Commission Staff. 
Reasonable collection efforts shall constitute two certified 
letters requesting payment. ' The referral to the Comptroller's 
Office would be based on the conclusion that further collection 
efforts by the Commission would not be cost-effective. 

,./ 
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ISSUE 4 :  Should the rate Structure be changed at this time? 

WCOMMENDATION: Yes, the rate structure should revert back to the 
base facility and gallonage charge rate structure. The Utility 
should submit revised tariff pages within seven days of the date of 
the order. The revised rates shall be effective for meter readings 
on or after thirty days from the stamped approval date on the 
revised tariff sheets. The tariff sheets will not be approved 
Until Staff verifies that the tariffs are consistent with the 
commission's decision, and that the customer notice is adequate. 
(D. VANDIVER, LINGO) 

STAFP ANALYSIS: .By Order No. 24084, the utility was authorized to 
charge flat rates for water and wastewater service of $14.70 and 
$28.28, respectively. The utility was authorized to charge the 
flat rates for six months, at the end of which time the base 
facility charge (BFC) rate structure became effective. In this 
case, the BFC rates automatically became effective on October 1, 
1991.  

.. 

However, because numerous customers did not pay the utility 
bills during the court dispute over jurisdiction to sec the 
utility's rates, Order No. 25296 allowed the utility to charge the 
flat rates for an additional five months. The Commission believed 
that the revenue deficiency was a significant factor that 
contributed to the meters not being installed on a timely basis. 

Beginning in December 1991,  the utility once again began 
charging the combined flat rate of $42.98.  Staff has reviewed the 
utility's records and found that the majority of customers have 
been paying the current portion of their bills on a timely basis. 
However, as discussed in Issue 1, the utility has not completed the 
installation of the water meters. Therefore, Staff believes now is 
an appropriate time to reconsider which rates the utility should be 
charging. 

Staff recognizes that the utility must be allowed sufficient 
funds to operate. Staff believes the utility hqs in fact been 
allowed sufficient funds, but these funds have not been used to 
install the water meters. Et appears that the customers were 
correct in their concern that the utility owner would need a strong 
incentive in order to install the water meters in a timely fashion. 
Therefore, Staff now believes that the utility should be ordered to 
revert to the base facility charge rate structure. 

In addition, beginning in May of each year, a significant 
number of the utility's customers go on an extended vacation and 
request a disconnection or vacation rate. In fact, approximately 
65 customers (or 35% of the customer base) are disconnected for 
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each o f  t h e  months of May through September. I f  t h e  u t ' i l i t y  is on 
a f l a t  r a t e ,  t h e  t a r i f f  does n o t  a l low f o r  a v a c a t i o n  ra te ,  and t h e  
customers  are n o t  charged a minimum cha rge .  

Based on the number of customers  on v a c a t i o n  l a s t  y e a r ,  S t a f f  
compared t h e  monthly summer revenues u s i n g  f l a t  rates t o  revenues 
t h a t  would have  been genera ted  from t h e  base f a c i l i t y  charge r a t e  
s t r u c t u r e .  Assuming 65 customers  are o u t  of town, the u t i l i t y  
would c o l l e c t  approximately $5,000 from the  remaining customers i f  
t h e  f l a t  r a t e  s t r u c t u r e  is  u t i l i z a d .  Using t h e  base f a c i l i t y  
charge ra te  s t r u c t u r e ,  and assuming e s t i m a t e d  average  usage of 
6 , 0 0 0  g a l l o n s  p e r  customer, t h e  u t i l i t y  w i l l  c o l l e c t  approximately 
t h e  s a m e  amount 'of revenues i f  66 customers  have neters i n s t a l l e d  
so t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  may a l s o  b i l l  f o r  t h e  usage. The comparison is 
shown below: 

- 

Revenues .Generaced 
From F l a t  Rates 

Curren t  customers 
Vaca t ioning  customers 
Customers subject t o  b i l l  

Combined f l a t  rate 

T o t a l  monthly revenues 

Curren t  customers 
Combined BFC 

Revenues der ived  from BFC 

Customers wi th  meters 
Combined ga l lonage  charge  
E s t i m a t e d  usage (ga ls /cus tomer)  
1 , 0 0 0  g a l l o n s  , 

= Revenues der ived  from ga l lonage  
+ Revenues der ived  from BFC 

1 8 1  
6 5  

1 1 6  

s 4 2 . 9 8  

S 4 , 9 8 6  

- 

Revenues Generated 
FrornBase/GallonaaeRates 

1 8 1  
s 1 8 . 8 4  

$ 3 , 4 1 0  

66 
' $ 4.02 

6,000 
1 I 000 

$ 1 , 5 9 2  
3 , 4 1 0  

= T o t a l  monthly revenues s 5 , 0 0 2  

The u t i l i t y  h a s  i n s t a l l e d  4 7  meters, and has r e c e n t l y  indicated 
t h a t  a n o t h e r  40  w i l l  be i n s t a l l ed  i n  A p r i l .  Assuming most of the 
meters i n s t a l l e d  i n  Apr i l  are f o r  nonvacat ion r e s idences ,  the 
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approximately the same amount of revenues 
charge rate structure as would be collected 

- 
Therefore, Staff recommends that the utility revert to the 

base facility/gallonage charge rate structure. This means that the 
utility is required to bill all customers without water meters the 
water base charge of $6.34 and the wastewater base cherge of 
$12.50. The utility may charge the gallonage rates tc each 
customer who has an installed meter. 

The utility should submit revised tariff pages within seven 
days of the date of the order. The revised rates shall be 
effective for meter readings on or after thirty days from the 
stamped approval date on the revised tariff sheets. The tariff 
sheets will not be approved until Staff verifies that the tariffs 
are consistent with the Commission’s decision, and that the 
customer notice is adequate. 
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ISSUE 5 :  Has the utility properly credited all customers who 
contributed to the payment of the utility's delinquent electric 
bill? - 

=COMMENDATION: N o ,  the utility has not credited all customers who 
contributed to the payment of its delinquent electric bill. The 
utility should be ordered to issue credits to those customers who 
have not yet received credits. The credits should be issued on the 
first bill subsequent to the date of the order. ( L I N G O )  

STAFF ANALYSIS: During the time the injunction was in effect, 
Shady Oaks was unable to pay its electric bills for the months of 
May and .June sf 1991. On July 25, 1991, the Withlacoochee River 
Electric Cooperative discontinued electric serrice to the utility. 
All of the pertinent governmental agencies, including this 
Commission, were given prior notice. The Shady Oaks homeowners 
were without water and wastewater service as a result of the 
discontinuance of electric service. 

With no opposition from the utility or this Commission, the 
Circuit Court issued an order which allowed the homeowners to pay 
the electric bill, provided that such payments would be credited to 
their water and wastewater bills. The homeowners paid the elecrric 
bill and Shady Oaks' power was restored. 

The electric bill was paid by 114 homeowners. The utility was 
provided with a list of those homeowners' names so that the 
appropriate credit would be posted to their accounts. Although the 
Circuit Court order does not specify that only the homeowners who 
paid a portion of the delinquent electric bill would be entitled to 
a credit on their water and wastewater bills, Staff believes this 
is a reasonable approach. Even absent the Circuit Coun order 
requiring customer credits, Staff believes the customer credits are 
appropriate. 

The appropriate credit per contributing homeowner is-$9.53. 
As of mid-March of this year, the utility had issued the 
appropriate credits to 8 6  customers. However, theke are still 2 8  
homeowners who have yet to he credited the proper amount; the 
resulting outstanding credits total approximately $270. Therefore, 
Staff recommends that the utility be ordered to issue the remaining 
2 8  credits to those homeowners who contributed to paying the 
utility's delinquent electric bill. These credits should be issued 
on the first bill subsequent to the date of the order. 
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RECOMMENDATION: No, this docket should not be closed. - (LINGO, 
D. VANDIVER) 

STAFF AKALYSIS: Staff has recommended that the utility be ordered 
to: 1) show cause why it should not be fined f o r  being in 
substantial noncompliance with Commission orders Nos. 2 4 0 8 4  and 
25296; 2 )  pay a $2,000 fine; 3 )  revert to the base 
facility/gallonage charge rate structure; and 4 )  issue customer 
credits relating to the customers' payment of the utility's 
delinquent electric bill. Therefore, this docket should reaain 
open pending further proceedings. 

I:\PSC\WAW\WP\SOAKRECl.FJL 
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January 22 ,  1992 

R i c h a r d  0. S i m s  
Shady Oaks Mob i le -Modu lar  Es ta tes ,  Inc .  
1315  E c k l e s  Or i ve  
Tampa, F l o r i d a  33612 

Oear Mr. S i m s :  

On November 4,  1991, t he  Cammission issued Orde r  i o .  25296 wh ich  de termined 
y o u r  noncompl iance w i t h  Comniission Order  No. 24004 and a l l o w e d  a d d i t i o n a l  t ime  
f o r  compl i ance .  k l o s t  O F  these a c t i o n s  were t o  be accompl ished w i th in  f i v e  months 
o f  t h e  e f f e c t i v e  da te .  However, c e r t a i n  of t h e  a c t i o n s  w2re t o  be,completed 
p r i o r  t o  t h i s  da te  and ;he d e a d l i n e  f o r  the r e m a i n i n g  a c t i o n s  i s  r a p i d l y  d rawing  
t o  a c l o s e .  There fore ,  t h i s  l e t t e r  rev iews the requ i remen ts  p l a c e d  on t he  
u t i 1  i t y  and requests  a d d i t i o n a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  r e g a r d i n g  t h e  s t a t u s  o f  these 
r e q u i r e m e n t s .  

A t  t h i s  time, s t a f f  i s  p r e p a r i n g  t o  d r a f t  a recommendation t o  the  
Commission r e g a r d i n g  t h e  con t inued  v i o l a t i o n s . '  We p l a n  t o  recommend t h a t  t h e  
p r e v i o u s l y  suspended f i n e  o f  52,000 f o r  u n s a t i s f a c t o r y  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  be 
l e v i e d .  I n  a d d i t i o n ,  we p l a n  t o  recommend t h a t  Shady Oaks be show caused why i t  
s h o u l d  n o t  be f i n e d  up t o  $5,000 per day f o r  f a i l u r e  t o  comply w i t h  t h e  i tems 
c o n t a i n e d  i n  Order No. 25296. There fo re ,  p l e a s e  respond t o  each o f  t h e  
f o l l o w i n g  requests  as f u l l y  as p o s s i b l e .  Your comple te  response t o  t h i s  l e t t e r  
w i l l  e n a b l e  s t a f f  t o  make a f u l l y  in fo rmed recommendation t o  the  Commission 
r e g a r d i n g  t h e  d i s p o s i t i o n  o f  the i ssues  i n  t h i s  case. 

I )  Order No 24296 r e q u i r e d  Shady Oaks t o  f i l e  w i t h i n  s i x t y  days a 
reques t  f o r  acknowledgement o f  a name change and. r e s t r u c t u r e .  -. 

In o r d e r  t o  acknowledge a name change and r e s t r u c t u r e ,  t h e  Commission-needs 
e v i d e n c e  t h a t  the u t i l i t y  and a l l  o f  i t s  asse ts  a r e  i n . t l i e  same name. What i s  
t h e  i n t e n d e d  name o f  t h e  u t i l i t y ?  Is t h i s  a c o r p o r a t i o n  o r  a s o l e  
p r o p r i e t o r s h i p !  Has t h e  u t i l i t y  
d rawn  up a c o n t r a c t  s e l l i n g  o r  t r a n s f e r r i n g  t h e  u t i l i t y  a s s e t s  From Shady Oaks 
H o b i l e - M o d u l a r  Es ta tes ,  Inc. t o  the  new name? Have these s teps  been p u t  on h o l d  
due t o  t h e  f i l i n g  o f  t he  bank rup tcy  proceedings! Is i t  true t h a t  he bank rup tcy  
p r o c e e d i n g s  were thrown o u t  o f  c o u r t ?  Have any o t l i c r  p roceed ings  a f f e c t e d  the  
c o m p l e t i o n  of t h i s  requ i remen t?  The o r d e r  r e q u i r e d  t l i a t ' h e  u t i l i l y  r e v e r t  t o  
o p e r a t i n g  under  the name Shady Oaks Mob i le -Modu lar  E s t a t e s ,  I n c .  i f  tllc r e q u i r e d  
i n f o r m a t i o n  w a s  no t  f i l e d .  l las the u t i l i t y  ceased o l i e r a l i n g  under the name 8 a D 
U t  il i t y ?  

-2 I 

I n  what name i s  t l i e . . u t i l i t y  i a n d  reco rded?  



~ Mr..Richard 0 .  Sims 
, J a n u a r y  22. 1992 
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2 )  The approved r a t e s  i n c l u d e  a monthly expense O F  11 ,700  f o r  
p r e v e n t a t i v e  main tenance .  I f  t h e  u t i l i t y  has  not  expended a t  l e a s t  
85% o f  the amount a l l o w e d ,  t h e  u t i l i t y  s h a l l  submi t  a w r i t t e n  
s c h e d u l e  Lo show what mon th ly  main tenance  w i l l  be a d o p t e c a l o n g  w i t h  
a s t a t e m e n t  o f  t h e  r e a s o n s  s u c h  funds were n o t  expended. 

P l e a s e  1 i s t  the montlily ma in tenance  e x p e n d i t u r e s  f o r  September 1991 through 
J a n u a r y  1992.  Provide  c o p i e s  o f  a l l  i n v o i c e s  and checks  s u p p o r t i n g  these  
e x p e n d i t u r e s .  I f  the monthly amount i s  l e s s  than 51,700 per month, p l e a s e  submi t  
a s c h e d u l e  a s  r e q u i r e d  by t h e  O r d e r .  T h i s  wouid inc lude  a w r i t t e n  s c h e d u l e  t o  
show what  month ly  maintenance w i l l  be adop ted  a!ong w i t h  a s t a t e m e n t  o f  the 
r e a s o n s  such  funds were no t  expended.  

3 )  T h e  u t i l i t y  was o r d e r e d  t o  p l a c e  monies in  an escrow accoun t  i n  
o r d e r ,  t o  accumula te  a 52 ,000  f i n e  f o r  u n s a t i s f a c t o r y  q u a l i t y  o f  
s e r v i c e  and t o  p u t  a s i d e  t h e  r evenues  a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  the p r o  forma 
p l a n t .  Order No. 25296 r e c o g n i z e d  t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y  !rad c e a s e d  
p l a c i n g  money i n  escrow and o r d e r e d  the u t i l i t y  t o  p l a c e  s u f f i c i e n t  
money i n  tlie escrow a c c o u n t  t o  b r ing  t h e  ba lance  u p  t o  the p r o p e r  
1 eve1 . 

S t a F f  h a s  n o t  r ece ived  e v i d e n c e  o f  any  o f  these d e p o s i t s .  Nor has s t a f f  
P l e a s e  I -ece ived  any monthly r e p o r t s  r e q u i r e d  by O r d e r  No. 24084 s i n c e  May 1991. 

s u b m i t  these r e p o r t s  f o r  June 1991 t h r o u g h  Janua ry  1992. 

4 )  The o r d e r  s t a t e d  t h a t  tlie u t i l i t y  must i n s t a l l  water  meters f o r  a l l  
cus tomers  w i t h i n  f i v e  months.  

I t  d o e s  n o t  appea r  t h a t  any w a t e r  meters have been i n s t a l l e d  s i n c e  the 
o r d e r  was i s s u e d .  What p l a n s  do  you h a v e .  f o r  i n s t a l l i n g  the remain ing  water 
m e t e r s ?  P l e a s e  p rov ide  a t ime sc l i edu le  i n d i c a t i n g  proposed d a t e s  o f  i n s t a l l a t i o n  
and t h e  number o f  meters t o  be i n s t a l l e d  on each d a t e .  

5 )  T h e  u t i l i t y  was o r d e r e d  t o  escrow the p o r t i o n  of  t h e  - i n c r e a s e  
r e l a t e d  t o  the pro forma p l a n t .  A f t e r  s i x  months, the u t i l i t y  s h a l l  
submi t  t o  t h e  Commission c o p i e s  o f  the invo ices  t o  v e r i f y  the c o s t s  
t o  comple te  t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n .  

C o n s i d e r i n g  the s t i p u l a t i o n  yo; r e a c h e d  wi th  OER regard ing  t h e  w a s t e w a t e r  
c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  Pasco coun ty ,  the i n t e r c o n n e c t i o n  was t o  be completed J a n u a r y  8 ,  
1992.  P l e a s e  e x p l a i n  what a c t i o n  GCR i s  c u r r e n t l y  Laking and what a c t i o n  yo2 are 
t a k i n g ?  

6 )  The u t i l i t y  was a l s o  o r d e r e d  t o  improve customer relations. Orde r  
No. 25296 sugges ted  s e v e r a l  s l e p s  t h a t  the u t i l l l y  c o u l d  l a k e  t o  
accompl ish  an improvement. 

-, I 
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Please provide a <.;cussion O F  the steps you have taken to improve customer 
relations. Specifically address IF you have implemented the three suggestions 
included in the Commission order. 

The upcoming recornendation will address the penalty imposed in ;he last 
order, future utility actions which the commission should monitor, the 
disposition of the .escrow account and whether the docket should be held open. 
The more information you are able to give us concerning these issues. the more 
informed recommendation staff can make to the Commissioners. Please submit the 
requested information no later than February 1 7 ,  1992 in order that staff can 
complete its recommendation. 

8 incerelv. 

cc: Charles ti. H i 1 1  
Hank Candis 

; Oenise Vandiver 

i:\psc\rrr\wp\simsltr.dlv 
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Y u .  Creg Shafer ,  Bureau Chief 
Division of Water k Wasteuater 
Clor ida Fubl lc  Serv ice  Commission 
101 E. Calnes S t r e e t  
Ta l lahassee ,  F lor ida  32399-0850 

EXHIBIT FJL-1 
Page 26 of 36 

February 16, 1992 

Dear M r .  Shafer i  
i 

Concerning your l e t t e r  of 1-23-92, w e  were w a l t i n g  f o r  a l e t t e r  from Trl- 
Community Council, uhich,  as yol: knou from our  p r i o r  correspondence. we 
have had Nancy I k r t e k  who r e p r e s n e t s  S & D U t i l l t y .  I t a lked  t o  Rrs. 
S r t e k ,  and it is o u r  understanding t h a t  w e  have been approved by Tri-  
Community f o r  a complete a n a l y s i s  of o u r  water system. Subject t o  h e r  
l e t t e r ,  we understand t h a t  t h i s  will i n v o l v e  t h e  f o l l o u i n g  a n a l y s i s ;  up- 
g r a d i n g  o u r  water system, Hhl& would Lnclude a n  a n a l y s i s  of t h e  e l e c t r i e l  
system and pumps and water s to rage  f ac i l i t i e s ,  any  leakage  in any lines. 
replacement of any cut-off va lves ,  and i n s t a l l a t i o n  of w a t e r  meters. Any- 
th ing  that ue e n  do t o  cu t  down t h e  cost  of p rov id ing  top-notch se rv ice  
to  o u r  consumers. Uhen xe r ece ive  t h i s  l e t t e t  from h e r ,  we w l l l  forward 
It t o  you. T h i s  a n a l y s i s  w i l l  be conducted by F l o r i d a  S t a t e  Universi ty .  
'de H l s h  t o  e s p e c i a l l y  br ing  t o  your a t t e n t i o n  t h a t  upon completion of t h i s  
a n a l y s i s  t h i s  will be a 50/50 propos i t i on .  
l e t t e r  of confirmation from Mr.  Vora, D.E.R. Uastewater F i m n c i a l  Ass is tance ,  
concerning t h e  f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  a f f o r d e d  by them. He is t o  contact  
David Thulman, Chief Legal Councel. D.E.R.. 

Also w e  a r e  wai t ing for a 

Concerning your ques t ion  # 1. name change was f i l e d .  Intended m e  of t h e  
U t i l i t y  is now and has been S 6r D U t i l i t y .  t h e  Corpora t ion  cannot be a s o l e  
p ropr i e to r sh ip  at  present .  U t i l i t y  name 16 recorded  in t h e  n a m e  of rlichard 
D. Shs. t hese  s t e p s  have been put 06 ho ld  due t o  Bankruptcy proceedings. 
Concerning t h e  Bankruptcy proceedlnrp,  a m a t t e r  of r eco rd .  The p o s s i b i l i t y  
of a d d i t i o n a l  p o t e n t i a l  proceedings, t h e  U t i l l t y  w i l l  continue t o  operate  
under t h e  rame of Y k D U t i l i t y .  
the Federal  Tax Number has been app l i ed  f o r  and r e c e i v e d ,  as t h i s  w a s  re -  
commended by your a u d i t  and we have done so. 

Wes t ion  # 2 .  it appears  that s ince  u e  became under your j u r i s d i c t i o n  Fn 
1985. t h e  U t i l i t y  is s t i l l  opera t ing  under  a d e f l c l t .  

4uest lon # 3 ,  it Is obvious that the  f i n e  c e r t a i n l y  could not be placed IP 
a n y  type of an escrow account s ince  t h e  U t i l i t y  is opera t ing  a t  a d e f i c i t  
monthly. We be l ieve  t h a t  you have r ece ived  c o p i e s  of t h e  pr lor  escrou 
account.  

The n a m e  S k D U t i l i t y  is recorded and 

Enclosed a r e  t h e  copies  t o  b r i n g  t h l a  information u p  t o  d a t e .  
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This account  will be brought  up t o  date by a n  add i t ion  of $100.00 a 
month from t h e  Genera l  Opera t ing  account t o  be put  in t h e  escrow account .  
if possible. 

Q u e s t i o n  # 4, w e  i n t end  t o  i n s t a l l  add l tona l  water metma the  l a t t e r  & 
of  t h i s  month. 

Q e s t i o n  # 5 ,  extremely i n f o m t i v e  depos i t i on  w i t h  the  D.E.R. on 1-8-92. 
They were comple te ly  astounded as t o  why t h e  U t i l i t y  a u l d  not s h u t  off 
water f o r  non-payment. 
d e c i s i o n  and t h a t  your i‘lr, F e l l  was handl ing t h i s  with t h e  C l r c u l t  Cour t .  
They d i d  a s k  me a p a r t i c u l z  ques t ion ,  w h a t  would I do when t h e s e  funds a re  
r e l e a s e d  by t h e  customers  lf t h e  Judge s t a t e s  I can  shut o f f  water f o r  non- 
payment. 
used t o  i n s t a l l  water meters and f o r  t h e  expansion o f t h e  sewer p l a n t ,  t o  
hook i n t o  t h e  Pasco  County Wastewater System. I do believe t h a t  you have 
p r i o r  cor respondence  r ega rd ing  t h i s .  If you have any quest ions concernir4 
t h i s  p l e a s e  c o n t a c t  Mr. h v i d  T h u h n .  Chief Legal Counsel, D.E.R., Tuin 
Towers O f f i c e  Bu i ld ing ,  2600 B l a l r  Stone Road, Tal lahassee,  Fla., .32399- 
2kOO. 
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This has been done f o r  February. 

- 

I advised  them t h a t  t h i s  was the  CLrcuit Judges‘ 

I t o l d  them that t h e  l a r g e s t  major i ty  of these f u n d s  would be 

Quest ion # 6 ,  Concernlmg 
customer r e l a t i o n s .  very s h o r t l y  we w i l l  have a l l  ouz billing stamped 
“ i t ‘ s  o u r  p r i v i l e g e  t o  s e r v e  you, have a n i c e  day.” A t o t a l  amount o f  
8 people  v i s i t e d  t h e  o f f i c e  dur ing  t h e  month of January. 
been s e v e r a l  peop le  i n  t h e  Park who have been- ill, and t h e  U t i l i t y  has 
endeavored t o  express its compassion. 

We have made a p p l i c a t i o n  wi th  a Ur. Cary Slca f o r  a large loan t o  t ake  
care of t h e  neces-f problems with t h e  D.E.R. and the P.S.C. 
r e a c t i o n  h a s  been  extremely favorable .  

concerning ques t ion  6 ,  number 5 answers it. 

There have 

H i s  

very t r u l y  yours .  

ilDS I ss 



M r .  L M r s .  Robert  a i r d  
38553 Monet  D r .  
Z e p h y r h i l l s ,  F l a .  

3 3 5 4 0 - 6 5 2 6  

. .:i . . . . . . . . .  ........... :.:: ........ ..,:.:.: :... .:. .. ........................ 
-. .... 

2-1-92 

Serv ice  from 2-1-92 t o  2-29-92. 
R e s i d e n t i a l  flat rate - ‘dater k Vasznuater 

~42 .98  

SkD IJTTLITY 

Tarn-?. ‘-1. 31682-0312 

Due wi th in  20 d a y s  from t h e  above  d a t e .  

P: 0. e-.,. 2eooLz 
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Den i se  V a n d i v e r ,  R e g u l a t o r y  A n a l y s t  
F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  C o m m i s s i o n  
D i v i s i o n  o f  Water a n d  Wastewater 

S h a d y  O a k s  O w n e r s  A s s o c i a t i o n  
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D o c k e t  No.  9 0 0 0 2 5 - V S ,  s t a f f - a s s i s t e d  r a t e  c a s e  
S h a d y  O a k s  M o b i l e - M o d u l a r  E s t a t e s ,  I n c .  ( a k a  S&D U t i l i t y )  

STATEMENT O F  C O N C E R N  R E G A R D I N G  QUALITY O F  SERVICE 
- 

S e p t e m b e r ,  1 9 9 1  t h r o u g h  M a r c h  2 5 ,  1 9 9 2  

M a r c h  2 5 ,  1 9 9 2  

\.le r r i s h  t o  a d d r e s s  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  a r e a s  o f  c o n c e r n  w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  
ciie p e r f o r m a n c e  or '  t h e  a b o v e - n a m e d  u t i l i t y  i n  t h e  f i v e  m o n t h  
p e r i o d  f o l l o w i n g  C o r n m i s s i o n  O r d e r  1125296 o n  N o v e m b e r  4 .  1 9 9 1 .  

M A  I NT E N A H C E - 
T h e  c o n d i t i o n  o f  t h e  e x i s t i n g  p e r c o l a t i o n  p o n d  a n d  s u r r o u n a i n g  
a r e a  g i v e s  n o  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  a n y  m a i n t e n a n c e  h a s  b e e n  p e r f o r m e d  
i n  t h i s  p e r i o d ,  n o r  l i a v e  w e  o b s e r v e d  a n y  b e i n g  d o n e .  T h e  g r a s s  
i s  v e r y  h i g h  a n d  t r e e  r o o t s  a n d  g r a s s  g r o w  i n t o  t h e  w a t e r  f r c m  
t h e  e d g e s .  T h e  c o l o r  o f  t h e  wa:er i s  a v e r y  b r i g h t  g r e e n .  
E f f l u e n t  o v e r f 1 0 . w  o n t o  t h e  s u r r o u n d i n g  a r e a s  i s  a l s o  e v i d e n t .  

\.If a r e  c o n c e r n e d  t h a t  c o n s t r u c t i o n  o f  t h e  i n t e r c o n n e c t  t o  t h e  
c o u n t y  s e w e r  l i n e  h a s  n o t  e v e n  b e e n  s t a r t e d .  C o m m i s s i o n  o r d e r e d  I 

r a t e s  h a v e  b e e n  c o n s i s t e n t l y  p a i d  by  a l l  o f  t h e  r e s i d e n t s  o f  
S n a d y  O a k s  s i n c e  A u g u s t  1 ,  1 9 9 1  f o l i o w i n g  c o u r t  o r d e r s  t o  d o  s o .  

C h l o r i n a t i o n  o f  t h e  w a t e r  s y s t e m  h a s  b e e n  n o t i c e a b l y  h e a v y  o n  
s a v e r a l  o c c a s i o n s ,  t h e  m o s t  r e c e n t  b e i n g  t h e  p a s t  s e v e r a l  d a y s  
I C  i s  a l m o s t  u n d r i n k a b l e .  

O P E R A T I O N S  

A s  we m e n t i o n e d  i n  o u r  l a s t  r e p o r t .  we a r e  c o n c e r n e d  c h a t  t h e  
e n t i r e  p a r k  i s  u e i n g  s i l u t  down u n n e c e s s a r i l y  for c o r k  o i i  o r r c -  
s e g m e n t  o f  t h e  s y s t e m .  T h e r e  a r e  s e p a r a t e  s h u t - o f f  v a l v e s  t o  
v a r i o u s  s e r v i c e  l o o p s  i n  t h e  s y s f e m ,  a n d  i t  i s  o u r  f e e l i n g  t h a t  
i n s t a l l a t i o n  o f  m e t e r s  o r  r e p a i r s  o n  a n y  g i v e n  s e c t i o n  s h o u l d  
o n l y  n e c e s s i t a t e  t h e  s h u t d o w n  o f  t h a t  s e c t i o n .  

Meter  i n s t a l l a t i o n  seems t o  follow a v e r y  r a n d o m  p a t t e c n .  W h i l e  
B l o c k  1 1 ' s  i n s t a l l a t i o n  h a s  n o v  b e e n  c o m p l e t e d ,  t h e r e  h a v e  b e e n  
some  r a n d o m  meters  i n s t a l l e d  f o r  no a p p a r e n c  r e a s o n  i n  o t h e r  
a r e a s ; o n e  o f  w h i c h  i s  o n  o n e  o f  t h e  v a c a n t  l o t s  i n  a n  u n d e v e l o p e d  
a r e a  o f  t h e  s u b d i v i s i o n .  D i g g i n g  t o  f i n d  t h e  l i n e s  tias r e s u l t e d  
i n  l a n d s c a p e  b e i n g  d i s t u r b e d  i n  s e v e r a l  i n s t a n c e s .  



S t a r e m e n t  o f  C o n c e r n  

M a r c h  2 5 ,  1 9 9 2  
P a g e  2 

: 'Shady '  O a k s  

EXHIBIT FJL-1 
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CUSTOMER RELATIONS 

We a r e  s t i l l  c o n c e r n e d  a b o u t  h o u r s  o f  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  u t i l i t y ' s  
o f f i c e ,  w h e t h e r  f o r  b i l l  p a y i n g  o r  o t h e r  i n q u i r i e s .  C u r r e h t l y  
t h e  o f f i c e  i s  s c h e d u l e d  t o  b e  o p e n  o n l y  t w o  ( 2 )  h o u r s  p e r  v e e k ,  
a n d  t h e s e  a r e  n o t  c o n s i s c e n t  - t h e y  c h a n g e  f r o m  m o n t h  : o  m o n t h ,  
a n d  s o m e t i m e s  d u r i n g  t h e  m o n t h .  T h i s  i n c o n s i s t e n c y  c r e a t e s  a 
d i f f i c u l t y  i n  k n o w i n g  when  t h e  o f f i c e  w i i l  b e  o p e n ,  w h i c h  v e  f e e l  
c r e a t e s  a h a r d s h i p  e s p e c i a l l y  f o r  t h e  o l d e r  r e s i d e n t s  o f  S h a d y  
O a k s .  

O u r  g r e a t e s t  c o n c e r n  a t  t h i s  t i m e  i s  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  u t i l i t y  i n  
t h e  e v e n t  o f  a n  e m e r g e n c y  s i t u a t i o n .  A t  p r e s e n t  t h e  o n l y  t e l e p h o n e  
n u m b e r  b e i n g  p r o v i d e d  i s  t h a t  o f  M r .  S i m s '  home i n  T a m p a ,  w h i c h  
c a n  b e  c a l l e d  c o J l e c t ,  b u t  n o t  i f  b e i n g  a n s w e r e d  b y  m a c h i n e .  I f  
a c u s t o m e r  w i s h e s  t o  l e a v e  a m e s s a g e  o n  t h e  m a c h i n e  h e  mus'c p a y  
a t o l l  c h a r g e .  g u t  e v e n  t h i s  i s  n o t  o f  p r i m e  c o n c e r n ;  i n  r-he 
e v e n t  o f  e m e r g e n c y  we n e e d  t o  t a l k  t o  a h u m a n  b e i n g .  C a n  t h e  
u t i l i t y  n o t  p r o v i d e  a 2 4  h o u r  s e r v i c e  € o r  t h e  c u s t o m e r s  i m m e d i a L e  
n e z d s ,  w h e t h e r  i t  b e  b y  h i r e d  s e r v i c e  o r  b y  p e r s o n a l  b e e p e r  
c a r r i e d  b y  t h e  o w n e r  o r  h i s  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e ?  

W e  w o u l d  a p p r e c i a t e  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  o u r  c o n c e r n s .  We c a n n o t  
a p p l y  e l s e w h e r e  f o r  s e r v i c e ;  w e  w o u l d  l i k e  t h i s  u t i l i t y  t o  p a y  
a t t e n t i o n  t o  o u r  c o n c e r n s .  
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J a i i u i i r y  3 ,  1 9 9 2  

I: 1 o r i d a  P 11 b 1 i c Se c v i c e  C o m m  i s  s i o n  
O i v i s i o n  o f  C o n s u m e r  A f f a i r s  
1 0 1  E a s c C a i n e s  S t r e e t  
T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F l o r i d a  3 2 3 9 9 - 0 5 6 7  
A c t e n t i o n :  G e o r g e  I f a n n a  

D e a r  S i r :  

!de a r e  w r i t i n g  t o  r e p o r t  t h e  b e h a v i o r  o f  t h e  o w n e r  o f  t h e  u c i l i c y  
s e r v i n g  S h a d y  O a k s  M o b i l e - M o d u l a r  E s t a t e s ,  b l r .  R i c h a r d  S i m s .  
c o v a r d s  :ir. A i v i n  L a c i i o p c l i e ,  2 S h a d y  O a k s  r e s i d e n t  a n d  C u S C o G e r  
o f  s a i d  u t i l i t y .  

A s  s t a t e d  o n  t h e  u t i l i t y  b i l l  f o r  D e c e m b e r  1 9 9 1 ,  t h e  l a s t  d a y  t o  
p a y  c h i s  b i l l  w i t b o u t  b e i n g  d e l i n q u e n t  v a s  D e c e m b c r  2 0 .  O n ' T h u r s d a y ,  
D e c e m b e r  1 9 ,  C f r .  L a c h a p e l l e  n o t i c e d  Mr. S i m s  v a s  i n  t h e  s u b d i v i s i o n  
a n a  v e n t  t o  t h e  o f f i c e  t o  p a y  h i s  b i l l . A l c h o u g h  t h e  d o o r  w a s  o p e n ,  
t h e  p a y m e n t  d r o p  b o x  v a s  n o t  i n  e v i d e n c e ,  a n d  t h e  h o u r s  p o s t e d  o n  
c h ?  d o o r  f o r  D e c e m b e r  r e a d :  " C l o n d a y :  I O  t o  1 1  a n d  F r i d a y ,  1 0  L O  11". 
>I:. L a c h a p e l l e  r e t u r n e d  t o  t h e  u t i l i t y  o f f i c e  o n  F c i d a y  a t  t h e  
p o s t e d  c i x e  t o  f i n d  i t  c l o s e d .  Ife t h e n  m a i l e d  h i s  c h e c k ,  a l c h o u g l i  
he w a s  s o n i e v h a c  u p s e t  a b o u t  i t  n o w  b e i n g  d e l i n q u e n t .  

T h e r e f o r e ,  o n  T h u r s d a y  m o r n i n g ,  J a n u a r y  2 ,  w h e n  Clr. S i m s  v a s  a g a i n  
i n  t h e  o f f i c e ,  Mr. L a c h a p e i l e  a p p r o a c h e d  h i m  t o  r e q u e s t  a s t a t e m e n r .  
f r o m  t h e  u t i l i t y  c r e d i t i n g  t h e  p a y m e n t  a s  h a v i n g  b e e n  m a d e  t i m e l y .  
A f c e r  l i s t e n i n g  t o  f l r .  L a c h a p e l l e ,  f l r .  S i m s  p r o c e e d e d  t o  h a r a n g u e  
h i n ,  u s i n g  e x t r e m e l y  p r o f a n e  a n d  v u l g a r  S a n g u a g e .  IJe a r e  e n c l o s i n g  
a c o p y  o f  H r .  L a c h a p e l l e ' s  a c c o u n t  o f  t h e  i n c i d e n t .  

IJe h a v e  p r o c e s c e d  t h i s  t y p e  o f  b e h a v i o r  by  Clr. S i m s  b e f o r e .  !de 
b e l i e v e  t h a t  n o  o n e  s h o u l d  be s u b j e c t e d  t o  t h i s  k i n d  o f  v e r b a l  
a s s a u l t  f r o m  a n y o n e ,  a n d  c e r t a i n l y  n o t  f r o m  a n  i n d i v i d u a l  w h o  i s  
~ ~ c o v i A i . ~ i ~  a p u b l i c  d ~ i l i i y  - 2 c u i c r  s a i i i ~ i 6 ~ 1 z d  b y  cite s i a i +  o: 
F l o c i d a  t h a t  w e  a r e  r e q u i r e d  t o  p a t r o n i z e ,  h a v i n g  n o  o t h e r  c h o i c e  

[.(e t h a n k  y o u  f o r  y o u r  a t c e n t i o n  t o  t h i s  m a t t e r .  

e l y  y o u r s . /  
.J 

I ' r e s i d c n t  

It ?I L / d k b 
c c  : C r c g o r y  S h a  E e r ,  C l i i c f  [ S p e c  i a  1 A S S  i s  c i i n c c  

D e n i s c  V a n d i v e r .  S t a f f  A n a l y s t  
C o r a l d  A .  F i g u r s k i .  E s q u i r e  
A l v i i i  J .  L a c h a p e l l c  
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.TO : F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  C o m m i s s i o n  

@ 
D i v i s i o n  o f  Water a n d  U a s t e n a t e r  

FROM: S h a d y  O a k s  O v n e r s  A s s o c i a t i o n  

R E :  Water O u t a g e  a t  S h a d y  O a k s ,  Z e p h y r h i l l s  
J a n u a r y  2 2 ,  1 9 9 2  

DATE: M a r c h  25, 1 9 9 2  
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We w o u l d  l i k e  t o  s u b m i t  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  a c c o u n t  o f  v h a t  o c c u r r e d  
i n  S h a d y  O a k s  on J a n u a r y  2 2 ,  1 9 9 2  ( b a s e d  o n  n o t e s  m a d e  b y  D o r o t h y  
B i r d ,  c o m m u n i t y  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e . )  

A t  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  9:30 a . m .  t h e r e  v a s  a w a c e r  o u t a g e  t o  t h e  entire 
s u b d i v i s i o n  t h a t  l a s t e d  f o r  t h e  e n t i r e  d a y .  Mr. S i m s  h a d  b e e n  
s e e n  i n  t h e  p a r k . a n d  o n  t h e  u t i l i t y  p r e m i s e s  s h o c t l y  b e f o r e  t h e  
w a t e r  o u t a g e  o c c u r r e d ,  b u t  c a l l s  t o  h i s  o f f i c e  i n  t h e  p a r k  v e r e  
n o t  a n s w e r e d ,  e x c e p t  b y  a n s w e r i n g  m a c h i n e .  T h e s e  v e r e  t h e  f i r s t  
c a l l s  m a d e ,  b y  s e v e r a l '  o f ' t h e  r e s i d e n t s .  I J h e n  t n e r e  v a s  'no 
~ e s p o n s e  L O  the! S h a d y  O a k s  o f f i c e  n u m b e r  ( 7 8 2 - 2 6 8 6 1 ,  c u s ' t o m e c s  
t h e n  c a l l e d  t . he  u t i l i t y ' s  T a n p a  n u m b e r .  ( T h i s  i n c u r s  a l e n g  
d i s t a n c e  c h a r g e  t o  t h e  c a l l i n g  p a r c y ,  u n l e s s  t h e  c a l l  i s  m a d e  
c o l l e c t . )  T h e  c o l l e c c  c a l l s  v e r e  u n a b l e  t o  b e  c o m p l e t e d  a s  t h e  
u t i l i t y ' s  p h o n e ,  w h i c h  i s  a l s o  t h e  o v n e r ' s  home p h o n e ,  v a s  b e i n g  
a n s v e r e d  b y  a n  a u t o m a t i c  a n s w e r i n g  d e v i c e .  S e v e r a l  c u s t o m e r s  
p l a c e d  d i r e c t  c a l l s  a n d  l e f t  a m e s s a g e  o n  t h e  m a c h i n e  a l o n g  w i t h  
t h e i r  n a m e ,  a n d  i n  m o s t  c a s e s  t h e i r  t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r .  Among 
t h e s e  were A s s o c i a t i o n  p r e s i d e n t  R o b e r t  L i n d a h l ,  v h o s e  v i f e  
G l o r i a  l e f t  a m e s s a g e  v i t h  h e r  name a n d  n u m b e r  a t  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  
1 0 : 2 0  a . m . ,  a n d  D o r o t h y  B i r d ,  w h o  l e f t  v o r d  a t  t h e  Z e p h y r h i l l s  
n u m b e r  a b o u t  10 a . m .  a n d  a m e s s a g e  a t  t h e  T a m p a  n u m b e r  a t  1 1 : L O .  
C a l l s  were m a d e  b y  v a r i o u s  c u s t o m e r s  t h ' r o u g h o u t  t h e  d a y .  A 
n u m b e r  o f  c a l l s  v e r e  a l s o  m a d e  c o  t h e  PSC C o n s u m e r  A f f a i r s  800 
n u m b e r  d u r i n g  t h e  c o u r s e  o f  t h e  d a y .  

I n  t h e  m e a n t i m e ,  t h e  c l u b h o u s e  b u l l e t i n  b o a r d  h a d  b e e n  c h e c k e d  
t h o r o u g h l y  f o r  n o t i c e  o f  a s h u t d o v n ;  t h e r e  was n o  n o t i c e  p o s t e d .  
P r e s u m i n g  t h a t  e l e c t r i c  s e r v i c e  m a y  h a v e . b e e n  c u t  o f f  f o r  some 
r e a s o n ,  a c a l l  was made t o  W i c h l a c o o c h e e  R i v z r  E l e c c r i c  C o m p a n y .  
T h e i r  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  c h e c k e d  a n d  f o u n d  no p r o b l e m  v i c h  t h e  e l e c -  
t r i c  s e r v i c e .  

A t  i o o n ,  M r s .  B i r d  e x p l a i n e d  t h e  s i t u a t i o n  c o  N e i l  B c c h e a .  
a s s i s t a n t  t o  G r e g  S h a f e r ,  a t  t h e  Water a n d  W a s t e v a t c r  D i v i s i o n  
i n  T a l l a h a s s e e .  M r .  B e t h e a  s a i d  h e  w o u l d  l o o k  i n t o  i t  a n d  c a l l  
b a c k .  A t  1:05 p . m .  Mrs. B i r d  r e c e i v e d  a c a l l  Ecom I i ank  L a n d i s ,  
t l i e  e n g i n e e r  h a n d l i n g  S h a d y  O a k s .  M r .  L a n d i s  s a i d  h e  v o u l d  c r y  
t o  l o c a t e  e i t h e r  ? I C .  S i m s  o r  h i s  c e r t i f i e d  o p e r a t o r  t o  h a v e  t h e  
w a t e c  r e s t o r e d .  I t  v a s  r e c o m m e n d e d  t h a t  v e  c o n t a c c  t h e  D E R  a n d  
t h e  I l e a l t h  D e p a r t m e n t  t o  s e e  i f  a n y  t y p e  o f  a s s i s c a n c e  v a s  
a v a i l a b l e .  

T h e  r c s i d c n c s  nc re  o f  t h e  o p i n i o n  t h a t  t h e  o u t a ( : c  v a s  p r o b a b l y  
c a u s e d  by  a t c i p p e d  b r e a k c c  a n d  t h a t  i f  v e  c o u l d  g a i n  a c c e s s  L O  

t h e  p u m p h o u s e  i t  w o u l d  b e  e a s y  t o  a l l e v i a t e  t h e  s i t u a t i o n .  S i n c e  , 
t h e  p u m p h o u s e  v a s  l o c k e d .  a n d  d u e  t o  t h e  v o l a t i l e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  
s ~ t u a t i o n  a c  S h a d y  O a k s ,  no  o n e  v a s  v i l l i n g  t o  c o m m i c  t r e s p a s s .  

., 
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A t  3 : 5 3  p.m. Mr. L a n d i s  a g a i n  c o n t a c t e d  !4rs- B i r d ,  a f t e r  s e v e r a l  
u n s u c c e s s f u l  a t t e m p t s  a t  r e a c h i n g  e i t h e r  Elr. S i m s  o r  M i k e  
O a i l e y ,  t h e  c e r t i f i e d  o p e r a t o r  f o r  S h a d y  O a k s .  M r .  L a n d i s  
s u g g e s t e d  w e  c a l l  c h e  S h e r i f f ' s  D e p a r t m e n t  t o  r e q u e s t  a s s i s t a n c e  
r n  g a i n i n g  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  pump h o u s e .  We d i d ;  O e p u t y  S a n d e r s o n  o f  
t h e  S h e r i f f ' s  o f f i c e  t o l d  u s  t h e y  a r e  n o t  a l l o w e d  t o  g i v e  a u c h -  
o r i t y  t o  t r e s p a s s  a n d  c a n n o t  a s s i s t  o r  a c c o m p a n y  a n y o n e - f o r  t h a t .  
p u r p o s e .  

W a t e r  was r e s t o r e d  t o  S h a d y  O a k s  a b o u t . 4 : 2 3  p . m .  o n  J a n u a r y  2 2 ,  
b u t  n o t  by  Mr. S i m s  o r ' a n y  e m p l o y e e  o r  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f  t h e  
u t i l i t y ' .  A v i s i t o r  t o  t h e  p a r k ,  who f e l t  h e  w a s  h e l p i n g  u s  o u t  
o f  a v e r y  i n c o n v e n i e n t  a n d  u n n e c e s s a r y  s i c u a t . i o n ,  s o m e h o w  g a i n e d  
a c c e s s  to t h e  p c e m i s e s  a n d  f l i p p e d  a s w i t c h  t h a t  r e s t o r e d  p o w e r .  

Mr. S i m s  d i d  I I O C  c c c u r n  c a l l s  t 9  a n y o a e  who h a d  l e f t  t h e i r  n a m e s  
a n d l o r  n u m b e r s  o n  h i s  a n s v e r i n g  m a c h i n e .  A t  a p p r o x i n a c e 1 . y  7 : 3 0  
p . m .  a c a l l  wa*s r e c e i v e d  b y  Mr. a n d  H r s .  C l a r e n c e  K e l l n h a f e r  
( n e i t h e r  o f  whom h a d  l e f t  t h e i r  n a m e s )  f r o m  Mr. S i m s ,  who 
e x p l a i n e d  c h a t  h e  a n d  h i s  w i f e  h a d  b e e n  a w a y  f o r  t h e  d a y ,  h i s  
c a r  b r o k e  d o v n  a n d  h e  h a d  j u s t  a r r i v e d  h o m e ,  a n d  h e  w o u l d  b e  o u t  
t o  f i x  t h e  w a t e r .  Mr. K e l l n h o f e r  t o l d  h i m  t h e  w a t e r  w a s  o n .  Mr. 
S i m s  d i d  n o t  c o m e  o u t  t o  S h a d y  O a k s .  

A T  l e a s t  o n e  o f  o u r  r e s i d e n t s  r e c e i v e d  a l e t t e r  i n  l a t e  F e b r u a r y  
f r o =  J o h n  P l e s c o w ,  PSC C o n s u m e r  A f f a i r s  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e ,  i n  w h i c h  
h e  s t a t e d  t h a t  c h e  P S C  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  s h o v e d  t h a t  v a t e r  v a s  
r e s c o r e d  t h e  same d a y ,  w h i c h  was t r u e  a l t h o u g h  n o t  b y  a n y  e f f o r t s  
o f  r h e  u t i l i t y ;  a n d  t h a t  t h e  c a u s e  o f  t h e  i n t e r r u p t i o n  i n  
s e r v i c e  v a s  a b u r n e d  o u t  t r a n s f o r m e r  a n d  c a p a c i t o r ,  a c c o r d i n g  t o  
i n f o r m a t i o n  o b c a i n e d  f r o m  t h e  u t i l i t y .  lie d i s p u t e  c h i s  f i n d i n g ,  
s i n c e  s e r v i c e  w a s  a b l e  t o  b e  r e s t o r e d  b y  a f l i p  o f  a s v i t c h .  

T h i s  w a t e r  o u t a g e  was a g r e a t  i n c , o n v e n i e n c e  t o  a l l  o f  t h e  c u s -  
c o a e r s  o f  c h i s  u t i l i t y ,  b u t  e s p e c i a l l y  h a z a r d o u s  t o  c h o s e  v h o  
h a v z  s p e c i a l  n e e d s  d u e  to a d v a n c e d  a g e  o r  m e d i c a l  d i s a b i l i t i e s .  
T h e r e  a r e  s e v e r a l  r e s i d e n t s  o f  S h a d y  O a k s  i n  t h e i r  9 O ' . s  a n d  many 
in their 80's. a n d  t h e r e  a r e  some w h o  r e q u i r e  s p e c i a l ' c a r e  - f o r  
s t r o i : c s  acd h e c r c  c o n d i t i o n s .  T h i s  s i t u a t i o n  w o u l d  n o t  h a v e  
h a p p c r r c i  i f  p c o p e r  p r o v i s i o n s  h a d  b e e n  m a d e  b y  t h e  u t i l i t y  t o  
n a n d l e  e i : i e r g e n c i e s .  ,.' 

N o t e  t o  I I a n k  L a n d i s :  R e : t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r  t o  r e a c h  M i k e  D a i l e y  - 
h i s  c a r  b e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r  is 8 1 3 - 4 6 0 - 5 4 3 5 .  
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

1 
) 
1 
) 
) 

In re: Application for staff- 
assisted rate case in Pasco 
County by SHADY O M S  MOBILE- 
MODULAR ESTATES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 
ORDER NO. 2 4 0 8 4  
ISSUED: 2-8-91 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

THOMAS M. BEARD, Chairman 
BETTY EASLEY 

GERALD L. GUNTER 
FRANK S .  MESSERSMITH 
MICHAEL McK. WILSON 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES 
IN EVENT OF PROTEST 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING INCREASED RATES AND CHARGES. AND 

REOUIRING IMPROVEMENTS AND REPORTS 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Florida Public Service 
Commission that the actions discussed herein, except the granting 
of increased rates on a temporary basis in the event of a protest, 
are preliminary in nature, and as such, will become final unless a 
person whose interests are substantially affected files a petition 
for a formal proceeding pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

CASE BACKGROUND 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. (Shady Oaks or 
utility) is a Class C water and wastewater utility located in Pasco 
County. It is a 2 4 2  lot mobile-modular home park developed in 
1971. Its service area is approximately 1-1/2 miles south of the 
City of Zephyrhills. 

O n  July 11, 1972, the provisions of Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes, became applicable in Pasco County, Florida, whereby those 
utilities not qualifying for exemption from regulation became 
subject to the Commission's jurisdiction. Order No. 14540, issued 
on July 8, 1985, found Shady oaks subject to the Commission's 

.. , , . .  
~. . ... 

: .:. , , ?  I./ 
, - :I 2 ., . _ _  ., . . .. 
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jurisdiction. By Order No. 15633, issued February 6, 1986, the 
Commission issued Water Certificate No. 451-W and Sewer Certificate 
No. 382-S to Shady Oaks. 

Commission Order No. 14540 took note of the Final Judgment of 
the Circuit Court of the Sixth Judicial Circuit upholding 
restrictive covenants included in the deeds of existing lot holders 
receiving service from Shady Oaks. A covenant in each deed 
requires the developer, Shady Oaks, to provide certain services at 
a fixed annual cost. These services include water, wastewater and 
other services. Based upon the data presented at that time, the 
Commission decided that the utility should continue billing its 
customers based on the deed restrictions. 

On January 10, 1990, Shady Oaks applied for this staff- 
assisted rate case and has submitted the filing fee. We reviewed 
the utility's books and records to determine those components 
necessary for rate-setting, conducted an engineering investigation, 
and a field inspection o f  the service area. The test period is the 
average twelve-month period ended June 30, 1990. 

A customer meeting was held on November 28, 1990 in the 
The customers concerns are addressed subsequently in service area. 

this Order. 

During the test year, the land and all the utility facilities 
were owned and operated by Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 
In August, 1990, the owner of Shady Oaks transferred the title of 
the utility's land to himself and his wife. He has indicated that 
he intends to transfer the entire utility, land, buildings and 
related supplies, from the mobile home park to a separate entity. 
According to the owner, this will assist in accounting for the 
utility separately as well as protecting the property from any 
liens that could result from future unpaid property taxes on mobile 
home property. 

The land transfer was made without Commission approval. The 
utility states that it was not aware of the requirement of prior 
Commission approval. We note that the utility has been cooperative 
in attempting to correct the problem. Upon consideration, we will 
not penalize the utility for the unauthorized transfer. However, 
the utility is hereby put on notice that no future transfers of 
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utility land or property shall be made without prior Cphission 
approval. 

Because the utility is merely "spinning off" the utility 
portion of the mobile home park and there will be no change in 
control of the utility, we find thst this sort of restructure is 
not a transfer within the intent of Section 367.071, Florida 
Statutes. Tho- utility is still owned by the same persons in the 
same percentages. Therefore, the utility is hereby directed to 
file a request for acknowledgement of a restructure and a name 
change within 60 days from the date of this Order. 

QUALITY OF SERVICE 

We contacted the Department of Environmental Regulation (DER) 
and our Consumer Affairs and Water and Wastewater Divisions to 
determine if the utility had active complaints or violations 
against it. The Commission had no active complaints. However, DER 
had numerous complaints and violations on file. To settle the 
issues, DER and the utility entered into a Consent Order whereby 
the utility will make specific repairs and improvements to its 
system by March, 1991, which should improve the quality of service 
to a satisfactory level. We are informed that the utility is 
behind schedule on the needed improvements. 

During the customer meeting held on November 28, 1990, the 
customers complained of low pressure, water shut-offs, line breaks, 
bad taste (chlorine) in the water, leaks left unrepaired, and 
excessive vegetation around the wastewater plant. The utility 
acknowledged these problems but added that it has responded as 
diligently as possible considering its lack of needed financial 
resources. It asserts that the deed restrictions that prevented 
the utility from increasing its rates have been the main cause of 
the utility's quality of service problems. 

Upon consideration of the foregoing, we find that the quality 
of service is unsatisfactory. Accordingly, we hereby levy a fine 
of $2,000, but suspend the fine for a period of nine months. This 
will provide the utility with six months to demonstrate its 
willingness to comply with the DER consent order and complete the 
needed repairs, and give the Commission three months to investigate 
compliance after the six month period. The utility shall place 
$333.34 each month into an escrow account for the next six months 
to accumulate the $2,000 fine. 
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To bring the utility's quality of service to a satisfactory 
level, the utility should comply with DER'S consent order within 
that order's prescribed deadline. Specifically, it should con- 
struct a new effluent disposal system, obtain the necessary permits 
to operate, and operate the wastewater facilities within DER 
Standards. In addition, as discussed later in this Order under the 
section on preventative maintenance, if at the end of six months 
the utility has not expanded eighty-five percent of its maintenance 
expense allowance, the utility shall sxbmit a written schedule 
showing what monthly maintenance the utility will implement. After 
six months, we will reinspect the plant and assess the performance 
of the utility to determine the quality of service. If found to be 
satisfactory, we may suspend the fine permanently. 

RATE BASE 

Our calculation of the appropriate rate base for the purpose 
of this proceeding is depicted on Schedule No. 1. Our adjustments 
are itemized on Schedule No. 1-A. Those adjustments which are 
self-explanatory or which are essentially mechanical in nature are 
reflected on those schedules without further discussion in the body 
of this Order. The major adjustments are discussed below. 

Used and Useful 

The system has two wells; each well has a rated capacity of 
125 gallons per minute (GPM). The plant has no storage capacity, 
therefore, both wells are required to meet maximum hour demand, 
which is approximately 115 GPM. One of the two wells must function 
as a backup well, therefore, we find that the plant is 100 percent 
used and useful. 

This utility does not have a flow meter. Flows reported to 
DER are estimated. We shall use a designed capacity for mobile 
homes of 150 gallons per day (GPD) and equivalent residential 
connection (ERC) , whereby the total capacity necessary to serve the 
existing 185 ERCs is approximately 27,750 GPD. Estimated flows 
reported by Shady Oaks to DER average about 17,641 GPD. Using the 
average of these two estimates, daily flows are 22,695 GPD. The 
wastewater plant has a capacity of 20,000 GPD; therefore, we find 
that it is 100 percent used and useful. 
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The collection and distribution systems provide service to 242 
platted lots in the service area. Considering the distribution of 
the 185 connections, we find that the collection and distribution 
systems are 100% used and useful. 

Plant-in-Service 

Shady Oak's application reflects water utility plant of 
$13,888 and wastewater utility plant of $45,632. The utility does 
not have original cost documentation to support these figures. We 
reviewed tax returns, several cost estimates, and plant components. 
The 1972 tax return indicates a water plant cost of $11,588 and a 
wastewater plant cost of $45,632. We find that the tax return 
reflects reasonable estimates of the original cost. The utility 
also provided invoices to support two additional items of plant: a 
master meter installed in 1984-1985 and a replacement pump 
installed in 1989-1990. The master meter cost $1,300 and the pump 
replacement was a $151 net reduction to plant. The year-end 
balance of the water plant has been adjusted to reflect this test 
year retirement and addition. We will use these estimates and 
costs to establish utility plant-in-service. 

In fiscal year 1980/1981, the utility added the second stage 
of its transmission/distribution system and collection lines. The 
utility's estimate indicates that the water transmission and 
distribution lines cost $25,060 and the wastewater collection lines 
cost $47,129. We accept these estimated costs as reasonable. 
Based on the foregoing, we find that the utility plant balance at 
June 30, 1990 is $37,797 for the water system and $103,546 for the 
wastewater system. 

Projected Plant ImDrovements 

On March 7, 1989, Shady Oaks signed a Consent Final Judgment 
with the DER. The utility agreed to construct an additional 
effluent disposal system to eliminate discharge from the plant. 
The construction permit sets a March 31, 1991 deadline for this 
construction. The utility has received several estimates for the 
work. The latest estimate was for $199,725. We believe that a 
reasonable estimate to complete the work is $125,000. This 
includes the relocation of the existing pond, installation of a 
pump station, installation of a main from the wastewater treatment 
plant to the new pond site, additional engineering work, materials, 
construction of the pond, and improvements to the wastewater 
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treatment plant. Accordingly, we find that this $125,000 cost 
should be included in rate base. 

During the test year, the utility spent $2,265 on engineering 
costs related to the development of the plans for the new 
percolation pond. These costs shall be removed from expenses and 
capitalized and added to the $125,000 estimated cost of the pro 
forma plant. 

As discussed subsequently in this Order, Shady Oaks will 
convert from a flat rate to a base facility/gallonage charge rate 
structure. This change will require the installation of water 
meters. $100 is a reasonable estimate of each water meter 
installation, including the meter, meter box, labor, all valves and 
other appurtenances. Therefore, $100 multiplied by the existing 
185 customer sites results in a cost of $18,500, which shall be 
capitalized and included in the rate base. 

When pro forma plant is included in rate base, our policy is 
to increase accumulated depreciation by one year's depreciation on 
that plant. Therefore, following this policy, we find that 
accumulated depreciation attributable to the pro forma plant is 
$1,092 for the water system and $4,709 for the wastewater system. 

Shady Oaks' percolation pond is not percolating properly. The 
Shady Oaks area has a high water table. A new percolation pond is 
to be constructed in an area where the water table is lower, on a 
site owned by the utility's President. Because the new site has 
not been previously dedicated to public use, the utility requests 
that the value of this land be placed in rate base at its current 
market value. The utility provided us with a copy of a contract 
for a sale of 4.65 acres of this land in 1985. The stated sale 
price per acre was $68,817. Several customers at the customer 
meeting pointed out that the sale was never consummated. The same 
property is currently for sale at approximately $32,895 per acre. 
We do not believe the 1985 contract price for a sale that never 
occurred is a valid basis for determining the current market value 
of the land. 

W e  have considered several methods in arriving at our decision 
on the cost of the additional land to be included in rate base. 
The first method would allow the actual price paid for the land. 
This method determines the "original cost" of the land to the 
owner. Using this method would include in rate base the "actual" 
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cash investment that the owner has in the property, but Che value 
applied to the land will not necessarily equal the land's value at 
the time the land is first dedicated to public use- 

Commission policy has been to consider the value of the 
property at the time it is First dedicated to public use. The 
utility's President developed his system in the early 1970's and 
set aside the land required for the utility. Due to the fact that 
the current percolation pond is no longer operating properly, the 
President now finds himself in the position of acquiring additional 
land or setting aside some of his other property for utility use. 
We do not believe that the retirement of the old pond is through 
any negligence on the part of the owner, nor that he used poor 
judgment in choosing the initial site. Through no fault of the 
owner, the utility now requires additional land. Therefore, we 
believe that the value of the land when it is first dedicated to 
public use is the current value. If the full value were to be 
included in rate base, it would have a serious impact on this small 
system. 

We have considered as another option, the possibility of 
indexing forward the original cost of the land. For instance, 
using the CPI as an index, the original cost of $1,460 an acre 
would be increased to approximately $4,400 an acre. Order No. 
22166, issued November 9, 1989 (Poinciana Utilities, Inc.), 
discussed this issue of the valuation of land. We believe that 
Order No. 22166 clearly states the preference of the Commission to 
use the value of the land at the time the property is dedicated to 
public use. Further, the Commission discussed the methodology of 
using an index and stated that the methodology resulted in an 
unreasonably low and unrealistic per acre cost. Therefore, in that 
case, the Commission chose an independent appraisal as the basis 
for the determination of the land cost. 

The best evidence we have in this case on which to base the 
current fair market value of this land is to start with the value 
placed thereon by the County Property Appraiser, which is 
$11,803.53 per acre. We believe this value represents at least 65 
percent of the land's actual current market value. Accordingly, we 
find it appropriate to increase the property appraiser's value, 
based on an assumed appraisal at 65 percent of current market 
value, to calculate a full market value of $18,160 per acre. We 
multiply this per acre value by the four acres needed for the 
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percolation pond site, to establish a current total market.value of 
$72,640. 

The transfer of the four acres from the utility to the 
utility's President is a related party transaction and not a "sale" 
of land in the tax sense. The President will not recognize a gain 
on this transfer for tax purposes. He will, however, he acquiring 
the "benefits" of the transfer because he will be earning a return 
on the increased value of the land added to rate base. Therefore, 
it is appropriate to reduce the current value per acre by the "tax 
savings" that the President receives from the increased value. We 
have calculated this "tax savings" by multiplying the increase in 
value of $16,700 per acre ($18,160 less $1,460) by the tax rate of 
28 percent. This results in a total reduction of $20,339, for a 
net value of the four acres of $52,301, which we find to be the 
appropriate value of the four acres to be added to rate base. 

The site of the old percolation pond must be retired from rate 
base and a gain recognized. The current percolation pond occupies 
approximately one acre. Because this land may be reclaimed after 
the new percolation pond is built, it can be sold or used for other 
purposes. We adjust the revenue requirement to match the 
retirement of the one acre with the purchase of the additional four 
acres. The current market value of the one acre is $16,700 more 
than its original purchase price. This gain will be recognized in 
the revenue requirement. The one acre has been owned by the 
utility and included in rate base. Therefore, any financial 
benefits from the sale of the one acre should accrue to the 
ratepayers. Commission policy is to amortize such a gain over a 
period of time. In prior cases, the Commission has chosen the 
amortization period by allowing the amortization expense to equal 
the depreciation and return on investment in rate base of the 
retired item. Utilization of this method results in an 
amortization period of seven years. Based on the foregoing, we 
find that a yearly amortization of $2,386 should be included in the 
revenue requirement. 

Because the utility has not acquired contracts for the 
construction, we find that the rate increase related to the pro 
forma plant and land shall be placed in an escrow account with an 
independent financial institution established pursuant to a staff- 
approved written escrow agreement. Any withdrawals of funds from 
this escrow account are subject to the prior approval of this 
Commission through the Director of Records and Reporting. Six 
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months from the effective date of this Order, the utility shall 
submit to the Commission copies of the invoices to verify the costs 
to complete the construction. Staff will make a recommendation 
regarding the escrowed funds after reviewing the invoices and the 
completed construction. We expect staff's recommendation to be 
complete within eight or nine months from the effective date of 
Order. 

Land Currentlv Owned 

In 1971, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. purchased 63 
acres for $92,000, or $1,460 per acre. The water system is located 
on approximately 112 acre and the wastewater system currently 
occupies approximately 2.1 acres. During the test year, land and 
all utility facilities were owned and operated by Shady Oaks 
Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. The owner of Shady Oaks transferred 
the title of the land to himself and his wife in August, 1990. The 
owner has indicated his intention to transfer all utility property 
from the mobile home park to a separate entity. Although the name 
on the utility's certificate does not currently match the name of 
the land title because of the recent transfer, the land and plant 
shall be included in rate base. We find that the original cost of 
$1,460 per acre shall be applied to the acreage for a land cost of 
$730 in the water system and $3,066 in the wastewater system. 

Accumulated DeDreciation 

We have calculated an accumulated depreciation balance using 
the estimated plant costs and the estimated construction dates. We 
find that a forty year life (a 2.5 percent depreciation rate) is an 
appropriate estimate for calculating the accumulated depreciation. 
Using these facts and including the retirement of two minor plant 
items, we have calculated a year end test year balance of 
accumulated depreciation of $9,408 forthe water system and $37,286 
for the wastewater system. We find that averaging the test year 
changes results in an average test year balance of $8,936 for the 
water system and $35,992 for the wastewater system. 

Contributions-in-Aid-of-Construction ICIAC) 

As discussed earlier, the utility was unable to provide 
original cost documentation for utility plant-in-service. While we 
did not perform an original cost study, we reviewed engineering 
estimates and tax returns. The utility's tax returns for the years 
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1971 - 1983 show a water plant balance of $11,588 and a wastewater 
plant balance of $45,632. We find that the difference between the 
tax returns and the original cost estimates for plant additions 
prior to 1985 shall be imputed as CIAC. This results in a 1983 
balance of $25,060 for the water system and $57,914 for the 
wastewater system. 

In addition, the federal tax return for the fiscal year ended 
July 31, 1989 includes an impact fee collected in the amount of 
$2,085. The $2,085 shall be included in the test year balance of 
CIAC and be divided evenly between the water and wastewater 
systems. We find that this increases the year-end balance of CIAC 
for the water system to $26,103 and for the wastewater system to 
$58,956. The utility did not change its CIAC balance during the 
test year; therefore, no averaging adjustment is needed. 

Accumulated Amortization of CIAC 

Using the same methodology to calculate the accumulated 
depreciation balance, we have calculated a year-end balance for 
accumulated amortization of CIAC of $5,991 for the water system and 
$16,220 for the wastewater system. This balance has been adjusted 
to an average for the test year. We find that the resulting 
balance of $5,665 for the water system and $15,483 for the 
wastewater system shall be included in rate base. 

Workina CaDital Allowance 

Using the formula method (one-eighth of operation and 
maintenance expenses) to calculate the working capital allowance, 
we find that the appropriate amount of working capital to be 
included in rate base is $3,176 for the water system and $3,613 for 
the wastewater system. 

Test Year Rate Base 

After incorporating all adjustments, we find that the average 
test year rate base is $29,812 for the water system and $204,157 
for the wastewater system. 

COST OF CAPITAL 

Our calculation of the appropriate cost of capital, including 
our adjustments, is depicted on Schedule No. 2, attached to this 
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Order. Those adjustments which are self-explanatory or which are 
essentially mechanical in nature are reflected on that schedule 
without further discussion in the body of this Order. 

During the test year, Shady Oaks had three issues of short- 
term debt. The first issue was from the 1st National Bank of Pasco 
for $2,492, issued on June 25, 1990 for 24 months. The second 
issue was from Mark Sims for $2,000, issued on December 22, 1989 
for 12 months. The third issue was also from the 1st National Bank 
of Pasco for $975, and issued on November 21, 1988 for 24 months. 
These issues will be classified as short-term debt. The average 
balance of these three debt issues for the test year is $1,121, 
which shall be included in the capital structure at the average 
interest rate paid during the test year of 16.80 percent. 

At the end of the test year, Shady Oaks had a balance of long- 
term debt outstanding of $172,542. In December, 1989, $3,000 in 
debt was added to the balance. The $3,000 has been averaged to 
determine the average test year balance. The entire balance of the 
long-term debt is owed to the owners of the utility. The utility 
has not paid interest or principal on any of these notes. This 
debt is a total of approximately 90 promissory notes made in 
varying amounts since 1973. Each note has an individual interest 
rate stated on its face. There is no direct correlation between 
the prime rate and the stated interest rates. The average rate for 
this debt, based on the stated rates, is 17.254 percent. We 
believe it appropriate to recalculate the average rate by 
substituting the prime rate plus 3 percent for each of the stated 
rates. Based on this analysis, we find that the average rate is 
13.4 percent. 

In 1988, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. went through 
a reorganization under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code and a 
final judgment was issued on August 2, 1988. This judgment listed 
the debts of the company and stated the debts would bear interest 
at the rate of 11.5 percent. We find that the interest rate on all 
the debts incurred before the final judgment shall be adjusted to 
the 11.5 percent interest rate specified in the judgment. The 
small portions of debt incurred after the bankruptcy court's final 
judgment will be included at their averaged actual interest rates. 
This brings the total average rate to 11.55 percent. Therefore, 
considering all adjustments, we find that the average long-term 
debt for the test year is $171,157 at an average interest rate of 
11.55 percent. 
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Return on Eauity 

At the end of the test year, the utility/mobile home park had 
a $5,000 balance in common stock, a $1,785 balance in paid-in 
capital, and a negative retaixied earnings of $290,577. While the 
entire balance of negative retained earnings does not belong to the 
utility, the utility's share is significantly higher than its 
investment through common stock and paid-in capital. Commission 
policy is to include a zero equity balance when a negative balance 
of retained earnings is larger than the investment through stock. 
Accordingly, we find that a zero equity balance exists for the test 
year. 

Earlier in this Order we held that a substantial amount of 
plant shall be included in rate base as a pro forma item. The 
utility will need financing to pay for this plant. The most likely 
source of funding is through equity or personal loans. Therefore, 
the best measure of the cost of this financing is to include the 
pro forma item as equity and use our leverage graph to determine 
the cost of the financing. The Commission's leverage graph was 
last adjusted in Docket No. 900006-WS, Order No. 23318 on August 7, 
1990. Using that graph, the proper cost of this equity is 12.49 
percent. Therefore, we find that the pro forma equity shall be 
included in the capital structure at a cost of 12.49 percent, with 
a range of 11.49 percent to 13.49 percent. 

Overall Rate of Return 

Considering all adjustments, the appropriate overall cost of 
capital is calculated by using the utility's capital structure with 
each item reconciled to rate base on a pro rata basis. We find 
that this results in an overall cost of capital of 12-10 percent. 

NET OPERATING INCOME 

Our calculation of net operating income is depicted on 
Schedule No. 3, with our adjustments itemized on Schedule No. 3-A. 
Those adjustments which are self-explanatory or which are 
essentially Ioechanical in nature are reflected on those schedules 
without further discussion in the body of this Order. The major 
adjustments are discussed below. 
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Test Year Revenues 

Shady Oak's tariffs do not specify a stated rate for water and 
wastewater service. As discussed in the Case Background, the 
utility has certain deed restrictions which required the developer, 
Shady Oaks, to provide certain services at a fixed cost of $25 per 
month. These services include water, wastewater, and other 
services., Based upon data presented in the original certificate 
case in 1986, the Commission decided that the utility should 
continue billing its customers in accordance with the deed 
restrictions. Therefore, the utility's existing tariffs reflect 
that the water rate and the wastewater rate are part of the monthly 
$25 charge. 

Currently, sone of Shzdy Oak's customers are paying $25 rate 
for water and wastewater. Some are paying a $35 rate for water, 
wastewatet, and garbage. Others are paying a $40 rate for water, 
wastewater, garbage and streetlights. It appears that $25 per 
month rate is all that is being charged to cover water and 
wastewater service. Therefore, we have calculated annualized 
revenues using $25 per month multiplied by the 185 test year 
customers, which results in an annualized revenue of $55,500. We 
find that this revenue shall be split equally between water and 
wastewater, resulting in annualized revenue of $27,750 for water 
service and of $27,750 for wastewater service. 

Operation and Maintenance Expenses (0 & MI 

The test period ending June 30, 1990 was used to determine the 
appropriate expense levels which follow. The audited totals and 
detailed components of each expense account were examined for 
reasonableness, taking into consideration both average test period 
customers and year-end customers. Reclassification adjustments, 
annualizing adjustments, adjustments for appropriate levels and 
known changes were made to arrive at expense allowances. The 
results of our analysis are detailed below. Schedule No. 4 ,  
attached, includes a summary of each account. 

1) Salaries and Waqes - Emolovees - The utility pays its Secretary 
$250 a month for an average of ten hours a week for office expense 
incurred relating to delinquent customer billing, record keeping 
and other duties. This amount is reasonable. However, because the 
utility is changing to a base facilityJgallonage charge rate 
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structure, we estimate an additional 8 hours of work each month 
will be required to calculate and prepare customers' bills. This 
results in a $50 per month increase, for a total annual expense of 
$3,600, to be divided equally between watsr and wastewater. 

2) Salaries and Waaes - Officers - The utility pays its President 
f o r  the day-to-day operation of the utility system. His rate of 
pay is $1,500 a month for an average of thirty hours each week. He 
may be spending close to 30 hours a week at the present time 
because of the DER Consent Order, however the normal course of 
business should require only 10 hours a week for his services. The 
utility is changing to the base facility/gallonage charge rate 
structure. Therefore, we estimate that the President will spend 
additional time each month reading meters. We believe an allowance 
of $100 per month is a reasonable amount to compensate for those 
additional duties. These adjustments result in a total annual 
expense of $7,200, which is a reduction of $10,800 per year. 
Accordingly, we find that the total salaries and wage expenses for 
Officers shall be $3,000 for water and $4,200 for wastewater. 

3 )  EmDlovee Pensions and Benefits - During the test year, the 
utility spent $4,205.40 for employee benefits, including $3,528 for 
hospitalization insurance for its President and Secretary and $677 
for other medical expenses. Several customers did not agree that 
the rates should include a provision for hospitalization insurance 
for "part-time" employees. These two employees are the officers of 
the mobile home park and a portion of their hours are spent on the 
utility. It is reasonable for the company officers to receive 
hospitalization insurance, but the utility should not pay the 
entire expense. The number of hours spent on utility work 
indicates that a majority of the Officers' labor hours are spent on 
other duties. Accordingly, the test year expenses are hereby 
reduced to reflect 20 hours of labor per week, combined total of 
both Officers, which is a 75 percent reduction. Effective February 
10, 1991, the insurance premium will be increased to $670  a month, 
or $8,040 per year. The expected insurance premium of $670 a month 
plus the other miscellaneous expenses are hereby allowed; however, 
only 2 5  percent of these amounts shall be allocated to the utility. 
These adjustments decrease test year expenses by $796 for the water 
system and a like amount for the wastewater system. 

4) Purchased Power - The electric meter that meters the water 
treatment plant also meters the power usage at the mobile home 
park's recreation center. We have analyzed the power requirements 
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of the water treatment plant pump and have prorated these ekpenses. 
This proration results in the purchased power expense for the water 
system to be reduced by $3,302, to $730 per year. No adjustment is 
necessary to wastewater purchased power expense. 

5 )  Preventative Maintenance - The utility must increase its 
nreventative maintenance because of the unsatisfactory level of ~ * -  
service. Maintenance expenses are hereby authorized to be 
increased to $1,700 a month to allow for the extra maintenance. 
The test year maintenance expenses include materials, supplies, and 
labor for maintenance performed during the test year that totalled 
$1,242 for the water system and $1,700 for the wastewater system. 
These expenses are hereby increased by $8,958 for the water system 
and $8,500 for the wastewater system, for an annual total of 
$20,400. 

This increase in allowed expenses is substantial. We will 
monitor the expenditure of these funds to insure they are used for 
their intended purposes. Therefore, at the end of six months from 
the effective date of this Order, the utility shall provide to the 
Commission a detailed record of its maintenance expenditures. We 
will review these records to determine if the funds are being used 
as intended. If the utility has not begun to spend a substantial 
amount (85 percent) of the allowance, the utility shall submit a 
statement as to the reasons why a substantial amount of these funds 
have not been utilized and a detailed statement of its future plans 
to maintain the system. If the maintenance is not performed, we 
will consider initiating a show cause proceeding to fine the 
utility for not performing as ordered. 

6) Contractual Services - During the test year, Shady Oaks paid 
$11,737 for contractual services; $4,347 in the water system and 
$7,391 in the wastewater system. These expenses are hereby 
adjusted to $3,217 in the water system and $7,488 in the wastewater 
system. The specifics of several adjustments are noted below. 

$114.76 was found in accounts payable for accounting services 
during the test year. This is an expense and is hereby transferred 
to the contractual service expense account, to be divided evenly 
between water and wastewater. 

Four invoices for a total of $500 were paid during the test 
These invoices are year for services received in the prior period. 
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removed from test year expense, resulting in a reduction of $225 to 
water expense and $275 to wastewater expense. 

Test year expenses included $2,000 in attorneys' fees for 
settlement in a bankruptcy proceeding. This is an extraordinary, 
non-recurring item that is disallowed. Accordingly, we reduce 
water expenses by $1,000 and we reduce wastewater expenses by 
$1,000. 

The contractual services expenses also included $2,755 for 
items which should more appropriately be included in other 
accounts: telephone bills ($44.06), gasoline charges ($9.75), 
repayment of principal and interest ($436.49) and engineering costs 
related to the development of the plans for the new percolation 
pond ($2,265.00). The telephone and gasoline charges are hereby 
reclassified to the appropriate expense account. Further, the debt 
and interest charges are removed as expenses and will be recovered 
as discussed in the Rate Base portion of this Order. Moreover, the 
expense related to the development of the percolation pond is 
removed from contractual services and reclassified to the 
wastewater system as a part of the pro forma plant addition. 

The largest part of the contractual services account is paid 
to Mathis Water and Wastewater, Inc. for operation of the 
facilities. During the test year, the utility was charged $350 per 
month for the contract service, $126 for chemical samples, $306 for 
chlorine, and $907 for miscellaneous items. This fee is being 
increased by the contractor from $350 per month to $450 per month. 
This reasonable increase is approved. The chlorine cost is 
reasonable, but has been reclassified to chemical expense. The 
miscellaneous charges include $320 for sludge hauling; this item 
has been reclassified to the sludge removal expense account. The 
utility's books do not appear to reflect the total expense for the 
test year on an accrual basis. The expense must be adjusted to 
reflect the increased contractual services fee and the same test 
year related expense - samples, and miscellaneous charges. After 
these adjustments, we approve an increase to the constructural 
services expenses of $767 for the water system and $1,042 for the 
wastewater system. 

7) Rents - In 1985, the utility signed a lease to rent office 
space for $250 each month. This expense should be allocated 
partially to the mobile home park. The utility allocates 35 
percent of transportation expense to the mobile home park. This is 
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a reasonable allocation for the office space. Allocation of 35 
percent of the rent expense to the park reduces the utility's rent 
expense to $975 per year for the water systems and $975 per year 
for the wastewater system. 

8 )  Transportation - The ntility records indicate a transportation 
expense of $2,042 (plus $10 reclassified from another account) for 
the water system and $2,040 for the wastewater system. This 
expense includes expenditures foi gasoline, auto insurance and auto 
repairs. We find that the transportation expense is reasonable, 
provided it is properly allocated among the various activities. 

Shady Oaks' gas expense included all payments the utility had 
made during the year, with thirty-five percent allocated to the 
mobile home park, which is reasonable. The utility paid $924 for 
auto repairs during the year. Thirty-five percent of these 
expenses, or $323, should be allocated to the mobile home park. 
Therefore, we remove $155 from water system expenses and $168 from 
wastewater system expenses. Finally, the insurance expense of 
$1,262 must be reclassified to the insurance expense account. 
These adjustments result in a balance for the transportation 
expense of $1,266 in the water system and $1,241 for the wastewater 
system. 

9) Insurance - The utility paid $1,262 for automobile insurance 
for the President's and the Secretary's automobiles during the test 
year. The Secretary's car is not used to any material extent f o r  
utility business. The President's car is used approximately 65 
percent of the time for utility business. We will allow only the 
insurance expense relating to the President's car and allocate 35 
percent of that expense to the mobile home park. $571 of the 
insurance premiums were for the President's car. After allocating 
35 percent of this expense to the mobile home park, the utility's 
expense is $370, which shall be divided equally between water and 
wastewater. 

The utility has requested that liability insurance be included 
in its revenue requirement. The utility provided a policy for the 
period 7/16/85 to 7/16/86 with premium costs of $4,168 for the 
utility premises, the recreation building, and the office. The 
utility requests that this policy be used as an estimate of the 
liability expense. We believe that the policy provides a 
reasonable estimate of the expense. The utility should acquire the 
liability insurance and the expense should be allocated based on 
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the limits of liability shown in the policy for each of the 
structures. Also, 35 perc2nt of the cost of the coverage for the 
office shall be allocated to the mobile home park. We find that 
these adjustments result in an expense for liability insurance of 
$144 for the water system and $198 for the wastewater system. 

10) Requlatorv Commission Expense - The only cost related to this 
case is a filing fee of $300. This amount shall be amortized over 
four years, consistent with Section 367.0816, Florida Statutes. 
This results in a reduction to the expense of $1,882 for the water 
system and a like amount for the wastewater system. We find that 
the proper expense is $37.50 for water and $37.50 for wastewater, 
for a four year period. 

11) Other Requlatorv Expense - The utility's books reflected 
$1,800 in other regulatory expenses. This entire amount was paid 
to the DER Pollution Recovery Fund for fines assessed by DER. 
Commission policy is to disallow any fines incurred by a utility. 
Therefore, we find that this expense should be reduced to zero. 

12) - The utility recorded office 
supplies and expense for the test year in the amount of $683 (plus 
$44 reclassified from another account) for the water system and 
$727 for the wastewater system. W e  find that the water expense 
should be reduced by $35 and the wastewater expense should be 
reduced by $36 to eliminate out of test year telephone expenses. 

Depreciation Exuense 

Using the rates prescribed by Chapter 25-30.140, Florida 
Administrative Code, we calculate depreciation on test year plant 
of $1,232J for the water system and $3,705Yfor the wastewater 
system. 
for the water system and $2,181' for the wastewater system. The 
same rates as applied to the proforma plant add $1,092' to the water 
system and $ 4 , 7 0 9  to the wastewater system. We find that the 
appropriate depreciation expense to include in the revenue 
requirement is $1,533 for the water system and $6,233 for the 
wastewater system. 

Using the same rates, the amortization of CIAC totals $791' 
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Amortization ExDense 

Earlier in this Order we held that the gain on the retirement 
of one acre of the wastewater land will be amortized over seven 
years. The gain totalled $16,700. Amortizing that amount over 
seven years results in an annual amortization amount of $2,386. We 
find that this amortization shall be used to offset a portion of 
the wastewater revenue requirement by including it as a negative 
amortization expense. 

Taxes Other than Income Taxes 

The utility's records do not reflect any taxes other than 
income. However, earlier in this Order, we held that certain 
salary expenses for the President and Secretary be allowed. The 
related payroll taxes will also be allowed. These taxes result in 
a payroll expense of $923. 

In the past, the utility has been delinquent in paying its 
tangible and real property taxes. This expense will nevertheless 
be included in rates to eliminate a risk that any utility property 
could be lost to the tax collector. We allow $347 for tangible 
property taxes. The utility's ad valorem tax millage rate of -019 
percent results in a total test year real estate tax of $14 for the 
water system and $58 for the wastewater system. Applying the .019 
rate to the pro forma land for the new percolation pond results in 
a pro forma real estate tax expense of $1,772. 

the test year revenues, total $2,498, which we hereby approve. 

Based on the above considerations, we find that the test year 
taxes other than income are $1,870 for the water system and $3,742 
for the wastewater system. 

Income Tax ExRense 

We find that the regulatory assessment fees, at 4.5 percent of 

Shady Oaks is a Subchapter S corporation. No income tax 
expense should be included in the rates of a Subchapter S 
corporation as the corporation itself does not pay taxes. 
Therefore, we find that the income tax expense for Shady Oaks shall 
be zero. 
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Based on the previous adjustments, we find that the test year 
Operating loss is $1,061 for the water system and the test year 
Operating loss is $8,744 for the wastewater system. 

REVENUE REOUIREMENTS 

Eased on the utility's books and records and the adjustments 
discussed above, we find that the annual revenues required are 
$32,639 for the water system and $62,799 for the wastewater system. 
This is an increase of $4,889, or 17.6 percent for the water system 
and an increase of $35,029, or 126.2 percent for the wastewater 
system. This will allow the utility the opportunity to recover its 
expenses of $28,811 in the water system and $36,494 in the 
wastewater system and earn a 12.10 percent return on its investment 
in rate base. 

RATES AND CHARGES 

Commission Authoritv to Increase Rates 

The developer, Shady Oaks, entered into contracts for the sale 
of land which contain certain provisions regarding utility service. 
The charge for utility service is included as an unspecified 
portion of an annual fee of $300 for a variety of services. 

As previously stated, Order No. 14540, issued July 8, 1985, 
found that Shady Oaks is subject to the jurisdiction of this 
Commission. By Order No. 15633, issued February 6, 1986, we issued 
Water Certificate No. 451-W and Sewer Certificate No. 382-S. Order 
No. 15633, issued March 7, 1986, stated that the utility should 
file tariff pages consistent with its then current rates. The 
specific language in the tariff states that "the customers pay an 
annual fee of $300 ($25/month) that is fixed by deed restriction. 
An undetermined portion of this amount applies to water service." 

The Florida Supreme Court recognized the Commission's 
exclusive jurisdiction to establish rates for utility service in 
Storev v. Mavo, 217 So.2d 304 (Fla. 1968). All private contracts 
with a utility are regarded as entered into subject to the reserved 
authority of the State actingthrough the Public Service Commission 
under the police power to modify the contract in the interest of 
public welfare, State ex rel. Ellis v. TamDa Waterworks Co., 48 So. 
639 (Fla. 1908); State ex rel. Triav v. Burr, 84 So. 61 (Fla. 
1920); Miami Bridae Co. v. Railroad Comm., 20 So.2d 356 (Fla. 
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1945); and Midland Realty Co. v. Kansas Citv Power & Liqht Co., 
300 U . S .  687 (1937). In the Midland case, the court opined that 
rates which were approved subsequent to the contract were proper, 
although they were higher than an existing contract rate between 
the parties. The Court stated: 

"A state has the power to . . . prohibit 
service at rates too low to yield the cost 
rightly attributable to it." Midland, supra. 

In Cohee v. Crestridse Utilities Cora. 324 So.2d 155 (Fla 2nd 
DCA 1975), the Court held that the Commission has authority to 
raise, as well as lower, rates established by a pre-existing 
contract when deemed necessary in the public interest. The 
Commission's power to establish rates supersedes preexisting 
agreements that establish such rates. Hamuton Utilities Co. v. 
Hamuton Homeowners Ass'n, 252 So.2d 286 (Fla 4th DCA 1971) and H. 
Miller & Sons, Inc. v. Hawkins, 373 So.2d 913 (Fla 1979). While a 
state may exercise its power to modify or abrogate private rate 
contracts, it is under no obligation to do so merely to relieve a 
contracting party from the burden of an improvident undertaking; 
rather, the power to fix rates . . . in contravention of a contract 
must be exercised solely for the public welfare. Arkansas Natural 
Gas Co.. v. Arkansas R. Comm., 261 U . S .  67 (1936). We believe that 
adequate service cannot be provided to customers through the year 
2000 at an annual rate of $300. The system is already approaching 
a critical need for additional funds to not only maintain the 
system, but to maintain a satisfactory quality of service. This 
Commission has the authority to establish rates irrespective of the 
pre-existing contract, and must do so in order to maintain a 
satisfactory quality of service to the Shady Oaks' customers. 

We are not without concern for the ratepayers. However, this 
result is required under the mandates of Section 367.081(2), 
Florida Statutes, which requires rates that are just, fair, 
compensatory and not unfairly discriminatory. The fact that there 
exists a Circuit Court judgement styled Emerson French and Louisa 
Ann French v. Shadv Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates. Incoruorated 
issued on October 7 ,  1983, in Case No. 83-430 in the Circuit Court 
(Pasco County) does not alter our decision. The judgement does not 
address these issues and the Commission was not a party to that 
lawsuit. There is no indication the Trial Judge was aware of the 



EXHIBIT FJL-2 
Page 22 of 44 

ORDER NO. 24084 
DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 
PAGE 22 

Commission's primary jurisdiction over the subject matter of these 
rates. 

For purposes of thLs case and in determining the test year 
revenues, we have assumed the entire $300 yearly payment charged to 
most of the park residents was for utility services. This may or 
may not be the case. The rates listed below are the total rates 
necessary to give the utility the opportunity to recover its 
expenses and a reasonable rate of return on its investment in rate 
base. The Commission has no authority as to what portion of the 
$300 yearly payment which the customers may or may not still owe to 
the mobile home park. This question must be discussed between the 
customers and the utility President and, if not resolved, it would 
be a matter for the circuit court. The utility is reminded that 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code, service 
cannot be discontinued if the customers pay their utility bills and 
comply with the utility's rules and regulations which are set forth 
in its tariff. 

RATES AND CHARGES 

The rates established by this Order have been designed to 
allow the utility the opportunity to recover its expenses and earn 
a 12.10 percent return on its investment. The utility's current 
rate structure is a flat rate. Flat rates are not conducive to 
conservation. We find that the utility shall employ the base 
facility/ gallonage charge rate structure, which establishes a 
fixed charge for each customer to recover a proportionate share of 
fixed operating costs and a variable gallonage charge to recover 
the variable costs of providing the services. 

We have used an average of 6,000 gallons per month per 
customer and the average test year number of customers to compile 
a billing analysis for the test year and to calculate rates. 
Because the customer usage has not been previously metered, there 
is no historical data to determine the customers' actual 
consumption. Our estimate of usage is based on average usage in 
other mobile home parks in Florida. While not every customer 
resides in Shady Oaks for twelve months, and not every household 
has two persons who use 100 gallons per day each, we believe that 
the estimated 6,000 gallons per month is a reasonable average. 
Although the swimming pool, laundry and office are not typical 
household users of water, the total o f  6,000 gallons per month per 
customer is a good estimate of all water used by all sources. We 
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' .. 

find the following rates and rate structure to be fair, 
reasonable. 

just and 

WATER 

MONTHLY RATES 

Residential 

Base Facilitv Charse 

Meter Size 
5/a" x 314'' 

314'' 
1" 

1- 11 2 " 
2" 
3 " 
4 " 
6" 

Gallonase Charse 
Per 1,000 gallons 

commission 
Auuroved 

$ 6.34 
9.51 

14.84 
29.01 
46.02 
91.36 
142.36 
284.05 

General Service 

Base Facilitv Charse 

Meter Size 

518" x 314" 

1" 

2 " 
3 " 
4 " 
6" 

314" 

1-112'' 

$ 1.39 

Gallonase Charse 
Per 1,000 gallons 

Commission 
Auuroved 

$ 6.34 
9.51 

29.01 
46.02 
91.36 
142.36 

14. a4 

284.05 

$ 1.39 
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WASTEWATER 

MONTHLY RATES 

Residential 

Base Facility Charae 

All Meter Sizes 

Gallonaae Charse 

Per 1,000 gallons 
(6,000 gal. maximum) 

Commission 
ADproved 

$ 12.50 

$ 2.63 

General Service 

Base Facility Charae 

Meter Size 
518" x 314" 

314'' 
1 " 

1-1/21' 
2 l8 

3 " 
4 " 
6 " 

Gallonaae Charae 

Per 1,000 gallons 
(No maximum) 

Commission 
ADDrOVed 

$ 12.50 
18.75 
31.08 
62.02 
99.15 
198.16 
309.55 
618.96 

$ 3.15 

The utility has requested that it be allowed to implement the 
rate increase prior to the installation of the water meters. The 
utility states that it will be difficult to find financing to 
purchase meters and install them without revenues produced by the 
increased rates. We find that implementation of the rate increase 
prior to the installation of the meters is a reasonable solution. 
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We will approve flat rates as follow, until the water meters are 
installed. 

Monthly Water Flat Rate $ 14.70 
Monthly Wastewater Flat Rate $ 28.28 

The utility must install water meters for all customers as 
quickly as possible. We believe that six months is more than 
adequate time to install 185 water meters. If all water meters 
have been installed at or before six months of the effective date 
of this Order, the utility may begin to charge all customers the 
base facility and gallonage charges, effective not earlierthan 30 
days after approval of new tariffs. If all of the water meters 
have not been installed within six months of the effective date of 
this Order, the utility shall begin billing the appropriate base 
facility charges to'all customers, but shall charge the gallonage 
charge only to those customers who have a functioning water meter 
installed .at the respective customer's service site. In no event 
shall the gallonage charge be applied to any customer earlier than 
for meter readings taken on or after 30 days following the stamped 
approval date of the revised tariff pages implementing the base 
facility charge rate structure. 

The Commission's investigation in this case indicated that 
there are a couple of lots which are not being charged the same as 
other lots. Rule 25-30.135(2), Florida Administrative Code, states 
that no utility may modify or revise its rates until the utility 
files and receives approval from the Commission for any such 
modification or revision. Accordingly, we find that the rates 

~ approved herein should be applied, without discrimination, to all 
customers. 

Customer Access to Information 

Customers have questioned whether the utility has a policy and 
procedures manual. No manual is maintained by the utility. 
However, the tariff includes the rates, charges and various 
operating rules required by the Commission. Rule 25-30.135(3), 
Florida Administrative Code, requires that the utility maintain for 
customer inspection, a copy of Chapter 25-30, Florida 
Administrative Code, and a copy of the utility's tariffs, rules, 
regulations and schedules at the utility office in the service area 
and make them readily accessible to the customers during office 
hours. The utility must comply with these requirements. 
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Rates After Amortization of Rate Case Exvense 

The only rate case expense incurred by the utility for this 
case was a $300 filing fee. Following the requirements of Section 
367.0816, Florida Statutes, the appropriate recovery period for 
this fee is four years which allows the Utility to recover 
approximately $37 per year per system through its rates. This 
revenue recovery grossed up to account for regulatory assessment 
fees results in an annual revenue of $39 per system. Therefore, at 
the end of four years the utility's rates for water and for 
wastewater should each be reduced by $39 annually. Based on the 
existing circumstances, the effect of this rate reduction is a $.01 
reduction in the utility's water base facility charge and a $.01 
reduction in the utility's wastewater gallonage charge. The 
utility shall file revised tariff pages no later than one month 
prior to the actual date of the required rate reduction. The 
utility also shall file a proposed customer letter setting forth 
the lower rates and the reason for the reduction. If the utility 
files this reduction in conjunction with a price index or pass- 
through rate adjustment, separate data shall be filed for the price 
index and/or pass-through increase or decrease and the reduction in 
the rates due to the amortized rate case expense. 

Miscellaneous Service Charqes 

Currently, the utility's tariff has no provision for 
miscellaneous service charges. Miscellaneous service charges are 
designed to provide revenues to a utility for services other than 
the direct provision of potable water and wastewater collection and 
treatment. These fees are designed to more accurately defray the 
costs associated with each service and place the responsibility for 
the cost on the persons creating it rather than the ratepaying body 
as a whole. The four types of miscellaneous service charges are as 
follows : 

Initial: This charge is to be levied for service 
initiation at a location where service did not exist previously. 

Noma1 Reconnection: This charge is to be levied for transfer 
of service to a new customer account at a previously served 
location, or reconnection of service subsequent to a customer 
requested disconnection. 
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Violation Reconnection: This charge is to be levied prior to 
reconnection of an existing customer after disconnection of'service 
for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida Administrative 
Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. (Actual cost is 
limited to direct labor and equipment rental.) 

Premises Visit Charae (in lieu of disconnection) : This charqe 
is to be levied when a service representative visits a premises for 
the purpose of discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and 
collectible bill and does n o t  discontinue service because the 
customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes 
satisfactory arrangements to pay the bill. 

We approve the following miscellaneous service charges as 
being appropriate. 

WATER WASTEWATER 

Initial Connection: $ 15.00 $ 15.00 
Normal Reconnection $ 15.00 $ 15.00 
Violation Reconnection $ 15.00 Actual COSt(1) 
Premises Visit (in lieu of 
disconnection) $ 10.00 $ 10.00 

(1) 
is limited to materials and equipment rental. 

When both water and wastewater services are provided, only a 
single charge is appropriate unless circumstances beyond the 
control of the utility require multiple actions. 

Actual cost for a wastewater violation reconnection 

Service Availabilitv Charcres 

The utility's tariff does not include any service availability 
charges. However, in 1989 the utility collected an impact fee of 
$2,085. While this was not an authorized charge, we believe that 
it is beneficial to the contribution level of the utility and 
should not be refunded. However, the utility is admonished to 
collect only those charges approved in the tariff. 

Rule 25-30.580, Florida Administrative Code states that: 

(1) A utility's service availability policy shall be 
designed in accordance with the following guidelines: 
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(a) The maximum amount of contributions-in-aid-of- 
construction, net of amortization, should not 
exceed 75 percent of the total original cost, 
net of accumulated depreciation, of the 
utility's facilities and plant when the 
facilities and plant are at their designed 
capacity; and 

The minimum amount of contributions-in-aid-of- 
construction should not be less than the 
percentage of such facilities and plant that 
is represented by the water transmission and 
distribution and sewage collection systems. 

(b) 

W e  estimate that the utility will add approximately 57 
additional customers and that it will take 11 years before the 
system is built out. Considered along with the current 
depreciation rate of 3.26 percent for the water system, we believe 
the guidelines in the rule would require a water charge within the 
range of $28 to $210. Because the maximum is a relatively low 
charge, it is hereby approved as the water service availability 
charge. 

Considering the same facts and a composite depreciation rate 
of 3.70 percent for the wastewater system, the rule would require 
a wastewater charge within the range of $677 to $2,854. This range 
is unusually high because of the high cost of the pro forma plant 
and land that the utility is required t o  add. If the maximum 
charge is approved, it would in effect be making all new customers 
pay 75 percent of not only their share of the new construction, but 
75 percent of the current customers' share of the new construction. 
This is not reasonable. It is more appropriate for future 
customers to pay their share of the construction and for the 
current customers to pay for their share through rates. 

Based on charges for similar utilities, we find that a service 
availability charge of $1,200 for wastewater is appropriate. That 
charge places the utility at a 30 percent contribution level at 
build-out. 
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ESCROW ACCOUNT - PLANT AND PENALTY 
We have held that the portion of the increase related to the 

pro forma plant and the penalty be placed in escrow until the 
construction is complete and our final review of the quality of 
service is complete. The portion of rates which relates to the pro 
forma plant is $.17 for the water gallonage charge or $.99 of the 
water flat rate. The wastewater portion related to the pro forma 
plant is $1.65 of the gallonage charge, or $9.90 of the flat rate. 
The portion of the rates which relates to the proposed penalty is 
$.15 for the water gallonage charge and $.90 for the water flat 
rate. The wastewater portion related to the proposed penalty is 
$.15 for the wastewater gallonage charge and $.90 for the 
wastewater flat rate. Therefore, we find that a total of $.32 of 
the water gallonage charge, or $1.89 of the water flat rate be 
escrowed and a total of $1.80 of the wastewater gallonage charge, 
or $10.80 of the wastewater flat rate be escrowed to accumulate the 
proper sums as required. 

fLAT: *o.qq IJ stewater rates. 9 5 0  5 
A timely protest could delay whi a 10.89 rate increase, 
pending a formal hearing and fii e, resulting in 
an unrecoverable loss of revenibAL: ' 0.lCl IJ 

8 1.6s c 
Accordingly, in the event €iled by anyone 

other than the utility, we authorize the utility to collect the 
rates approved herein, subject to refund, provided that the utility 
furnishes security for such a potential refund. The security 
should be in the form of a bond or letter of credit in the amount 
of $40,000. Alternatively, the utility may establish an escrow 
account with an independent financial institution pursuant to a 
written agreement. If this alternative is chosen, all revenue 
collected under the rate increase will be subject to the escrow. 
Any withdrawals of funds from the escrow account shall be subject 
to the written approval of the Commission through the Director of 
Records and Reporting. Should any refund ultimately be required, 
it shall be paid with interest calculated pursuant to Rule 
25-30.360(4), Florida Administrative Code. 

This Order proposes an inc: 

In addition, Shady Oaks shall file reports with the Division 
of Records and Reporting no later than the twentieth day following 
the monthly billings, after the increased rates are in effect, 
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indicating the amount of revenue collected under the implemented 
'rates. Shady Oaks must also keep an account of all monies received 
by reason of the increase authorized herein, specifying by whom and 
in whose behalf such monies were paid. 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATES AND CHARGES 

The approved flat rates shall be effective for service 
rendered on or after the stamped approval date on the revised 
tariff pages provided the utility has provided its customers with 
a written notice explaining the new rates. The approved flat rates 
shall be discontinued as soon as the utility has installed meters 
for each of its customers or at the end of six months following the 
effective date of this'order, whichever comes first. The utility 
shall then file revised tariff pages to reflect the base facility1 
gallonage charge rates approved herein. These rates shall be 
effective for meter readings taken on or after 30 days after the 
stamped approval date on the revised tariff pages. All customers 
not then having a functioning water meter properly installed at the 
service site shall be charged only the base facility charge with no 
gallonage charge. Each such customer shall be required to pay the 
gallonage charge only after the utility properly installs the 
customer's water meter. 

The service availability charges approved herein shall be 
effective for connections on or after the stamped approval date on 
the revised tariff pages. Miscellaneous service charges will be 
effective for service rendered on or after the stamped approvnl 
date on the revised tariff pages. 

The revised tariff pages will be approved upon staff's 
verification that the tariffs are consistent with the Commission's 
decision, that the proposed customer notice is adequate, and that 
the required security, if needed, has been provided. 

Based on the foregoing, it is, therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the 
application of Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. for an 
increase in its water and wastewater rates in Pasco County is 
approved to the extent set forth in the body of this Order. It is 
further 
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ORDERED that each of the findings made in the body. ‘of this 
Order is hereby approved in every respect. It is further 

ORDERED that all matters contained in the body of this Order 
and in the schedules attached hereto are by reference incorporated 
herein. It is further 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order issued as proposed 
agency action shall become final, unless an appropriate petition in 
the form provided by Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code, 
is received by the Director, Division of Records and Reporting at 
his office at 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 
0870, by the date set forth in the Notice of Further Proceedings 
below. It is further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. shall, 
within sixty (60) days after the effective date of this Order, file 
with the Commission a request for acknowledgement of a name change 
and restructure. It is further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. is 
authorized, subject to stated prerequisites, to charge the new 
rates and charges set forth in the body of this Order. It is 
further 

ORDERED that the flat rates approved herein shall be effective 
for service rendered after the stamped approval date on the revised 
tariff pages. It is further 

ORDERED that the metered rates approved herein shall be 
effective for meter readings taken on and after thirty (30) days 
after the stamped approval date of the revised tariff pages. It is 
further 

ORDERED that the miscellaneous service charges approved herein 
shall be effective for services rendered on or after the stamped 
approval date on the revised tariff pages. It is further 

ORDERED that the service availability charges approved herein 
shall be effective for connections made on or after the stamped 
approval date on the revised tariff pages. It is further 
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ORDERED that prior to its implementation of the rates approved 
herein, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. shall submit and 
have approved revised tariff pages and a proposed notice to its 
customers of the increased rates and charges and the reasons 
therefor. The revised tariff pages will be approved upon Staff's 
verification that they are consistent with our decisions herein and 
that the protest period has expired. The proposed customer notice 
will be approved upon Staff's determination of its adequacy. It is 
further 

ORDERED that if at six months after the effective date of this 
Order, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. has not expended at 
least 85 percent of the increase approved herein for maintenance, 
it shall then submit a written schedule to the Commission to show 
what monthly maintenance schedule will be adopted along with a 
statement of the reasons such funds were not expended for 
preventative maintenance. It is further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. shall 
establish an escrow account with an independent financial 
institution, pursuant to a written agreement, to escrow the fine 
imposed and to escrow the maintenance allowance as set out in the 
body of this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that in the event of a protest by any substantially 
affected person other than Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., 
the utility, is authorized to collect the rates approved herein on 
a temporary basis, subject to refund in accordance with Rule 25- 
30.360, Florida Administrative Code, provided that Shady Oaks 
Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., has established the required security 
for any potential refund and provided that it has submitted and 
staff has approved revised tariff pages and a proposed customer 
notice. It is further 

ORDERED that after the expiration of the protest period, this 
Order shall become final if no timely protest is filed. It is 
further 

ORDERED that this docket will not be closed, but will remain 
open until the contingencies specified in this Order have been 
accomplished. 
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 8th 
day of F E U R Y  I 1 9 9 1  

( S E A L )  

TCP 

. 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 
120.59(4), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

As identified in the body of this order, our actions other 
than granting of temporary rates in the event of a protest, are 
preliminary in nature and will not become effective or final, 
except as provided by Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. 
Any person whose substantial interests are affected by the action 
proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal proceeding, 
as provided by Rule 25-22.029(4), Florida Administrative Code, in 
the form provided by Rule 25-22.036(7)(a) and (f), Florida 
Administrative Code. This petition must be received by the 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting at his office at 101 
East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, by the close 
of business on March 1, 1991 . In the absence of 
such a petition, this order shall become effective on the date 
subsequent to the above date as provided by Rule 25-22.029(6), 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Any objection or protest filed in this docket before the 
issuance date of this order is considered abandoned unless it 
satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 

If the relevant portion of this order becomes final and 
effective on the date described above, any party adversely affected 
may request judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the 
case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or by the First 
District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer utility by 
filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of Records 
and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the 
filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this 
order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in 
Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action 
in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of the decision by 
filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of 
this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme 
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the 
First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer 
utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and 
the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, 
pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The 
notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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SCHEDULE NO. 1 

(A )  (8) ( C )  (0) ( C )  
AVERAGE ADJUSTMENTS 

TEST YEAR TO THE ADJUSTED PRO FOWA PRO FORMA 
COMPONENT PER UTILITY TEST YEAR TEST YEAR ADJUSTMENTS TEST YEAR 

--------.----.___._----------- __________. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
1 
2 - 
3 UTILITY PLANT I N  SERVICE f 13.888 f 23.984 f 37.872 S 18.500 f 56.372 
4 LANO 0 730 730 730 
5 C.W.I.P. 0 0 0 0 
6 NON-USE0 AN0 USEFUL COMPONENTS 0 0 0 0 
7 C. I .A.C.  0 (26.103) (26.103) (26.103) 
8 AXUMULATEO DEPRECIATION ( 11.599) 2.663 (8.936) (1.092 ( 10.028) 
9 AHORTlZATlON OF C.I.A.C. 0 5.665 5.665 5.665 

10  ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 
11 WORKING CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0 3.176 3.176 3.176 
12 
13 RATE BASE J 2.289 S 10.115 f 12.404 S 17.408 J 29.812 
14 
15 

-..--.-.... .----_----- -.--------- --____-___. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
=========== I=======_il =========== i==liii=iii siiiis=iiil 

(A )  (8) (C) ( D l  ( C )  
AVERAGE ADJUSTMENTS 

TEST YEAR TO THE ADJUSTED PRO FORMA PRO FORHA 
COMPONENT PER UTILITY TEST YEAR TEST YEAR AOJUSTMENTS TEST YEAR ----__________________________ -----__-___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _---------- ----------- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

1 
2 
3 UTILITY PLANT I N  SERVICE f 45.632 f 57.914 f 103,546 S 127.265 f 230.811 
4 LANO 0 3.066 3,066 50.841 53,907 
5 C.W.I.P. 0 0 0 0 
6 NON-USED AN0 USEFUL COMPONENTS 0 0 0 0 
7 C.I.A.C. 0 (58.9561 (58.956)  (58,9561 
8 ACCUMULATE0 OEPRECIATlON (32.2751 (3.717) (35.992) (4.709) (40,701 1 
9 AHORTIZATlON OF C.I.A.C. 0 15,483 15.483 15.483 

10 ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 
I 1  WORKING CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0 3.613 3,613 3.613 
12 
13 RATE BASE f 13.357 J 17.403 f 30.760 S 173.397 f 204.157 
14 

_______.... _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _..________ _________.. 

iiEEEiiilii =I=llililp= _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _______.... 
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ADJUSTMENT 
____..____ 

1 UTILITY PLANT I N  SERVICE 
2 ........................ 
3 
4 original cost estimate. 
5 
6 
7 
8 3. To record installation of master meter. 
9 
10 4. To reflect replacement of pump in 1989. 
11 
12 5. To reflect the average test year balance. 
13 
14 TOTAL ADJUSTHENTS TO UTILITY PLANT 
15 
16 
17 LAND 
18 ___-  
19 1. To include land based an the original 
20 purchase price. 
21 
22 
23 CONTRIBUTIONS-IN-AID-OF-CONTRUCTION 
24 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
25 1. To reflect cash contribution shown on the 
26 t a x  return. 
27 
28 2. To reflect lines imputed based on tax 
29 return plant balance (1971-1972). 
30 
31 3. To include Phase 2 lines not reflected 
32 on tax return. 
33 
34 TOTAL ADJUSTHENTS TO CIAC 
35 
36 
37 ACCUMULATED DEPREClATlON 
38 ........................ 
39 1. To adjust accumulated depreciation 
40 using the adjusted balance of U.P.I.S. 
41 and a 2.5% cmposite depreciation rate. 
42 
43 2. To reflect the average test year balance. 
44 
45 TOTAL ADJUSTHENTS TO ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
46 

1. To adjust the utility's balance t o  the 

2. To include Phase 2 line additions. 
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SCHEOULE I-A 
PAGE 1 OF 2 

WATER SEYER 
.................. 

J (1.0431 f (1.0421 

0 (10.7851 

t 2.191 I (5.0111 

472 1.294 _ _ _ _  _ _ _  _ _  _ _ _ _  _. _ _ _  
J 2.663 f (3.7171 

---51- iil=l=iii 
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AOJUSTMENT 
______.... 

1 AMORTIZATION OF C . I . A . C .  
2 ._______________________ 

3 1. T o  reflect accmlated amortization on 
4 the adjusted balance of CIAC 
5 ant a 2.5% canpozite depreciation rate. 
6 
7 2. T o  reflect the average test year balance. 
8 
9 TOTAL AOJUSTUENTS TO AUORTIZATION O f  C IAC 

10 
11 
12 WORKING CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 
13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
14 1. T o  record the working capital allowance 
15 using the formula method. 
16 
17 
18 PRO FORMA PLANT 
19 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
20 1. T o  include projected cost of percolation pond. $ 0 f 125.000 
21 
22 2. T o  include estimated cost o f  meters. 18.500 0 
23 
24 3. T o  include the engineering costs spent 
25 fo r  the perc pond design. 0 2.265 
26 
27 TOTAL AOJUSTUENTS TO PRO FDFM PLANT f 18.500 S 127.265 
28 I=iil==== ========= 

29 
30 PRO FORHA LAND 
31 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
32 1. T o  include the current cost o f  the 
33 land required f o r  the new percolation pond. f 0 f 52.301 
34 
35 
36 old percolation pond. 0 11.460) 
37 
38 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRO FMUU U N O  f 0 50.041 
39 
40 
4 1  PRO FORMA ACCUUULATED DEPRECIATION 
,2 .................................. 
43 
44 pro fonna plant. f (1.0921 f (4.7091 
43  

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

2. T o  retire the original cost of the land for the 

__...____ ____.____ 

____-- ------=-= =_=I==I= 

I. T o  include one yearas depreciation on 

====-==== 
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SCHEDULE NO. 2 

CCHPONENT 
AVERAGE 

TEST YEAR 

1 
2 

4 SHORT-TERH DEBT 
5 CUSTCUER DEPOSITS 
6 CMHOW EQUITY 
7 ITC’S 
8 DEFERRED I N C M E  TAXES 
9 OTHER CAPITAL 

3 LONG-TERM o E B r  

10 
1 1  
12 TOTAL 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

171,157 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,121 

........... 
172,278 ........... 

C W H l  SSlON 
CWHISSION ADJUSTED 
ADJUSTMENTS TEST YEAR ...................... 

171,157 

0 
233,242 233,242 

0 
0 
0 

1,121 

...................... 
233,242 405,520 ...................... 

PRO RATA AOJUSTEO 
ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE WEIGHT 
............................... 

(72,406) 98,751 
(474) 64 7 

0 0 
(98,671) 134,571 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 ...................... 

42.21% 
0.28% 
0.00% 
57.52% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% ........ 

(171,551) 233,969 100.00% ............................... 
RANGE OF REASONABLENESS: 

EQUITY 

OVERALL RATE OF RETURN 

COST ......... 

11.55% 
16.80% 
0.00% 
12.49% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

nicn ......... 
13.49% 

12.68% 
====*=.:I 

i % = = 5 i i i = 

WEIGHTED 
COST 

......... 

4.8pX 
0.05% 
0.00% 
7.18% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% ......... 

12.10% ......... 
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SCHEDULE NO. 3 

1 
2 
3 OPERATING REVENUES 
4 OPERATING EXPENSES: 
5 ' OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
6 OEPREClATiON 
7 RHORTIZATION 
8 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 
9 :NCOflE TAXES 
10 
11 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 
12 
13 OPERATING INCOME 
14 
15 RATE OF RETURN 
16 
17 

( A )  16)  (C)  (01 ( € 1  
AVERAGE ADJUSTMENTS 

TEST YEAR TO THE ADJUSTED CONSTRUCTED COHSTRUClEO 
PER U T I L I T Y  TEST YEAR TEST YEAR ADJUSTMENTS T E S T  YEAR 
________._. _..________ _________._ _..________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

2 
3 OPERATlNG REVENUES 
4 OPERATING EXPENSES: 
5 OPERATION b MAINTENANCE 
6 OEPRECIATION 
7 AHORTIZATION 
8 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 
9 INCOME TAXES 
10 
I1 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 
12 
13 OPERATING INCOHE 
14 
15 FATE OF RETURN 
16 

I 
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ADJUSTMENT 

1 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
2 _____..._________._______ 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10  
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3 0  
3 1  
32 
33 
34 
3 5  
36 
37 
3 8  
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4 5  
46 
47 
48  
49  

SCHEOULE 3-A 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

1. To estimate the salary for the secretary. s 
2. To estimate the salary for the president. 

3. To allow additional expense for meter reading. 

4. To recognize the increased cost of 

- 

hospitalization insurance. 

5. To r m w e  75% of medical costs 
t o  match benefits t o  utility work-hours. 

6. To reduce the purchased power expense 
t o  the staff engineer's estimate. 

7. To adjust materials and supplies expense 
to properly accrue 'expenses. 

8. To accrue an accounting services invoice. 

9. To r m v e  four invoices for services 

1.800 s 1.800 

3.000 3.000 

1 ,200  

2.254 2.254 

(3.050) (3.050) 

(3 .302)  0 

5 60 

51 57 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

in a prior period. ( 2 2 5 )  

(1 .000)  To r m v e  costs t o  settle bankruptcy. 

To remove non-expense items - perc pond 
engineering costs and debtlinterest payments. (530) 

To recognize the projected increase in the contrac- 
tual services rate and accrue the yearly expense 767 

To accrue rental expense for the office. 975 

To allicaie a portion of the auto repairs 
to the m b i l e  h o w  park. (155 )  

To adjust autaobile insurance. (446 )  

To include liability insurance. 144 

To remove out of period reg. c a m .  exp. (1 .770)  

(275)  

(1.000) 

(2.171) 

1.042 

975 

(168) 

(446)  

198 

(1.770) 
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SCHEDULE 3 - A  
PAGE 2 OF 3 

ADJUSTMENT 
.___.___.. 

1 OPERATION AND HAlNTENANCE (CONl’O) 
2 __.___.___.____.__-_______________ 

3 18. To amortize the filing fee over four years. 
4 

6 
7 

9 

5 19. To?emove fines and penalties. 19501 

8 amunts f o r  preventative mintenance. 8.958 
20. To increase expenses to allow additional 

10 21. To allow mowing costs for the percolation pond. 

1900) 

8.500 

2.925 

11 
12 22. To r m v e  telephone expense 
13 related to prior period. 
14 
15 
16 
17 TOTAL ADJUSTHENTS TO OPERATION 
18 AN0 MAINTENANCE 
19 
20 
21 DEPRECIATION 
22 _---____---_ 
23 1. To reflect depreciation expense 
24 on test year plant. 
25 
26 2. To reflect amortization 
27 on test year CIAC. 
28 
29 3. To include depreciatim expense 
30 on pro forma plant. 
31 
32 TOTAL ADJUSTHENTS TO DEPRECIATION 
33 
34 
35 AflORTIZATION 
36 ---___..-__. 

37 1. To amrtlze the gain m the retiremnet 
38 
39 

23. To allow postage for miling bills. 

of the old percolation pond land. 

I 1.232 5 3.705 

(791) (2.181) 



ORDER NO. 2 4 0 8 4  
DOCKET NO. 900075-WS 
PAGE 4 3  

SCHEOULE 3 - A  
PAGE 3 OF 3 

WATER SEWER 
._.___._. _...----- 

ADJUSTMENT 
__.____..- 

1 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 
2 _________..________.--- 

3 1. T o  r e f l e c t  regulatory assessment 
4 fees on test year revenues. f 1.249 f 
5 

1 
8 3 .  T o  include real e s ta te  taxes 
9 on u t i l i t y  plant s i t e s .  14 

6 2 .  T o  include tangible property t a x .  94 

10 
11 4 .  T o  include real e s ta te  taxes  on the 

13 
14 5.  T o  include federal and s ta te  unemployment taxes 

16 

12 pro forma land. 0 

15 on s a l a r i e s .  54 

17 6 .  T o  include FICA taxes  on s a l a r i e s .  4 59 

1 .249  

253 

58  

1.712 

43 

367 ________- --------- 18 
19 
20 
2 1  
22 OPERATING REVENUES 
23 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
24 T o  re f l ec t  recarmended increase (decrease1 
2 5  to allow a f a i r  rate o f  return. 
26 
27 
2 8  TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME 
29 ....................... 
30 To r e f l e c t  regulatory assessment 
31 fees on revenue change. 
32  

TOTAL ADJUSTHENTS TO TAXES OTHER THAN INCOHE f 1.870 f 3 .742  
_____==== _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ___-- _ _ _ _  .-_-. 

f 4.889 f 35.029 
==i==llil 
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SCHEDULE NO. 4 

ACCT 
NO. ACCOUNT T I T L E  

----- -----..._________________________ 

I 601 SALARIES AN0 WAGES - EMPLOYEES 
2 603 SALARIES AN0 WAGES - OFFICERS 
3 604 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS 6 BENEFITS 
4 615 PURCHASE0 POWER 
5 618 CHEMICALS 
6 620 MATERIALS AN0 SUPPLIES 
7 630 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
8 640 RENTS 
8 650 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES 
9 655 INSURANCE 
10 665 REGULATORY COMMlSSlON EXPENSE' 
11 668 OTHER REGULATORY EXPENSE 
12 675 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 
13 680 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 
14 
15 TOTAL 
16 
I7 
18 
19 
20 SEWER OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 
21 
22 
23 
24 ACCT 
25 NO. ACCOUNT T I T L E  

27 701 SALARIES AND WAGES - EHPLOYEES 
28 703 SALARIES AN0 WAGES - OFFICERS 
29 704 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS 6 8ENEFlTS 
30 711 SLUDGE REMOVAL EXPENSE 
31 715 PURCHASED POWER 
32 718 CHEMICALS 
33 720 MATERIALS AND SUPPLlES 
34 730 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
35 740 RENTS 
36 750 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES 
37 755 1NSURANCE 
38 765 REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSE 
39 768 OTHER REGULATORY EXPENSE. 

26 _ _ _ _ _  ................................. 

40 775 MISC~~ANEOUS EXPENSES 

43 TOTAL OPERATION AN0 WINTENANCE 

. .  . .  . . .  

( A I  I81 I C 1  ( 0 1  I f 1  
U T I L I T Y  AOJUSTHENTS 
BALANCE TO THE AOJUSTEO PRO FORMA PRO FORW 

PER BOOKS TEST YEAR TEST YEAR AOJUSTMENTS TEST YEAR _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
/ 

J 0 f 1.800 I 1.800 I 0 J L B O O '  
0 4.200 4.200 0 4 3 d  

2.103 (7961 1.307 0 1.307 
4.032 0.302) 730 0 730 

0 145 145 0 145 
1.040 8.963 10.003 0 10.003 
4,347 (1.1301 3.217 0 3.217 

0 975 975 0 97s 
2.042 17761 1.266 0 1.266 

0 329 329 0 329 
1.920 I1 .a821 38 0 38 
950 19501 0 0 0 
151 0 151 0 151 
683 564 1.247 0 1.247 

f 17.268 I 8.140 5 25.408 I 0 J 25.408 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  .--.--.-- -------___ _--_______ 

========= i===iiiii i=iiii=i== i========= 

( A I  181 ( C I  ( D l  ( E )  
U T I L I T Y  ADJUSTMENTS 
BALANCE TO THE AOJUSTED PRO FORW PRO FORHA 

PER 8OOKS TEST YEAR TEST YEAR AOJUSTMENTS TEST YEAR _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  --------- ---_---_-- $ -;-:-; 
f 0 J 1.800 5 1.800 J 

0 3.000 3.000 0 3.050 
2.103 (7961 1.307 0 1r307 

0 320 320 0 320 
2.457 0 2.457 0 2.457 

0 161 161 0 I61 
286 8.560 8.846 0 8.846 

7.391 97 7,488 0 1.488 
0 975 975 0 975 

2.040 (7991 1.241 0 1.241 
0 383 383 0 383 

1.920 11.8821 38 0 38 
900 1900) 0 0 0 
198 0 198 0 198 
727 (361 691 0 69 1 

5 18.022 J 10.883 f 28.905 f 0 J 28.905 
______.__ __-------- --------_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
======s== I===-===== =====---- =-======== ===II==I.i= 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 
ORDER NO. 2 5 2 9 6  

In re: Application for staff- ) 

ESTATES, INC. 1 
) 

assisted rate case in Pasco County ) 
by SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR 1 ISSUED: 1 1 4  0 4 1  9 1 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

THOMAS M. BEARD, Chairman 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BETTY EASLEY 

ORDER DETERMINING NONCOMPLIANCE WITH 
PRIOR COMMISSION ORDER AND APPROVING 
TEMPORARY RATES IN EVENT OF PROTEST 

- AND 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
APPROVING CHANGE IN RATES AND FATE STRUCTURE 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is hereby given by the. Florida Public Service 
Commission that the action discussed herein regarding changing 
rates and rate structure is preliminary in nature and will become 
final unless a person whose interests are adversely affected files 
a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Case Backsround 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., (Shady Oaks or 
utility) is a class "C" water and wastewater utility serving a 242 
lot mobile-modular home park located in Pasco County, south of the 
City of Zephyrhills. By resolution of the Pasco County Commission, 
the provisions of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, became effective 
in Pasco County as of July 11, 1972. By Order No. 14540, issued 
July 8, 1985, this Commission found that Shady Oaks was subject to 
Commission jurisdiction. 



ORDER fj0. 25296 
DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 
PAGE 2 

EXHIBIT FJL-3 
Page 2 o f  14 

On January 10, 1990, Shady Oaks applied for the instant staff- 
assisted rate case. On February 8, 1991, this Commission issued 
proposed agency action (PAA) Order No. 24084, wherein we approved 
a rate increase for Shady Oaks. In that Order, we also required 
Shady Oaks to do the following: file a request for acknowledgement 
of a restructure and a naae change, improve its unsatisfactory 
quality of service, expend 85% of the allowance for preventive 
maintenance on systems maintenance or provide written explanation 
for not doing so, provide a detailed record of maintenance 
expenditures, install meters for all of its customers, and escrow 
a certain portion of the approved monthly rates to account for a 
fine and proforma plant allowances. The primary purpose of this 
Order is to evaluate Shady Oaks' compliance with Order No. 24084. 

On March 1, 1991, several utility customers filed a timely 
protest to Order No. 24084. In their protest, the customers 
objected to the location of percolation pond proposed by the 
utility. Because we have no jurisdiction to dictate the location 
of the proposed percolation pond, by Order No. 24409, issued April 
22, 1991, we dismissed the protest and revived Order No. 24084, 
making it final and effective. 

After the new rates became effective, the homeowners in the 
Shady Oaks park, on June 21, 1991, filed suit against Shady Oaks in 
Circuit Court attacking, among other things, the increased water 
and wastewater rates approved by this Commission. Each deed 
whereby the developer (Shady Oaks) transferred property in the 
Shady Oaks mobile home park to a buyer contained a covenant which 
requires Shady Oaks to provide certain services at a fixed annual 
cost. The listed services include water and wastewater service. 
In Order No. 14540, whereby we certificated Shady Oaks, we noted a 
1982 decision of the Circuit Court for the Sixth Judicial Circuit 
in and for Pasco County which upheld the restrictive covenants 
included in the deeds. Shady Oaks did not request new rates upon 
certification, and we decided that the utility should continue 
billing its customers the rate established in the deed 
restrictions. 

On June 24, 1991, Circuit Court Judge Lynn Tepper granted the 
homeowner's request for an emergency temporary injunction enjoining 
Shady Oaks from charging or attempting to collect the Commission- 
approved rates. In addition, on July 5, 1991, the Circuit Court 
issued an order requiring Shady Oaks to show cause why it should 
not be found in contempt for violating the 1982 Court Judgment. 
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This order also enjoined the utility from collecting the 
Commission-approved rates and ordered that the monthly service fee 
paid by the homeowners be deposited into the registry of the Clerk 
of the Court. In August, both injunctions were lifted, and the 
utility was able to begin collecting the Commission-approved rates; 
however, the homeowner's lawsuit is still pending. 

During the time that the injunction was in effect, Shady Oaks 
was unable to pay its electric bills for May and June, 1991. On 
July 2 5 ,  1991, the Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative 
discontinued electric service to the utility. A l l  of the pertinent 
governmental agencies, including this Commission, were given prior 
notice. The Shady Oaks homeowners were without water and 
wastewater service when electric service was discontinued. In 
order to get service restored, the homeowners proposed paying the 
utility's electric bill. With no opposition from the utility or 
the Commission, the Circuit Court issued an order which allowed the 
homeowners to pay the electric bill, provided that payment would be 
credited to the homeowner's water and wastewater bills. The 
homeowners paid the electric bill, and Shady Oaks' power was 
restored. 

In looking at all of the circumstances surrounding this case, 
we note two other relevant factors. First, on March 13, 1991, 
Shady Oaks' owners, Nr. Richard D. Sims and his wife Caroline S. 
Sims, filed for personal bankruptcy under Chapter 13 with the 
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Florida, 
Tampa Division. Secondly, on July 8, 1991, the Circuit Court 
issued an order approving the stipulation of the parties in an 
action initiated by the Florida Department of Environmental 
Regulation (DER) against Shady Oaks. In the approved stipulation, 
Shady Oaks agreed to remove its wastewater treatment plant and to 
divert all flows to Pasco County's wastewater collection system 
within six months. 

Noncomaliance With Order No. 24084 

Name Chanse 

In August, 1990, Shady Oaks transferred the title of the 
utility land from the Shady Oaks corporation to its owners 
individually. Shady Oaks undertook this transfer without the prior 
approval of the Commission. As stated earlier, in Order No. 24084 
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we ordered Shady Oaks to file a request for acknowledgement of a 
name change and restructure within sixty days. 

On March 17, 1991, we received a letter from the utility 
wkrein it requested official recognition of the utility's new 
name, S & D Utility (S & D ) .  On April 1, 1991, we wrote the 
utility that the name change could not be recognized until we 
received evidence that utility land and assets had been properly 
transferred to S & D and that S & D had been properly registered as 
a fictitious name. The utility submitted evidence that S & D was 
registered as a fictitious name; however, it explained that because 
of the pending bankruptcy proceeding, title to the utility land and 
assets could not yet be transferred to S & D. Subsequently, the 
Shady Oaks' owners informed us that under the payment plan entered 
into in the bankruptcy proceeding, they will soon be able to 
correct the title to utility land and assets. 

In consideration of the foregaing, we hereby require Shady 
Oaks' owners to submit within sixty days of the date of this Order 
evidence that the title to all the utility land and assets has been 
corrected. 

We are concerned, as are the customers, that the utility has 
been billing the customers and operating under the name of S & D ,  
even though we have not yet officially approved this name. 
However, this would appear to be an exceptional case. We believe 
that it is only a matter of time before the utility provides 
sufficient information for us to process the name change. 
Nonetheless, if for any reason, title to the utility land and 
assets cannot be corrected within sixty days, the utility shall 
revert to operating under the name currently shown on its 
certificate: Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 

Escrow Reuuirement 

The utility's new rates under Order No. 24084 became effective 
on March 2, 1991. Pursuant to that Order, on March 26, 1991, the 
utility began placing a portion of its increased rates into an 
escrow account. From March until August, 1991, the utility 
escrowed the following amounts: March, $284.18; April, $350.88; 
May, $256.38; June, $243.19; July, $61.18; August, $0. The total 
amount escrowed was $1,195.81 
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The utility did not comply with Order No. 24084, wherein we 
required it to escrow $333.34 per month in order to accumulate the 
$2,000 fine assessed and the revenues associated with the proforma 
plant improvements. We believe that the utility's failure to 
escrow the proper sums was caused by the failure of many Shady 
Oaks' customers to pay their water and wastewater bills. 

As discussed in the Case Background, the customers filed suit 
against the utility regarding the increased water and wastewater 
rates. A majority of the customers withheld payment of their 
utility bills. As of mid-September, 1991, 98 customers (out of 185 
total Customers) owed $100 or more and 50 customers owed over $200. 
The utility had $21,185 in total receivables. Revenues were also 
depleted by some $13,861 because 71 customers had service 
discontinued during the summer while they were out of town. By 
July, 1991, the utility was receiving so few utility payments, that 
it unilaterally decided to discontinue placing money in escrow in 
order for it to pay its bills. 

Although we understand the utility's difficulty in escrowing 
the required amount, we admonish it for ceasing to escrow without 
our approval. The utility should immediately place enough money in 
the escrow account to bring the balance up to the proper level. 
Although we w i l l  not order the utility to show cause why it should 
not be fined for violating a Commission Order at this time, if the 
utility does not immediately correct the deficiency or does not 
continue placing the appropriate portion of revenues in the escrow 
account, we shall take appropriate action. 

Installation of Water Meters .. 
By Order No. 24084, we required the utility to install water 

meters for all its customers. As of mid-September, the utility had 
installed 31 of the 185 meters required, and had dug holes for 41 
more. 

Although not in complete compliance with our Order, Shady 
Oaks' installation of the 31 meters indicates that it has made an 
effort to comply. As indicated above, Shady Oaks has been 
receiving less than half the revenues allowed in the rate case. 
Considering the insufficient funds on hand to purchase meters, we 
believe that the utility has done a reasonable job. 
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As noted in the Case Background, the Circuit Court rifted its 
injunction in August. Our review of the utility's books indicates 
that most of the customers have begun paying the Commission- 
approved rate. Indeed, as of mid-September, only twelve active 
customers have not made a payment in either August or September. 
Although the customers are currently paying their bills, they have 
not brought their accounts up-to-date. There is still some dispute 
about bills owing from March through July. NOW that the utility 
appears to be collecting its appropriate level of revenue, we shall 
allow the utility another five months to complete the installation 
of the water meters. 

Oualitv of Service 

By Order No. 24084, we imposed a $2,000 fine against the 
utility for its unsatisfactory quality of service, but suspended 
the fine for a nine-month period, by the end of which we would 
dispose of the fine. With six months passed from the time of Order 
No. 24084, we find that the utility's quality of service remains 
unsatisfactory. 

In September, we conducted a site inspection of the utility 
and found that the physical condition of both the water and 
wastewater systems had deteriorated. Neither system had a 
certified operator for the period of July 12 through August 27, 
1991. Virtually no maintenance other than emergency repairs had 
been performed on either system. 

Very heavy vegetation had grown in and around the berms of 
the percolation pond causing the ponds to function improperly. In 
addition, the wastewater treatment plant equipment looked derelict 
and in need of maintenance. The cost of making the necessary 
improvements to the wastewater system would be significant. 
However, as stated in the Case Background, Shady Oaks has agreed to 
interconnect with Pasco County. The interconnection is scheduled 
to take place in five months. We believe that Shady Oaks should 
maintain the system according to DER standards until the 
interconnection takes place. We anticipate that the intercon- 
nection will cost at least as much as the amount we allowed in 
Order No. 24084 €or a new percolation pond and the associated land. 
We shall compare the costs when we reevaluate the quality of 
service in five months. 
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As for the water system, we are specifically concerned with 
the holes in the pump house roof being significantly worse than in 
our prior inspection. This condition leaves the equipment 
unprotected from the environment and subject to corrosion and 
accelerated attrition. 

All of the above conditions are at least partially 
attributable to decreased revenues. Now that revenues have 
increased, we expect the utility to improve its quality of service 
with respect to plant condition; in meeting this goal, the utility 
should complete its interconnection with Pasco County within the 
designated time. 

The other aspect of quality of service which has deteriorated 
since the issuance of Order No. 2 4 0 8 4  is customer relations. On 
November 17, 1991, we received a letter from the Shady Oaks 
Homeowners Association wherein the customers listed numerous 
complaints against the utility. For instance, the customers 
complained that when they asked a question of the utility owner, he 
would refer them to our staff. Our staff verifies that they have 
encountered this situation directly on more than one occasion. In 
addition, the customers assert that the utility owner is generally 
unresponsive, profane, abusive, and insulting. 

The customers also complain about the utility's limited and 
inconsistent office hours. The office hours change from week to 
week, and the customers point out that they are inconvenienced by 
having to call the utility just to be told that the office hours 
are posted or that the office is currently open. Even when the 
office is open, the utility owner has refused to accept hand- 
delivered payments. 

The customers also complain about the utility's billing 
format. Prior to the Commission's approving increased rates, the 
utility did not issue bills because utility service was part of the 
monthly service fee the customers had to pay. The customers want 
the utility's bills to show the previous balance, payment received, 
new charges, and total due. According to Rule 25-30.335, Florida 
Administrative Code, each bill need only contain the billing 
period, the applicable rate, the amount due, and the delinquent 
date. Our rules do not require the level of detail requested by 
the customers because our rules do not contemplate overdue 
balances. Normally, unpaid bills result in disconnection. The 
utility may, but is not required to, provide the detail which the 
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customers request. Indeed, it may be wise to do so in order to 
eliminate customer confusion and unnecessary bill inquiries. 

In order to improve its quality of service, the utility must 
improve customer relations. Although customer relations is a 
somewhat subjective matter, we note several concrete steps the 
utility should undertake in this regard. 

The utility should keep a complaint log which should list each 
customer complaint received and the corrective action taken. 
Customer complaints or inquiries should be responded to, if not 
resolved, within forty-eight hours. If the problem cannot be 
resolved within this time, the customer should be given the 
timetable for resolution. 

The utility should maintain reasonable and dependable office 
hours. Although the expense we allowed in the rate case for the 
utility president and secretary was not intended to account for 
office hours only, we expect the utility's office to be open at 
least two to three hours, twice a week. The most important aspect 
in this case is consistency. The utility should maintain 
consistent hours. If the utility officers are not able to be in 
the office on a consistent basis, they should consider alternative 
staffing. 

Finally, the utility shall stop referring customers to our 
staff to solve problems. We recognize that our staff is needed on 
occasion to explain Commission rules and procedures; but our staff 
should not be relied upon by the utility or its customers as a 
substitute for utility management. 

Preventative Maintenance 

As indicated in the Case Background, in Order 24084, we 
ordered the utility to spend 85% of the monthly allowance for 
preventive maintenance for its stated purpose. We have reviewed 
the utility's disbursements for March through August, 1991, and 
note the following outlays: March, $193; April, $ 3 6 6 ;  May, $0; 
June, $294; July, $0; August, $300. As with its other failures, 
the utility's failure here was likely caused by decreased revenues. 
The utility shall henceforth comply with this aspect of Order No. 
24084. We shall revisit this issue in five months' time. 
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Fine Susvension 

In Order No. 24084, we imposed a $2,000 fine, but suspended 
same for a nine-month period during which we expected the utility 
to improve its quality of service. We do not take lightly the 
utility's continued unsatisfactory quality of service or its 
continued failure to comply with other requirements of our prior 
order. However, this is a somewhat exceptional case because of the 
decreased revenue situation. 

According to the utility's stipulation with DER, the utility 
should complete its interconnection with the Pasco County waste- 
water treatment system by January 8, 1992. We will extend our 
suspension of the $2,000 fine for forty-five days beyond the 
interconnection date, until February 21, 1992, by which time we 
will begin our final review of the utility's quality of service. 
We remind the utility that it is not relieved of its obligation to 
accumulate the fine in escrow as required above and in Order No. 
24084. 

Chanse in Rates and Rate Structure 

In Order No. 24084, we allowed the utility to charge a flat 
rate for the six months which we expected it would take the utility 
to install meters for all customers. At the end of six months, the 
base facility charge rate structure would become effective and any 
customers without water meters would only pay the base facility 
charge. In this case, the base facility charge rate structure 
became effective automatically on October 1, 1991. 

The customers request that the tariff be adjusted so that only 
the base charge would be billed to all customers until all water 
meters have been installed. The customers state that the utility 
is not in such dire straits as it claims to be. In support of 
their claim, the customers estimated their payments for January 
through December, 1991. The customers' estimate includes monthly 
payments for utility services as well as a $25 maintenance fee, 
which the Commission does not regulate. 

Not considering the $25 maintenance fee, we calculate that for 
the six months of March through August, 1991, the customers paid a 
total of $28,371. This amount is considerably less than one-half 
of the $98,592 annual revenue requirement which we approved in 
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Order No. 24084. Therefore, we will not adjust the tariff as 
requested by the customers. 

Because we recognize that the likely cause of the utility's 
failure to install meters was its reduced revenues, we hereby allow 
the utility to continue to collect the flat rate set forth in Order 
No. 24084 until we reevaluate this case in five months. The 
applicable rate is as follows. 

WATER WASTEWATER 

Flat Monthly Rate $14.70 $28.28 

The approved flat rates shall be effective for service 
rendered on or after the stamped approval date on the revised 
tariff sheets. The utility shall submit revised tariff sheets 
reflecting the approved rates along with a proposed customer notice 
listing the new rates and explaining the reasons therefor. The 
revised tariff sheets will be approved upon staff's verification 
that the tariffs are consistent with the Commission's decision, 
that the proposed customer notice is adequate, and that the protest 
period has expired. 

Temuorarv Rates in the Event of Protest 

As discussed above, we are continuing the flat rate structure, 
rather than implementing the base facility charge rate structure. 
A timely protest could delay what may prove to be a justified 
revenue level pending the completion of a formal hearing and 
issuance of a final order, thus resulting in an unrecoverable loss 
of revenue to the utility. Therefore, in the event that a timely 
protest is filed by anyone other than the utility, we hereby 
authorize the utility to collect the rates approved herein, on a 
temporary basis, subject to refund. All revenue related to the 
difference in the base facility charge rate currently in the tariff 
and the flat rate approved above will be escrowed. This amount 
shall be escrowed in addition to the funds escrowed pursuant to 
Order No. 24084. Any withdrawals of funds from the escrow account 
shall be subject to the written approval of the Commission through 
the Director of Records and Reporting. 

Once the temporary rates become effective, the utility shall 
deposit the funds to be escrowed into the escrow account within 
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seven (7) days of the utility's receipt thereof. The utiiity must 
keep an accurate and detailed account of all monies received as a 
result of its implementing the temporary rates, specifying by whom 
or on whose behalf such amounts were paid. By the twentieth day of 
the month for each month that the temporary rates are in effect, 
the utility shall file a report showing the amount of revenues 
collected pursuantto the implementation of the temporary rates and 
the amount of revenues that would have been collected under the 
prior rates. Should a refund be required, the refund shall be with 
interest and undertaken in accordance with Rule 25-30.360, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

The temporary rates shall be effective for service rendered or 
after the stamped approval date on the revised tariff sheets. The 
utility shall submit revised tariff sheets reflecting the temporary 
rates along with a proposed customer notice listing the temporary 
rates and explaining the reasons and conditions for their 
implementation. The revised tariff sheets will be approved upon 
our staff's verification that the tariff sheets are consistent with 
our decision herein. The proposed customer notice will be approved 
upon our staff's determination that the notice is adequate. 

It is, therefore 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Shady 
Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., shall submit within sixty days 
of this Order all necessary information for changing its 
certificated name, including evidence that title to all utility 
land and assets has been properly transferred to S & D Utility, or 
revert to operating under its currently certificated name. It is 
further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., shall 
immediately place in the escrow account established pursuant to 
Order No. 24084 all funds required to be deposited in said account 
by said Order. It is further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., shall 
within five months of the date of this Order install water meters 
for all of its customers. It is further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., shall 
within five months of the date of this Order improve its quality of 
service and interconnect with the Pasco county wastewater treatment 
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system within the time designated therefor and improve its customer 
relations as set forth herein. It is further 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order regarding a change 
in rates and rate structure is issued as proposed agency action and 
shall become final, unless an appropriate petition in the form 
provided by Rule 25-22.029, Florida Adninistrative Code, is 
received by the Director of the Division of Records and Reporting 
at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-0870, by the date set forth in tine Notice of Further 
Proceedings below. It is further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., is 
authorized to charge flat rates as set forch in the body of this 
Order. It is further 

ORDERED that the rates approved herein shall be effective for 
service rendered on or after the stamped approval date on the 
revised tariff pages. It is further 

ORDERED that prior to its implementation of the rates and 
charges approved herein, Shady O a k s  Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., 
shall submit and have approved a proposed notice to its customers 
of the increased rates and charges and the reasons therefor. The 
notice will be approved upon Staff's verification that it is 
consistent with our decision herein. It is further 

ORDERED that prior to its implementation of the rates and 
charges approved herein, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., 
shall submit and have approved revised tariff pages. The revised 
tariff pages will be approved upon Staff's verification that the 
pages are consistent with our decision herein and that the protest 
period has expired. It is further 

ORDERED that in the event of a protest by any substantially 
affected person other than the utility, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular 
Estates, Inc., is authorized to collect the rates approved herein 
on a temporary basis, subject to refund in accordance with Rule 25- 
30.360, Florida Administrative Code, provided that Shady Oaks 
Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., has furnished satisfactory security 
for any potential refund and provided that it has submitted and 
Staff has approved revised tariff pages and a proposed customer 
notice. It is further 
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ORDERED that this docket shall remain open pending further 
proceedings. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 
- 4th day of NOVEMBER , 1991 

STEVE TRIBBLE, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 

( S E A L )  

MJF 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 
120.59(4), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review o'f Commission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

As identified in the body of this order, our action approving 
a change in rates and rate structure is preliminary in nature and 
will not become effective or final, except as provided by Rule 25- 
22.029, Florida Administrative Code. Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may 
file a petition for a formal proceeding, as provided by Rule 25- 
22.029(4), Florida Administrative Code, in the form provided by 
Rule 25-22.036(7) (a) and (f), Florida Administrative Code. This 
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petition must be received by the Director, Division of Records and 
Reporting at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0870. by the close of business on - 

11/25/91 . In the absence of such a petition, 
this order shall become effective on the date subseauent to the ~~~~- ~~ ~ ~ 

above date as provided by Rule 25-22.029 (6) , Florida Administrative 
Code. 

Any objection or protest filed in this docket before the 
issuance date of this order is considered abandoned unless it 
satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 

If the relevant portion of this order becomes final and 
effective on the date described above, any party adversely affected 
may request judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the 
case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or by the First 
District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer utility by 
filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of Records 
and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the 
filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this 
order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in 
Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action 
in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of the decision by 
filing a motion f o r  reconsideration with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of 
this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; or 2 )  judicial review by the Florida Supreme 
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the 
First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer 
utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and 
the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, 
pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The 
notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

THOMAS M. BEARD, chairman 
SUSAN P. CLARK 
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-DER REOUIRING CUSTOMER SEEerrS 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service 
Commission that the action discussed herein is preliminary in 
nature and will become final unless a person whose interests are 
adversely affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, 
pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. 

CASE BACKGROUND 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., (Shady Oaks or 
utility) is a class "c" water and wastewater utility serving a 242 
lot mobile-modular home park located in Pasco County, south of the 
City of Zephyrhills. On January lo, 1990, Shady Oaks applied for 
the instant staff-assisted rate case. on February 8,  1991, this 
commission issued proposed agency action (PM) Order NO. 24084. 
wherein we approved a rate increase for Shady Oaks. 

After the new rates became effective, the homeowners in the 
Shady oaks park filed suit against Shady Oaks in Circuit Court 
complaining of, among other things, the increased water and 
wastewater rates approved by this commission. The deeds whereby 
the developer (Shady Oaks) transferred property in the Shady Oaks 
mobile home park to a buyer covenanted that Shady Oaks would 
provide certain services, including water and Wastewater service, 
at a fired annual cost; the homeowners sought to have the Court 
enforce the covenant. 

DOCIJMEIIT #il!4%4-DATE 

04838 ! .1ui4  iw 
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on June 24. 1991, Circuit Court Judge Lynn Tapper granted the 
homeowners' request for an emergency temporary injunction enjoining 
Shady Oaks from charging or attempting to collect the Cammission- 
approved rates. In addition, on July 5, 1991, the circuit Court 
issued an order requiring Shady Oaks to Show cause why it should 
not be found in contempt for violating a 1983 Court Judgment 
upholding the restrictions. This latter order also enjoined the 
utility from collecting the Commission-approved rates and ordered 
that the monthly service fee paid by the homeowners be deposited 
into the registry of the Clerk of the Court. In August, 1991, both 
injunctions were lifted, and the utility was able to begin 
collecting the Commission-approved rates; however, the homeowners' 
lawsuit is still pending. 

CUSTOMER CREDITS 

~. ~ ~~~~ 

Cooperative (WREC) discontinued electric service to the utility. 
All of the pertinent governmental agencies, including. this 
Commission, were givan prior notice. AS a result Of WREC'e 
terminating Shady oaks' electric service, Shady Oaks' water and 
wastewater customers were without water and wastewater service. In 
order to get their service restored, the Shady Oaks homeowners 
proposed paying Shady Oaks' electric bill. with no opposition from 
the utility or the Commission, the Circuit Court issued an order 
which allowed the homeowners to pay the electric bill, provided 
that payment would be credited to the homeowner's Water and 
wastewater bills. The homeowners paid the electric bill, and Shady 
Oaks' power was restored. 

Shady Oaks' electric bill was paid hy 114 homeowners. The 
utility was provided with a list of the names of homeowners who 
paid so that the appropriate credit could be given to their 
accounts. The circuit Court Order does not specify that only 
homeowners who paid a portion of the delinquent electric bill would 
be entitled to a credit. 

We think that a credit to the Customers is appropriate in this 
instance. Further, we think it reasonable that only those 
customers who paid a portion of the delinquent electric bill Should 
receive the credit. 

The appropriate credit per contributing homeowner is $9.59. 
As of mid-March of this year, the utility had issued the 
appropriate credits to only 86 Of the 114 contributing customers, 
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leaving 28 who have yet to be credited the proper amount. 
Accordingly, W e  hereby order the utility to issue the remaining 28 
credits to those homeowners who contributed to paying the utility's 
delinquent electric bill. These credits should be issued on the 
first bill subsequent to the effective date of this Order. 

It is, therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida hlblic service comission that Shady 
Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., shall, as set forth in the body 
of this Order, credit the hills of the customers so entitled. It 
is further 

ORDERED that all of the provisions of this Order are issued as 
proposed agency action and shall become final unless an appropriate 
petition in the form provided by Rule 25-22.029, Florida 
Administrative Code, is received by the Director of the Division of 
Records and Reporting at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, by the date Set forth in the 
Notice of Further Proceedings below. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public service Commission, this L 4 t b  
day of Kwi, W. 

( S E A L )  

MJF 

STEVE TRIBBLE, Oirector 
Division of Records and Reporting 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIEL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service commission is required by Section 
120.59(4), Florida statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing o r  judicial review of Commission ordersthat 
is available under sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature and will 
not become effective or final, except 8s provided by Rule 25- 
22.029, Florida Administrative Code. Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may 
file a petition for a formal proceeding, as provided hy Rule 25- 
22.029(4), Florida Administrative Code, in the form provided by 
Rule 25-22.036(7)(a) and ( f ) ,  Florida Administrative code. This 
petition must be received by the Director, Division of Reoords and 
Reporting at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0870, by the close of business on June 4. 1992. 

In the absence Of such a petition. this order shall become 
effective on the day subsequent to the above date as provided by 
Rule 25-22.029(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

' .. . 
Any objection or protest filed in this docket before the: 

issuance date of this order is considered abandoned unless .,.it , ,'. ';. 
satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the' . .  :' ,, ,:', 

specified protest period. . . ~  . 

If this order becomes final and effective on the date 
described above, any party adversely affected may request judicial 
review by the Florida supreme Court in the case Of an electric, 9:s 
or telephone utility or by the First District Court Of Appeal In 
the case of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of 
appeal with the Director, Division of Records and Rgporting and 
filing a copy Of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the 
appropriate Court. This filing must be completed within thirty 
(30) days of the effective date of this order, pursuant to Rule 
9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appee 
must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of 
Appellate Procedure. 
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LUIS J. LAUREDO 

us 
- AND 

EJH& ORDER 1- G 

BY THE CONMISSION: 

CASE BBEK O R W  

shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., (shady Oaks or 
utility) is a class "C" water and wastewater utility serving a 242 
lot mobile-modular home park located in Pasco county, south of the 
City cf zephyrhills. On January lo ,  1990, shady Oaks applied for 
the instant staff-assisted rate case. On February 8, 1991, this 
Commission issued proposed agency action ( P M )  Order No. 24084, 
wherein we approved a rate increase for Shady Oaks. In that Order, 
we also required Shady oaks to do the following: file a request 
for acknowledgement of a restructure and a name change, improve its 
unsatisfactory quality of service, expend 85% of the allowance for 
preventative maintenance on systems maintenance or provide written 
explanation for not doing so, provide a detailed record of what 
monthly maintenance will be implemented, install meters for All of 
its Customers, and escrow a certain portion of the approved monthly 
rates to account for a fine and pro forma plant allowances. By 
order No. 24409, issued April 22, 1991, we dismissed a timely 
protest to the PAA Order and revived order No. 24084, making it 
final and effective. 

After the new rates became effective, the homeowners in the 
shhdy Oaks park filed euit against shady Oaks in circuit court 
complaining of, among other things, the increas and 

O[,k,",.i. .,,,, -..-f. <I & j( sdn-yJ%W .':: 
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wastewater rates approved by this Commission. The deeds whereby 
the developer (shady Oaks) transferred property in the Shady Oaks 
mobile home park to a buyer covenanted that shady Oaks would 
provide certain services, including water and wastewater service, 
at a fixed annual cost; the homeowners sought to have the Court 
enforce the covenant. 

on June 24, 1991, circuit court Judge Lynn Tepper granted the 
homeowners' request for an emergency temporary injunction enjoining 
Shady oaks from charging or attempting to collect the Comission- 
approved rates. In addition, on July 5, 1991, the circuit Court 
issued an order requiring shady Oaks to show cause why it should 
not be found in contempt for violating a 1983 court Judqment 
upholding the restrictions. This latter order also enjoined the 
utility from collecting the Commission-approved rates and ordered 
that the monthly service fee paid by the homeowners be deposited 
into the registry of the Clerk of the Court. In August, 1991, both 
injunctions were lifted, and the utility was able to begin 
collecting the Conmission-approved rates; however, the homeowners' 
lawsuit is still pending. 

In Order No. 25296, issued November 4, 1991, we determined 
that the utility failed to comply with the requirements of Order 
No. 24084. In Order No. 25296. we ordered the utility to comply 
with what was previously ordered and, specifically, to do the 
following: submit all necessary information for changing its 
certificated name or revert to operating under its currently 
certificated name. immediately place in the escrow account all 
funds necessary to bring said account to its proper balance, 
install water meters for all its customers within five months, to 
improve its quality of service, and (as is discussed further below) 
to interconnect with the Pasco County Wastewater treatment system. 

B O W  CAUSE 

Prior to our considering action against the utility, we 
reviewed the utility's revenues and expenses from March, 1991, to 
February, 1992, and made a field inspection. By this Order, we are 
requiring the utility to show cause why it should not be fined for 
its substantial noncompliance with Orders Nos. 25296 and 24084. 
Our discussion of the specific items of noncompliance follows. 

NmsXimnxe and Restr UCtUrS 

In August, 1990, Shady Oaks transferred the title of the 
utility land from Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to its 
shareholders individually. Shady Oaks undertook this transfer 

i 
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without the prior approval of the commission. In Order No. 24084, 
we ordered shady Oaks to file a request for acknowledgement of a 
name change and restructure within sixty days. on March 17, 1991, 
we received a letter Prom the utility wherein it requested official 
recegnition of the utility's new hame, S C D Utility. on April 1, 
1991, we Wrote the utility that the name change could not be 
recognized until we received evidence that the utility land and 
assets had been properly transferred to S C D Utility and that S k 
D Utility had been properly registered as a fictitious name. The 
utility submitted evidence that S L D Utility was registered as a 
fictitious name; however, it explained that because of the pending 
bankruptcy proceeding, title to the utility land and assets could 
not yet be transferred to S L D Utility. 

Since the utility's owners informed us that under the payment 
plan entered Into in the bankruptcy proceeding they would soon be 
able to transfer the title to the utility land and assets, we 
allowed the utility additional time to complete the name change and 
restructuring. By Order No. 25296, we ordared the utility to 
submit within 60 days all necessary information for changing its 
certificated name, including evidence that the title to all the 
utility land and assets had been properly transferred to S f i  D 
Utility. If it did not timely submit that information, the utility 
was to revert to operating under its currently certificated name, 
Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, InC. 

By letter dated January 22, 1992, we reminded the utility of 
the information necessary to complete the name change and asked 
several questions regarding the utility's progress. In ita 
February 16, 1992, reply, the utility was largely unresponsive to 
the questions in our letter. For example, the utility stated in 
its response that the name change request had already bean made 
with the Commission, and it also indicated that the bankruptcy 
proceedings still presented an impediment. However, we are aware 
that on November 14, 1991, the Bankruptcy Judge issued an order 
dismissing the utility owner's case and on December 17. 1991, 
issued an order denying the owner's motion for reconsideration or, 
in the alternative, conversion to Chapter 11. 

Not only has the utility failed to file the information 
necessary tor the name change, it has disregarded our Order to 
revert to operacing under its certificated name. We have verified 
that customer bills bear the heading of 8 C D Utility and that the 
utility makes deposits into and writes checks from a bank account 
in the hame S & D Utility. When our Division of Consumer Affairs 
has called the utility's business phone, the recorded message 
answers in the name S L D Utility.. 

It is apparent that the utility is not in compliance with 
Orders Nos. 24084 end 25296 with regard to the name change and 
restructure requirements. Therefore, the utility is hereby ordered 
to show cause Why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per day for 
such noncompliance. 

By order No. 24084. we required the utility to install water 
meters for all its customers within six months. As of mid- 
September, 1991, the utility had installed 31 of the 185 meters 
required. In Order No. 25296, we stated that although Shady Oaks 
was not in complete compliance with our Order, its installation of 
the 31 meters indicated an effort to comply. We acknowledged that 
prior to August of 1991, the utility collected less revenue than we 
had allowed it to collect, as the  customer^^ refusal to pay and the 
Circuit Court litigation ensued. We estimate arrearages from past 
nonpayment to be over $15,000. By Order No. 25296, we allowed the 
utility an additional five months in which to complete the meter 
installations. 

However, from our recent review of the utility's billing 
records, we have determined that by the end of 1991, the vast 
majority of the customers were paying the Commission-approved 
rates. In a January, 1992, letter, We requested the utility to 
provide plans and a time schedule for installing the remaining 
water meters. The utility responded that it intended to install 
additional meters in February, 1992. As of the end of March, 1992, 
the utility had only installed an additional 16 meters, which 
brings the total number of installed meters to 47. 

since the utility has not completed installation of the meters 
within the prescribed time frame and was unresponsive to our 
request for information, we hereby order the utility to show cause 
why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per day for its failure to 
install water meters. 

ereventative Maintenance 

AS indicated above, in Order NO. 24084, We ordered the utility 
to spend 85% of the monthly allowance of $1,700 for preventative 
maintenance for its stated purpose. In Order No. 25296, we 
evaluated the utility's disbursements for March through August, 
1991, and noted that the utility did not spend what was required. 
We thought that the utility's failure to comply was likely caused 
by decreased revenues, but ordered it to thereafter comply with the 
preventative maintenance aspect of Order NO. 24084. 
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We have reviewed the utility's expenditures for the months of 
September, 1991, through February, 1992. During this period, the 
utility spent approximately $3.300--less than 40% of the $8,670 
which the utility was required to spend. Also, the utility did not 
explain its failure to meet the spending requirement for 
preventative maintenance as required by Order No. 21084. 

we do not believe the utility has complied with Order No. 
25296 regarding maintenance expenditures. Therefore, we order the 
utility to ahow cauee why it should not be fined up to $5,000 per 
day for failing to spend at least 858 of its $1,100 monthly 
allowance for preventative maintenance. 

pualitv of Servia 

By Order No. 24084, we imposed a $2,000 fine against the 
utility for its unsatisfactory quality of service, but suspended 
the fine for a nine-month period, by the End of which we would 
dispose of the fine. We directed the utility to impmve its 
quality of service by constructing a new effluent disposal system, 
obtaining the necessary permits, and operating its Wastewater 
facilities within Florida Department of Environmental Regulation 
(DER) standards. DER-required plant improvements were included in 
rate base as pro forma plant. 

In Order No. 25296, we found that the utility's quality of 
service remained unsatisfactory and, in faot, had deteriorated. 
However, for two reasons, we allowed the utility additional time to 
make quality of service improvements. First, we recognized that 
the quality of service deficiencies were at leaet partially 
attributable to the decreased revenues collected. Second, the 
utility had entered into a court-approved settlement agreement with 
DER wherein the utility agreed to interconnect its wastewater 
system with Pasco County within six months of the agreement, which 
was approved by Court order on July e, 1991. Accordingly, in order 
No. 25296, we ordered the utility to improve its quality of service 
as prescribcd by Order No. 24084, ordered it to interconnect with 
Pasco county within the designated time frame, and ordered it to 
improve deteriorating customer relations. . 

The interconnect with the county was scheduled to take place 
on or before January 8 ,  1992. To date, the utility has not only 
failed to interconnect with the County, hut it has not even begun 
the design or construction of the required interconnect facilities. 
In addition. customer relations have not improved at all. 

on the latter point, we note three incidents of concern. 
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First, on January 9, 1992, we received a customer complaint 
describing an incident between the utility's owner and a customer. 
The customer went to pay his water and wastewater bill during 
posted office hours, but the owner was not present. Aiter mailing 
his bill, the customer went to discuss the matter with the owner. 
The customer claims to have been verbally abused by the owner. 
Although the owner denies using the profane language the customer 
claims he used, we think it evident that the customer was insulted. 

on January 22, 1992, we received numerous complaints regarding 
a service outage. The Customers claimed that the utility did not 
respond to their calls on the day the outage occurred. Apparently, 
service was restored only when the guest OP one of the customers 
climbed the fence at the plant and switched on a circuit breaker. 
The customers are tightfully concerned that the utility did not 
promptly respond to their cills. In the Utility's reply to our 
inquiry regarding the incidont, the utility's owner stated that he 
could not have responded to the customer's calls any sooner. as he 
had been out of town on the day the oucaqe occurred. 

Finally, on February 24. 1992, we received a customer 
complaint regarding the utility's installation of several water 
meters on one mstomer's property. We conducted a field 
investigation and found that the Utility was placing individual 
meters as close to the water main as possible even when that meant 
that the meter was on another customer's property. The utility was 
then directed to place the water meters on the individual 
properties associated with the consumption. Rule 25-30.260, 
Florida Administrative Code, requires utilities to locate meters at 
or near the customer.'s curb or property line except when doing so 
is impractical. It would appear in this instance that it is 
practlcal for the utillty to place each meter on the property it 

It is evident that the utility has made no substantial 
improvement in the total quality of service as required by Orders 
110s. 24084 and 25296. Therefore, we hereby order the utility to 
show cause why It should not be fined up to $5,000 per day for 
continuing to provide Unsatisfactory quality of service. 

SBrVeS.  

Escrow Reau irement 

The utility's new rates under Order No. 24084 became effective 
on March 2, 1991. By Order NO. 24084, W e  required the utility to 
place in escrow the portion of the rate increase attributable to 
the pro forma plant and a portion of the $2,000 penalty we imposed 
for poor quality of service: specifically, the utility was required 
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In the event that reasonable efforts to collect this fine 
fail, we hereby authorize its referral to the Comptroller's Office, 
as further collection efforts on our part would not be cost- 
effective. At a minimum, two certified letters demanding payment 
shall be sent. 

It is, therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida Public service Commission that shady 
Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., shall show cause in writing why 
it should not be fined up to $5,000 a day for violating Orders Noe. 
24084 and 25296 as described in the body of this Order. It is 
further 

ORDERED that shady oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc.'s written 
response to this order must be received as set forth in the Notice 
below. It is further 

ORDERED that shady Oaks Uohile-Modular Estates, InC.'S 
response to this order must contain specifio allegations of fact 
and law. It is further 

ORDERED that shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc.'e 
opportunity to file a written response to this Order shall 
constitute its opportunity to be heard prior to final determination 
of noncompliance and assessment of penalty by this Comission. It 
is further 

ORDERED that a failure to file a timely response to this Order 
shall constitute an admission of the facts alleged in the body of 
this Order and a waiver of any right to a hearing. It ie further 

ORDERED that in the event that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular 
Estates, Inc., files a written responss which raises material 
questions of fact and requests a hearing pursuant to Section 
120.57, Florida statutes, further proceedings may be scheduled 
before a final determination on these matters is made. It is 
further 

ORDERED that the suspension Of the $2,000 fine previously 
imposcd by order No. 24084 is hereby lifted, and said fine is due 
and payablo. The utility is hereby prohibited from paying said 
fine from escrowed funds. our action in imposing this fine is 
final agency action. If reasonable collection efforts prove 
ineffective, further disposition of the fine will be referred to 
the Comptroller's Office. It is further 
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to escrow $333.34 per month. In Order No. 25296, we found that the 
utility had not been escrowingthe proper amounts primarily because 
it had not been collecting sufficient revenues. We admonished the 
utility for ceasing to escrow the proper amount without our prior 
approval and ordered it to immediately place enough money in the 
escrow account to bring the balance up to the proper level. 

As stated earlier, the vast majority of the utility's 
customers are now paying their utility bills. Prom our review of 
the utility's cash collections from customers from December, 1991, 
to February, 1992, we calculate that the utility should have 
escrowed approximately $5.600 during that three month period. 
However, the bank statements indicate that only $3,500 Was 
deposited into the escrow account in that time. In addition, the 
utility did not place enough money in the escrow account to Correct 
the deficiency that resulted from the utility's prior failure to 
place funds into the account. 

We think the utility has failed to comply with Orders NOS. 
24084 and 25296 regarding the escrow requirements. Therefore, we 
hereby order the utility to show cause why it should not be fined 
up to $5,000 par day for not maintaining the appropriate balance in 
the escrow account. 

lflPOSITION OF FINE 

AS referenced above, by order No. 24084, we imposed a $2,000 
fine against the utility for its unsatisfactory quality of service, 
but suspended the fine for nine months, at the expiration of which 
we would review the situation. AS was also previously stated, in 
order No. 25296, we found that the utility's quality of service 
remained unsatisfactory, and we again required the utility to 
improve its quality of service, suspending the fine for another 
five months. 

AS discussed in detail above, the Utility remains in 
substantial noncompliance with Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 with 
regard to its quality of service. Therefore, the suspension on the 
$2,000 fine previously imposed is hereby lifted, and said fine is 
due and payable. 

By Order No. 24084. we ordered the utility to escrow a portion 
of the $2,00u fine. Slnce the utility has not been escrowing the 
required aniounls, the funds in the escrow account are insufficient 
to pay both the $2,000 fine and a refund to the customers in the 
event one is required. Therefore, we prohibit the utility from 
paying the $2,000 fine from the escrow account. 
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ORDERED that this docket shall remain open pending further 
Order of the Commission. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 
day of m, 1992. 

STEVE TRIBBLE, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 

( S E A L )  
by: 
Chief, .Bur&au of ffecords 

MJF 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REYIEH 

The Florida Public service commission is required by Section 
120.59(4), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of commission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68. Florida Statutes. as ~~ ~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~ ~ 

weli as the procedures and time liiits th& apply. This n o h a  
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

The show cause portion of this order is preliminary, 
procedural or intermediate in nature. Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may 
file a petition for a formal proceeding, as provided by Rule 
25-22.037(1), Florida Administrative Code, In the form provided by 
Rule 25-22.036(7)(a) and (f), Florida Administrative Code. This 
petition must be received by the Director, Division of Records and 
Reporting, at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0870, by the close of business on lIyne 3, 199Z. 

Failure to respond within the time set forth above shall 
constitute an admission of all facts and e waiver of the right to 
ahhearing pursuant to Rule 25-22.037(3), Florida Administrative 
Code, and a default pursuant to Rule 25-22.037(4), Florida 
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Administrative code. Such default Shall be effective on the day 
subsequent to the above date. 

If an adversely affected person fails to respond to the show 
cause portion of this order within the time prescribed above, that 
party may request judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in 
the case of any electric, gas or telephone utility or by the First 
District court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer utility by 
filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of Records 
and Reporting, and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the 
filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this 
order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action 
in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of the decision by 
filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of 
this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Codej or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme 
Court i n  the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the 
First District court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer 
utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and 
the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, 
pursuant to Rule 9.110. Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The 
notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.9OO(a), 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for a . DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 
s:aff-assisted rate case in { ORDER NO. PSC-92-1116-FOF-WS 
Pasco County by SHADY OAKS ) ISSUED: 10/05/92 
MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC. ) 

) 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is ?.ereby given by the Florida Public Service 
Commission that the action discussed herein is preliminary in 
nature and will be..zome final unless a prson whose interests are 
adversely affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, 
pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. 

BACXGROLTD 

Shady Oaks Moh~.'e-F8t?.~".l-..- Estai::?%., Inc. , (Shady Oaks or 
wcility) is i.. class ni::: ~ ~ l t k ! :  a ~ 1 .  vaGtewateu utility serving a 242 
> . c ? i .  mc.bile-modu?-ar h0m.e :,a~-lc j.wated in- -7ascc. Ccn,--.ty, soct:1 of .the 
City til Zephyrh:\::.l.s.' Oh Jinl~ry ; 0 ,  1990, Shs..Iy 'Calls. applied for 
e .k:;:tant: %tax< -&kL:t.ed rate cene. ,8'.i' proposed agency action 
&;.k) ilrder No. 2?084 ,  issued F:?hrmry 8 ,  1991,  we approved a rate 

increase for Sh.?!:?? Ca%.l and ol-der'd it..- 'tc take various ections 
reqtirding i.t. .; opsstioas, hcluding that it escrou a set portion of 
its revenues. Jy e?%;(:+ ?!a. 2.4409'. -issued Apri1:22, 1991, we 
dismi.saed a tim;:iy protr:::.:: t&i:+li6?~:~Fiia 0 er.ar:d revived Order No. 
24084 ,  making i.:; fills1 act3 effective. 

.. 

. .  . .  

j. 2.:296, 12,-ued November 4, 1991, we found that the 
.::,ti to comply with the requirements of Order No. 
Cie escrow requtrerent . However, since numerous 

customers i m i  not  paid t!ieir u%.i.?.'i.Ly bills as a result of a court 
dispute ui. :r t:.ie  til A ~ y v i s  :.I.- r .?.t~S, we elected not to order the 

', .I 

~ O C l J ) j ~ ? ( T  Z!?,?ER-Df\TE 
1 1 5 7 7  OCT -5 19'1? 

m r n n n o ~  mcnnDTI':r 
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utility to show cause why it should not be fined for its 
noncompliance, but instead ordered it to obey our prior Orders and 
to bring the escrow account up to its proper balance. Upon 
reviewing the utility's situation a second time several months 
later, we again found that the utility had failed to abide by our 
Orders. Therefore, by Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS, issued May 14, 
1992, we ordered the utility to show cause why it should not be 
fined for its continued noncompliance with Orders NOS. 24084 and 
25296. Shady Oaks requested a hearing in response to the Order to 
Show Cause, and disposition over the violations is pending. 

INFORMAL REOUEST FOR RELIEF 

By a letter dated July 6, 1992, addressed to our staff, Shady 
Oaks requested that the escrow requirements established in Orders 
NOS. 24084 and 25296 be suspended for a period of several months. 
The apparent basis for the utility's request is that it does not 
have enough customers and, therefore, not enough revenues, to be 
able to escrow the required monies during the months many of its 
customers are on vacation. The utility's current flat rate 
structure does not contain a vacation rate. As a result, during 
the months the customers are away, the utility's cash flow is 
reduced. 

The utility's request was not submitted in the form of a 
formal, written motion in conformity with Rule 25-22.037, Florida 
Administrative Code. We shall, however, consider the utility's 
request. Shady Oaks is a small utility and is not represented by 
an attorney because it Claims it cannot afford one. 

As stated above, we have already ordered Shady Oaks to show 
cause why it should not be fined for failing to maintain the proper 
balance in the escrow account. Upon reviewing the monthly 
statements we receive from the escrow agent, we note that Shady 
Oaks remains in violation of Orders N o s .  24084 and 25296: it has 
not yet brought the account's balance up to the prescribed level, 
nor has it been escrowing the proper amount each month. 

There has been no change in the number or composition of the 
utility's customer base since our prior Orders were issued, and the 
utility has offered nothing persuasive to support the relief 
requested. The appropriate time for the utility to address its 
concerns was when the prior Orders were issued. Indeed, we think 
the instant request can be denied as an untimely motion for 
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reconsideration to either of the aforementioned orders. 

In consideration of the foregoing, the utility's request is 
denied, and the requirements of our previous Orders affirmed. 

Based on the foregoing, it is therefore 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Shady 
Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 1nc.I~ request for relief from Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 is denied. It is further 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order are issued as 
proposed agency action and shall become final unless an appropriate 
petition in the form provided by Rule 25-22.029, Florida 
Administrative Code, is received by the Director of the Division of 
Records and Reporting at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, by the date set forth iIi the 
Notice of Further Proceedings below. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 5th day 
of October 1992. 

( S E A L )  

MJF 

STEVE TRIBBLE, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 
120.59(4), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicia: review of Commission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
shculd not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sijught . 
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The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature and will 
not become effective or final, except as provided by Rule 
25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. Any person whose 
substantial interests are affected by the action proposed by this 
order may file a petition for a formal proceeding, as provided by 
Rule 25-22.029(4), Florida Administrative Code, in the form 
provided by Rule 25-22.036(7) (a) and (f), Florida Administrative 
Code. This petition must be received by the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting at his office at 101 East Gaines Street, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870, by the close of business on 
October 26. 1992. 

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become 
effective on the day subsequent to the above date as provided by 
Rule 25-22.029(6), Florida Administrative Code. 

Any objection or protest filed in this docket before the 
issuance date of this order is considered abandoned unless it 
satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 

If this order becomes final and effective on the date 
described above, any party adversely affected may request judicial 
review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an electric, gas 
or telephone utility or by the First District Court of Appeal in 
the case of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of 
appeal with the Director, Division of Records and Reporting and 
filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the 
appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty 
(30) days of the effective date of this order, pursuant to Rule 
9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal 
must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of 
Appellate Procedure. 



SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 

EXHIBIT FJL-7 

WITNESS: FRANCES J .  LINGO 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF 

OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

ORDER NO. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, ISSUED APRIL 9, 1993 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMtsSlON 
DOCKET 
Ml. -*. MWT NO. - 
COMP YI 
WITNESS 
D A E  

8 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COkPlISSION 

In RB: Application for staff- ) DOCKET NO. 900025-WS 

county by Shady Oaks Mobile- ISSUED: 04/09/93 
Modular Estates, Inc. ) 

assisted rate case in Pasco ) ORDER NO, PSC-93-0542-FOP-WS 

The following Comissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

THOMAS M. BEARD 
SUSAN F .  CLARK 

JULIA L. JOHNSON 

Pursuant to notice, an administrative hearing was held on 
January 7, 1993, in Zephyrhills, Florida, before Commissioner 
Thomas M. Beard, sitting as Hearing Officer. 

APPEARANCES : 

MATTHEW J. PEIL, Esquire. Florida Public service 
Cmisaion, 101 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee. Florida 
32399-0863 
Qo behalf of the C o m m i s s i o n .  

RICIYUU) BELLAK, Esquire, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 101 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-0862 
PP beha 1f of the c O r n n i s ~  er . 

The Hearing Officer's Recornended order was entered on 
February 11, 1993. No exceptions to the order were filed. After 
consideration of the evidence, we now enter our Order. 

BY W E  COhUISSION: 

eackaround 
Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular EstateB, Inc.. (Shady Oaks or 

utility) is a class "C" water and wastewater utility serving a 242 
lot mobile-modular home park located in Pasco county, south of the 
City of Zephyrhills. On %7anuary 10. 1990, Shady Oaks appljed for 

DOCUHEHT HUETaER-DATE 

03905 APR-98 
FPSC-RECORDSIREPORIII~G 
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a eta€€-assisted rate case. By proposed agency action (PAA) Order 
No. 24084, issued February 8, 1991, the commission approved a rate 
increase for Shady Oaks and ordered it to take various actions, 
including. chat it install melers €or all of its customers within 
six months. improve its  quality of service. file infomation needed 
to DrOCes8 a name chanoe. mend a fixed amount on nreventative 
maintenance, and escrow-a. sei portion of revenues. 6 y  Order No. 
24409, issued April 22, 1991, the Cornmission dismissed a protest to 
the PAA Order on jurisdictional grounda and revived order No. 
24084, making it final and effective. 

By Order No. 25296, issued November 4.  1991, the Commission 
found that the utility had failed to comply with the requirements 
of Order No. 24084. However, since numerous Customers had not paid 
their utility bills as a result of a court dispute over the 
utility's rates, the Commission decided not to order the utility to 
show cause why it should not he fined for its noncompliance; 
instead, the C-iss ion ordered the utility to obey its prior Order 
and bring the escrow account up to its proper.halance. Upon 
reviewing the utility's situation a second time Several months 
later, the Comnission found that the utility had failed to abide by 
the above Orders. Therefore. hy Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOP-WS, 
issued May 14, 1992. the Commission ordered the utility to show 
cause why it should not be fined for its continued noncompliance 
with Orders Nos. 24004 and 25296. Shady Oaks requested a hearing 
in response to the Order to Show Cause. Pursuant to that request, 
an administrative hearing was held on January 7, 1993, beeore 
Commissioner Beard Sitting as Hearing Officer. Shady Oaks did not 
appear or participate in the hearing. 

In accord with Order No. PSC-93-0083-PCO-WS, establishino 
post -hearing procedure. staff timely filed proposed Cindings OF 
fdcL and conclusions of law. 
The Ilearing Officer filed hie Recommended Order 011 February 11, 
1993. 

The utility did not file anything. 

The full text of the Hearing Officer's Recommended Order is 
set forth below, beginning with "Findings of fact.' 

11. EENOINGS 0 f F U  

The following abbreviations are used herein for 
purposes of citation: "TR" for Transcript. 'EX." for 
Exhibit NO., and "p." and "pp." for pagela). 
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I accept each and every proposed finding of fact 
submitted by the staff and, having considered the 
evidence presented at the. hearing, I hereby make the 
following findings of fact. 

€$SyL€: Did the utility timely comply with Comission 
Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the meter 
installation requirements? 

1. By Order No. 24084. issued February 8 .  1991, the 
utility was to install water meters on all its customer-' 
connections within s i x  months, by August, 1991. (EX 5 ,  
FJL-2, pp. 6, 31) 

a. In Order No. 25296, issued November 4, 1991, the 
Comission noted that the utility had installed 31 of the 
185 meters required, but ailowed the utility an 
additional five months, by April, 1992. to complete the 
meter installations. (EX 5 .  PJL-3. p. 51 .. 

3. As or May 14. 1992, when the Order to Show Cause. 
Order No. PSC-92-0367-POP~WS. was issued. che utility had 
installed a total of 41 of the 185 meters required. (EX 
5, FJL-4, pp. 5, 6, 11) 

4. The last meters were installed on June 17. 1992. 
which is 74 days past the extended deadline established 
in Order No. 25296. (TR 59) 

5. The utility does not deny it Lailed to timely comply, 
but in a letter to the Comission, .the utility claimed 
that the meter installations were delayed because of an 
additional monthly expense of $1.155 for loan eervice 
expense and for past due engineering fees. (EX 6, p. 311 

6. The utility did not timely comply with the 
Comnission's Orders with regard to meter installations. 
(TR 5 8 ,  59) 

7. Some of the meters that were installed were installed 
in a haphazard fashion. (TR 64-66, 68-71) 
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-: Has theutil itycompliedwithcommission Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to improving its 
quality of service? 

1. By Order NO. 24084, issued February 8, 1991, the 
Comission found that the utility's quality of service 
was unsatisfactorv. so the Commission took the follovina 
action: (1) It imposed a $2,000 fine on the utility fo; 
unsatisfactory senrice and required the utility to 
accumulate the fine in an escrow account; however, the 
cmission suspended the fine for nine months pending' 
review of the utility's service for improvement; (2 )  It 
ordered the utility to comply with a Department of 
Environmental Regulation (DER1 Consent Order requiring 
specific repairs and improvements necessary for the 
proper operation of the utility's wastewater treatment 
and disposal facilities within the time period prescribed 
by that Consent Order: and (3) It directed the utility to 
spend a minimum of 855 of the $1,700 per System per m n t h  
preventative maintenance expense allowance on repaire and 
maintenance, and it ordered that if the utility had not 
spent the minimum over a period oE s ix  months. the 
utility must submit an explanation and a detailed 
statement of future plans to maintain the system. (EX 5. 
FJL-2. pp. 3. 4. 15) 

2. By Order No. 25296, issued November 4, 1991, the 
Comission (1) suspended the $2,000 fine until February, 
1992, ( 2 )  remired the utilitv to escrow the fine as 
previously ordered; (3) found &at the quality of i&ic; 
had deteriorated, noting numerous cuitomer- complaints 
against the utility and the derelict condition of the 
utilitv svstems: 14) reouired the utilitv to interconnect 
its wabtcwater &stem iith Pasco Count; as agreed to in 
a court-approved settlement between the utility and DER; 
and ( 5 )  found that the utility had failed to spend the 
minimum of the monthly preventative maintenance 
allowance, but announced it would review rhe situation 
again before further action. (EX 5, FJL-3, pp. 6-91 

3. By Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS, issued May 14, 1992, 
the Commission lifted suspenslon of the fine and noted 
that the utility continued to disobey the Commission's 
directives. I B X  5, Y J l r - 4 .  pp. 1-9) 
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4 .  The utility believes customer relations have 
improved, but doee not deny it failed to interconnect 
with Pasco County or that it failed to expend funds on 
preventative maintenance, but it claims to have had cash 
flow problems. (Ex 6, pp. 31-32) 

5 .  The utility has failed to interconnect it8 Wastewater 
eystem with Pasco County. 

6 .  The utility's custmer relations have not improved. 
(TR 13-53, 59; EX 1-51 

I. The utility has not spent sufficient funds on 
preventative maintenance or provided a schedule of its 
maintenance plans. (TR 78-80; EX. 6, pp. 11, 31) 

(TR 59) 

8. The utility has violated the Commission's Orders 
regarding quality of service, and its quality of service 
remains unsatisfactory. (TR 59, all above citations) 

-: Has the Wility complied with Comiseion Orders 
NOS. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the name change and 
restructure requirements? 

1. By Order No. 24084, the Comiesion required the 
utility to file a request for acknowledgement of a 
restructure and a name change within sixty days of the 
date of the Order. (Tn. 76-78; Ex 5, FJL-2. pp 2-31 

2 .  On March 17, 1991, staff received a letter from the 
utility requeating official recognition of the utility's 
new name, 560 Utility ( S h D ) .  on April 1. 1991, staff 
wrote the utility that the name change could not be 
recognized until the utility produced evidence that the 
utility land and assets had been properly transferred to 
Sm and that ShD had been properly registered a8 a 
fictitious name. (EX 5 ,  FJL-3. p. 4) 

3 .  In reliance on the utility owner'e representation 
that he would be able to correct the title to the utility 
land and assets a8 part of a payment plan he entered into 
in a bankruptcy proceeding, the C-ieaion allowed the 
utility. in Order No. 25296. an additional sixty days to 
complete the name change and reStNCCUrB requirements. 
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If the utility failed to produce the required 
documentation, it was ordered to operate under ita 
certificated name Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 
(TR 16-18, EX. 5, FJL-3. p. 4) 

4 .  staff wrote the utility twice, by letters dated 
January 22, 1992, and July 21, 1992, to remind the 
utility of the filing requirements regarding the name 
change. ITR 17; EX 5, FJL-1 and FJL-5) 

5 .  According to the utility. (1) The land upon which the 
utility assets are located is titled in the names of 
Richard D. Sims and Caroline Sue Sims, jointly, and the 
utility's aseets are owned individually by Richard D. 
Sims d/b/a S&D Utility: (2) The utility is now a sole 
proprietorship for federal income tax purposes; and (3) 
The utility,doea not understand what it is supposed to 
file. (EX 6 .  pp. 5, 6 ,  301 

6 .  The utility is operating under the name S&D Utility. 
(TR 78, EX 5 ,  FJL-6) 

7. The utility has not filed the documents for a name 
change and re8tNCtUTe. nar has it complied with the 
Comnission's order to revert to operating under ita 
Certificated name of shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 
Inc.; therefore, the utility has not complied with Orders 
NOS. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the name change and 
restructure requirements. (TR 78; EX 6, pp. 5, 30, 31) 

-: Has the utility complied with Comnission Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the preventative 
maintarlance requirements? 

1. By Order No. 24084, the Commission allowed in rates 
a $1,700 per system per month preventative maintenance 
expense allowance, directed the utility to spend a 
minimum of 85% of that allowance, and ordered that if the 
utility had not spent the minimum over a period of s i x  
months, the utility must submit an explanation and a 
detailed statement of future plans to maintain the 
eystem. (EX 5 ,  FJL-2, pp. 3 ,  4 ,  1 5 )  

2. In Order NO. 25296, the commission found that the 
utility,s failure to spend the maintenance allowance was 
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likely due to decreased revenues collected due to a Court 
dispute, and, therefore, ordered the utility to comply 
with the requirements of Order No. 24084 on a prospective 
basis. (TR 79; EX 5. PSL-3) 

3 .  For the months of September. 1991, through February, 
1992, the utility's actual expenditures represented less 
than 40% of what the utility was ordered to spend. (TR 
70) 

4 .  Required expenditures for maintenance up to February, 
1992, Were $ 8 , 6 7 0 .  Actual expenditures for maintenance 
by February, 1992. were $3,291. (EX. 5, FJL-71 

5 .  The utility does not deny it failed to expend funds 
on preventative maintenance, but claims to have had cash 
flow problems. IBX 6, pp. 31-32) 

6. The utility has not submitted a written schedule to 
the Conrmission showing what mnthly maintenance will be 
adopted, along with a statement of the reason such funds 
were not expended. and a detailed statement of its future 
plans to  maintain the system, and has, therefore, 
violated the CooMission's Orders. (TR 78-80; BX. 6, pp. 
11, 31) 

LfSULZ: Has the utility complied with Commission Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the escrow 
requirements? 

1. By Order No.  24084, the Comiasion required the 
utility to escrow that portion of the rate increase 
related to Lhe pro forma plant allowed and the $2.000 
fine imposed. hut suspended, until such time as the pro 
forma plant was constructed and the Commission reviewed 
the utility's quality of service. (TR. 80-81; EX 5,  FJL- 
2, pp.. 3, 29) 

2. In Order No. 25296, the Commission recognized that 
the utility did not comply with Order No. 24084 regarding 
the escrow regllirements in lame Dart because many of the ~ ~~~~~ 

utility's cus!tomers did ngt 'pay their watkr and 
wastewater bills. However, the utility was admonished 
for unilaterally ceasing to  escrow without Commission 
approval. The utility wae ordered to immediately correct 
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the deficiency in the escrow account. and to continue 
placing the appropriate portion of revenues in the escrow 
account. (TR 80-81; EX 5, FSL-3. pp. 4 ,  5 )  

3 .  As oE November 30. 1991, the utility had placed 
$1,201 into escrow, or approximately $3,417 less than the 
appropriate escrow amount of $4.618. (TR 811 

4 .  As of Septernber, 1992, the required escrow account 
balance was $20,109. but the actual escrow account 
balance was $9,251. (EX 5, FSL-8 (revised)) 

5. The utility does not deny it has not escrowed the 
required amounts. but claims it has been unable to meet 
.,.__ escrow obliaation because of cash flow orohlena = ~ --- La'- ~~~~~ ~~~~~ 

resulting from &e Chapter 11 filing wherein the utility 
owner must escrow $886.08 to cover back real estate taxes 
and must make payments (now delinquent) to the U . S .  
Trustee. According to the utility, Richard D..Sirns dlbla 
S&D Utility filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy on June 22, 
1992. (BX. 6, p. 31) 

6 .  The utility has violated the Commission's Orders 
requiring that a set amount of funds be escrowed and that 
the escrow account be brought up to the appropriate 
balance. (TR 81; above citations1 

ISSUE: 
against the utility? 

What punitive action should the Commission take 

1 .  The utility has failed to comply with Orders N o s .  
24084 and 25296 regarding timely installation of water 
meters, implementing specific directives to improve 
quality of service, filing appropriate name change and 
reat~uCtu=ingdocuments, meeting preventativemaintenance 
requirements, and escrow requirements. (See above 
citations) 

2. Tne utility should he tined in the amount of rate 
base. The Commission should initiate a proceeding to 
reduce the utility's rates by the amount of proforma 
plant and preventative maintenance expense that has not 
been spent by the utility. The utility's certificate 
should be revoked. (TR 841 
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3. 
allowances is $60,572. 

Total rate base, less the wastewater system proforma 
( E X  5, FJL-2, p. 361 

111. CONCLUSIONS OF tAW 

The Florida Public Service Cammission has 
jurisdiction Over the subject matter of this proceeding 
pursuant to Chapters 120, 350, and 367. Florida Statutes. 

In consideration of the evidence presented and the 
above proposed findings, I make the following conclusions 
of law. 

U&L!LL: Did the utility timely comply with Commission 
Orders NOS. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the meter 
installation requirements? 

No, utility did not timely install the meters. 
utility was in violation oC Order No. 25296 for 74 days. 

The 

GW4EU: Has the utility complied with Conmission Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to improving its 
quality Df service? 

No. The quality of service is stillunsatisfactory. 

Z!S!JIU: Has the utility complied with Cmission Orders 
NOS. 24084 and 25296 with rsepect to the name change and 
restructure requirements? 

No. 

XSSYEA: Has the utility complied with Cmirrsion Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the preventative 
maintenance requirements? 

NO. 

I551l81: Has the utility complied with Comiseion Orders 
Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the escrow 
requirements? 
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-6: What punitive act 
against the utility? 

n should the Comission take 

The record supports fining the utility $60.512 and 
taking action to revoke the utility's certificate. The 
record also supports the Comnission's initiating action 
to reduce the utility's rates to remove from the rate 
calculation all pro forma plant not constructed hy the 
utility and the allowance for preventative maintenance 
not performed. 

Chapter 367, Florida Statutes. bestows upon the 
Florida Public Service Commission exclusive jurisdiction 
over each utility with resoect EO its authority. service, 
and rates. geection 3'67.01112), Florida Statutes. 
Further. section 367.01113). Florida Statutes. declares. 
.The reaulation of utilities is declared to be in the _ ._~~  
public interest, and this [Chapter] is an exercise of the 
police power of the state for the protection of the 
public health, safety, and welfare." In order for this 
Comission to prevent further violations of its 
regulatory directives and to protect the health, safety. 
and welfare of the customers of this utility, we find the 
above punitive measures are necessary. 

IV. RECOW4BNDATION 

In consideration of the foregoing, I recommendthac 
the Commission enter an Order consistent with the above 
findings and conclusions and reco-nd that the 
commission Line the utility $60.572, take action to 
revoke the utility's certificate. and initiate action to 
reduce the utility's rates to remove from the rate 
calculation all proforma plant not constructed by the 
utility and the allowance for preveneative maintenance 
not performed. 

upon consideration, we find the Hearing Ofeicer's findings to 
he supported by competent substantial evidence in the record. and 
therefore, adopt the Recomended Order in all respects except two. 
The record reflects that the proceeding related to both the 
utility'e water and wastewater certificates, and not just one of 
the utility's certificates as the Recommended order indicates. NO. 
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The second change that we believe is appropriate is that we 
will not revoke the utility's certificates at this time, but will initiate a proceeding to revoke the certificates. This is because 
section 367.045(6), Florida Statutes, provides that the Commission 
shall give 30 days' notice bePore it initiates any such action. 
This was not a proceeding initiated to revoke the Utility's 
certificates. During the 30 days following the notice, the utility 
will have the opportunity to file an objection to the Comnission's 
notice of intent to initiate a revocation proceeding. IE an 
ohjection is received, we will set the revocation proceeding for 
hearing at which time the utility will have the opportunity to put 
on evidence that revocation of its certiEicates is not appropriate. 
Based on the record in that proceeding. the Commission will 
ultimately detedne if it is appropriate to revoke Shady Oaks' 
water and wastewater certificates. 

Upon review and consideration of the complete record, we find 
that shady Oaks has violated the provisions of Order NOS. 24084 and 
25296 and that it is appropriate to fine the utility $60,572. We 
a180 Eind it appropriate to initiate a proceeding to revoke the 
utility's water and wastewater certiEicates. Finally, we Eind it 
appropriate to initiate action to reduce the utility's rates to 
remove from the rate calculation all pro forma plant not 
constructed by the utility and the allowance for preventative 
maintenance not performed. 

Based on the foregoing. it iw 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each and 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 1°C.. is 

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open for the proceeding 

every finding herein is specifically approved. 

hereby Eined $60,572. 

discussed in the body of this order. 

Tt is further 

It iw further 
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BY ORDER of the Florida Public Service Comission, this a 
day of r&?€U. W. 

-tnr _ _ _  
Snd Reporting 

( S E A L 1  

SFS 

4 P R I W 

The Florida Public Service Comission is required by Section 
120.5914). Florida statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of comnission orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests Eor an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action 
in Chi8 matter may request: 11 reconsideration O f  the decision by 
filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, Divigion of 
Records and Reporting within fifteen (15) days Of the issuance of 
this Order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; OK 2 )  judicial review by the Florida Supreme 
Court in the case of an electric. gas or telephone utility or the 
Firwt District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer 
utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice o€ appeal and 
the filing fee with the appropriate Court. Thia filing muat be 
completed within thirty I301 days after the issuance of thi. order, 
pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. The 
notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900 ( a ) ,  
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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I 

The following commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

SUSAN P. CLAW 
JULIA 1. JOHNSON 

ORDER DENY ING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATI ON 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., (Shady Oaks or 
utility) is a class "C" water and wastewater utility serving a 242 
lot mobile-modular home park located in Pasco county, south of the 
City Of zephyrhills. On April 9, 1993, the Commission issued Order 
No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS fining Shady oaks $60,572 and ordering that 
a proceeding to revoke shady Oaks' water and wastewater 
certificates be initiated. On April 26, 1993, Shady oaks filed a 
notion for Reconsideration of Order no. Psc-93-o542-FoP-ws. 

the fine imposed 
was too high. In Order No. PSC-93-0542-POF-WS, the Commission 
imposed a fine of $60,572 which was an amount "equal to rate base." 

Shady Oaks' notion makes one basic argument: 

shady oaks concedes in its notion that a rice is appropriate. 
However, shady Oaks believes that its conduct was not "egregiousii 
enough to warrant the fine imposed. Specifically, the utility 
states: 

The Commission's decision to fine this utility in an 
amount "equal to rate bare" is arosslv disDroDOrtiOnate 
to any egregious conduct on the & - t  oi the itiiity-which 
was established by the facts in the hearing 
W t v  d idn't even attend>, Is contram to the soirit of 
Chapter 367, Fla. s ~. 

tat., and exceeds-the Comm&ion's 
authority. (emphasis added) 

/ 

Perhaps the most telling statement in Shady Oaks' Motion is the 
phrase underlined above. The utility did not &&nd the hearing in 
this matter-a hearing which the utility had requested. Shady Oaks 
goes an to state that a much smaller fine would be more appropriate 
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to achieve what it believes should be the purposes of a fine "given 
the resources Of this utility and its owner. . . . ' I  

Shady Oaks argues that the fact that this fine is clearly 
punitive somehow makes it inappropriate. The Commission's 
authority to penalize a utility emanates from Section 367.161, 
Florida Statutes, set forth below: 

(1) If any utility, by any authorized officer, agent, or 
employee, knowingly refuses to comply with, or Willfully 
violates, any provision of this chapter or any lawful 
rule or order of the commission, such utility shall incur 
a penalty for each such offense of not more than $5.000, 
to be fixed, imposed, and odlected by the commission. . . . Each day that such refusal or violation continues 
constitutes a separate offense. . . . 
( 2 )  The commission has the power to impose upon any 
entity that is subject to its jurisdiction under this 
chapter and that is found to have refused to comply with, 
or to have willfully violated, any lawful rule or order 
of the commission or any provision Of this chapter a 
penalty for each offense of not more than $5,000, which 
penalty shall be fixed, imposed, and collected by the 
commission; or the commission may, for any such 
violation, amend, suspend, or revoke any certificate of 
authorization issued by it. Each day that such refusal 
or violation continues constitutes a separate offense. . . .  

The Commission's authority to penalize a utility found to have . .  . willfully violated its orders mild not be more expkss ly  proviaea. 
This authority to penalize is intended to Secure compliance with 
Commission statutes, rules and orders both bv encouraaing an 
individual utility to Comply with Commission statutes, mies and 
orders and also by letting Other utilities know that the Commission 
has the Dower to enforce these Statutes. rules and orders. This 
decision' regarding Shady Oaks lets them' know that the Commission 
will exercise such power when it is necessary. 

This is a large fine in relation to the size of the utility. 
However, it is not a large fine in relation to the conduot of the 
utility. We hereby deny Shady Oaks' Motion for Reconsideration of 
Order NO. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS as it has raised no error in fact or 
law wnich the Commission failed to consider in its decision. 
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The utility, subsequent to its submission of its Motion for 
Reconsideration, submitted a letter, dated June 18, 1993, which 
reflects that it will complete certain requirements that were the 
subject of the proceeding that resulted in Order No. PSC-93-0542- 
MF-WS and vhich have been outstanding for a long time. However, 
the time frames included in the letter do not provide any real 
assurance that the utillty intends to rectify these long-standing 
problems immediately. Therefore, we find that the utility's 
additional letter proposing certain time frames for specific 
actions does not support the utilityls Motion for Reconsideration. 

However, we recognize that the fine is a large amount and that 
the ultimate goal of this proceeding was to assure that this 
utility would be operated appropriately. Also, we have already 
decided that a revocation proceeding should be initiated. 
Therefore, we believe Mat, if the utility were to be transferred 
to some other owner that would assure that it would be run 
appropriately, it would be reasonable to suspend the fine. 
Therefore, we will suspend the fine if the utility submits a 
completed application for transfer or cancellation of its water and 
wastewater certificates within 120 days of the issuance of this 
order. 

Based on the foregoing, it is, therefore, 

ORDERED by Ule Florida Public service Commission that Shady 
Oaks nobile-Modular Estates, Inc.'P notion for Reconsideration Of 
Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOP-WS is hereby denied. It is further 

ORDXRBD that if the utility submits a Completed application 
for transfer or Cancellation of its water and wastewater 
certificates within 120 days of the issuance at this order, the 
$ 6 0 , 5 1 2  tine shall be suspended. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 
day of Bentember, U. 
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rn 
The Florida Public service commission is required by Section 

120.59(4), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of commission orders that 
is available under sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as 
well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice 
should not be construed to mean all requests for an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action 
in this matter may request: 1) reconsideration of the decision by 
filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of 
this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060. Florida 
Administrative code; or 21 judicial review hy the Florida Suprema 
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the 
First District court of Appeal in the case of a water or sewer 
utility hy filing a notice of appeal with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting and filing a copy of the notice Of appeal and 
the Piling fee with the appropriate Court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, 
pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of civil Procedure. The 
notice of appeal must he in the farm specified in Rule 9.900 ( a ) ,  
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 
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The following Caranleaionere participated in the diBposition of 
this matter: 

SUSAN @. CLARK 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 

BY THE COM~ISSIONI 

NOTICE IS HEREBY QIVBN hy the Florida Public Service 
c-ission that the action discuased herein. except for the 
allowance ot the current rates to remain in effect in the event of 
a protest, is preliminary in nature and will hecono f i M 1  unleas a 
pereon whose intereets are adversely affected files a petition for 
a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029.  Florida 
Adminietrative Code. 

BBCI[OROUND 

Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Bstates, Inc. (Shady Oaks or 
utilityl is a Class C water and wastewater utility located in Pasco 
County. Based on information contained in the utility’s 1992 
annual report, the water system generated operating revenues OC 
$21.899 and incurred operating expenses of $35.756. resulting in a 
net operating loes of $13.057. The wastewater system generated 
operating revenues of $43.467 and incurred operating expenses OC 
$38,899, resulting in a net  operating inc- of $4.560. 

0oCu”:’II N.  : ‘ ? E l l - 3 a  
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On March 7, 1989, the utility eigned a Consent Pinal Judgment 
with the Department of Environmental Protection (DEW. The utility 
agreed to construct an additional effluent disposal eyetem, to 
eliminate discharge from the plant. and to establish a new 
percolation pond. The utility agreed to eubmit an application for 
a construction pemit within 60 days of the date of the order. 

On January 10. 1990. Shady Oaks amlied for the instant staft- _ _  
assisted rate-caei. On February e.  1991, the Coamienion ieausd 
propoeed agency action Order No. 24081. which approved a rate 
increase and required the Utility to do the followingr 

1 1  Pile a request for acknowledgement of a restructure and 
a name change; 

21 Bring the quality o t  service to a satisfactory level, 
31 Spend at least 85 percent of the allowance for 

preventative maintenance, or submit a written echedule 
showing what monthly maintenance will be implemented, 
along with a atatunent of the reaaona much funds were not 
spent tor preventative maintenance, 

4) Install meters for all of its custmersi and 
5) Escrow a certain portion of the monthly rates. 

The utility was also authorized to charge flat rates for six 
monthe, at the end of which time the base facility charge rate 
structure became effective. In that case, the base facility charge 
rates autmtically hecasre effective on October 1, 1991. 

On March 1, 1991. several utility customers timely filed a 
protest to Order No. 24081. In their protest. the cuetmers 
objected to the location of the percolation pond proposed hy the 
utility. Because we have no jurisdiction to dictate the location 
of the proposed percolation pond, hy Order No. 14409. issued April 
22, 1991, we diamieaed the protest and revived Order No. a4084. 
making it final and ecfective. 

On June 21. 1991, in response to a suit filed by ths 
homeowners, Judge LYM Tepper with the Circuit Court of the Sixth 
Judicial Circuit in and for Paeco County, Plorida. granted an 
emergency temporary injunction enjoining and restraining the 
utility from charging or attempting to collect the new utility 
rates. 
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On July 5, 1991, Judge Wayne L. Cobb with the Circuit Court 0 C  
the Sixth Judicial Circuit in and Cor Pasco County, Florida, issued 
an Order to Show Cause why Shady Oaks should not he punished Cor 
contempt OC Court Cor wlliCu11 and deliberately violitin a 1983 
order of thn Court that prohibited the utility from chargqng mre 
than 925 nar nonth as a service aaintenence fee (whlch included the 

1~~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ 

&iksion of water and wastewater service). The July 5. 1991 order 
Curther enjoined the utility from collecting the Utility rates 
established by this Camlesion and ordered thmt the $25 per month 
service maintenance fee be tendered to thn Clerk of the Circuit 
Court. In August 1991, both injunctions were lirted and the 
utility wan able to begin collecting revenuea. 

The utility never ap lied Cor its construction permit as 
required by the Consent Pfnal Judgmnnt. Iheretore, on July 8 .  
1991. as a result of a stipulated settlament of a motion Cor 
contempt hrought against the utility by DBP, Judge Lynn Tap er 
ordered the utility to interaonneat its wamtewater myatem wfth 
Pasco County, rather than construct new disposal facilities. The 
utility was given six months from the date oC the order to CORplete 
the interconnection. The utility has Called to interconnect ita 
wastewater systm to Pasco County1 thqrdore. it im in violation oC 
a court order. In addition. the utility was operating without a 
permit from DEP. 

On N o v d r  4 ,  1991, the Conmission issued order No.  25296. 
which determined the utility's noncmplianca with Order No. 24004. 
Order No. 25296 required the Utility to8 

1) Submit all necessary incorntion Cor changing ita 
certiticatod name, or revert to operating under its 
currently certificated name; 

21 Ifmediately place in the escrow account all Cunde 
necessary to bring said account to its proper balance, 

3) Install water metere Cor a11 OC its custcmers; and 
4) Improve the quality at  service and interconnect with the 

Pasco County wamtewater treatmnt system; 

Becauee numerous cuetomers did not pay their utility billa aa 
a result o l  a court dispute over the utility's rates, Order No. 
25296 allowed the utility to charge the Clat rates Cor an 
additional five months. Beginning in Decembnr 1991, the utility 
once again began charging Clat rates. 
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On Hay 14, 1992, the Conaisslon issued two additional orders 
in this cane. By Order No. PSC-92-0367-POF-WS, the Conmission 
impoeed a 82,000 Cine that had been previously suspended, and 
ordered the utility to show cause why it should not,he fined tor 
each item of nonconpliance found in Orders NOS. 24004 and 25296. 
At the utility's request, these mattere were s0t Cor hearing. By 
Order N o .  PSC-92-0356-FOP-WS, the Connnission ordered the utility to 
iesue credits to those cuetoners who had paid a delinquent 
purchased power hill Cor the utility. 

In June 1992, the utility completed the installation OC all of 
the required water meters. By Order No.  ~~c-92-0713-m~-w8. issued 
July 28. 1992, the Conmiseion ordered the utility to implement the 
baee facility and gallonage charge rates that had been approved in 
Order No. 24084. The utility implemented the new rates ettective 
September 25, 1992. 

In July 1992, the utility requested that the escrow 
requirements set forth in Ordere NOS. 24084 and 25296 be suspended 
tor a neriod of several months. Bv Order No.  PSC-91-1116-FOOp-!49. 
iseued'october 5 ,  1992, the Corninsion denied the utility's request 
to sum end the escrow account requirements. On October 26, 1992, 
the ut~lity timsly tiled a protest to that Order. 

A hearing regarding the utility's noncompliance with Orders 
NOB. 14084 and 25296 wan held on January 7, 1993 in Zephyrhills. 
Florida. The utility, although it requested the hearing, did not 
attend the hearing. By Order N o .  PSC-93-0542-POF-HS, issued April 
9, 1993, the Cmissioni 

1) Pined the utility in the mount of its rate base; 
2) Ordered that a proceeding be initiated to reduce the 

utility'e ratem by the -unt OC pro C a m  plant not 
constructed and the amount of preventative maintenance 
not spent; and 
Ordered that revocation proceedings be initiated. 3) 

The ucllity tiled a Wotlon Cor Peconelderatlon OC Order No. PSC-93- 
O~~J-POP-US. However, The ueillty's Motion Cor Reconsideration was 
denied by Order N o .  PSC-93-1396-POP-YS. issued September 27, 1993. 
In accordance with Order No. PSC-93-0542.POP.WS, Docket No. 930944- 
WS has been opened to InitLaLe proceedings to revoke the utillty'e 
water and wastewater certiCicates. 
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In preparation for the prehearing relating to the escrow 
requirements, Canmieelon staff met with the utility in an attempt 
to resolvs certain concerns of the utility. Specifically, the 
utility contended that it was unable to meet its eecrow 
requiremnte due to a shortfall in revenues collected. This 
c-iseion agresd to have statf review the utility's contended 
revenue shortfall within the context of the proceeding to reduce 
the utility's ratee. Consequently. the utility withdrew its 
escrow-related protest. Therefore. the prehearing and hearing 
relating to the escrow accounts were cancelled by Order No. PSC-93- 
0777-PCO-WS, issued Hay 20, 1993. 

This Order addressas the reduction of the utility's rates by 
the -unt ot  pro Loma plant not constructed and the atmunt of 
preventative maintenance not spent, and the appropriate disposition 
of all escrow-related monies. 

m!uimaE 
Our calculation of the appropriate rate bane for the purpome 

of this proceeding is depicted on Bchedule No. 1, and our 
adjustmanta are itemized on Schedule No. 1-A. Those adjustmente 
which are self-explanatory pr which are essentially mechanical in 
nature are reflected on those schedules without further discussion 
in the body of thla Order. The major adju6tmnta are discussed 
below. 

In accordance with Order No. PSC-93-0541-UOP-US. we have made 
several adjustments to the pro to- allowancaa reflected in Order 
No. 24084. 

mwz&=mm 
BY Order NO. 24084, we approved a J'29,all balance for the 

water system. This balance included an allowance of 618.500 in 
plant in service for the pro forum imtallation of water meters, 
and an allowance of $1,092 for the addittonal accumulated 
depreciation aaeociated with those meterm. The water mters were 
installed in June 1991. Based upon our review of the contracts 
associated with the meter installations, the actual cont of the 
water meters was $21.530. Therefore, we find that an adjustment of 
$ 3 , 0 3 0  ($21,530 - $18.5001 to plant in service rdlecting the 
additional cost of the meters, and a corresponding adjustment of 
$179 to the accumulated depreciation account, is appropriate. In 
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considaration of the foregoing, the appropriate rate base balance 
for water is $32,663. 

v 
BY Order No. 24084, we approved a $104.157 balance for the 

wastewater system. This balance included a net pro Corm allowance 
of $173.397. itemized as follows: 11 $127,265 for pro toma plant 
additions; 2) $50.841 for a pro t o m  land addition; and 3)  $4,709 
for the additional accumulated depreciation aseociated with the pro 
toma plant in service allowance. Because the utility failed to 
Conetruct any of the pro c o r n  additions allowed by Order No. 
24084. pursuant to Order No. PSC-93-0542-POF-WS, we find it 
appropriate to remove the aforementioned iterne from the rate base 
calculation. In consideration of the foregoing, the appropriate 
rate base balance for wastewater is $30,760. . 

p- 

we believe that reducing the utility's rates hased on a strict 
adherence to Order No, PSC-93-0541-FOP-US would jeoprdixe t h e  
financial viability of the utility. Therefore. in arriving at our 
adjustment6 and finding helow, we have reviewed ths utility's 
revenuee, expenses. and consumption data for the moBt recent 12- 
month period availuble. which is June 1992 throuah Hay 1993. & .., - 
diecussion of the adjustments to revenues and expinses~follows. 

For the period of June 1992 through May 1993, the utility's 
revmuam were $10,960 for the water Bystem and $36,144 for the 
waetewater system. These amounts are lese than the corresponding 
amounts of $32,639 and $62,779, reepectively. that were 
contemplated in order No. 14084. 

This revenue shortfall is attributable to conversion frm a 

_ _ _  _ _ _  -.. _.__. ... ~.~ . 
the annual c o n e q t i m  baaed on standard enaineerinq criteria. . . - _. . . . 
However, the actual consumption is approxirnateli' 112 lees than what 
was projected, which has led to the utility collecting less 
revenues than was anticipated. For purposes of calculating the 
rate reduction for thIe Order W e  find that the aDDr0oriat.e ..... 
revenues are $18,960 tor water and $36.144 for wastewatik. 
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We believe it la inappropriate to review the utility'a 
revenues or cash inflows without also reviewing the utility's 
expenses or cash outflows. Therecore. we reviewed the utility's 
expensee Cor the period of June 1992 through May 1993, and made 
nruaeroue adjustrnante to those mounts recorded by the utility. A 
discussion of the adjustments follows. 

The utility recorded water aystem e eneen OC $11,568 and 
wastewater system expenees of $30,075 d u 3 w  the period, for a 
combined system total oC $51.643. We examined each om expense 
account, and conpared the utility'e allocati~e to thomo approved 
in Order No. 24004. There were numeroue adjustmenta that were 
necessary to be conaistent with the allocations in that Order. In 
addition, we have reviewed and rsclaslrified all expenaes related to 
prior periode, and dioallowed all nonutility expenses. 

Based upon a review of these expanses, we believe it is 
appropriate to reclassify a cornbined system total of $20,011 of 
these elmenees am either nonutilitv or Prior rreriod emenses. We 
also mad& other adjustments' and riclasiifica~ione to ihe various 
OW expense accounte, most notably to the salaries accounts for the 
respective eyetBm8. 

The utility recorded salaries of raaployaam and officers 011 
$7.418 Cor the water eyetm and $7.388 Cor the wastewater system 
during the period. However, theae amunta reflect the net, rather 
than groan, salaries mounts. we have adjueted them totals to 
reflect the proper gross salaries for each Bystem. 

In addition, the utility also recorded a combined system 
total or $5.716 as owner'a draw. The majority of thin -unt (90 
percent] represents check0 that were mads out either to cash or to 
Mr. Sima, the owner oe the utility. We rind that it is appropriate 
to reclaeeify the entire .mount classitied a# owner's draws to 
salaries for both the water and wantewater syetem. 

The adjuatmentm and reclaamification ranult in salariea 
expenses of $10,576 for the water eystm and $9,946 for the 
waetewater System. However. the total ealariee for both employeem 
and officers allowed in Order No. 24084 are $6.000 tor the water 
eystem and $4.800 Lor the wastewater Bystem. Therefore, we have 
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reduced the total salaries amounts recorded by the utility by a 
total of 59.722 to reflect the allowancee in Order No. 24084. 

Am a resnlt oC the adjustments and reclaesitications to the 
various OhM accounts, the raeulting OhM expenee balances are 
$14.410 Cor the n t e r  system and $12.796 for the wastewater eyetem. 
Based on information obtained Crm the utility, these balances, 
which are lesa than the balances in Order No. 24084 even if all 
preventative maintenance allowances are excluded. do not include 
any preventative naintenance expeneea. Therefore. no further 
adjustments were made to these erpenses. 

The mount allowed in Order No. 24084 for depreciation 
expense, net of CIAC amortization, Cos the water system is $1,533. 
Am diecuased earlier, we found it appropriate to increase the water 
system plant in eervice halance by $3.030 to reslect the additional 
cost of meters not reflected in Order No. 24084. Depreciation 
expense for the water ayetern ae reflected in Order No. 14084 mat  

~ 

also be increased by Si79 to reflect the correaponding expense 
associated with the additional meters a l l n u s ~ n r ~ .  The reeulting 

112. 
The amount allowed in Order No. 24084 for depreciation 

erpense. net of CIAC anortiration, Cor the wastewater system is 
$6,233. AS discussed earlier. we found it appropriate that the 
waatewater system Plant in service balance be reduced by $127,265 
to remove pro fonra plant additiona not yet constructed. 
Therafore, depreciation evenee for the waetewater syetem as 
reflected in Order No. 14084 m a t  also he decreased by $4.709 to 
reflect the corresponding expense associated with the reduction to 
plant in Service. The resulting depreciation expense tor the 
wastewater Bystem is 91.524. - 

Sn Order NO. 24084. it was contemplated that the utility would 
retire the land aeeociated with the existing percolation pond, and 
would recognize an amortized gain of $2,186 for rate setting 
purposes. However, since the utility has neither conatmcted new 
facilities nor retired its existing facilities. we have removed the 
gain from the revenue requirement calculation. 
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The m u n t  allowed in Order NO. 24084 for taxes other than 
income taxes for the water system was $2,090. We removed the 
regulatory assessment fees aeaociated with the revenue requirement 
reflected in the Order, and added the corresponding fees associated 
with our approved revenuea. Therefore. the appropriate balance for 
the water system ie $1,474. 

The amount allowed in Order No. 24084 for taxes other than 
income taxes for the waatewater system was 85.318. ne removed tho 
regulatory assessment fees associated with the revenue requirement 
reflected in the Order, and added the corresponding fees associated 
with our approved revenues. Aftar reducing the halance by the 
amount of fees associated with our revenue reduction. the 
appropriate taxes Other than incme taxes balance for the 
wastewater system is $1.728. - 

Based upon our review of the utility's books and records and 
based upon the adjustments' discusaed above, we find that the 
appropriate revenue requirements are $18.960 for water and $22,366 
for wastewater. The revenue repuirement for the water system will 
allow the utility the opportun ty to recover its utility-related 
Operating expenaes and 0arn a 4.15 percent return on its 
investment. Furthernore, the revenue requirement for the wastewater 
system will allow the utility the opportunity to recover it8 
utility-related operating expenses and earn a 20.54 percent return 
on its investment. The revenue requirements for the respective 
systems, on a combined basis, will allow the utility the 
opportunity to recover its utility-related operating expenses and 
earn its authorized return of 12.10 percent. 

v 
Conslatent with the use of current revnnues and expeneee 

during the M e t  recent 12-month period, we find it a propriate that 
the rates be baaed on factored equivalent remident fa1 connections 
(ERCSI and actual gellone sold to CUlltOlnerS during the erne period. 
Approxinately 67 percent (or $12,6421 of the water revenue 
requirement is associated with the fixed costs of providing 
service. These fixed costs are recovered through the baee facility 
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charge based on the annualized number of factored ERCB or 2.172 
SRCB. The remaining 33 percent (or $6,3171 or the water revenue 
requirement represents the variable costs of providing service, 
which are recovered through the consumption charge based on 
6,497,300 gallons sold during the 12-month period. 

Approxinately 50 percent (or $11.100) of the wastewater 
revenue rdqulrement 1s associated with the fixed costa of providing 
service. These fixed costs are recovered through the base facility 
charge based on the annuallred number of factored KRCs or 2,148 
BRCS. The remaining 50 percent lor $11.266) of the wastewater 
revenue requirement represents the variable costs of providing 
service, which are recovered through the consumption charge based 
on 4,802,875 gallons treated during the 12-month period. 

0aBe.d on the foregoing. we find that the appropriate rates are 
baee facility and gallonage charges of $5.82 and $0.97, 
respectively. for the water system, and corresponding charges of 
$5.17 end $2.35, respectively, for the wastewater system. Our 
approved ratem and charges are Bet forth below. 

Conmission 
Current ADDroved 

-: _BKek'Kaeea 
$ 6.34 $ 5.82 

m&xEhEn: 
5i8' x 3i4. 

9.51 8.73 
14.81 14.55 
29.01 29.10 
46.02 16.56 
91.36 , 93.13 
142.36 142.52 
204.05 291.03 

$ r.39 $ 0.97 
COnsURlDCion: 
Per 1,000 Gallons 
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c d s a i o n  
Current Approved 

6 12.50 $ 5.17 5/0. x 3/4# ,. 31.0~ 12.92 

-: J a L e L a a t e a  
-: 

3/4. 10.75 1.15 

62.02 25.04 

309.55 m . a o  
610.96 758.39 

99.15 41.34 
190.16 02.68 

-Charrre; 
Per 1.000 Gallone ~.~ ~. 

Residential 

General Service 3.15 2.81 
(6.000 gal. IMX) $ 2.63 $ 2.35 

Emaummm 
The balance in the eecrow aCcount as of June 30, 1993 is 

$9.434, and the appropriate balance in the escrow account as at  
that date ia $30,450. Bacauae we do not have the information trm 
the utility necessary to calculate tha appropriata halanoe in the 
escrow account as of the date of our vnte on Ootober 19. 1993, the 
utility ahall, within 30 days of the etteotive date of this order, 
provide us with all of the documents necessary to calculate the 
appropriate balance in the aBcrow account as of October 19, 1993. 

An analysis of the escrow account as of June 30, 1993, is 
shorn on Schedule No. 2. 

As s h o w  on Schedule No. 2, the utility has tailed to mintain 
the escrow account at its proper halanoe. Ae ordered earlier, the 
utility shall provide our Staff with all documents necessary to 
calculate the appropriate balance in the escrow account land the 
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total related undertunding of the escrow account) as of October 19, 
1993. Due to the underfunding of the escrow account, we find that 
it is appropriate that the utility refund to it8 customers the 
entire balance ot  a11 monies currently in the eecrow account within 
30 days of the effective date of this order. 

The total calculated underfunding of the escrow account, less 
the pro rata share of the escrow requirement relating to the pro 
forma water meters, shall be refunded to the utility'e cuetomere in 
the form o t  credits on the custaners' bills. The refund shall he 
paid with interest, calculated pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(41. 
Florida Administrative Code. The pro rata ehare of the escrow 
requirement relating to the pro fonna water meters shall be 
credited to the utility to recognize the partion of the escrow 
requirement relating to the pro forma water lnatsre. Since all pro 
forma items have been removed from the rates, there is no longer a 
need to escrow funds. Therefore. the appropriate e~crow 
requirement on a prospective basis ie $0. 

Although we lack the information necessary to calculate the 
appropriate balance in the escrow account as ot  October 19, 1993. 
we eetimte that the additional underfunding in the escrow account 
for the period o t  July 1993,to October 19, 1993, ie approxiwtsly 
$3,000. Therefore, an eatimte of the total underfunding in the 
escrow account ie apprnximtely $24,000 ($21,016 fran schedule No. 
2 + $3,000). However, aa discusead earlier, the pro rata share or 
the escrow requiremnt relating to the pro forma water meters shall 
be crsdited to the utility to recognize the portion of the escrow 
requirement relating to the pro Lo- water metere. This will 
slightly reduce the total mount to be refunded to the customere. 

The net operating incam for the combined system i n  $7,674 
($1,356 Cor the water system and $6,318 for the wastewater system). 
He find that the utility shall apply all or its net operating 
income to the cuatcmsr refunds. Baaed on the total estilnated 
mount the escrow account is underrundad and the net operating 
income available tn apply toward retunde, we rind that the 
appropriate length of time for the utility to refund 1s 36 months 
($ar,ooo / $7.674 12). 

In order for our Staff to adequately monitor these reeunds, 
the utility shall rile monthly reports with the Comieeion. due no 
later than 20 days after each monthly hilling. These reporte shall 
indicate the actual consumption for each customer far the most 
recent period, the amount credited to each Customer for the mast 



recent period, and the resulting auQUnt actually billed to each 
customer. These reports shall be tiled each nonth until the 
appropriate total refund aseociated with the escrow underfunding 
haa been made. 

Thie Order proposes a decrease in water and wastewater rates. 
A timely protest might delay what may be a juntified rate decreaee 
resulting in an unrefundable overcharge to the customere. 
Therefore, in the event of II protest, the currenc rates shall 
renmin in affect pending'the resalution ot The 
portion of the current rates in excess ot the rates proposed herein 
shall be held subject to refund with interest, on a t-orary 
baeie, pending the resolution o!! the protest. If the proposed 
rates are ap roved, the portion of the current rates collected by 
the ~ s r i l i c v  !n excess of the proposed rates ehall be nublect to the 
re1 

thn protest. 

me utility shall be authosiasd to continue collecting the 
current rata upon the Staff's approval of security for both the 
potential refund and a copy of the proposed CUstOm0r notice. The 
security shall be in the f o p  of e bond in the MOUnt of.$9,3aQ. 
The bond shall contain wording to the eftect that lt will be 
terminated only under the following conditione: 

1) The C-isaion denies the rate decrease, or 

1 )  IC the Conniselon approves the decrease, the Utility 
shall refund the m u n t  collected that is attributable to 
the decreaee. 

In no instance should the maintenance and administrative COBtn 
associated with the refund be borne by the cumtmers. Theae coets 
are the reeponsibility of, and should be born0 by, the utility. An 
account of all mnlea received should be maintained by the utility. 
This account must spacify by whm and on whose behalf such WniCI) 
were paid. It a refund is ultimately required, it shall be paid 
with interest calculated pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(4).  Florida 
AdniniEtratiVe Code. 

Tha iitilit~ shall maintain a reCora of the lLmOUnt of the - 
security providid. and the amount of revenueti that are subject to 
refund. After the decreased rates are in effect. the utility 
should file reports with the Division of Water and Waetewater no 
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later than 20 days after each monthly billing. These reports shall 
indicate the amount of revenue collected under the current rates as 
well as what would have been collected under the decreased rates. 

In the event no protest 1s received, the revised rates shall 
be effective Cor nates readings taken 30 days on or after the 
stamped approval date on the revised tariff sheets. TariLf sheets 
will not be approved until Staff verifies that the tariff sheets 
are consistent with the Cornaission'e decision, and that the 
propoeed customer notice is adequate. 

This dwket shell remain open pending Seceipt 0C all the 
documentation neceeeary to calculate the appropriate halance in the 
esorow account as of October 19# 1993, and also to allow Staff tine 
to monitor the refunds. 

Baeed on the foregoing, it l e ,  therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida P W i c  Service Coolnission that each of 
hereby approved in the findings made in the body of this Order 

every respect. It is further 

ORDERED that all mattera contained in the body of this Order 
and in Schedules attached hereto are by reference incorporated 
herein. It 1s further 

ORDERBD that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Betatee, Inc.'s races 
shall be reduced to the extent set forth herein, to reflect remval 
oL pro f o m  plant not constructed and preventative maintenance not 
spent. It i n  further 

OROgRBD that Shady Oaks Uobile-M0dular BBtatee, Inc.. shall, 
within 30 days of the effective date of this order, provide the 
Comieaion Staff with all oC the docwnents neceasary to calculate 
the appropFiate balance in the escrow account as of October 19, ~- 1993. It le further 

ORDERED that Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc., ratund 
to its custowrm the entire balanca of all moniee currently in the 
escrow account within 30 days Of.the effective dace of this order. 
It is further 

ORDBRED that the total calculated undertunding of the eacrow 
account, less the pro rata share of the escrow requirement relating 
to the pro t o m  water mecere, shall be retunded to the Utlllty'e 
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customers in the torn of credits on the customers' bills. The pro 
rata share oL the escrow requirement relating to the pro loma 
water metera shall be credited to the utility to recognize the 
portion of the escrow requirement relating to the pro toma water 
meters. It is Iurther 

ORDBRED that the refund shall be paid with interest. 
calculated pursuant ta ~ u l e  25-30.360141. Florida Adminietrative 
Code. It 1s further 

ORDBREO that Shady oaks nobile-Modular Bntates. Inc.. shall 
file monthly reports with the ComdeeiOn, due no later than 20 daya 
after each nonthly billing. These report. ahall indicate the 
actual conewption for each cuetomer for the m m t  recent period, 
the amount credited to each c u s t m r  tor tha.mnt recent period, 
and the resulting mount actually billsd to each customer. These 
reports shall be filed each month until the appropriate total 
refund associated with the escrow underfunding has been made. It 
is further 

OBDERW that the proviaiono OS thin Ordbr. are iaeuad as 
proposed agency action. except tor the allowance o t  the current 
retea to remain in eftect in Lhe event of a protest and with the 
difference in the propoeed rates and the current rates held subject 
to refund, shall become tinal and effective unless an appropriate 
petition, in the fom provided by nula 15-3a.036, Florida 
Administrativa M e .  ie received by the Director, Division o t  
Records and Reporting, 101 Bast Cainea Street, Tallahassas, Florida 
32309-0870. by the close of busheem on the date met forth in the 
.Notice ot Further Proceedings orJudicia1 Review: attached hereto. 
It is further 

ORDBBBD that. in the event of a protest, the current rates 
shall r-in in effect pending the rosolution of the proteet. The 
portion Of the current rates in excese of the rates propoeed herein 
shall be held subject to rerund. with interest, on a temporary 
basis, pending the resolution of the protest. 1f the proposed 
rates are a pproved, the portion of the current rate- collected by 
the utility n excess of the propoeed ratea ehall be subject to the 
refund provisions diacuseed herein. It la turther 

ORDERED that, in the event of e protest, Shady oaks nobile- 
Modular BBtateB. Inc., shall be authorized to continue collecting 
the current rates upon the Staff's approval of security for both 
the potential refund end A copy of the proposed customer notice. 
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The security ahell be in the form of a bond in the mount of 
$9.380. It is further 

ORDERED that in the event no protest is received. the revised 
ratea shall be effective for mater readings taken 30 days on or 
acter the .stamped approval date on the revised tariff eheets. It 
is further 

ORDERED that the tariff sheets will he approved upon Staff's 
verificatian that the tarif€ sheets are consistent with the 
Coaoiseion's decision, that the proper security for refund has been 
provided, and that the proposed cuatmer notice is adequate. It 18 
Lurthsr 

ORDBRBD that this docket remain open pending recaipt OL all 
the documentation necessary to calculate the appropriate balance in 
the escrow account an Qif October 19, 1993, and alno to allow Staff 
time to monitor the refunds. 

By ORDgR of the Florida Public Service Conmission, this Int. 
day of US-. 

STEVE TBIBBLE, Director 
Divleian at  Record8 and Reporting 

ChKf, Bureau d Records 
by. 

The Florfdn Public Service Coxmiasion is required by section 
120 .59 (4 ) ,  Florida Statutes. to notity parties of any 
administrative hearing or judicial review of Comissian orders that 
is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68. Florida Statutes, ae 
well as the procedures and tima limits that apply. Tbie notice 
should not he conetmmd to mean all requaeta tor an administrative 
hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the reliel: 
eought. 



ORDZR NO. PSC-93 - 1733. FOP- US 
WCKEC NO. 900025-US 
PAGE 17 

The action proposed herein. except tor the allowance of the 
current rates to remain in effect in the event of a protest. is 
preliminary in nature and will not becoma etfactive or tinal. 
except ae provided by Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. 
Any person whose substantial interests are affected by the action 
proposed by this order nay file a petition Lor a t o m 1  proceeding, 
a8 provided by Rule 25-22.029I43. Florida Administrative Code. in 
the Eonn provided by Rule 25-22.036(7l(al and If), Florida 
Administrative Code. This Petition must be received by the 
Director, Division ot Records-and Reporting at his ottice at 101 
Bast Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0070. by the close 
oe businees on December 22, 1993. 

In the absence of such a petition, thie order ehall become 
effective on the day subseguent to the above date am provided by 
Rule as-a2.019161.  Florida Administrative Code. 

Any objection or proteet filed in this docket batore the 
issuance date of this order is considered abandoned unlsss it 
satisflea the foregoing conditions am3 is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 

IC this order becones Cinal and effective on the date 
described above, any party adveraely attected may request judicial 
review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case or an electria, gas 
or telephone utility or by the First District Court ot Appeal in 
the case of a water or waetewatar utility by tiling a notice of 
appeal with the Director, Division ot Records and Reporting and 
filing a copy Of the notice ot appeal and the filing fee with the 
appropriate court. This filing must be canplated within thirty 
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SCHEDlTLB ND, 1 
Page 1 ot 1 SHAOY OAKS MasitE-Mcown ESTATES. ING. 

DOCKETNO. oDM1J-WS 
E S T  YEAR ENDED 30.1990 

--- WAERSY3TEM --- 

$6.372 

730 

2OX A 

0 

0 

(36) &ye or the etfeotive date of  this ordir, pureuant to Rulb 
9.110, Florida Rules of A pellate.Procedure. The notice of appeal 
must be in the form soecffied in Rule 9.9OO(a). Florida Rules ot 
Appellate Procedure. ' 
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SCNBDULB NO. 1 

S I I M I  OAKS MOBYE-MODUIARESIAIES INC 
OOCAEl NO SM025-WS 
TESTYEAR LNOED JUNE 30. 1990 

*IorUw.a, --..-* 
3l-Ma$-01 
30-*pr-91 

31-MIIy-91 

3I-AUp-91 

30-JUn-91 
31 -Jul-sl 

30-Sep-81 
31-OSl-91 
30-Now-91 
31-0s-91 
31-Jy1-92 
'2-Feb-92 
3I-M.I-92 
30-Apr-92 

31-May-92 
30-JUR-92 
31-Jut-92 

31-Aup-92 

3I-Ocl-02 
30-NW-92 
31-0.c-92 
31-Jn-93 
28-Fab-93 
31-MU-03 
30-Apt-93 

31-May-93 
30-Jun-93 

30-sep-92 

n w -  
C0IIKI.d 

4.178 
792 
695 
797 
898 

4.710 
4.859 
3.070 
3.w 
8,307 
7,433 
6,849 
8,Md 
9.554 

-.-.jp- 

4.921 
3.718 
3.417 
3.503 
3,804 
3.570 
5,533 
4.918 
5.395 
8,835 

13.673 
4.997 
5.7011 
4.084 

133,868 
_--_-_ 

1.991 
731 
648 
n8 
856 

4,683 
4.840 
1.699 

317 
5.287 
7.221 
8,621 ' 

6.554 
4.921 
3.716 
3,417 
3.503 

0 
2 . m  
1.ue 
2.371 
5.745 

3.000 
2 . 1 2  

8 . n a  

a.Mu 

I.sn _ _ _ _ _ _  
98.B33 

393 
Mo 
IMO 

1.051 
1.228 
2811 
4.044 
4.515 
4.m 
6,Wz 
8.328 

10.206 
12,294 
14.230 
15,477 
18.424 
17,287 
$6.176 
19.Isd 
IC137 
20.124 
20,955 
21.m 
n.018 
17.079 
28,378 
24,604 
30.4M 

AtULY818 OF BNANCE 
IN ESCROW ACOOUNT 
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APPEARANCES : 

MAlTHEW FEIL, FPSC Division of Legal 

Services, 101 East Gaines street, Tallahassee, Florida 

32399-0863, Telephone (904) 487-2740, on behalf of the 

Commission Staff. 

RICHARD BE-, FPSC Office of General 

Counsel, Division of Appeals, 101 East Gaines Street, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863, Telephone No. (904) 

488-7464, counsel to the commissioners. 

a s 0  PRESENT: 

BRENDA MONROE, FPSC Information services. 
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(Hearing convened at 1O:OO a.m.) 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: If I could get 

everyone's attention, please? 

Good morning. My name is Tom Beard and I am 

one of the Commissioners with the Florida Public 

Service Commission. And we're here today to take up an 

issue of a show cause against the Utility, I guess it's 

Shady Oaks Mobile Home Utility. And one of the primary 

purposes today in doing that will also be to hear from 

customers on any of the issues related to that. 

I think there had been some question about 

how I as a Hearing Officer as opposed to having five 

Commissioners would work, and I will explain that to 

you. 

to do a few things, a few minor formalities, and get 

those out of the way; and that way, my lawyers can keep 

me out of trouble. So if you will bear with me for 

just a minute, we'll do that and then proceed from 

there. 

If you will bear with me just a minute, we need 

Do you want to read the notice? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. Pursuant to notice, 

this time and place has been designated for the hearing 

in Docket No. 900025-WSI Application for a 

Staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Shady O a k s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Take appearances. 

MR. FEIL: Matthew Feil representing the 

Commission Staff. 

MR. BE=: Richard Bellak representing the 

Commissioners. 

COMMISSIONW BEARD: I guess the record 

should show there is no legal counsel present for the 

Utility? 

MR. FEIL: It would appear so, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Now, let me just  

briefly tell you a little bit how this works. 

At the Commission we hear cases a variety of 

ways. Sometimes all five Commissioners will sit on a 

case; sometimes you will have three Commissioners that 

will sit as a panel and they will actually have the 

hearing; sometimes it's two Commissioners. And quite 

often in water and wastewater cases that is the 

situation because we're traveling typically to the 

area, just like we are today. Given the work load and 

the number of hearings we do, we have to split up. 

In addition to that, sometimes we will do 

what is known as a Hearing Officer. 

the situation that we have today where I as the 

Commissioner will come and I will formally hold the 

And that will be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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hearing; hear all the evidence; and the Staff will make 

a recommendation that I will approve or modify or deal 

with; and then I will recommend that to the full 

Commission. And they will have the ability to not only 

to read the transcripts from this hearing and look at 

all the information from the hearing, they will then 

look at the Staff's recommendation and any comments 

that I have. And then we will actually have a ruling 

on that from all five Commissioners. So they will be 

involved. 

And as a part of that, the Staff and myself 

will be available for questions as to what occurred 

here today so we can try to make sure that they have a 

full and accurate picture. 

we do business based on the work load. 

And it is very much the way 

Also, it sometimes helps to save a few 

taxpayer dollars if there's one of us that can come on 

a situation like this that is pretty factual and 

specific and not as much of a policy type decision, we 

can hopefully spend a few less taxpayer dollars in 

trying to do the same job. 

So that's what we're doing today. At this 

point, I guess I had better stop and let Staff, how do 

you want to proceed on this this morning? 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Commissioner, we do have one 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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preliminary matter, one outstanding motion. That was 

Staff's Motion to Compel, Request for Sanctions, and a 

Motion to Dismiss Shady Oaks as a Party. 

Basically, what we asked for here was to 

compel the Utility to respond to some interrogatories. 

This motion was filed after the Prehearing Order was 

issued, by the way. I have a copy of it if you don't, 

sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me dig out the file 

and see. 

KR. FEIL: In summary, what this asked for 

was to compel responses to some of Staff's discovery, 

to ask for sanctions against the Utility, and to 

dismiss the Utility as a party to the proceeding. 

Since it appears that the Utility is not 

going to be here today, the Request for Sanctions and 

the Motion to Dismiss Shady Oaks as a Party doesn't 

seem to be all that great of use, so I would ask at 

this time that you reserve ruling on those two items. 

But with regards to the Motion to Compel, I 

would ask that you find that the Utility did not comply 

or did not respond fully to the discovery as set forth 

in the motion and that you order the Utility to produce 

the requested information by the end of this 

proceeding. And that, in conjunction with that, if the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Utility does show up and does produce the information, 

we'd like to reserve the right to recall our witnesses. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, the Motion to 

Compel is granted. I'm a little concerned in not 

taking up the other two. The sanctions would be in the 

form of what? 

MR. FEIL: You have the option laid out there 

in Paragraph 8. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: They're listed there. You can 

order that the matters regarding the questions asked be 

deemed established. You can prohibit the party from 

supporting claims, strike pleadings, or dismiss the 

action or render a default judgment. 

One of the reasons that we're here today or 

the primary reason that we're here today, even though 

the Utility hasn't played its role in this proceeding, 

is because there is a case which suggests that when 

you're taking punitive action against a regulated 

entity, you need to have evidence on the record showing 

why that action should be taken. That's why we're 

having the hearing, even though the Utility has not 

participated. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I will reserve 

ruling on these sanctions. What are the implications 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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if I were to go ahead and dismiss the Utility as a 

party to this proceeding? I know that it is somewhat 

moot since they're not here, but I also don't want to 

be in a position of getting through most of the 

testimony this morning and turn around and have 

somebody show up at the last second. 

M F L  FEIL: I would suggest that if the 

Utility did show up then we could take up that motion 

when the Utility shows up; and if he wants to argue his 

side of the matter, then we can take it up then. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. The Motion to 

Compel is granted and we'll need to move forward on 

whatever actions we need to take pursuant to those 

records. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, now where are we? 

MR. FEIL: Although the Prehearing Order 

doesn't make it clear, there is an issue with regards 

to quality of service. And there are customers here 

today, as you can see, and they wish to express to you 

their opinions on that issue. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: I have a list of persons who have 

given me their names. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me do this for you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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all's benefit as well. Some of you may have attended 

the rate case type hearings in the past for whatever 

reason, but let me tell you what we'd like to do at 

this point. 

We will take testimony -- and I call it that 
because we will ask those that come forward to speak to 

be sworn in. We do that so that we can incorporate 

that as an official part of the record. And we say up 

front that we try to keep this just as relaxed and calm 

as possible because some people are less comfortable 

talking in front of a crowd in front of a microphone. 

We want you to be comfortable because we want to hear 

what you have to say. 

There's a couple of ways to do that. Anybo_,r 

who wishes to, we'll get your name if we don't already 

have it, you can come forward and speak. If there are 

those of you out there that are not real comfortable 

with the microphone and somebody says what they have to 

say and you agree with it and that's what you would 

have said, you can come forward and you can say, "I 

agree with so-and-so and I would adopt their 

testimony." Maybe that's a little more comfortable 

for some people. 

In addition to that, Brenda, do we have the 

forms they can fill out? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. MONROE: Yes. They're attached to the form. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Attached is a 

piece of paper; and if you are even less comfortable 

talking in front of the microphone and you wanted to 

write out what your thoughts were and sign that, that 

will work equally well and become a part of the record. 

The bottom line is that we want you to be 

comfortable, I want to hear what you have to say. We 

would ask, especially when you see a crowd of this 

size, that you be as concise as you can, and brief. 

And if you have written materials, we will be glad to 

accept those as well and make those a part of the 

record. 

So the main thing is we want you to be 

comfortable and we want to get the information from you. 

With that, what we'll do is ask each person 

to come forward as we call your name. Whoever the 

€irst person is, when they do that, what I'll do for 

sase and also to keep things a little bit smoother, I 

ail1 ask anybody that has signed up to testify or 

aishes to testify, if you will all stand and 1'11 swear 

IOU all in at one time. It's a little less 

zonfrontational and smoother for everybody. 

If you will go ahead and call the first person. 

MR. FEIL: The first person I have on the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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is Virginia Bremer. I apologize if I mispronounce 

your name. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Come on over here, if 

you would. If the rest of you who signed up who wish 

to testify, if you will stand now and allow me to swear 

everybody in at one time, I would appreciate it. 

(Witnesses sworn collectively.) 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: If you will also one 

last thing to help us and the court reporter. 

come up, if you will give us your name, please spell 

your last name, and address and we can go from there. 

VIRGINIA BREMER 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

when you 

WITNESS BREMER: Virginia Bremer, B as in 

Boy, B-R-E-M-E-R. 3655 Muller Drive. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Thank you. Okay. 

WITNESS BREMER: I’m here today to make a 

statement of my dissatisfaction with S&D Utility. My 

iissatisfaction actually is threefold. It began prior 

to a correspondence dated 10-6-92. It continued 

through the replacement of my meter and subsequent to 

the replacement of my meter. You gathered probably 

that I have a problem with my meter. 

Okay. Preceding the correspondence of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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10-6-92, S&D Utility was aware that my consumption was 

excessive of norms by any standard. However, they did 

not choose to advise me of this until 10-6-92. At that 

point in time, I got a correspondence in the form of a 

memo from S&D Utility stating my usage for the past 

three months. The lowest month was 24,000 and the 

total was something like 87,000. 

The memo indicated that, for usage of this 

nature, there probably was a leak. I was a full-time 

resident, I was at no time away, so one would have 

thought I would have noticed a leak of that magnitude. 

Nonetheless, I did immediately on 10-7 call a 

plumber, Bruce Carrigan Plumbing -- a reputable firm, 
I've used them before -- and they sent a repairman and 
he checked the house very thoroughly. Inside the 

house, the toilets, tub, sinks, whatever; outside the 

house, the hose locations. He crawled underneath the 

trailer and checked all the connections underneath the 

trailer and he concluded that there were no leaks at 

that time. 

He suggested to me that it had to be a 

problem with the meter. 

He did a quickie field test; you know, he had 

a five-gallon pail and he filled the pail and it 

appeared to be correct. And he said, "Unless you had 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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this hose running nonstop for days, there's no 

indication, that it must be in the internal workings of 

the meter." 

Therefore, I called back Mr. Sims and told 

him that I had a repair person there and he certified 

the fact there were no leaks at my mobile and therefore 

it must be a problem with the meter. 

Mr. Sins said that he would be out the next 

day. 

problem was not with the meter that I would be 

responsible for the cost of the switchover. 

And he did advise me that if by chance the 

I, in good faith, had him come outthinking 

that there's no possible way by the consensus of Mr. 

Sims himself saying that there must be a leak, the 

consensus of the plumber saying there were in fact no 

leaks, and the consensus of myself figuring it was 

impossible to use close to 92,000 gallons of water in 

three months unless I was doing swimming pools or 

something. 

Anyway, the following day, 10-8, prompt and 

courteous service, Mr. Sins came to my house with a 

person under his employ, Mr- Daley. They arrived at 

10:30 a.m. They were to replace the meter. They did 

no field test, they gave me no estimate of repair 

costs, they just simply proceeded; and I found no 
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objection with that at that time. 

However, as the day progressed, I found quite 

a few objections. The first was that Mr. Daley did not 

seem to be able to remove the meter. He could not undo 

the joints -- I'm not a plumber, so I'll not sure, but 

it appeared to me he was having trouble. 

that and cut the pipe so he could get the meter out. 

He gave up on 

Following that, he realized he could not put 

the new meter in because the pipe was too short. 

Then he tried several times to repair that 

pipe, to extend that pipe with different types of glue 

and whatever kind, little blue liquid, I don't know, 

several different kinds of things. He tried to repair 

that pipe. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: This is PVC pipe? 

WITNESS BREMER: Yeah. He did think he had 

it fixed and then he put in the new meter. He did not 

have it fixed, there were major leaks on both sides. 

I might also add that he did not have a 

truck, he did not have a tool box, he did not have the 

supplies needed, the pipes or whatever that were 

needed. In fact, I loaned him a screwdriver and a saw, 

he did not even have those basic pieces of equipment. 

Eventually, he tried some kind of putty stuff 

ne put around the pipe, that failed. Then he tried 
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some kind of gauze type stuff that he put around the 

pipe, that failed. He tried some different kind of 

fluid, that failed. 

Finally, he sent Mr. Sims out -- I might add 
that he didn’t have these; periodically, Mr. Sims had 

to run out to get these different supplies to f i x  the 

meter, which, of course, took time, which was going on 

the meter they were charging me. 

Finally he did go out and get some different 

type of FVC connection and that worked on my side of 

the meter. I might add to date, it still dribbles on 

the Utility side of the meter. 

Mr. Daley by any standards in my estimation 

was professionally incompetent and not knowledgeable at 

all about the plumbing system that he was repairing. 

And probably a competent plumber could have done that 

same job I would suggest in about an hour. Because I 

had asked Mr. Carrigan when he was there what would be 

entailed in changing the meter, and he said it was not 

3. big job, he said about an hour. That was the first 

two phases of my complaint. 

The third phase of my complaint began when I 

3ot notice from both Mr. Daley and Mr. Sims via the 

Utility that I owed $125 to Mr. Daley and $40-some to 

the meter tester and $18 and change to Mr. Sims for the 
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water usage that was on the old meter because they 

found the meter valid. 

Now, prior to taking the meter away, I 

mentioned to Mr. Sims that when the meter was 

stationary -- you know, no water was being used, the 
little teeny triangle in the middle wasn't going around 

-- that the hand, the sweep hand that measured the 
gallons, did move very slowly. If you looked at it 

over time with no usage that it did seem to go around. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: What they call creep, I 

think. 

WITNESS BREMER: Is that what they call it? 

Okay. 

So I told him when he checked the meter to 

make sure he checked the mechanical parts of it as well 

as the flow rate, because the flow rate did appear to 

be accurate when you were using the water. 

you weren't using water that it appeared to be 

registering gallons that weren't happening. 

Nonetheless, in spite of my suggestion, Mr. sims via 

the Utility chose only to have the meter tested for 

flow. 

It was when 

And I have a list written down that I will 

submit to you in addition to which I have the flow 

correspondence which, I might add, has two meters on 
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it. 

but I got a bill for $40 of this, but it indicates that 

two meters, only one of which was mine, that they just 

tested it for flow. For 100 gallons, I assume, I can't 

really tell this; but it's 98.8, 100.8, 99 .9 ,  so I 

I don't know why I was charged for both of them; 

assume that means gallons. It says what the GPM -- 
gallons per minute, I guess -- at the different rates. 

Therefore, I'm still contesting the fact that 

I actually used this water. 

to the change of the meter I was living alone, I live 

Not to mention that prior 

alone normally as a course of existence. 

Since the change of the meter, which was 

October 8th, on October 22nd, my daughter came to stay. 

She's relocating to Florida and she's living with me on 

a day-to-day basis; in other words, that's her 

residence, has been since October 22nd. Also, her 

husband has visited for like two weeks at Thanksgiving 

and two weeks at Christmas; and he will be coming down 

also. 

The usage that we have experienced since the 

meter changed has been 3,300 gallons for the first 20 

days, 6,820 for the month of December and 5,280 for the 

month of November. Three-month gallonage total of 

15,400 gallons since the meter has changed. And, if 

anything, my usage has increased due to additional 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

EXHIBIT FJL-10 
Page 20 of 89 people in the household. 

This compares with 92,270 gallons which was 

Night given on the meter for the first three months. 

have been a little more, maybe three-and-a-half months, 

however long the meter was in. 

Considering these discrepancies and the fact 

that a competent plumber established that there were no 

leaks at my house and I will swear under oath that I 

did not water my lawn 24 hours a day for 14 days, I 

really feel that there was a problem with the meter 

that went undetected due to improper screening or 

whatever they do, testing. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS BREMER: So thatrs my problem. To 

date, I have not paid either one of the bills in saying 

I am protesting. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: A couple of quick 

questions. One, at my house, if I was concerned about 

a leak the first thing I would do is turn all the water 

off and go look at the meter and watch that little 

thing and see if it was turning. 

WITNESS BREMER: I did that; it was not 

turning. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: It was not turning. 

rhat’s what I call a clue where I come from, to find 
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Out if there was a leak before you even have a plumber 

crawl underneath. 

The Utility is aware you are protesting this; 

is that correct? 

WITNESS BREMW: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I had assumed -- 
WITNESS BREMER: In fact, Mr. Sims told me to 

contact you people. And Christmas was there and I just 

didn't do anything; and then this hearing came up and I 

just took advantage of the hearing. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Staff, what I would like 

to do is, obviously, follow up on this. And one of the 

Pirst questions that would come to mind, I would like 

to know if the old meter is still there and available 

€or inspection. And I'm thinking about the potential 

situation there where under flow it tests correctly but 

lot when it's flowing that you have some kind of meter 

xeep that can continue to happen. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We will do that. For 

cverybody's information, typically if the Utility were 

iere, we would have the Utility follow up and give us 

:he details and we would follow behind that. In their 

nbsence, we'll make sure we get the information that we 

?eed. 
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WITNESS BREMER: I have the meter number 

iere, at least the meter -- 
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Great. If you will give 

*at information to the court reporter for the record, 

2nd then Staff also as a result will have that. 

=an pursue that meter in particular and see if -- I 
5on't know what our rules are on maintaining the meters 

in the water industry when there's a protest. 

And we 

MR. FEIL: I couldn't give you a detailed 

breakdown right now. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. But we will 

pursue this. 

WITNESS BREMEX: Okay. There is a copy of 

the bills and the plumber's statement. Thank you very 

much. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: 

MR. FEIL: Did you want to assign an exhibit 

Thank you very much. 

number to those bills? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah. I think so. It 

would be Exhibit No. l? 

MR. FEIL: Exhibit 1, yes, sir. 

(Exhibit No. 1 marked for identification.) 

(Witness Bremer excused.) 

_ _ - - -  
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And for those of 
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you who are not aware, these are membexs of the Florida 

public Service Commission Staff that will be helping me 

as we further investigate these kind of things. 

Go ahead. 

KR. FEIL: I have Barbara Arnold, the next 

name on the list. 

BARBARA ARNOLD 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Good morning. 

WITNESS ARNOLD: Good morning. I live at 

38441 Willoughby Drive. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: And it's Barbara Arnold? 

WITNESS ARNOLD: Barbara Arnold, A-R-N-0-L-D. 

Ky toilet bowl overflowed on Saturday afternoon, 

December 12, of 92. The plumber came the following 

Yonday afternoon. After using a snake in my line, he 

eound nothing. It was 5:OO p-m., so he said he would 

return at 1O:oo the next morning to probe and dig to 

Eind the obstruction. He suggested it could be roots 

nrhere my line connected to the main line. 

After thinking this over, I decided that 

svening to call S&D Utility to explain the situation. 

4r .  Sims answered and said he would be in the park the 

next morning. The next morning, the plumber and 
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assistants probed and dug to locate where my line 

entered the main. 

clay pipe, which he cut off and the clay pipe sagged. 

He also cut my pipe entering the tee and on the other 

side Mr. Knapp, who owned the other pipe. This tee 

serviced two mobile homes. 

He found a tee connected to a larger 

The plumber showed us that the larger clay 

pipe was closed with roots. At that time, or soon 

after, Mr. and Mrs. Bird came and I believe Mr. Bird 

took some pictures of this closed pipe closed with 

roots. 

Meanwhile, a neighbor had summoned Mr. Knapp, 

who owned the other property. I believe he rents. And 

there was no one at that time using his mobile. 

Mr. Knapp and I felt that the clay pipe was 

part of the main, so it should not be our 

responsibility. Mr. Sims claimed he was only 

responsible for the main line. 

want to commit himself, but he did tell me later that 

on the tee going into a main line, if it was not in 

your line, it was considered part of the main line. 

That’s all he would say. 

The plumber did not 

The plumber cleaned the clay pipe -- he had 
to or I could not use my bathroom -- leading into the 
main and removed a mess of roots. He told Mr. Sims 
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that this main, his main, was filled with roots so this 

was only a temporary job, we would have more trouble. 

Mr. Sims still said that he was not 

responsible. 

Mr. Knapp and I each paid half of a $250 

bill. On December 16, I mailed my bill, $125, to S&D, 

asking the Utility to reimburse me. 

apply - 
I have received no 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I would like to 

do some work on this one as well. 

like to know who installed the pipe up to the tee, if 

we have records on that. It sounds as though it was 

installed by the Utility but we need to find that out. 

We'll pursue this as well. 

Number one, I would 

Yes, ma'am. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: I'm Dorothy Bird and my 

husband and I were both present at that. There is a 

part of that clay pipe available for inspection if your 

Staff needs to look at it. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

(Witness Arnold excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. FEIL: The next name I have is William 

Knapp . 
WITNESS D. BIRD: I don't believe he's here. 
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m. FEIL: There was a question mark listed 

by his name. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Well, we'll go 

ahead. 

m. FEIL: The next name I have is Lamont Wilch. 

LAMONT WILCH 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS WILCH: I'm Monty Wilch or MOnt 

Wilch, W-I-L-C-H. I reside at 38525 Cone Drive. 

Last winter, I think it was in February, 

there was a leak on my property and it was starting to 

undermine the slab on my storage unit. And I contacted 

Sins several times and he wasn't really concerned about 

it. Well, I did find him over at his office one day 

and I told him that, "I think this is an emergency;" 

because I was estimating maybe 60 gallons an hour it 

was leaking, and this had been running for three or 

four days. 

And he did finally come out the next day and 

he brought a helper along. 

line, they found the leak. It was right by the meter 

that belongs to my neighbor. I have two meters on my 

property; and the way I understand it, I should have 

one meter on my property, my own meter. Mr. Garrett's 

And they dug it up, the 
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meter is also located on my property and that's the issue. 

When they had this dug out or dug up, I 

suggested to Sims that while he has this dug up here 

let's just move the meter over to my neighbor's 

property where it belongs. And he says, "NO, I'm not 

going to do that." 

And then I can't remember whether it was 

his  helper or whether it was Sims that said they put 

this meter where public service told them to put it. 

(Laughter) 

Well, I had no argument there I -- maybe you 
people did tell him where to put it but -- 

COMMISSIONER BE&RD: Yes, sir. We go out 

#hen every meter is installed in the state of Florida 

and have them -- (Laughter) 
WITNESS WILCH: I knew that. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: As a matter of fact, I 

30 on most of them myself, just to make sure they're 

right. (Laughter) 

WITNESS WILCH: Good. Good. So, 

:onsequently, I still have two meters on my property and I 

still say that they should move that over to Mr. Garrett's 

xoperty and everybody would be happy. That's all have I 

to say. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 
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WITNESS WILCH: Thank YOU. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Commissioner, I would like to 

ask the witness one question. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Wilch, can you give me an 

opinion as to whether or not your quality of service 

has improved since the rates went up? 

WITNESS WILCH: I just arrived two days ago 

from Colorado. I’m down here three months out of the 

year. I don‘t know, I haven’t used any water. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. 

WITNESS WILCH: You’re welcome. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Thank you very much. 

(Witness Wilch excused. 

_ _ _ _ _  
MR. FEIL: commissioner Mr. Rieger, I believe 

has some knowledge regarding the meter installations and 

the piping around here, so -- 
M F L  RIEGER: We‘ll address that. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: The next name I have is Alvin 

Lachapelle. I hope I pronounced your name correctly, sir. 

ALVIN LACHAPELLE 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 
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WITNESS LACHAPEUE: My name is Alvin 

Lachapelle, L-A-C-H-A-P-E-L-L-E. And my complaint is 

about office hours. I mean, Mr. Sims has posted in his 

office door a sign that keeps changing monthly. 

it might be Wednesday, 1O:OO to 12:OO; another month it's 

Thursday, 9:00 to 11:OO; we never know when the office 

hours are going to be, so w e  have to keep checking the 

office hours. 

check for my water and sewer bill and it wasn't on an 

office day so he refused to accept my checks. 

deliver my check on an office hour day and that's my 

complaint. 

One month 

And on two occasions, I have offered him my 

I can only 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You haven't seen any 

office hours in the middle of night, have you? 

WITNESS LACRAPELLE: Well, yesterday was an 

Dffice hour day and he didn't show up at all. So that 

nappens frequently also. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS LACHAPELLE: Thank you. 

COmISSIONER BEARD: 

(Witness Lachapelle excused.) 

Thank you very much. 

- - - - -  
MR. FEIL: M. Commissioner, the next name I 

have is Marie Kellnhofer. 
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MARIE KELLNHOFER 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS -OF=: My name is Marie 

Kellnhofer. I live at 3652 Muller Drive. Kellnhofer 

is spelled K-E-L-L-N-H-0-F-E-R. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Thank YOU. 

MS. KELLNHOFER: I have two complaints but 

the first one which happened last year has been 

resolved. But do you want this for the record anyway? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: S u r e .  

MS. KELLNHOFER: Okay. Last year, my husband 

went out in the back yard and he noticed a big pool of 

water. It was not on our property, it's right behind 

our property. 

So we knew there was a leak there and so we 

notified Mr. Sims. And he came -- well, all right, 
this is the letter I have, I think it's better if I 

read it. 

The water was bubbling up out of a PCV 

two-inch pipe and spreading around the area. 

Suspecting that this must be the location of the water 

main, we called Mr. Sims at his home in Tampa. This 

was about 4:OO p.m. on a Thursday. Mr. Sims seemed 

polite and said, Y'11 take care of it tonight or 
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tomorrow morning." 

water was going to waste and we had a mere trickle of 

water from our faucets. 

We reminded him that a lot of 

He didn't show up that evening or on Friday 

morning by 9:00 a.m. So my husband got on his bicycle 

and rode up to the office. Mr. Sims was there. And 

when asked why he didn't show up, he said we should 

call a plumber and it wasn't his problem. 

to be his favorite by-word. 

That seems 

A plumber was working in the neighborhood, so 

we asked him to walk over and take a look. He did so 

and said he would fix it, but who will pay for it? He 

won't work for Mr. Sims because he doesn't pay his 

bills. We said we'd pay. 

He said he had another job to go to but would 

come as soon as Mr. Sims would shut off the water. 

We'd only have to call the plumber's office and he'd 

get the word and he'd come right over. 

Well, my husband went back to Mr. Sims to ask 

him to shut off the water. Mr. Sims reply was, "You 

see this stack of papers? They're all from the 

Commission and I have to abide by their rules. 

shut the water off until they tell me I can. Before I 

can, you will have to notify everyone in the park of 

the time it will be shut off." 

I can't 
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Well, the water didn't get shut off. He 

said we could call the Commission if we wanted to, he 

wasn't going to call them. 

On the third trip to the office to urge him 

to shut the water off so we could get it fixed, he 

handed Clarence a message memo of which I'm sending you 

a copy -- of which I did. And on that memo he said 

that they had had trouble with that when Mr. Peare 

owned the place that we live in. And he came, and he 

said he only put in a temporary repair and Mr. Peare 

was supposed to have it fixed. 

property, it is where it hooks onto the main. 

It is not on our 

I called M r .  Peare, the former owner of our 

home, and he denied that Mr. Sims said he had only made 

a temporary repair, and said Mr. Sims was a liar and 

always has been. Now, those are arenft my words, those 

are M r .  Peare's words. 

By this time, Clarence gave up trying to 

reason with Mr. Sims and was very emotionally upset, as 

?e has medical problems. Then Mr. Bob Lindahl, our 

kssociation President whom you've met when you were 

iere at our clubhouse, offered to talk to Mr. Sins. By 

-hat time, the plumbers were finished for the day; and 

it being Priday, they were finished for the week. The 

>lumber had told us they get time-and-a-half on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 8  

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

EXHIBIT FJL-10 
Page 33 of 89 

evenings and Saturdays, $60 per hour. 

Well, Mr. Sims came to the park on Saturday 

morning, called M r .  Lindahl and asked what time we 

wanted the water off. M r .  Lindahl called us and we 

said we weren't paying $60 an hour for a plumber on 

Saturday when we could have had one for $40 on Friday. 

By now we didn't even have a trickle of water 

in our house, but the lake in the back was getting 

bigger. We said we would schedule a plumber for 9:00 

a.m. on Monday. Mr. Sims returned to his home in Tampa 

without even coming to have a look at the lake. 

By Monday a.m. the water had spread into two 

more neighbors' yards. when Mr. Sims arrived Monday 

morning, he again called M r .  Lindahl, not us, and asked 

what time to shut off the water. 

a.m., he said, "I'll shut it off right now." Which was 

8:45 a.m. 

When told again 9:00 

The plumber arrived about the same time, put 

a pump in the washed out hole, and began pumping out 

water as they dug. 

they were able to get to the problem. 

As they dug, pieces of rags and plastic came 

After about an hour of pumping, 

out on their shovels. These must be evidences of the 

temporary repairs Mr. Sims made when Mr. Peare owned 

the home. 
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The two leaks were still gushing water when 

they uncovered them, even though the system was shut 

off. The leaks were at each end of a nipple between 

the shutoff and the main. m e e  roots had found this 

leak and had to be cut away with a jackknife to expose 

the problem. 

His temporary repair must have been to tie a 

rag from our shutoff valve to his line to hold the leak 

shut. 

This repair cost us $99.43 €or 2.5 hours 

labor and $8.40 €or the parts. We were without water 

for three days. We have better pressure now than we've 

ever had since we lived there, which is evidence that's 

been leaking a long time. 

And the rest of the letter I just said that 

we don't think Mr. Sims is the right person to be 

running a utility, we can't count on him €or any 

service or cooperation in the event of problems. 

COMMISSIONW BEARD: Let me ask you a 

question just so I can get clear in my mind. 

this leak is occurring, where is your meter in 

relationship to that? 

Where 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: Now, our meter, I 

thought that's where he'd put the meter in. 

not, he put it right up by the back of our house and I 

But he did 
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have another complaint about that. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: SO in other words, if 1 

was to trace a line from your house, it would go to the 

meter and then it would keep coming out to where this 

leak was? 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: We didn’t have meters at 

that time. 

this summer. 

The meter was put in while we were gone 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. But where the 

meter is now and where the leak is, it‘s on his side of 

the meter? 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: Yes. Uh-huh. Right. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS KEUNHOFER: Well, that was -- anyway -- 
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can we have a copy of 

that for the record? 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: Yes, YOU had a Copy. DO 

rou want another copy? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah. 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: What shall I do with 

:his? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Just give it to the 

:ourt reporter there when you get done. That’s fine. 

Chat will be Exhibit No. 2. 

(Exhibit No. 2 marked for identification.) 
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WITNESS KELLNHOFER: Well, anyway, the 

Commission helped resolve that. 

Sims; and Mr. Sims wrote, llConcerning your letter dated 

March 13, 1991, and postmarked March 18, we would 

appreciate your sending us copies of the cost incurred 

for proper reimbursement." Then I got another one, 

"We are enclosing a check in the amount of $99.43 as 

per your letter of March 28," which we received on 

April 2. So that problem was resolved by Mr. Sims, he 

did pay for it. That was the first one. 

You got ahold of Mr. 

Okay. Now, we have another one. On Friday, 

September 18, we returned to our home at 3652 Muller 

Drive, Shady Oaks, from up north. We had notified Mr. 

Sims that we were returning on that date and wanted the 

water turned on. We had no water, so we called Mr. 

Sims at his Tampa home at 5:30 p-m., this was also on a 

Friday night. 

that night and didn't know if he could come on Saturday 

either. Well, I said, "Then you mean we have to be 

qithout water all weekend?" And he didn't answer that. 

He said he wouldn't come out any more 

So we went to a restaurant because we didn't 

lave any water to cook any food. And after we 

returned, the telephone rang and it was Mr. Sims and he 

said he was trying to get ahold of us. And I said, 

we had to go out eat because we didn't have any 
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water to cook with." 

So on Saturday a.m. he did come. He brought 

his son with him. The son dug down beside the meter 

box which had been installed while we were gone. And 

it's just a couple feet away from the back of our 

house. At the back of our house we had a shutoff valve 

where we could shut our water off when we go away. And 

we have a white PVC sleeve over our shutoff valve with 

a cap over it. 

Well, my husband picked up the cap and there 

was nothing under it but dirt. The pipe was gone. So 

the son dug down beside the meter box which had been 

installed while we were gone. It was installed near 

our own private shutoff, which is two feet from the 

house. 

He said, "The water has been on all the 

time." We asked, Where is our shutoff valve and 

sleeve that we had to shut off our house water?" 

The son dug some more and he found the sleeve 

that was buried in the hole along with our shutoff 

valve. He turned on our shutoff valve and the water 

went on in the house, but there was a bad leak at the 

adaptor to the valve. 

He said, "That's your problem.Il You see, 

there he went again, "It's beyond my meter." 
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We said, Whoever did the plumbing cracked 

that adaptor when they disturbed it to join the pipe to 

your meter." 

He said, "That's the contractor's problem, 

not mine." With that, he left. 

We asked him to leave the hole open so we 
z 

could keep our eye on the leak. On Monday morning, we 

reached our plumber, Mr. Carrigan, and he came right 

over and made the repair. He, too, said that the 

fitting was definitely cracked by being disturbed by 

the plumber or the persons installing the meters. 

We feel that Mr. Sims should pay for this 

repair bill, as it was his crew's carelessness that 

caused it. And then I mentioned in my letter that 

there were other bad leaks throughout the park, and 

that he knew about them; and since that he has fixed 

some of those leaks. 

Well, anyway, we got the reply from your 

Commission. You acknowledged my letter and said you'd 

look into the matter and get back in touch with you at 

the conclusion of the investigation. 1 got another 

note from you that said, llThis is a follow-up to your 

complaint concerning the leak discovered in your pipe. 

You contacted Mr. Sims, and Mr. Sims did report that it 

appears that our shutoff valve to our house from the 
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meter was possibly dislocated by the contractor. Mr. Sims 

also stated that he did not intend to reimburse you. 

"Since it appears you have a damage claim, 

the Commission does not have the authority to 

adjudicate claims for loss or damage. 

would be to go through the courts." 

Your recourse 

So that's our complaint. And our bill is 

I don't think it would pay to go to what, $48.87. 

court over that. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: And I understand that. 

But I also am not in a position to break the law by 

trying to do something that I don't have the authority 

to do. 

However, as a result of this hearing and the 

things that we find out, sometimes those get resolved 

just as your first complaint did. And we'll see what 

we can do to assist; but I am not in a position to, as 

I say, adjudicate damage claims. Because per the 

statutes, whenever the circuit courts or the courts try 

to stick their nose into my business, I get pretty 

angry; and the opposite of that is when I start 

sticking my nose into their business, they like to slap 

me around, too. 

But we'll see if we can help with some 

pressure if that's the appropriate thing to do. The 
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problem is in a contested claim like that, I don't have 

the authority to maXe that decision and say "Pay her," 

or, "Don't pay her." Okay. 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: The first time he 

listened to you. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Right. But had he 

chosen not to listen to us, that would have been in the 

same position. 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: Right. And the way he 

installed the housings around the meters, a lot of them 

were are sticking up that far, you know, you couldn't 

mow your lawn. 

properly. And, there were a lot of them like that. 

So you have to dig it up and put it down 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: It's difficult sometimes 

for a Utility to listen when they're not even here. 

WITNESS KELLNHOFER: That right. That's right. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Thank you. 

(Witness Kellnhofer excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. FEIL: The next name I have, Mr. 

Commissioner, is John Clopton. 

JOHN CMPTON 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS CLOPTON: My name is John Clopton, 
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thatls C-L-0-P-T-0-N. And I live at -- just a second, 
(Laughter) 38504 Montigo Drive. 

When I bought my trailer, there was a meter 

in it. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Please, if you all would 

hold it down, I canlt hear. 

WITNESS CLOPTON: When I bought my trailer, 

there was a meter in it. 

trailer, then I come back and he took the meter away 

from me. And he told the little lady that I bought the 

trailer off that there was $400 assessments on the 

Then I was working on my 

meter, so she had to pay that to the title company for 

him to bring the meter back. 

back the next day, so the title company had to pay him 

$400 out of her escrow money. 

Then he brought the meter 

Then, on top of that, I have been complaining 

about my black water. My toilet, well, a couple of 

people have even noticed it, I have to clean it every 

day, it was just black where the black water is coming 

in. And then for about four or five days it was 

nothing but black, you couldn't even drink it, not 

alone take a bath with it or anything. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Is that something that 

comes and goes? 

WITNESS CLOPTON: It's been like that for the 
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last two or three months now. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Is there any odor? 

WITNESS CMPTON: Sometimes a little bit of 

3dor with it. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS CLOPTON: And here lately I've been 

Duying bottled water. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. We want to check 

3n that as well. Thank you. 

(Witness Clopton excused.) 

- - - - _  
MR. FEIL: The next name I have is H. B. 

teedy. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: I don't believe M r .  Reedy 

ts here. 

MR. FEIL: All right. I had a question mark 

>y his name. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: And MS. Spalo is not here. 

MR. FEIL: All right. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: Well, I know he's here. Jo 

2,  do you want to testify to your problem? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I apologize, but let us 

fo through our process. If they don't want to talk, 

hey don't have to come forward if they'd rather write 

)r whatever. And then in a minute, once we go through 
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these names, if anybody has changed their mind and wishes 

to speak, I will give them an opportunity as well. 

MR. FEIL: Ms. Spalo? Mr. Chaney, do you 

wish to speak? The next name I have is Dorothy Bird. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: Could I defer to Robert 

first? 

MR. FEIL: Certainly. Robert Bird? 

ROBERT BIRD 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS R. BIRD: Thank you. My name is 

Robert Bird. I live at 38553 Monet Drive. I'm placing 

in the record a letter from a customer who did not wish 

to speak at this time. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS R. BIRD: The customer is Elmer Dean, 

38536 Cone Drive. This is dated January 6, 1993. And 

he states: 

for a relative next door to us for the past five years 

and have never had a problem. 

was asked to turn the water on again. I proceeded to 

do so and there was a trickle of water. This has 

"I have been turning the water on and off 

On January the 5th, I 

happened since the meter was installed. 

been comfortable talking to the owner of the facility 

but did so on January the 5th. I told him the problem. 

I've never 
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He asked if I got water through the meter? And I said, 

'Yes, a trickle.' He said, *It must be a valve. I'll 

be in the park tomorrow.' And that's January the 6th. 

"Dick showed up at about 12:OO noon January 

the 6th. He proceeded to check out the situation and 

removed the meter. The trickle was still coming 

through the pipe. 

the water off on Wednesday, January the 13th' as he 

would have to get a digger in to dig up his line. He 

said our relatives could use our facilities and he 

would reimburse us for  the use of the water." And 

that's signed Elmer Dean. 

Dick informed me he's going to shut 

There is an addendum: "Our relatives are Mr. 

and Mrs. Sames Christensen. Mr. Christensen is the 

owner of record of the house located at 38530 Cone 

Drive, next door to mine, and pays a water bill to the 

Utility each month. 

own service and should not have to wait a week or so to 

have water at his house." And that's signed Elmer 

Dean also. 

I believe he is entitled to his 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Commissioner, if we could have 

that letter identified as Exhibit 3? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

(Exhibit No. 3 marked for identification.) 
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_ _ - - -  
MR. FEIL: Dorothy Bird? 

DOROTHY BIRD 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS D. BIRD: My name is Dorothy Bird, 

B-I-R-D. I live at 38553 Monet Drive. And I am 

speaking on behalf of Shady Oaks Owners Association. 

would like to read into the record a summary of our 

review of the quality of service to the Utility 

customers. 

I 

We wish to address the following areas of 

concern with regards to performance of the above-named 

Utility, Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 

Incorporated, for the period April 1, 1992. through 

January 6, 1993. One, communications and customer 

relations; two, customer billing; three, maintenance 

and operation of plant; four, installation of meters; 

and five, utility response to customer service 

problems. 

In the area of communications and customer 

relations: There is no secure drop box or letter slot 

provided at the office for deposit of payments. 

unattended cardboard box unsecured and with no 

An 
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provision for being locked is provided in the office 

area for this purpose. The box carries a hand-lettered 

disclaimer that says "Not responsible." 

There has been no attempt on the part of the 

Utility to educate customers about tariff provisions, 

possible violations and probable consequences of them. 

Although the tariffs are available in the office of the 

Utility for any customer to inspect, the Utility office 

is open only two hours per week on a constantly 

changing schedule. 

transaction with the Utility exceedingly difficult. 

Many customers are reluctant to call the Utility when 

they have service problems, because of fear of verbal 

abuse or intimidation by the owner. 

And this makes any kind of business 

Another concern is our ability to reach the 

Utility by telephone. 

during the periods it is not open directs the caller 

via a recorded message to a Tampa long distance number. 

It does not say that one may call collect. The monthly 

The telephone in the office 

bill also lists the same Tampa long distance number for 

emergencies, it does not specify to call collect. 

Because the office is so seldom open, this number 

becomes in effect the only number at which one can 

expect to reach the Utility, whether emergency or 

routine call. The customer thus must pay long distance 
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charges for most calls to the Utility. Further, there 

is no local agent that can be called in case of 

receiving no answer or a recorded message at the Tampa 

number. 

The service personnel located in Tampa also 

have a 45- to 60-minute drive time to the plant located 

in Zephyrhills depending on the traffic situation at 

the time of the problem. We have already experienced a 

one-day water outages due to this system of response. 

At one time the Utility was advised that hiring a local 

agent or using a personal beeper might be a prudent 

solution. This improvement has not been activated. 

Customer billing: The bookkeeper has been 

very cooperative about answering billing questions, 

providing itemized statements, and making required 

adjustments. 

Maintenance and operation of the plant: 

Leaks on the Utility side of the meters are still being 

left unrepaired for unnecessarily long periods of time. 

Water is still shut off to the entire park when repairs 

are necessary to any part of the system, although we 

have been advised this is scheduled for change on 

January 13, 1993. The hook up to the County sewer 

lines which was to be completed by January 1, 1992, has 

yet to be started. We have a concern about the life 
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expectancy of the sewage treatment system. We have 

been told that the system has very serious problems. 

fiat happens when it fails? 

Installation of the meters: The meters were 

not installed by a licensed plumber, and the 

installation made in a most unprofessional manner, with 

many instances of holes left uncovered, boxes set too 

high, meters being placed too deep, and many of these 

situations have yet to be corrected. 

While all the customer meters have now been 

installed, in the process of installation a number of 

previously working systems were disrupted. 

instances where customers have returned from vacation 

to find water service problems where there were none 

before, we believe the Utility should assume the 

responsibility of determining and correcting these 

problems. 

In the 

The Utility response to customer service 

problems: 

and do understand that service complaints should 

initially be brought to the attention of the Utility. 

Recent service complaints have concerned meter accuracy 

-- for example, excessively high gallonage readings -- 
disruption of water flow apparently caused by faulty 

meter installation, and sewer blockage. When these 

The Utility's customers have been made aware 
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were brought to the Utility's attention, the response 

has been to instruct the customer to hire a plumber to 

investigate the problem, prior to a thorough field 

investigation by the Utility. 

of proof is being placed upon the customer. 

it belongs to the Utility. 

It seems that the burden 

We believe 

Conclusion: In recent weeks, we have seen 

some efforts by the Utility to improve customer 

relations. Often in the past, to avoid humiliation 

and/or hostility, customers have buffered their 

communications with the Utility through an Association 

Board member. We are therefore reluctant to recognize 

these efforts as a permanent change until enough time 

has lapsed to observe the Utility's interaction with 

the larger share of the customers. 

And I will give you a copy of that for the 

record. 

correspondence and documents that were on file with the 

Staff but are not a part of this hearing? 

May I enter into the record some previous 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Sure. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: All right. Then we have 

some documents that we filed with Denise Vandiver dated 

March 25, 1992, and also another one dated September 11, 

1991, as well as this one that I'm going to give you. 

We also would like to enter into the record 
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at this time signed statements regarding unsatisfactory 

quality of service from the following customers of the 

Utility: John Boyce, Helen Wolters -- and would you 
like these names spelled? I'll give you a list. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: If you'll just give the 

list to -- 
WITNESS D. BIRD: All right. Elizabeth 

Jacob, Alvin Lachapelle, Carrol Meeusen, Ruth Tutt, 

Carolyn West, William Knapp, and Elinor Spalo. 

And we would also like entered into the 

record as exhibits of unsatisfactory quality of service 

during the period March 1, 1991, through January 6, 

1993, the following documents: A letter from Shady 

Oaks Owners Association to the Public Service 

Commission, Charles Hill, dated May 15, 1991. Do you 

need a list of these that I want to enter? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: If you will simply give 

those to her. 

WITNESS D. BIRD: I can give the list to her 

and then she can put it in, and that will save you time. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We'll do that and we'll 

have this as a Composite Exhibit No. 4. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 4 marked for 

identification.) 
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WITNESS D. BIRD: Okay, fine. Thank you very 

much. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. FEIL: Mrs. Bird, if you don't mind I do 

have one question. In your opinion as representative 

of the Homeowners Association, has the quality of the 

Utility's service improved since the rates increased? 

WITNESS D. BIRD: Overall, no. There has been, 

as I stated, some signs of improvement, but only in 

isolated areas; and we are still having problems having 

the Utility assume what we feel to be their duties. 

MR. FEIL: All right, thank you. 

(Witness Ms. Byrd excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. FEIL: The next name I have is Robert 

Lindahl . 
MR. LINDAHL: I'm going to decline. I think 

Dottie has summarized my feelings. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: Are there any other customers that 

vish to speak? Sir, have you been sworn in? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No, I haven't. I ' m  

sorry, I just decided I wanted to speak. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Why don't you do this if 

gould, come on over to the mike so the court reporter 
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can take it down and I'll swear you in just briefly. 

EDMUND POIRIER 

was called as a witness and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Your name and address? 

WITNESS POIRIER: My name is Edmund Poirier, 

that's P-0-I-R-I-E-R. I live at 38517 Willoughby 

Drive. 

NOW, it is only by listening to the comments 

that have been made that I realized that I had a 

problem; that, therefore, I did not yet contact Mr. 

Sims on it, but I do wish to bring it up here. It 

deals with the elevation of the water meter cover. 

NOW, early in December, I was doing some 

repair work to the house and I fell from a ladder. 

That has nothing to do with the Utility, but I did fall 

across this meter box. And I feel -- well, I know that 
I must have cracked several ribs because I'm still in 

pain as of today. 

I'm sure that I would have been told to just rest and 

not exert myself, and that's what I'm doing. 

I did not go see a doctor because 

But, nevertheless, this box, cover box, sticks 

out of the ground some four inches above the grass level, 

and I fell immediately right across the cover. So I do 

realize that by hearing the other people speaking that I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 3  

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3  

2 4  

25 

EXHIBIT FJL-10 
Page 5 3  of 89  

have a problem and I will contact Mr. Sins about it to see 

if I can get it corrected. 

(Witness Poirier excused.) 

- - - - -  
COMMISSIONER BEARD: okay. Thank YOU. 

MR. FEIL: Is there anybody else here who 

would wish to speak? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Next would be 

Staff. All right, moving along? 

MR. FEIL: Staff would call Stanley Rieger to 

the stand. 

COMMISSIONER BEZW): For you all's 

information, as he's coming, let me briefly tell you 

what typically happens in a case here. 

The Staff witnesses, as anybody else, has 

prepared testimony, written testimony, that they have 

filed in the case in advance. 

that testimony and do what we call entering it into the 

record as though it had been read into the record. 

way it becomes an official part; it helps us to save a 

little bit of time. It also helps people to know what the 

testimony is in advance so that people have some idea of 

what the witness is going to say and they can prepare any 

questions they might have. 

And we typically will take 

That 

c 

Go ahead. 
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STANLEY D. RIEGER 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida Public Service Commission and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Sir, would you state your name and address 

for the record, please? 

A My name is Stanley Rieger. I am an engineer 

with the Florida Public Service Commission. My address 

is 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. 

Q Mr. Rieger, did you file prefiled testimony 

in this case consisting of five pages? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Do you have any corrections to that 

testimony? 

A I do have a correction. Some words were 

omitted on Page 3 of my testimony, Line 25, the words 

"did not" were omitted. The beginning of the sentence 

should read, "The Utility did not install the meters in 

a timely manner." 

Q Other than that correction, if I asked you 

the questions in your testimony again here today, your 

answers would be the same; is that correct? 

A Yes. 
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MR. FEIL: Mr. Commissioner, at this time I 

ask that M r .  Rieger's testimony be inserted into the 

record as though read. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: His written testimony 

will be inserted into the record as though it had been 

read. 

Q (By M r .  Feil) And M r .  Rieger, did you have 

any exhibits attached to your testimony? 

A I have adopted the exhibits from Ms. Jenny 

Lingo's. 

Q All right, thank you. 

FLORIDA PZTBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF STANLEY D. RIEGER 

Q. Would you please state your name and business address? 

A. Stanley D. Rieger, 101 East Gaines Street, Fletcher Building, Tallahassee, 

Florida 32399-0873 

9. 
A. 

9. 
A. 

9. 
A. 

9. 
A. 

By whom are you employed? 

I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission. 
In what capacity? 

I am employed as an Engineer in the Division o f  Water and Wastewater. 

How long have you been employed in that capacity? 

I have been employed in this capacity since April, 1981. 

Briefly describe your duties? 

My general responsibilities normally include, but are not limited to the 

fol 1 owing : 

(a) Participation in formal and informal rate proceedings involving 

water and sewer utilities under the jurisdiction o f  the Public Service 

Commission; 

(b) Review and evaluation o f  rate applications; preparation and 

analysis for special projects; preparation o f  testimony, giving 

testimony and preparation of cross-examination questions for rate cases 

in which I am involved; 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 
(f) Review of operational data relating to test years; 

(9) Review of treatment costs; 

Performance of detailed inspection of utility plants; 

Inspection o f  utility condition and appearances o f  plant; 

Review o f  capacity of treatment plants; 
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Review of operating personnel and their duties and salaries; 

Inspection of water meters and meter programs; 

Determination of what equipment is on hand to service systems; 

Review of booked plant value; 

Analysis of utilization of plant items; 

Review of upgrading requirements 

Review of operating and construction permits; 

Check for citations currently outstanding; 

Obtain permit and approval numbers from regulatory agencies. 

Preparation of original cost studies on utility plant. 

Q. Please describe your educational qualifications and experience? 

A. I received a Bachelor of Arts Degree from Washburn University o f  Topeka, 

Kansas, in 1974, with a major in Mass Communications. From 1974 to 1981, I 

was employed by the City of Tallahassee, Florida, as a wastewater treatment 

plant operator. I am currently certificated by the Florida Department of 

Environmental Regulation as a Class "A" Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 

and as a Class "C" Water Treatment Plant Operator. Also, I am certified by 

the Florida Water and Pollution Control Operators Association as a Class "C" 

Wastewater Collection Technician and a Class "C" Water Distribution 

Technician. 

Q. 

the Public Service Commission? 

A. Yes I have. 
Q. As part of your duties as an Engineer, are you occasionally assigned 

duties in relation to rate cases? 

Have you participated in rate cases in your capacity as an Engineer with 

- 2 -  
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A.  Yes I am. 

Q. 
rate case Docket No. 900025-WS? 

A. Yes I was. 

Q. What is the present status of the Commission- ordered installation of 

meters at the Shady Oaks Subdivision? 

A. 

Q. When were they installed? 

A. On June 5, 1992, the Commission received a letter from the utility stating 

that meters were installed for all of its residential customers. On June 1 7 ,  

1992, I conducted an on-site inspection and verified that the residential 

customers were metered and that the utility was nearing completion of the 

installation of meters for its general service customers. 

Q. 
A. Yes. As shown in Exhibit FJL-2, by Order No. 24084 issued February 8, 

1991, the Commission recognized the installation of the meters and approved 

the implementation of base facility and gallonage charges. 

Q. You stated that when you conducted the on-site inspection on June 17, 

1992, the utility was completing the installation o f  meters for its general 

service customers. Would you say that June 17, 1992, was the day of 

completion of that project? 

A.  June 17, 1992 was the day of completion of the meter installation project. 

water meters 

Were you given such duties in relation to the Shady Oaks staff assisted 

Meters to all of the utility's customers have been installed. 

Has the Commission formally recognized the installation of the meters? 

Q. Did the utility comply with the Commission orders to instal 

A;& Rot- 

.'\ 

in a timely fashion? 

A.  No. The utility install'p the meters in a timely manner in accordance 

- 3 -  
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with Commission Order No. 24084. PAA Order No. 24084 required the utility to 

install water meters for all its customers within six months. As shown in 

Exhibit FJL-3, Order No. 25296, issued on November 4, 1991, found that the 

utility had failed to comply with Order No. 24084. One part of the utility's 

noncompliance was its failure to complete the installation of meters. Citing 

problems with customers not paying their bills because of a court dispute over 

the utility's rates, the utility was allowed in Order No. 25296 an additional 

five months to install the meters. Noting that the utility was not in 

complete compliance with the order to install the meters, Order No. PSC-92- 

0367-FOF-WS, issued on May 14, 1992, show caused the utility as to why it 

should not be fined for noncompliance with the previous orders. This order 

is attached to Ms. Lingo's testimony as Exhibit FJL-4. Finally, on June 17, 

1992, 74 days past the deadline stated in Order No. 25296, the last meters 

were installed. Thus, I believe that the utility was in violation of a 

Commission order for 74 days. 

Q. Order No. PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS ordered the utility to show cause why it 

should not be fined for continuing to provide unsatisfactory quality of 

service. Has the quality of service provided by the utility improved since 

that order was issued? 

A. No. Because of the utility's failure to interconnect its wastewater 

system with Pasco County, quality of service should still be considered 

unsatisfactory. Also, staff has seen no indication that customer relations 

have improved. Staff has received several customer complaints concerning 

problems with the installation of the meters, limited office hours of the 

utility, and water outages. 

- 4 -  
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Q. 

A. Yes. 

Does this complete your testimony? 
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Q (By M r .  Feil) Mr. Rieger, you were here 

present when some of the customers discussed the 

situation with their lines and the meter installations. 

Could you give the Commissioner some idea as to your 

view of the lines and the meter installations? 

A Sure. I would like to summarize, however, my 

testimony if I could. 

Q Why don’t you go ahead and do that. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Briefly, please. 

A Because it might shed some light on it. 

Basically my testimony deals with the 

Utility’s compliance or noncompliance with previous 

Commission orders. This is in regards to the 

installation of customer meters and quality of service. 

Regarding the meters, the Utility has 

installed the meters. However, I do believe that it 

was not installed in a timely fashion. 

The quality of service was also part of my 

testimony. That is broken down in two parts: The 

first part deals with the Commission-ordered 

interconnection of its wastewater system to the Pasco 

County system. That has not been done. The Utility 

has failed to do so at the current date. 

Also the Commission has previously ordered 

the Utility to improve customer relations. I have not 
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seen any improvement to that effect, as well. Put 

those together, the quality of service should still be 

considered unsatisfactory. 

Regarding the comments brought out by the 

customers, I do have some comments. The problem Ms. 

Bremer brought out concerning problems with the meter 

and the installation as such, unfortunately, typically 

as the Commission receives complaints, they will work 

with the Utility to try to address problems with 

excessive gallonage or whatever; and ultimately a meter 

test will be performed by the appropriate parties. 

Since the Commission in this case was not a party of 

it, it is hard to pinpoint at this time what actually 

did happen, although I do believe what Ms. Bremer did 

say was correct. 

The process that the Utility did take in this 

account was not proper, I don't believe. We will try 

to track down what we can as far as what the Utility 

said they did and find the meter and do what is 

possible to correct the situation. However, it does 

appear unlikely that she would have used that much 

water during that time frame. We will try to address 

that. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Do we typically require 

or at the minimum suggest that where there is a protest 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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on a meter that they maintain that meter for inspection 

to resolve the conflict? 

WITNESS RIEGER: Yes, sir. If we're aware of 

it and if the problem does not seem to be unresolved, 

we will try to be at the site during the meter test or 

accompany the meter to the testing site facility to see 

if everything has been done properly. I have not had 

the opportunity to see the results yet. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, that's something 

we'll have to work on in the future? 

WITNESS RIEGER: We will have to work on 

that, yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. That's good. 

WITNESS RIEGER: The problem concerning the 

sewer backup, Ms. Bird did call the Commission 

approximately a week ago concerning the "Arnold backup 

sewer situation" where the plumbers determined that the 

problem is in the I*T," or we refer to it as the a Y . l l  

If that is the situation, we consider that part of the 

Utility's responsibility and part of the property. 

The rules are clear in that case. In 

commission Rules 25-30.230(2), it states that "Each 

sewer utility shall provide the service pipe to the 

sewer connection and may locate that connection at the 

Eustomer curb. *I 
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The Utility also is required to maintain that 

service pipe up to the interconnect; and I believe that 

falls on the Utility's side if, in fact, the roots and 

whatever were found in the aY.n So it is believed, and 

I believe once we discover more information about it, 

it would be determined that it was the Utility's 

responsibility. 

related to that should be the Utility's responsibility 

to pay. 

And it is my opinion that the costs 

Q (By Mr. Feil) Well, Mr. Rieger, if I may, 

let me ask you an overview question regarding the lines 

in the park and the meter installations. 

You, if I understood it correctly, did an 

inspection to verify that the meters were installed 

sometime last year; is that correct? 

A Yes, we did. 

Q And you visually inspected the meters? 

A We inspected the meters. I personally 

inspected the meters. 

meter installation when the Utility was installing its 

last meter here that connects the rec center, I was 

here at that time. The meters that were inspected were 

at that time looked properly installed. However, I did 

not go to each one of the meters. 

In fact, the final day' of the 

We are aware since then that there are leaks 
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as was testified for today, 

Utility's installations may have been, at best, in a 

temporary nature, although it should be more permanent. 

That in any leaks resulting that or damage to the 

facilities, either the customer's or the Utility's, 

should be the responsibility of the Utility since they, 

in fact, did the damage and any leaks related to that 

should be the responsibility for repairs by the 

Utility. 

It appears that the 

Back in October, the 3rd of October, I was 

notified the situation of the ground not settling 

around the meters. I was in the area anyway. I came 

by and inspected, and I did see several meters to that 

effect that the ground was eroding around it, that the 

installation may not have been properly put in at that 

time - 
I did send a letter to the Utility dated 

October 14th concerning about the installation of the 

meter boxes, of course, in the ground and reaffirmed 

with the Utility that it was indeed its responsibility 

to make sure that the installation was proper and 

should be maintained because it is the Utilityls 

responsibility. 

Unfortunately, I have not been back to the 

facility to verify to see if any improvements have been 
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made; but it sounds today that there are still existing 

problems to that effect. 

All the things that Ms. Bird had listed we've 

heard before, and it seems to be a problem with the 

Utility as far as working with the Utility to maintain 

a level of satisfactory workmanship of what bonfire we 

may put out as far as Staff working with utility one 

day may come up again as another situation at a later 

date. We seem to be constantly having new situations 

coming up. 

correct these things. They may be corrected, they may 

not be. It's hard, as a matter of fact. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: 

We deal with the Utility quite often to 

Let me ask you a quick 

question if I can. 

particular. I believe it was Ms. Kellnhofer who was 

talking about the formation of Lake Shady Oaks in her 

backyard and neighbors' yards at one point in time 

there with a pipe prior to the meters being installed. 

I want to go back to one in 

WITNESS RIEGER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: What do we typically use 

as a demarcation point when there is no meter as to 

what belongs to the customer and what belongs to the 

Uti 1 ity? 

WITNESS RIEGER: Well, typically, there would 

be a main and then a service line coming off of that 
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main to the customer's connection. If it is on the 

customer's property and it is -- if it does appear to 
be a service line, it more than likely would be the 

responsibility of the customer. Fortunately, we don't 

have that problem very often because most of our 

utilities are metered, as is this one in this case now. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: And in this instance 

that particular line happened to not be on their 

property? 

WITNESS RIEGER: Not on their property, and 

as I understand it, it is before it gets to the 

customer's meter to date. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yes. 

WITNESS RIEGEX: So, yes, here again it 

appears that it was the Utility's responsibility. 

the response time for repairs has a lot to be desired 

to that effect, as well. 

And 

Also, it is unfortunate that it appears to be 

an immediate response of the Utility to tell the 

customer to call a plumber as opposed to coming out 

here and at least identifying the problem to establish 

whose responsibility it is. I think that is an 

unfortunate part of the Utility's main office being 

locates so far away from the service area. 

In reference to office hours, we have allowed 
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money -- in fact, $6,000 a year, I do believe -- to 
keep the office open approximately ten hours a week. 

It doesn't appear that that is being done, as well. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS RIEGER: This situation, I'm 

concerned about the current situation about Mr. Sims 

informing those customers that do not have water 

service, currently do not have water service. It is 

unfortunate that this happened. Of course, they're 

entitled to water service, especially since they 

apparently have notified the Utility that they wanted 

to service to be put on. 

whatever that that service is not on to date, it 

appears. 

And it's not their mistake or 

A s  a further note to update, I was showing 

some of my co-workers where the last meter was 

installed, which was here at the rec center. And we 

went and opened the valve box, and we did not see the 

meter but we did see leaking water. We don't know what 

side of the meter it is, but it's just as a 

for-instance that the situation does exist and we have 

an example right outside our door. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD-. Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Feil) Let me ask you, if I may, one 

last question with regard to meter location. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Is part of the problem with the installation 

and location of the meters the design and location of 

the service pipes? 

A Yes. I'm sorry I did not bring that up, I 

wanted to. 

The installation of the lines, when the 

facility was first installed, I believe Mr. Sins had 

something to do with that from the very beginning. The 

lines typically, as we're used to, follow either roads 

or direct property boundaries. They do not in this 

case in some instances. 

Meters may be located on other people's 

property, and those meters may be serving their 

neighbors or whatever. 

The opinion that Staff has taken to this 

point is that we were lucky to get the meters installed 

and installed properly -- which may or may not have 
been done -- the location of which falls where the 
lines may be. And it's unfortunate that there could be 

several meters on one person's property serving his 

neighbors. 

I think the main goal that we're trying to 

achieve is the proper installation of these meters. 

The boxes are included in this; and if boxes are 

extended beyond the ground level, they should be 
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lowered. If ground is being eroded around these 

meters, they should be filled back in. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me ask you a 

question because I'm curious. 

In one instance where we had where the meter 

was installed on another person's property, I have to 

assume that at some point in time that line arrives on 

the property of the person being served? 

WITNESS RIEGER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And then I follow 

that with in one instance where the meter is installed 

literally three or four feet from the home, and I guess 

I'm trying to marry those two up. 

meter on somebody else's property, but there seems to 

be no problem with installing the meter within feet of 

the home. 

You install one 

WITNESS RIEGER: Well, that is the problem of 

coming back after-the-€act, after the installation of 

the lines were made. We have problems out there. We 

have fence lines, we have shrubbery, we have patio 

decks; we have just problems of locating the line, and 

that may be the case in a lot of instances. 

There are physical problems that may prevent 

the installation, proper installation. Of course, we 

would all like to see meters placed on the same 
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property that serves the customer as well. But I do 

believe there were physical problems in this case. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: I have nothing further. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Thank you. 

Witness is excused. 

We'll wait to move exhibits in, I guess, 

since they're part of the second part. 

Let's do this, for the benefit of the court 

reporter and me, if we could take about a ten-minute 

break and we'll be right back. 

(Witness Rieger excused.) 

(Brief recess.) 

- - - - -  
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, Counsel. 

FRANCES J. LINGO 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Staff of the 

Florida public Service Commission and, having been duly 

sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Please state your name and business address 

for the record. 

A My name is Jenny Lingo; I'm a Regulatory 

Analyst for the Public Service Commission. My address 
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is 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee. 

Q And you are the Frances J. Lingo who prefiled 

testimony in this docket consisting of nine written 

pages? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q 

testimony? 

Do you have any corrections to that 

A Yes, I have revised Exhibit FJL-8 to 

incorporate a response -- 
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can you pull the 

microphone a bit closer? They're having some trouble 

in the back hearing, I think. 

A Yes. I have revised Exhibit FJL-8 to 

incorporate information contained in the Utility's 

response to one of our interrogatories. 

Q How does that change the testimony, please? 

A On Page 8 ,  Line 19, the dollar amount $22,609 

should read $20,109. And on Line 21, 592 should read 

54%. 

Q Other than those corrections, if I asked you 

the questions in this testimony today, would your 

answers to them be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Commissioner, I ask that her 

testimony be inserted into the record as though read. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: It will be so inserted. 

Q (By Mr. Feil) And, Ms. Lingo, you also had 

attached to your testimony and filed with it Exhibits 

FJL-1 through 8, is that correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q And you mentioned that you had corrections to 

that testimony. 

then you can verify whether or not those are they. 

(Pause) 

Let me show you those corrections and 

And those are the corrections to FJL-8; is 

that correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, if you would 

identify as a composite those prefiled exhibits? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: It will be Composite 

Exhibit, I believe, No. 5; is that correct? 

MEt. FEIL: Yes, sir. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 5 marked for 

identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF FRANCES J. LINGO 

Q. 

A. Frances J. Lingo, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 

0850. 

Q. 

A. I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as a Regulatory 

Analyst IV. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. Would you please state your educational background and experience? 

A. I received a Bachelor of Science Degree with a major in Accounting and a 

Bachelor of Science Degree with a major in Economics, both from The Florida 

State University, in August 1983. 

Would you please state your name and business address? 

By whom are you employed, and in what capacity? 

How long have you been employed by the Florida Public Service Commission? 

I have been employed by the Commission since June 12, 1989. 

From October 1983 to May 1989, I was employed by Ben Johnson Associates, 

Inc. (BJA), an economic and analytic consulting firm specializing in the area 

o f  public utility regulation. During my employment at BJA, I performed 

research and analysis in more than 75 utility rate proceedings, assisting with 

the coordination and preparation of exhibits. I also assisted with the 

preparation of testimony, discovery and cross-examination regarding rate 

design issues. 

In particular, I prepared embedded cost-of-service studies, made typical 

bill comparisons and examined local service rate and cost relationships. I 

studied residential and general service rates, customer charges, management 

decision-making processes, slippage in the engineering and construction o f  
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nuclear power plants, nuclear versus coal plant costs and seasonal load and 

usage patterns. 

In June 1989, I joined the Commission as a Regulatory Analyst 11. In June 

1990, I was promoted to Regulatory Analyst 111, and in October 1991, I was 

promoted to my current position of Regulatory Analyst IV. 

Q. Would you describe your experience and duties at the Commission? 

A. Yes. 

(a) 

My experience at the Commission includes but is not limited to: 

reviewing and evaluating staff-assisted rate case filings, including 

auditing utilities' books and records, developing rate base, rate o f  

return and revenue requirements, and preparing and presenting 

recommendations in cases in which I am involved; 

reviewing and evaluating price index and pass-through rate 

adjustment applications; 

desk audits of annual reports and determining the respective 

utility's rate of return; 

overearni ng investigations ; and 

research and other related duties on accounting and financial 

matters relating to water and wastewater utilities subject to the 

jurisdiction of the Commission. 

In addition, I have attended the Eastern Utility Rate Seminar, a 

comprehensive seminar on utility ratemaking, including topics on rate base, 

income statement considerations, problems of small water utilities, return on 

investment and rate design. I have also received in-house training regarding 

utility regulation, rate base, rate of return, revenue requirements and rate 

design issues. 

- 2 -  
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Q. 

A. I will present testimony regarding Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 

Inc.’s compliance with Commission Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296. My testimony 

will focus on whether the utility has complied with Commission orders to: 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding? 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

Q. Have you prepared exhibits which support Staff’s position in this case? 

A. Yes. Attached as Exhibit FJL-1 is Staff’s recommendation prepared for the 

April 21, 1992 Agenda Conference. As a matter of convenience, Commission 

Orders Nos. 24084, 25296 and PSC-92-0367-FOF-WS are attached as Exhibits FJL- 

2 ,  FJL-3 and FJL-4, respectively. Exhibit FJL-5 is correspondence from the 

Division of Water and Wastewater to Mr. Richard D. Sims, the owner of Shady 

Oaks. Exhibit FJL-6 contains copies of recent correspondence received by 

Staff from the utility. Exhibit FJL-7 is an analysis of the utility’s 

preventative maintenance expenditures, and Exhibit FJL-8 is an analysis of the 

deficiency in the utility’s escrow account. 

Q. By Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296, did the Commission order Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to submit a request for acknowledgement of a name 

change and restructure? 

A .  Yes, it did. 

9. 
regard? 

A. Yes. As discussed in detail on pages four through six of Exhibit F J L - 1 ,  

in August 1990, Mr. Sims transferred the title of the utility land from Shady 

request a name change and restructure; 

spend at least $1,445 per month for preventative maintenance; and 

maintain its escrow account at the appropriate balance. 

Would you please summarize the events associated with the orders in this 

- 3 -  
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aks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to Richard D. and Caroline Sue Sims. 

owever, this transfer was not approved by the Commission. Therefore, in 

rder No. 24084, issued February 8, 1991, the Commission ordered Shady Oaks 

o file within 60 days a request for acknowledgement of a name change and 

estructure. 

By Order No. 25296, issued November 4, 1991, the Commission allowed the 

tility additional time to complete the name change and restructure 

equirements. Specifically, the utility was ordered to submit within 60 days 

11 necessary information for changing its certificated name, including 

vidence that the title to all the utility land and personal property has been 

roperly transferred to S & D Utility, or revert to operating under its 

urrently certificated name of Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. 

. In addition to the Commission orders requiring that the utility submit a 

equest for acknowledgement of a name change and restructure, has staff made 

ther attempts to obtain the information from the utility? 

. Yes. By letter dated January 22, 1992, Staff restated to Mr. Sims what 

nformation was necessary to complete the name change. This letter is 

ncluded in Exhibit FJL-1. In addition, by letter dated July 21, 1992, Staff 

gain notified Mr. Sims regarding the appropriate filing requirements. This 

etter is attached as Exhibit FJL-5. 

. Have you reviewed all the documents filed by the utility in this 

roceeding? 

. Yes, I have. 

. Based on your review of  these documents, has the utility filed the 

equired documents for the name change and restructure? 

- 4 -  
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4. No, the utility has not filed the documents for a name change and 

restructure. 

Q. Although the utility has failed to file the required documents for the 

name change and restructure, has the utility complied with the Commission’s 

order to revert to operating under its certificated name of Shady Oaks Mobile- 

Modular Estates, Inc.? 

A.  No. The utility continues to operate as S & D Utility. Attached as 

Exhibit FJL-6 are copies of recent correspondence received by Staff from the 

utility. The letterhead on all correspondence indicates the utility is 

operating as S & D Utility. 

Q. Therefore, based on your review of the documents filed in this proceeding, 

has the utility complied with Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 with respect to the 

name change and restructure requirements? 

A. No, it has not. 

Q. By Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296, Did the Commission order Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to spend funds on preventative maintenance? 

A. Yes, it did. 

Q. 

regard? 

A. Yes. As discussed on pages seven through eight of Exhibit FJL-1, the 

rates approved in Order No. 24084 include a monthly allowance of $1,700 for 

preventative maintenance. Order No. 24084 further states that if at six 

months from the effective date of the order the utility has not expended at 

least 85% of the amount allowed (at least $1,445 per month), the utility shall 

submit a written schedule to show what monthly maintenance will be adopted 

Would you please summarize the events associated with the orders in this 
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along with a statement of the reason such funds were not expended and a 

detailed statement of its future plans to maintain the system. 

The utility did not spend the required maintenance allowance during the 

months of March through August 1991. However, in Order No. 25296, issued 

November 4 ,  1991, the Commission found that the utility’s failure to spend the 

maintenance allowance was likely due to decreased revenues collected during 

the period. Therefore, the utility was ordered to comply with the 

requirements of Order No. 24084 on a prospective basis. The Commission was 

to review the issue in five months’ time. 

Q. 

expenditures? 

A. Yes. I have analyzed the utility’s expenditures for the months of 

September 1991 through February 1992. 

Q. 

A. As shown on Exhibit FJL-7, my analysis indicates that during the six 

months under review, the uti1 ity’s total expenditures on preventative 

maintenance were approximately $3,300. However, over a six month period, the 

utility would be expected to spend at least $8,670. This figure is based on 

the requirement that the utility spend at least 85% of the $1,700 allowance 

for each of the six months. Therefore, the utility’s actual expenditures 

represent less than 40% of what the utility was ordered to spend. 

Q. Although the utility did not spend the allowance for preventative 

maintenance, has the utility submitted to staff the required statement of the 

reasons the funds were not expended and a detailed statement of its future 

plans to maintain the system? 

Have you performed an analysis of the utility’s preventative maintenance 

What are the results of your analysis of these expenditures? 

- 6 -  
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A. No. The utility has not submitted either of these statements to Staff. 

Q. Therefore, based on your review of the utility‘s expenditures and the 

documents filed in this proceeding, has the utility complied with Order No. 

25296 regarding the preventative maintenance requirement? 

A. No, it has not. 

Q. By Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296, Did the Commission order Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to escrow a portion of its rate increase? 

A.  Yes, it did. 

Q. 

regard? 

A. Yes. As discussed on pages ten through eleven of Exhibit FJL-1, the 

utility received a rate increase effective March 2, 1991, as a result of its 

staff-assisted rate case. By Order No. 24084, the utility was required to 

place in escrow the portion of the rate increase related to proforma plant and 

a $2,000 penalty related to unsatisfactory quality of service. Specifically, 

the utility was ordered to escrow a total of $0.32 of the water gallonage 

charge, or $1.89 of the water flat rate, and a total of $1.80 of the 

wastewater gallonage charge, or $10.80 of the wastewater flat rate be escrowed 

to accumulate the proper sums as required. 

Would you please summarize the events associated with the orders in this 

As discussed in Order No. 25296, the utility did not comply with Order No. 

24084 regarding the escrow requirements, in large part due to the failure of 

many of the utility’s customers to pay their water and wastewater bills. As 

a result, the utility unilaterally decided to discontinue placing money in 

escrow in order for it to pay its bills. As further discussed in Order No. 

25296, the utility was admonished for ceasing to escrow without the 

- 7 -  
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2 

Commission’s approval. The utility was ordered to immediately correct the 

deficiency in the account, and to continue placing the appropriate portion of 

revenues in the escrow account. 

Q. 

A. Yes. Attached as Exhibit FJL-8 is my analysis of the utility‘s escrow 

account balance. 

Q. Please explain Exhibit FJL-8. 

A.  I have reviewed the utility’s billing and collection records. Based on 

the revenues collected each month, I calculated the appropriate amount of 

revenues that should have been placed into the escrow account each month. 

These ,amounts were then compared to the amounts actually escrowed by the 

uti1 ity. 

Q. What are your findings based on this analysis? 

A. As shown on Exhibit FJL-8, as of November 30, 1991, the utility had placed 

$1,201 into escrow, or approximately $3,417 less than the appropriate escrow 

amount of $4,618. This violates the Commission’s order to immediately place 

into the escrow account the funds necessary to bring the account up to the 

appropriate balance. As also shown on Exhibit FJL-8, at September 30, 1992, 

the utility should have placed a total of approximately $ 2 2 k 0 9  into the 

escrow account. However, the utility has placed only $9,251 into the account, 

or 

Q. Therefore, based on your analysis of the balance in the utility’s escrow 

account, has the utility complied with Orders Nos. 24084 and 25296 regarding 

the escrow requirement? 

Have you performed an analysis of the utility’s escrow account balance? 

*o toq 

5+% 
less than the appropriate amount. 

A. No, it hxs. not. 

Q. 
A. Yes, it does. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

- 8 -  
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let me ask one question. And perhaps this witness 

would be the one to answer. 

I had a question on break about when you pay 

your bill, the appropriate way -- I think there’s a 
concern that the check be made out appropriately so 

that there’s some kind of an audit trail to make sure 

that they paid their bill? 

records that they should be making the check out to pay 

the utility bill is what? 

The proper name by our 

WITNESS LINGO: The certificated name of the 

Utility is Shady Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, 

Incorporated. However, the Utility has been operating 

as S&D Utility for a period of months in violation of a 

Commission order. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. So if they want 

to be safe they should make it out to Shady Oaks 

Mobile-Modular Estates? 

WITNESS LINGO: Commissioner, the Utility’s 

bank account is in the name of S&D Utility, which 

causes another problem. I would recommend that the 

check be made out for trail purposes for S&D Utility, 

although it is not the certificated name, because the 

escrow account is in S&D Utility as well. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. For you all‘s 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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information at this point and for our records to track, 

probably the safest approach is to make it out to S&D 

Utilities. Okay? 

Okay, I'm sorry, go ahead. 

MR. FEIL: I have one other exhibit to pass out. 

If we could identify this as a Composite Exhibit 6. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: The description would be 

"Discovery and Responses to Discovery." 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 6 marked for 

identification.) 

Q (By Mr. Feil) Ms. Lingo, do you recognize 

that document? 

A Yes. The first portion of this document 

represents interrogatories that I prepared and 

submitted to the Utility for their response. 

second part of this document are the Utility's 

responses to a portion of the interrogatories that I 

submitted. 

And the 

Q In your view, does anything that the Utility 

say in those responses contradict or gainsay any of the 

allegations which the Staff has made against the 

Utility? 

A No, they do not. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

EXHIBIT FJL-10 
Page 84 of 89  

Q What action do you think the Commission 

should consider taking against Shady Oaks? 

A I believe that the Utility should be fined in 

the amount of rate base; that we initiate a separate 

proceeding to reduce the Utility's rates by the amount 

of pro forma plant and preventative maintenance expense 

that has not been spent by the Utility; and that the 

Utility's certificate be revoked. 

Q If the customers are willing to work out a 

deal with the Utility and purchase the Utility from Mr. 

Sims, do you think that the Commission could structure 

its action against the Utility so as to encourage him 

to do that? 

A Yes. If we would agree to perhaps suspend 

the implementation of the fines until a date certain 

contingent upon a sale being consummated of the 

Utility, Staff would certainly be willing, you know, we 

would be willing to consider that. 

MR. FEIL: I don't have any more questions. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me ask you a quick 

question. In developing the record along those thought 

lines, just in rough numbers, there is in excess of 

$10,000 that should have been escrowed that was not? 

WITNESS LINGO: Yes, sir, that's correct. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Where that comes from to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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me is that there is $10,000 that, instead of being put 

in an escrow account, was put in somebody's pocket? 

WITNESS LINGO: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Would it be your 

position that as a part of structuring some form of 

sale or transfer those dollars would be associated with 

monies already collected a quote/unquote llprofitll? 

WITNESS LINGO: That is something that should 

be considered when structuring the sale, yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Because I have a 

great deal of concern that that money was to have been 

put someplace to take care of some things that it was 

not. 

whatever reasonable solution that is there that that 

needs to be a factor, among other things. 

I guess from the standpoint of trying to work out 

Okay, that's all I have. Anything else? 

MR. FEIL: No, sir. I move the exhibits into 

the record. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We will move Composite 

Exhibit No. 4 -- excuse me, No. 5 and No. 6 into the 

record. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Thank YOU. 

(Witness Lingo excused.) 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Now, did I get all the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEFUICE COMMISSION 
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exhibits move in at this stage? 

MR. FEIL: With regards to the things that 

the customers brought up, I just assumed that you had. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: For the record, I'm 

moving Exhibits Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 into the record as 

well, just to make sure the record is clear; so we have 

all of those. And I think you will get with Ms. Bird 

after we finish to make sure we have all the 

information about those exhibits and follow up on that. 

(Exhibits Nos. 1 through 6 received into 

evidence.) 

THE REPORTER: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: I think that there's only one 

matter that needs to be mentioned; and that is, because 

you are a Hearing Officer, I will have prepared for 

your signature early next week an order establishing 

post-hearing procedure. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: The present CASR is scheduled for 

a decision, I believe, sometime in March. So we'll see 

if the new Hearing Officer filing scheme fits into that 

schedule. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. We'll try to 

expedite that as much as we reasonably can to try to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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get some results and relief for the people. Okay. 

We appreciate your coming. I only wish that 

we could have gotten more answers for you today; but in 

the absence of the Utility’s presence, that becomes 

difficult. 

I can promise you that we will pursue the 

comp1aints;that we will pursue the matters brought to 

us in this hearing; and whatever it takes to get you 

the proper quality of service in a proper manner, we 

will do. 

and appreciate -- yes, sir? 
I thank you very much for coming here today 

FROM THE AUDIENCE: Mr. Chairman? There is 

no intention of closing this docket yet, is there? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: No, sir, the docket will 

not close. At the very earliest, the docket will close 

once we have been through all this process and 

proceeding and all the Commissioners have made a 

decision. I would suggest to you that, what I see of 

this now, that even then it will not close until an 

ultimate solution to the problems associated with this 

utility are found. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We typically leave our 

dockets open until we are satisfied that everything has 

been taken care of. Okay? 
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Again, thank you 

so much for your time and presence. 

(Hearing concluded at 11:40 a.m.) 

- - - - -  
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FPSC Bureau of Reporting 
Telephone No. (904) 488-5981 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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July 21, 1992 

Mr. R. D. Sims 
Shady Oaks Mobile-doduiar Estates, Inc. 
Post OEce Box 250012 
Tampa, Florida 55682-0012 

Re: Request for name change of Shady Oaks Mobile-Moduiar EsraIes, Ioc. to S 
& D Utiiity 

Dear Mr. Sims: 

Your request for an application for a name change has been referred to this oEce 
for response. We do nor currently have an application form or administrative rules 
I eoverning :he filing requiremeats for a change in name of a utility. In order to process a 
name change, staE must verify that the utility's name has changed with no change in 
ownership or control of the utility or  its assets, and that ownership of the utility asses are 
in the new name of the utility. Therefore, you must submit the utility's compiete new name, 
proof of ownership of the utility's p r o p e p  in the new name of the utility, and the eifective 
date of the name change. In addition, you must submit a complete new tariff reflecring the 
new name of the utility on each page of the tari€f, including a l I  standard forms, such as the 
billing sratement and the application for service. The utility's certificate must be returned 
so that it can be re-issued in the new name: 

If the name change also involves a change in the structure of the utility, such as a 
change from a corporation to a partnership with a change in the control of the utility, this 
would be considered a transfer of majority organizational control and the filing requiremenu 
zre more extensive. If that is the case, please contact this office before you file for a name 
change so that we can send you the appropriate aGptication form and administrative rules. 



Mr. R. D. Sims 
July 21, 1992 
Page Two 

If you have any further questions, please ccmtact me. 

.. .. Sincerely, gcp &aQ- 

ReplatoIy .Analyst Supervisor 

/jc 
cc: Division or' Water and Wastewarer (Hiil, Lingo) 

Division of Legal Services (Feii) 

EXHIBIT FJL-11 
Page 2 of 16 
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INTERROGATORIES 

1. On page one of the utility's response to the Commission's 
order to Show Cause, Mr. Sims states: 

"These assets were transferred from Shady Oaks to 
Richard D. and Caroline Sue Sims. At the present, 
I am the sole owner of the Utility, butthe land is 
registered in the name of Richard D. and Caroline 
Sue Sims. I' 

(a) Does the above-referenced statement mean that Richard D. 
and Caroline Sue Siius own the land upon which the 
utility's assets are located? 

(b) If the response to (a) is negative, who owns the 
utility's land? 

- 2 -  
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DOCKET NO. 900025-US 
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES 
EXHIBIT FJL-11 
Page 4 of 16 

~ 

. 
.- 

2. (a) Does the statement referenced in Interrogatory NO. 1 mean 
that Richard D. and Caroline Sue Sims own all of the 
utility's assets? 

(b) If the response to 2(a) is negative, who owns the 
utility's assets? 

j 
I .  

- 3 -  
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Page 5 of 16 _ _  

. _- 
3 .  ( a )  As a r e s u l t  of t h e  t r a n s f e r  of  any u t i l i t y  a s s e t s ,  i s  t h e  

u t i l i t y  now considered a s o l e  p ropr i e to r sh ip  f o r  f ede ra l  
income t a x  purposes? 

(b) I f  t h e  response t o  3 (a) is negat ive ,  p l ease  i n d i c a t e  t h e  
u t i l i t y ' s  f e d e r a l  income t a x  f i l i n g  s t a t u s .  

- 4 -  
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.. - -. 

r 

. _- 
4 .  (a) If the utility is now a sole proprietorship,-has the 

utility filed with the Commission the documents required 
for the Commission to approve a transfer of majority 
organizational control? 

(b) If the response to 4 ( a )  is negative, please explain why 
these documents have not been filed. 

i 

- 5 -  
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. 
. _- 

5. (a) What was the effective date of the name change from Shady 
Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc. to S & D Utility? 

(b) Why has the utility failed to file the documents which 
the Commission required it to file in Orders N o s .  24084 
and 25296 regarding acknowledgement of the name change? 



/ 

r 

EXHIBIT FJL-11 
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The answers t o  t h e  i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s  ?ropounded by tk 
Commission under 2 a t e  of 10-15-92 a r e  ns fol lows:  (2aswers 
correzoondend t o  i n t e r r o g a t o r y  numbers mi2 sub-sec t ions)  

1. (2.) The land U D O ~  which t h e  u t i l i t g ' s  a s s e t s  w e  l o c a t e d  
i s  o?oed by Richard D. and Caro l ine  Sue S ins .  

2. ( . )  :To. The u t i l i t y ' s  a s s e t s  a r e  owzed i n d i v i s u a l l y  5y 
Rich-rd D. S i n s  d /b /a  S ~3 D U t i l i t y .  iiowever, some 
3 i n - r  t o o l s  and n i s c e l l a e o u s  s?zre  a e r t s  Ere o w e d  
by Sndg P a k s  KoSiEe F.?odular Est .a tes .  The value o f  
t hese  a s s e t s  srould n o t  exceed .31,000.00 i n  va lue .  

3. Yes, t h e  U t i l i t y  i s  a sale  o r o p r i e t o r s h i p  f o r  f e d e r a l  
income tax vurposes  and i t s  o p e r a t i o n s  woul2 be re- 
f l e c t e d  on 1040 Sch. C showing t h e  Fede ra l  I . D .  Xmber 

4.  ( a )  Mo, these  r equ i r ed  d o c m e n t s  have not  y e t  been f i l e d .  

2s : 59-3056011. 

trm rer.sons: 
(1) I d i d  not  r e c = i v e  s u f f i c i e n t  i n f o r a a t i o n  t o  

orovide  t h i s  d a t a  r r i o r  t o  my having i c d i v i d -  ~ . 
u a l l y  f i l e d  Chapt?r 11 3.3nkru3tcy on 
June 22, 1992. 

( 2 )  Since I an q r e s e g t l y  under t h e  p r v i e w  2nd 
c o n t r o l  o f  t h e  3ankruptcy Court,  I f e e l  CoQ- 
o e l l e d  t o  postpone t h i s  r e q u i r e n e I t  unt i l  i s s u e s  
of  the 3 a n k r u ~ t c y  - are reso lved .  

5 .  (a) There was no rime chzage fros Shady Oaks Kobile- 
Nodular E s t a t e s ,  I n c .  t o  S & D U t i l i t y .  Shady Oaks 
Mobile-Modular Sstz tes ,  I n c .  con t inues  ns an ongoing 



6. 

7 .  

8 .  

9 .  

10. 

11. 

12. 

EXHIBIT FJL-17 
Page 9 of 16 

e n t i t y .  Wnzt occurred hero w i s  thzt vhen t h e  r e e l  
e s t s t e  upcn which t h e  .;rater t r e a t a e c t  a-12 sewer 
-plats revose vss t r m s f e r r e c !  t o  Richr rd  D. =nd 
Ccroline Sue S i n s ,  this Fave r i s e  t o  t h e  crgzition 
o f  S & D U t i l i t y ,  Yvhich is s o l e l y  ownec! by Rich-rd 
D .  S i n s .  - 

(3) I ?a anxious t o  comply w i t h  t h e  o r s e r ,  b u t  I a~ 
confused m d  vague concern ing  t h e  n a t u r e  of t h e  
documentation r e q u i r e d .  Could t h e  Commission provide 
me-with s m p l e  format  s o  th3.t I might congly. As 
t o  the requirement t o  p l a c e  3373.34 pe r  month i n  
escrow -- I have been unable  t o  compky because 
o f  a cash f l o w  problem r e s u l t i n g  from t h e  C h q t e r  
11 f i l i x g  wherein I m compelled t o  escrow $886.08 
bo cover back r e a l  e s t a t e  t zes .  I m a l s o  
deliilquent i n  payments t o  t h e  U.S. Trustee i n  
regard t o  Chapter 11 S a k r u p t c y  f i l i n g .  

L 

( a )  The most r e c e n t  3ankruutcy  w a s  f i l e d  on June 22, 
199 2. 

( b )  R i c h z d  D. Sims d / b / a  S 2: D U t i l i t y  - Chauter 11 
Case ?To. 92-06718-831. 

?he a d d i t i o n d  a o n t h l y  expense of 31,155.00 i s  de r ived  
from L o u  se rv ice  expense a d  t o  d e f r a y  past  due 
engineer ing f e e s  occured i n  conqec t ion  wi th  t h e  ex- 
pansion o f  the waste water  s y s t e n .  

>: 

I have ,  because o f  cash f l o w  r e s t r a i n t s  i n c u r r e d  l i t t l e  
o r  EO e-nense for p r e v e n t a t i v e  ,painten?mce f o r  t h L  
o e r i o c  i n  c u e s t i o n .  

See response t o  q s t i o n  8. 

See response t o  ques t ion  8. 

Ses response  t o  c u e s t i o n  8. I t  apuears  obvious t h2 t  i n  
orc!er t o  have t h e  r e s o u r c e s  t o  i n p l e m n t  a m e a n i n g u l  
?ad e f f e c t i v e  na in t ence  system, customer usage would 
have t o  i n c r e m e ,  o r  a r a t e  i n c r e a s e  be granted .  

( a )  No. 

(b) The ? re sen t  ca.sh f low p o s i t i o n  o f  khe U t i l i t y  z i t i g a t e s  
ag-alnst e s u c c e s s f u l  e f f o r t  t o  r e s o l v e  and pay t h e  
fize. A p r o  forma o p e r a t i n g  l o s s  i s  g w s e n t l y  be ing  

- 2- 
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MS. Suzanne Summerlin 
June 18, 1993 
Page 2 

. 

. 

. 

Interconnection to County. (This 
assumes rates and conditions 
obtained from the County for such 
interconnection which will not be 
to the detriment of either the 
utility or its customers.) 

File a request for acknowledgement 
of a-restruccuring and name change. 

Improve quality of service. 

Expend 85% of the allowance for 
preventative maintenance on system's 
maintenance or provide written 
explanation for not doing s o .  (Shady 
Oaks is currently working with the 
staff in order to address the fact 
that the utility's net revenues, and 
particularly those during the summer 
months, are insufficient. Ms. Jenny 
Lingo's pending trip to the utility 
is in furtherance of this issue.) 

Provide a detailed record of what 
monthly maintenance will be implemented 

Install meters for all of its 
customers. 

Escrow a certain portion of the 
approved monthly rates to account 
for a fine and pro forma plan 
allowances. (The escrow requirement 
is the issue in a pending admini- 
strative proceeding in which the 
staff has acknowledged that the 
current escrow requiremenr may 
exceed Shady Oaks' ability to pay. 
A final determination on this issue 
has yet to be made but Shady Oaks 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE. TALIAHASSEE. ~ O R I ~  J Z ~  

DATE 

within 8 months 

within 45 days 

continuing effort 
which has already 

commenced 

as soon as possible 

within 60 days 

a 1 ready 
accomplished 

as soon as possible 
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MS. Suzanne Summerlin 
June 18, 1993 
Page 3 

DATE 

intends t o  cooperate with the  dec is ion  
of t h i s  Commission in  t h i s  r ega rd . )  . Pas t  due regula tory  assessment 
fees  

. 1992 annual repor t  ( cu r ren t ly  
being compiled) 

v i 1 1  c a l c u l a t e  
amount and pay in  

equal  increments 
over  12 months 

v i t h i n  90 days 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding the 
above, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. 

Sincerely, 

ROSE,  SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY 

ROSE. SUNDSTROM 8 BENTLEY 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PlNES DRIVE. TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 
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DIVISION OF WATER & 
WASTEWATER 
CHARLES HILL 
DIRECTOR 
(904) 488-8482 

December 13, 1993 

Mr. Dick Sims 
1315 Eckles Drive 
Tampa, FL 33612 

Re: Application for name change 

Dear Mr. Sims: 

The purpose of this letter is to e,ylain the requirements for a name change. Rule 
25-30.039, Florida Administrative Code, which sets forth the requirements for a name 
change has just gone into effect. In accordance with the above referenced rule, we request 
that you file the following: 

1. The complete name, address, and type of business entity of the certificated 
utility. 

The proposed change in name and the type of business entity under the new 
name. 

A statement setting out the reasons for the name change. 

The effective date of the name change. 

In the case of a corporation, limited partnership, or any other type of entity 
that is chartered by the State of Florida or any other state, a copy of the 
certificate of other document showing its acceptance of the entity's new name. 
In addition, an officer of the entity shall provide a statement that the 
ownership and control of the utility and its assets will not change under the 
proposed name. In the case of a sole proprietorship, general partnership, or 
any other w e  of entity not chartered by the State of Florida or any other 
state, a statement, signed by a duly authorized representative, that the 
ownership and control of the utility and i ts  assets will not change under the 
proposed name. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

FLETCHER BUILDING 101 EAST GAWES STREET TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
.An Affirmarm Acnon/Equal Opportunity Employer 
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6. A proposed notice to be sent to the customers of the utility informing them 
of the change in utility name. 

An original and two copies of a proposed tariff reflecting the name change, 
including all standard forms. 

8. The applicant’s current certificate. 

In addition, pursuant to the above rule, after the Commission staff approved the 
customer notice, the utility shall send the approved customer notice to all existing customers 
with the next regular billing, advising them of the name change. 

7 .  

Please file az original and twelve copies of the above with the Director, Division of 
Records and Reporting, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Regulatory Analyit 

EHX 
cc: 

Enclosure 

Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Lingo) 
Division of Legal Services (Jaber) 



EXHIBIT FJL-11 
Page 15 of 16 

ORDER NO. PSC-93-1663-FOF-WS 
DOCKET NO. 911082-WS 
PAGE 44 

25-30.039 ADWliCatiOn for Name Chanae. 

a This rule shall awulv to a certificated utilitv that 
chanses its name only. with no chanqe in the ownershiw o r  control 

of the utilitv or its assets. 

Each awulication for amroval of a chanae in name of a 

certificated utilitv shall include the followins information: 

The comDlete name, address, and t w e  of business entitv 

of the certificated utilitv: 

The DroDosed chanqe in name and the t w e  of business 

entitv under the new name: 

A l e  

chanae : 

The effective date of the name chanse; 

&?J- In the case of a corDoration. limited DartnershiD. or 

anv other tvue of entitv that is chartered bv the State of 

7 
document issued bv the state showins its acceutance of the 

entitv's new name. In addition. an officer of the entitv shall 

provide a statement that the ownershiu and control of the utilitv 

2 
case of a sole DroDrietorshiD. aeneral Dartnershiu. or anv other 

t w e  of entitv not chartered bv the State of Florida or anv other 

state, a statement, sisned bv a dulv authorized reDresentative. 

that the ownershiu and control of the utilitv and its assets will 

not chanae under the DroDosed name; 
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ORDER NO. PSC-93-1663-FOF-WS 
DOCKET NO. 911082-WS 
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A uroDosed notice to be sent to the customers of the 

utility informins them of the chanoe in utility name; 

Isl_ An orisinal and two coDies of a Drouosed tariff 

reflectins the name chancre. includins all standard forms: and, - - 
The atmlicant's current certificate. 

_L?1 After the Commission staff aouroves the customer 

notice, the utilitv shall send the auDroved customer notice to 

:q 

them of the name chanue. 

Specific Authority: 367.121, F.S. 

Law Implemented: 367.121, F.S.  

History: New 11/30/93. 
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DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 
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ANALYSIS OF UTILITY'S DISBURSEMENTS 
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1 $27.16 RDSwhklex6596Uililyl2 = 18.83persyilem;$9.51 mnulilii. 
2 8179Mx 76% RDS vehkls x 65% ail* / 2 = $42.73 persy61em; 187.54 mndilw. 
3 $27.34 RDSveNoIex65%Uilly/2 = 18,89persy$lem:$5.!3 mluaiily. 
4 $47 .05x76%RDSvel~ lex65%~i lh l12  = $11.61 peteys,mn:$23.78 mnuldily. 
5 $13.78 RDSvetklex65%UUlyl2 =$4.~6persynem;$4.BLmnulility. 
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SHADYOAKS MOBILE-MOWLAA ESTATCS. INC. 
WCKETNO gwO25-WS 
TESTYEAR ENDE006Wig0 
ANALYSIS OF MSBURSEMENTS FORTHE MONTH07D2 
c : \ s o A K \ a s B o 7 s 2 . ~  By: FJL 0 7 l W  
PAQE 2 OF 2 

PEFIIODOR 
CHECK CHECK _ _ _ _  WASWATER SYsTm __-____-_---__-__--__---__________I_______ TAXES NONUIIL 

NO. PAYEE AMOUNT 701 703 704 711 715 718 720 730 740 753 755 765 775 OMER MI0l.INT 

PRIOR 
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OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D I V I S I O N  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 
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TELEPHONE NUMBER XI3 932-3177 
p,,c,: UlLL DATE D c a b e r  IO.  1992 

Mrlpjid numbers 

G I ' E  hilliiig 
qursuoris 
I 800 483.3737 
Ouuidc 813 arcd 
I XU0 788-1 151 
T" 0rJcr CT1: 

services call 
I XU0 483-7762 
Oukide X 13 nrca 
1 XU0 45X-1216 ,@ 

i 

BILLING SUhIhIARY RICHARD D SlMS 

Previous c1i:ugC; - 
,\mount oi  hst bill 
No paymen1 rccrivcd. 
Amount p:id due S 56.44 m u ~  be received hy 

%: 56.44 7 b  ovoid ii I S %  late 
.ou paymenr charge. paymenr - -  

Januury 09, '"3. 
Clirrcni clixrrcs 
GI'E clYafgc> %: 30AX 
' rod current charges s 3U.88 

'rot;ll mouIlt ~ I I C  S b7.32 A portion oJ rhe roral 

Decembrr 25, 1992 urnaunt due is p u ~ t  dur. Due date 

TELCI'HOYI: KUhlUlX 813 932-3117 
!I!I.l l > . \ l L  November 10, 1992 

! 
~ PAGE1 OF 6 I 

i RICHARD D SlMS j HeIpfuI numbers BILLING SUMMARY 
I 

CTE billing Previous charges 
qunuons 
1 800 483-3737 
Ouuide 813 arcs Bdance 
I 800 788-1152 

b o u n t  or PASt bill 
I'ayment rcccived. Thank YOU. 

s 35.99 
CR 35.99 

5 .oo 

To avoid a 1.5% laic 
payrnenr charge. paymenr 
nmf he received before 
December 10. 1992. 

To order CiTE Currcnt c l i a r ~ s  

services call _- 
1 XOU 463-7762 

~ Outside 813 arca 

GI'E char~es $56.41 
' rotd current charges $56.44 

TOPA amount due S 56.44 
Due date November 25, 1992 

0.. \ I XUU45X-121G 

asislcncia en 
Lspanol. llanic a1 
. ... I ,  , . 



EXHIBIT FJL-13 
Page 3 of 23 . RICHARD D. SIMS, TRUSTEE 

IN BANKRUPTCY FOR s a D UTILITY 
DEBTOR IN POSESSION BK 92-6718-081 - -. - 

PAY ANY BANK 

P O  BOX 280012 PH 813-932.3177 
TAMPA, FL 336824012 

Mboatwri
Redacted



101,.SIIlt"SStX*C.?la*mu8M~ull 

DAD€ C I T Y  

CUSmMlRNlME 

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC SHADY OAKS MBL flODULAR 
COOPERATIVE, INC 

BATE PO Box 278 Oade CW FL 33526 SIAVTTLOULTloN 

DR GENERAL SRVC NON-DEflAND 3bbL CASTLE 
C O L I P U U M  "UGl 

Fa,  ELECTAE S T W E  

L(LATIRIm DfMAIllRUMNj X W D T W M  XLOW*TTHWRSUI I  

13L: 

PCR 04" PSIDM m R U l n N O  I(VrR4Gc KWI 

5/20 44051 b / l 8  44187 JUN 9 2  29 
M A Y  92  29 

A 1 5 PERCENT. BUT NOT LESS THAN $1  50. LATE CHARGE WILL APPLY TO UNPAID BALANCES AS OF 
5 00 P M ON THE PAST DUE OATE SHOWN BELOW CHARGES WILL BE REFLECTED ON THE NEXT BILL 

D E S C R I P T I O N  OF CHARGE OR C R E D I T  _________________--_----------- I * _ _ _ ~  
PREVIOUS PAYMENT BALANCE THANK YOU $ 51.3bCR 
BALANCE FORWARD ** SEE COLLECTION N O T I C E  BELOW **  

1.50 L A T E  PAYMENT CHARGE 8.38 
21.38 CUSTOMER CHARGE 

L3b KWH X : O O L ' 7 9  .4b 
ENERGY 
F U E L  ADJUSTMENT 

SALES TAX 
TOTAL NEW CHARGES AN! ~~~~~~~ ! ikLON 7/Lb,q2 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE PLEASE PAY 

1,3b KWH X 0 8 3 b 5  .27 

FLORIDA GROSS R E C E I P T S  TAX 
1 .23  

, 

'76.39 

45.03 

23.22 * 
b8.25 

*** COLLECTION N O T I C E  *** 

.OO P A I D  PRIOR T O  RESTORING SERVICF-  

* *  9 
* %  ** FOLLOWING WORKDAY. * *  525.00. * *  F E E  AND A D D I T I O N A L  DEPOSIT OF $ 

DUE AND I F  NOT RECEIVED PRIOR TO 5:OO P.M. ON 
07/01/A2 WILL RESULT I N  A COLLECTION T R I P  OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE THE 

I F  A COLLECTION T R I P  IS PIADE. YOU WILL BE CHARGED 
I F  DISCONNECTED. THERE MUST BE AN ADDIT IONAL $40.00 RECONNECT 

*. -. . .  



ZlOO-Z89EE 13 'VdWVl 
LL/E-ZE6-ELQ 'Hd 210082 XOB 'Od 

tB8-8LL9-26 YB NOISS3SOd NI 80183a 
N.llllfl a 8 S tlO4 A31dflHYNVB NI 

z3isntii 'SVUIS .a atJvH3itl 

Mboatwri
Redacted



I” 
I 1575 South Federal Highway 

LONG DISTANCE 

@ ’  RICHARD SIMS OBA SHADY OAKS 
MOBILE MODULATOR EST INC 
P.O. BOX 280.178 
TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 

EXHIBIT FJL-13 
Page 6 of 23 

, 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 270807 
INVOICE NUMBER: noaom7 -. - - - - - 
INVOICE DATE: 08/30/92 
SERVICE DATE: 07/28/92 - oa/27/92 
PREVIOUS CUSTOMER NUMBER: 318174 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: fS6.88 

BILLING INPUIRIES AN0 GENERAL SERVICE INFORMATION 8bM-lOPM M - F ,  8-5 SAT/SUN 

RESIDENTIAL: 1-800-749-9000 
COMMERCIAL: i-a00-~49-9600 

24 HOUR TECHNICAL ASSISTPNCE 1-800-226-5040 

*t***L~l*t*******i*****~***~*****~*****~***********~*****~*******************~ 

* * 
* When it comes to offering convenient services, ATC means business. * 
f If you‘re not currently taking advantage of Project Account Codes * 
f sinplify internal accounting procedures and enhance productivity * 
* by enabling you to track long distance usage, prevent fraud and * 
* abuse, allocate long distance expenses to the appropriate departments * 
* and cost centers...even to clients and customers! For information, * 
I: consult your customer sewice representative. * . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

* Manage your costs With Project Account Codes from ATC! I 

* (PACs) in your ATC billing, you could be missing out! PACs help * 



’ 
TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 

RICHARD S IMS DBA SHADY OAKS 
MOBILE MODULATOR EST I N C  
P.O. BOX 2804718 

r@f  EXHIBIT FJL-13 
LONGDISNVCE Page 7 of 23 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 270807 
INVOICE NUMBER: 27080727 
INVOICE DATE: 08/30/92 
SERVICE DATE: 07/28/92 - 08/27/92 
PREVIOUS CUSTOMER NUMBER: 318174 

TELEPHDNE NUMBER: 813-782-26a6 

CALL CALL CALL CALLED 
NO. DATE T IME NUMBER * 

09:28 AM 
10:25 AM 
10:13 AM 
10:32 AM 
10:35 AM 
10:37 AM 

813 
813 
8 13 
813 

813 
a i 3  

932-3177 
65 1-7060 
222-7629 
932-3177 

933-2255 
273-asoo 

1 07/28/92 

3 08/03/92 
4 08/03/92 

6 08/03/92 

2 07/2a/92 

5 oa/03/92 

7 oa/o3/92 i0 :45 AM a i 3  273-8500 
a 08/03/92 1i:oa AM 813 806-3328 

i o  08/07/92 io:oz AM a i 3  932-3177 
11 08/10/92 09:47 AM a i 3  932-3177 
12 oa/ io /s2 i i : i 4  AM 813 971-3954 

i s  oa/ i3 /92 10:oo AM 813 932-3177 
16 08/17/92 i o : i 7  AM 813 932-3177 

i a  oa/rs/s2 10:02 AM 813 886-3326 

20 08/ is /s2 10:10 AM a i 3  932-3177 

22 oa/24/s2 09 :s i  AM 813 932-317? 

24 oa/25/92 09:35 AM 813 932-3177 
2s oa/zs/sz io :o8 AM 813 932-3177 

9 08/04/52 09:50 AM 813 932-3177 

13 08/10/92 12:OO PM 813 932-3177 
14 08/13/92 09:47 AM 813 932-3177 

17 08/18/92 09:36 AM 813 932-3177 

19 08/19/92 09:33 AM 813 932-3177 

21 08/21/92 01:OS PM 813 932-3177 

23 08/24/92 1O:Ol AM 813 621-5661 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 813-93 

26 07/29/92 oa:2i AM 
27 07/29/92 11:31 AM 
2a 07/30/92 01:40 PM 
29 07/30/92 06:32 PM 
30 07/31/92 01:06 PM 
31 08/01/92 0 9 : l l  PM 
32 08/01/92 09:13 PM 
33 08/01/92 09:34 PM 
34 08/03/92 02:47 PM 
35 08/03/92 03:07 PM 
36 08/03/92 0 5 : l l  PM 
37 08/05/92 0 7 : l l  PM 

39 08/08/92 11:20 AM 
40 08/08/92 04:15 PM 
41 08/09/92 02:18 PM 
42 08/09/92 09:27 PM 
43 08/10/92 10:29 AM 
44 08/10/92 05:46 PM 
45 08/10/92 06:34 PM 
46 08/11/52 05:Ol PM 

48 08/12/91 10:58 AM 
49 08/12/92 11:06 AM 
50 08/12/92 01:56 PM 

-51 08/12/92 05:lS PM 
-52 08/12/92 05:22 PM 
53-08/12/92 0 8 : l l  PM 

3a 08/07/~2 0 6 : ~  PM 

47 oa/ i2 /92 i o : i ?  AM 

54 08/13/92 o i : i a  PM 

2-3177 

813 782-6717 
904 480-8482 

so4 488-8482 
813 758-zia1 
813 75a-2181 
a i 3  794-3083 

a i 3  782-2002 

813 782-2002 
813 780-6668 

813 780-6668 

709-54330529 
813 788-0428 
813 788-0028 
813 788-0428 
813 788-042a 
a i 3  788-042a 

813 788-0428 
813 780-6668 

so4 480-8482 

904 487-2x0 

813 782-isas 
a i 3  782-1392 

414 682-6238 
813 782-2686 

813 788-3515 

813 782-2002 

813 782-2002 
516 273-0101 

813 782-2002 

PRDD DURATION RATE 
C I T Y  ST B/T TYPE MIN/SEC PERIOD 

TAMPA FL 
TAMPA EAST F L  
T m P A  F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA WEST F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
.TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA WEST F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA FL 

CALLS: 

ZEPHYHILLS F L  
TALLAHASSE F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
TALLAHASSE F L  
BRADENTON FL 
BRADENTDN F L  
BRADENTON FL 
ZEPHVHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
USSR 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
MANITDWDC W I  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
TALLAHASSE FL 
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
TALLAHASSE F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
BRENTWOOD NY 
ZEPHVHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  

320 2.00 
320 .so 
320 14.10 
320 1.40 
320 1.20 
320 7.20 
320 1.10 
320 1.40 
320 .so 
320 .so 
320 1.60 
320 4.90 
320 3.40 
320 5.10 
320 .60 
320 .so 
320 .so 
320 1.90 
320 1 .oo 
320 1.30 
320 3.00 
320 3.70 
320 3.40 
320 2.10 
320 .60 

25 

320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 

63.90 

.60 
1.20 
2.40 
. 70 

2.10 
.so 
.so 

2.40 
.5D 

1.70 
7.10 
2.60 

.so 

.a0 

.80 

.so 
16.40 
3.50 
.so 

1 .so 
1.90 
10.50 
2.50 
.so 
.so 

2.60 
.so 
.70 
.so 

DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
OA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
OA 
DA 
OA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 

DA 
DA 
DA 
EV 
DA 
N I  
N I  
N I  
DA 
DA 
ST 
EV 
EV 
N I  
N I  
N I  
EV 
DA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
OA 

TOTAL 
CHARGE 

,43 
.ll 

3.04 
.31 
.26 

1.55 
.24 
.31 
.ll 
.ll 
.35 

1.06 
.74 

1.10 
.13 
.20 
.ll 
.41 
.22 
.28 
.65 

.74 

.46 

.13 

. a0 

13.85 

.13 

.26 

.52 
,12 
. 4 6  
.07 . 07 
.31 
.ll 
.37 

12.93 
.43 
.10 
.11 
.ll 
.07 

2.71 
.76 
.09 
.25 
.32 

.2.26 
.54 
.ll 
.ll 
.43 
.15 
.12 
.ll 

D LEGEND 
DA=DAY EV=EVENING NI=NIGHT/UEEKEND 
STANDARD INTERNATIONAL OI=DISCOUNT INTERNATIONAL EC=ECONOMY INTERNATIDNAL 
I =ORIGINATING NUUBER INFORMATION INDICATED FOR 800 SERVICE B/T=BAND/TIER 
X’S CALL ORIGINATING OFF ATC NETWORK: T H I S  INFORMATION NOT CURRENTLY AVAILABLE. 



EXHIBIT FJL-13 
LONGDISTANCE Page 8 of 23 

RICHARD SIMS OBA SHADY OAKS CUSTOMER NUMBER: 27oao7 
MOBILE MODULATOR EST I N C  INVOICE NUMBER: z?oao?z? 

TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 
P.O. BOX 280478 INVOICE DATE: 08/30/92 

SERVICE DATE: 07/28/92 - 08/27/9i 
PREVIOUS CUSTOMER NUMBER: 3 1 a i ~  

PROD DURATION RATE 
C I T Y  ST B/T TYPE MIN/SEC PERIOD 

TOTAL 
CHARGE 

. 16 

.17 

.09 

. I O  

.20 . 07 

.43 

.22 

. 07 
3.60 

. I O  
3.24 
4.11 

. I 6  

.20 

.10 

.so 
1.13 

. 1 1  

.ll 
1.75 

43.43 

1.87 

. a i  

----- --- 

- = - - - - - - ----- 
SI. za 

CALL CALL CALL CALLED 
NO. DATE T IME NUMBER * 

320 .70 
320 1 .oo 
320 .50 
320 .so 
320 . .90 
320 .so 
320 3.30 
320 1.70 
320 .so 
320 8.30 
320 .60 
320 19.60 
320 24.90 
320 .?O 
320 -90 
320 .60 
320 4.90 
320 3.00 

320 .so 
320 .so 

10.60 320 

320 21.80 

320 6.80 

- - - - - - - - 
52 iao.90 

77 244.80 
- - - - - - - - _-_---- - 

OA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
OA 
N I  
N I  
N I  
N I  
EV 
DA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
OA 
OA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
EV 
DA 
DA 
EV 

ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
U T I C A  NY 
U T I C A  NY 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
MANITOWOC W I  
NEWARK N J  
BOCA RATON F L  
W PALM BCH F L  
W PALM BCH FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
W PALM BCH F L  
SANANTONID F L  

ZEPHYHILLS F L  
W PALM BCH F L  
MANINITOWOC WI 

w PALM acH FL 

CALLS: 

CALLS : 

,.. 

B TOTAL FOR SERVICE 

LEGEND 
OA*DAY EV=EVENING NI=NIGHT/WEEKENO 
STANDARD INTERNATIONAL DI=OISCOUNT INTERNATIONAL EC=ECONOMY INTERNATIONAL 
* =ORIGINATING NUMBER INFORMATION INOICATEO FOR 800 SERVICE 
X 'S  = CALL ORIGINATING OFF ATC NETWORK. T H I S  INFORMATION NOT CURRENTLY AVAILABLE 

Q 
B/T=BANO/TIER 



M 

1515 South Federal Highway 
?oca Raton, FL 33432-7404 

EXHIBIT FJL-13 
Page 9 of 23 

RICHARD SIMS DBA SHADY OAKS 
MOBILE MODULATOR EST I N C  
P.O. BOX 280478 
TAMPA. F L  33682-0012 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $84.52 

B I L L I N G  INQUIRIES AND GENERAL SERVICE INFORMATION SAM-10PM M-F. 8-5 SAT/SUN 

RESIDENTIAL: 1-800-749-9000 
COMMERCIAL: 1-800-749-!3500 

24 HOUR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 1-800-226-5040 

****t*********Li~*t~*************~*******~****~*********i***~***************** 
* Inportant Changes In 800 Calling ... Coming Soon! * 
t * 
* The FCC has mandated industry-wide implementation of “800 I: 
* 
1: and maintained. Planned for March of 1993. portability will enable 
I 
* 
t advantage of our nultiple-service discounts! AS local telephone I: * 
I: slightly longer connection time when dialing 800 nuntrers. I 

Portability,” improving the way toll-free 800 numbers are assigned 

our customers who have 800 nuntrers with other carriers to convert 
those nuntrers to ATC . . .  keeping the same numbers and taking maximrm 
companies begin testing this mnth. callers may experience a 

.i 

I 

f 

* 
* 

**t*t****lti*****i*f***i*****i~****~******i***ii********~****~******~********* 

PERHAPS YOU D I D  NOT REALIZE THAT YOUR LAST STATEMENT WAS S T I L L  
UNPAID. YOUR PAYMENT OF 5 40.80 WOULD BE APPRECIATEO. I F  
YOUR PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN MAILED. PLEASE DISREGARD T H I S  
NOTICE AND ACCEPT OUR THANKS. 

PLEASE DETACH AN0 RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 270807 
INVOICE NUMBER: 27080727 
INVOICE DATE: 10/29/92 
INVOICE DUE UPON RECEIPT 

*PLEASE CHECK BOX TO INDICATE ADDRESS 
CHANGE AN0 ENTER CORRECTION ON REVERSE. 

RICHARD SIMS DBA SHADY OAKS 

P.O. BOX 280478 
TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 

’ MOBILE MODULATOR EST I N C  

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 584.52 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMEFIT TO: 

ATC LONG DISTANCE 
P.O. BOX 628072 
ORLANDO, F L  32862-8072 

PLEASE ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO: 

ATC LDNG DISTANCE 
1515 5 .  FEDERAL HWY. STE 400 
BOCA RATON. F L  33432-7404 

I 

02000270807L 923027 0000081152 

.. .~ .... .. . .  .. . ~ ~~ ... 



,’ 
RICHARD SIMS DBA SHADY OAKS 
MOBILE MODULATOR EST I N C  
P.O. BOX 280478 
TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 

EXHIBIT FJL-13 
Page 10 of 23  LONG DI5WdCE 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 270807 
I k V D I C E  NUMBER: 27080727 
INVOICE DATE: lO/29/92 
SERVICE DATE: o9/2a/92 - 10/27/92 
PREVIOUS CUSTOMER NUMBER: 318174 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: ai3-7a2-26a6 

CALL CALL CALL CALLED 
NO. DATE T IME NUMBER * 

I 09/28/92 
2 o9/2a/92 
3 09/29/52 
4 09/29/92 
5 09/29/92 
6 10/01/92 
7 10/06/92 
a io/oa/92 
9 io/oa/92 
10 10/09/92 
1 1  10/13/92 
12 10/15/92 
13 10/27/92 

11:4S 
11:47 
09:36 
09 : 47 
10:31 
11:33 
10:23 
09 : 30 
11:3S 
11:35 
09:39 
11:12 
11:51 

AM 
AM 
AM 
AM 
AM 
AM 
AM 
AM 
AM 
ilM 
AM 
AM 
AM 

a13 

a13 
a13 
a13 
a13 
a13 

a13 
a13 
a13 
a13 

913 

904 

904 

875-9821 
932-3177 
932-3177 
932-3177 
932-3177 

932-3177 

932-3177 
932-3177 
932-3177 

a75-9a21 

488-8482 

875-9821 
488-8482 

TOTAL FOR 813-782-2686 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 813-932-3177 

14 09/28/92 10:07 AM 
15 09/28/92 09:14 PM 
16 09/29/92 07:22 PM 
-17 09/29/92 08:56 PM 

19 10/01/92 06:40 PM 
la io/oi/92 04:03 PM 

20 io/01/92 07:ia PM 
21 10/01/92 09:16 PM 

23 lO/D3/92 07:41 PM 
22 10/03/92 0 2 : O l  PM 

24 10/04/92 09:35 AM 
25 10/04/92 10:46 AM 
26 10/07/92 10:S3 AM 
27 10/07/92 11:51 AM 
28 io/oi/92 03:33 PM 
29 10/07/92 04:2a PM 
30 io/oa/92 10:~s AM 
31 10/09/92 oa:39 AM 
32 10/09/92 1259 PM 
33 10/09/92 01:Ol PM 
34 10/09/92 01:15 PM 
35 10/12/92 03:50 PM 
36 10/12/92 03:55 PM 
37 10/13/92 06:34 PM 
38 10/13/92 06:56 PM 
39 10/13/92 07:OO PM 
40 10/14/92 oa:oa AM 
41 10/14/92 oa:o9 AM 
42 10/14/92 11:27 AM 
43 10/14/92 Oi:47 PM 
44 10/14/92 03:54 PM 
45 10/15/92 12:53 PM 
46 10/15/92 08:52 PM 
47 10/16/92 12:22 PM 
48 10/16/92 01:44 PM 
49 10/16/92 03:40 PM 
50 10/16/92 09:30 PM 
51 10/17/92 06:OO PM 
52 10/20/92 09:33 PM 
53 10/20/92 09:34 PM 
54 10/21/92 11:02 AM 

904 488-8482 
a13 788-0428 
a13 788-0428 
414 682-6238 
407 339-5984 
414 682-6238 
407 471-5280 
407 624-1458 
414 682-6238 
904 332-4841 
504 834-8847 
a13 788-0428 
a13 788-2572 
904 487-2740 
904 488-8482 

904 332-4841 

a13 783-3948 
a13 783-3946 
a13 788-2872 
a13 7aa-za30 
813 788-2830 
a13 788-2830 

716 468-2584 

407 257-4823 
813 788-2830 
904 488-8482 

904 488-8482 
407 624-1458 
904 488-8482 

904 332-4841 
414 682-6238 
904 795-2861 
so4 332-4841 

904 488-8482 

904 521-0141 

904 332-7106 

904 735-3603 

904 735-3603 

407 367-3000 

904 332-4841 

904 335-2035 

PROD DURATION RATE 
C I T Y  ST B/T TYPE MIN/SEC PERIDD 

TAMPA FL 
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA F L  
TAMPA F L  
TALLAHASSE F L  
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA Fi 
TAMPA FL 
TAMPA F L  
TALLAHASSE F L  

CALLS : 

MANITOWOC W I  
W PALM BCH FL 
W PALM BCH FL 
W I T D W O C  W I  
GAINESVL F L  
NEWDRLEANS, L A  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
TALLAHASSE FL 
TALLAHASSE F L  
OADE CITY FL 
GAINESVL F L  
GAINESVL FL 
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
ZEPHYHILLS F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
MOUNT DORA FL 
NUNDA NY 
MOUNT DORA F L  
ORLANDO F L  
ZEPHYHILLS FL 
TALLAHASSE F L  
BDCA RATON F L  
TALLAHASSE F L  
W PALM BCH-FL  
TALLAHASSE FL 
GAINESVL F L  
GAINESVL FL  
MANITDWDC W I  
CRYSTALRIV FL 
GAINESVL FL 
GAINESVL FL 
TALLAHASSE FL 

320 1.40 
320 .70 

320 1.30 
320 .70  
320 .60 
320 .50 
320 7.40 
320 1.40 
320 .50 
320 1.90 
320 .50 
320 .50 

320 . ao 
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320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 
320 

18.20 

.90 
1.20 
2.00 
10.70 
1.10 
7.60 

.so 
16.90 
6.40 
11.30 
.70 

24.70 
4 . 2 0  
1.90 
11.10 
2.10 
.70 
1.40 
.50 
.50 
.50 

2.00 
1.20 
.70 
.70 

.50 

.50 

.70 
2.60 
2.30 

.so 
20.30 

.50 
1.70 
6.40 
24.90 
2.90 

.60 

.90 

. ao 

. ao 

OA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
OA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
OA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 

DA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
DA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
N I  
N I  
N I  
N I  
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
OA 
OA 
DA 
DA 
EV 
EV 
EV 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
DA 
OA 
EV 
DA 
DA 
DA 
EV 
N I  
EV 
EV 
DA 

TOTAL 
CHARGE 

.31 

.16 . ia . 28 

.16 

.13 

.11 
1.60 
.31 
. l l  
.41 
.11 
.il - - - - - - - - 

3.98 

.20 

.20 

.33 
1.77 

.24 
1.26 
.09 

2.79 

1.46 
.IO 

3.19 
.91 
.41 

2.39 
.46 
.16 
.31 
.11 
.11 
. l l  
.43 
.26 
.12 
.12 
.14 
.11 

. a3 

.11 

.16 

.56 

.50 

.11 
3.35 
.11 
.37 
1.38 
4.11 

.IO 

.15 

.3a 

. 18 -*‘1’5:q 

LEGEND 
OA=OAY EV-EVENING NI*NIGHT/MEKENO 
STANDARD INTERNATIONAL DI-DISCOUNT INTERNATIONAL EC=eCONOMY INTERNATIONAL 
a =ORIGINATING NUMBER INFDRMATIDN INDICATED FOR aoo SERVICE 6/TaBAND/TIER 
X ’ S  CALL ORIGINATING OFF ATC NETWORK: T H I S  INFORMATION NOT CURRENTLY AVAILABLE. 



115' 
RICHARD D. SIMS, TRUSTEE 

IN BANKRUPTCY FOR S h 0 U T l L m  
DEBTOR IN POSESSION BK 924718-881 

P.O. BOX 280012 PH. 813-932-3177 6)-1302/ 
~ TAMPA, FL 33682-0012 /z , S L Z  
! 

,==-, .. 7 -. _ _ .  . . z =  - -.=". . .  

DOLL  
c; ; ,  ,-v;xd // 

.. 

Mboatwri
Redacted
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PURCHASE LOCATION 
OR TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION 

- 
ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

001 
001 
002 
001 
001 

ti MOUBARAK TAMPA FL 
M MOUBARAK TAMPA FL 
n o m  OIL GLS TAMPA FL 
M MOUBARAK TAMPA FL 
M MOUBARAK TAMPA FL 

1 FINANCE CHARGE 

, PURCHASE AT A CARD ACTIVATED PUMP 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS 
G DATE BALANCE /CREDITS 

~ 

!ANSACTION 
AMOUNT 

67.71 

1.51 

11.00R 
12.028 
26.008 
12.008 
12. 048 

0 0 6  41. 

MINIMUM 
NEW C m E S  NEW BALANCE PAYMENT DUE 

12 92 I 67.71 1 73.06 142.28 1 142.28 
I 

FINANCE CHARGE INFORMATION 
FINANCE CHARGE IS NOT ASSESSED IF PAYMENT OF NEW 
BALANCE IS RECEIVED WITHINZSDAYS OF BILLING DATE 

SEND INQUIRIES TO: 
P 0. BOX 419600 
KANSAS CITY, MO LOUISVILLE, KY 
64141-6600 40285-5061 

SEND PAYMENTS T O  
P 0. BOX 85061 

CALL: 1-800-552-1223 TO REPORT LOSTISTOLEN CARD 
CALL: 1-800-225-9547 TO VERIFY BALANCE, REQUEST ADDITIONAL CARDS, CHECK MERCHANDISE ORDER STATUS 
CALL: 1-913-752-7000 (7'30 A M .  TO 4'00 P.M. CST) FOR ALL OTHER INQUIRIES 

NOT 1 CE : SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS 

Thank you for your business! Mobil" 

/ 
i 

Mboatwri
Redacted
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! 

1 , . . RICHARD D. SIMS, TRUSTEE 
1 IN BANKRUPTCY FOR S h D UTILITY 

DEBTOR IN POSESSION BK 92-6718-801 
P.O. BOX 260012 PH. 813-932-3177 

TAMPA, FL 33662-0012 

Mboatwri
Redacted



AMOUNT 

7 .88 
12.50 
20.30 
12.71 
10 .72  
10.82 
13.50 0 

Mboatwri
Redacted
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, 

Mboatwri
Redacted



Chevron 

Z Chevron 

0.00 

Chevron account t e r m  require the minlrnum paymenl due each rnontti page 1 6  of 23 
avoid FINANCE CHARGE, the total amount owing (new balance) must - 
paid In lull and received by APR. 20, 1 9 9 3  

I Account Number , I Billing Date I Page 

~ 

(4+5+819) 
0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  4 9 . 9 2  

I ' 1  MAR. 26. 1 9 9 3  1 OF 1 
Station NumberlLocabon or Description of Tramction Amount Reference Card 

Number Nimber 
I I 

'eriodic Rate Eouals ANNUAL 
'ERCENTAGE RATE of 

Balance Subject to flNANCE CHARGE is Average Daily Balance x Periodic Rate 

1 8 . 0 0 %  0 . 0 0  x 1 . 5 0  X 

PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU 
!716412 0 0 0 1  47127 ATLAS AUTO SERVI ZEPHYRHILLS FL 
!717126 0 0 0 1  47127 ATLAS AUTO SERVI ZEPHYRHILLS FL 
5144411 0 0 0 4  4 7 0 3 1  UNIT  #3 CLEARWATER FL 

(1 11 Tolal Amount Owlog * 
(3+5+6+9) 

4 9 . 9 2  

10.51CR 
1 3 . 9 8  
1 8 . 0 5  
1 7 . 8 9  

17. 8q 

Mboatwri
Redacted



. RICHARD D. SIMS. TRUSTEE 

Mboatwri
Redacted



03-13 024093030 M A I L  PAYMENT - THANK YOU 
03-25 3731137 PIEMBER YES DISCOUNT CLUB DUES 

-149.00 
2 . 9 9  

CREDIT SECURITY PLAN ( C S P )  CAN MAKE YOUR CREDIT PAYMENTS FOR 
YOU WHEN YOU CANNOT. READ ENCLOSED BROCHURE AND S I G N  UP NOW. 

REG1 3570.5b I -149.00/ 53.641 2.971 0.00 3478.1'71 149 .00  

Mboatwri
Redacted
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. RICHARD D. SIMS, TRUSTEE Page 19 of 23 

:-c. ; . 
., . . . .  

IN BANKRUPTCY FOR S 6 D UTILITY 
DEBTOR IN POSESSION BK 92-6718-801 

P.O. BOX 280012 PH. 813.932-3177 
TAMPA, FL .336820012 

. .  . 

S*+m 1 9 2  63-1302'6 

F B nk

.- .. 

Mboatwri
Redacted
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S p e c i a l t y  Written T h r o u g t  
PROGRESSIVE BAYSIDE INSURANCE CO. 
3802 COCONUT PALM DRIVE 
P 0 BOX 30380 
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33630 

8 I m p o r t a n t  I n f o r m a t i o n  regarding your po l icy  l i m i t s  on r e v e r s e  

THIS POLICY I S  BEING QUOTED 
WITH CERTAIN DRIVERS EXCLUDED 

R I C H k D  0 SIMS 
38616 SHADY OAKS DRIVE 
ZEPHYRHILLS, FL  33540  

POLICY NUMBER 
AU 08254357 -6 

DOUEERLEY B ASOC INC 
35356 SR 5 4  WEST 
ZEPHYRHILLS. FL 33541  

r 
0 4 / 0 1 / 9  

INCEPTION DATE 

0 4 / 1 1 / 9 3  

NOTICE DATE 
0 3 / 0 1 / 9 3  

Annua l  Renewals a re  ava i lab le .  P l e a s e  c a l l  your independent a g e n t  f o r  de ta i l s .  

****I RENEWAL NOTICE ***** 
YOUR EXISTING POLICY WILL EXPIRE ON 0 4 / 1 1 / 9 3  . I N  ORDER FOR YOUR 
RENEWAL TO TAKE EFFECT, YOUR PAYMENT MUST REACH PROGRESSIVE BEFORE 

TO 10 /11 /93  . 
0 4 / 0 1 / 9 3  .THIS WILL PROVIDE CONTINUOUS COVERAGE FROM 04 /11 /93  

DR 
VEH YR MAKE MODEL SERIAL NUMBER CL PTS TERR SYM P I P  DISC 

1 78 CHEVR MALIBU CLAS4D lW19M81481290 J1 0 9 7  20-9 2 0  
2 85 BUICK LESABRE L IM40  lG4BP69YSFX457214 A7 0 9 7  10-8 19 10% 
3 

CAR 1 CAR 2 CAR 3 CAR 4 
4 

$59 $58 
COVERAGE L I M I T S  

BODILY INJURY $10.000/ $20,000 
PROPERTY OMAGE $10,000 NO OED 
UMlUIM STACKABLE $10.000/ $20.000 
BASIC P I P  5 1 0 , 0 0 0  L I M I T  NO OED $ 7 0  

NAME0 INSURED AND DEPENDENT RELATIVES 
COMPREHENSIVE 
COLLISION OR UPSET ACV LESS $250 OED 

:E g 2- 

ACV LESS $250 DED $19 
$52 

$263 $351 ' 6 ~  TOTAL PREMIUM BY CAR 
AN INSTALLMENT FEE I S  CHARGED ON EACH INSTALLMENT AFTER DOWNPAYMENT. 

PF 10976 

L4 32 20 

I Î I." *- n C I  

$153.50 

r 1 
$ 6 1 4 . 0 0  
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- __ . 

PROGRESSIVE BAYSIDE INSURANCE CO. 
3802 COCONUT PALM DRIVE 
p 0 BOX 30108 
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33630 

ogzc?r/&.p cDmpanijer 
T I ~ E  OF PAYMENT DUE 

RICHARD 0 SIMS 

ZEPHYRHILLS. FL 33540 
INSURED 38616 SHADY OAKS DRIVE 

~61901 16-891 

00010976 

L4 32 20 

POLICY NUMBER 
AU 08254357 -6 

DDUBERLEY a ASOC INC 
35356 SR 54 WEST 
ZEPHYRHILLS, FL 33541 

AGENT 

** INSTALLMENT BILLING NOTICE ** 
YOUR INSTALLMENT IS DUE AS INDICATED BELOW. ANY PREVIOUSLY BILLED 
BUT UNPAID AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE MINIMUM DUE. PLEASE MAIL YOUR 
PAYMENT SO THAT IT WILL REACH PROGRESSIVE ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE. 

..t.'ft..t'ifi'li=titll 

PLEASE REPORT ALL CLAIMS DIRECTLY 8 IMMEOIATLY - FROM THE SCENE IF 
POSSIBLE. CALL 1-800-274-4499. 24-HOURS-A-OAY. 365-DAYS-A-YEAR. 

*****t*ii.i'*'I.*.IIfli 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE BILL NUMBER 

CURRENT 
3 OF 4 
4 OF 4 

5/13/93 
6/12/93 
7/12/93 

$157.50 
$157.50 
$157.50 

614.00 0.00 0.00 

153.50 4.00 614.00 

INCEPTION DATE 

04/11/93 

NOTICE DATE 
04/28/93 

1157.50 S464.50 
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. RICHARD 0. SIMS, TRUSTEE 

IN BANKRUPTCY FOR S 6 D UTlLrrY 
DEBTOR IN POSESSION BK 32-6718-881 

P.O. BOX 280012 PH. 813-932-3177 
TAMPA, FL 33682-00:2 

. . .eHE DER OF A 224 1 $32.56 
,-.- - 
! - -,.;>i,pbz.,.= i.-: - r . .  B e U - A J  . -  . .  -.,'.. ~>.>:4;,=. .,/- .. 

, 

i 
r 

Mboatwri
Redacted
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... 3. SIMS 

TAMPA, FLA 33m 3 

' - RICHARD D. SIMS, TRUSTEE 
IN BANKRUPTCY FOR S & D UTlUM 

DEBTOR IN POSESSION BK 92-671&881 

1 9 - 2 5  63-'M2'E31 
7 -  

h. 932-3177 

FOR 

 

Mboatwri
Redacted



SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC.  

DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 

E X H I B I T  FJL-14 

WITNESS: FRANCES J .  LINGO 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF 

OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D I V I S I O N  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES 



. 
REVISED 
Exhibit FJL-14 
Page 1 of 1 

SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 
ANALYSIS OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES 

1990 1991 1992 1993 __---- _ _ _ _ _ -  ___--- ___--- ------ ------ --_--- ------ 
Regulatory Assessment Fee $1,914.1 1 $2,923.70 $2.941.47 $3,072.51 

Penally and Interest 114.84 701.60 1,058.92 806.46 

Additional Interest 

Payments 

Amount Due 

Total Amount Due 



SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF PETE BURGHARDT 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COW4ISSION 

DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

FILED: MARCH 31, 1994 
'4 

KORtDA PUBLIC SFRVlCE COMMISSION 
DOCKET 3 4 7 4 ~  
COhrBrA:dYI 
WITNESS: 
DATE: 

No. _I. EXhK3I-r No. Ile 
so/FimdQhdck 



SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 

EXHIBIT PB-1 

WITNESS: PETE BURGHARDT 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF 

OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

CONSENT ORDER DATED OCTOBER 21, i986 



E X H I B I T  PB-1 
Page 1 of 7 

BEFORE THE STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION, SOUTHWEST DISTRICT 

complainant, . 
OGC Case NO.: 85-0792 

V S  .. 
SHADY OAKS MOBILE MODULAR ESTATES, : 

Respondent. 
C '  

. .  CONSENT ORDER 
~ 

This Consent Order is made and entered into between %he State 

of Florida Department of Environmental Regulation ('Department') and 

'Shady Oaks Mobile Modular Estates, Inc. ('Respondent'). 

The Department finds and Respondent admits the follok'ing: 

1. The Department is the administrative agency of the State of 

Florida charged with the responsibility to protect Florida's air and 

water.resources and to administer and enforce the Florida Air and 

Water Pollution Control Act, Chapter 4 0 3 ,  Florida Statutes,. and the 

.rules and regulations promulgated thereunder in Florida 

Administrative code Chapter 17. 

. .  . . .. 

.2. Respondent is a corporation authorized to conduct business 

.in.the State of Florida. Respondent is the owner of property 

("property"), a mobile home park known as shady oaks, located a t  

1702 Highway 3 9  south, Zephyrhills, Pasco county, Florida 33599, in 

the area of latitude 26 12'35' and lonsitude 62 10'46'. Respondent 0 0 . .  . .  

ohms and operates e 0 . 0 4  MGD l'ype :I1 extended aeration sewage 

.tteatment plant h'ith chlorinated effluent to a percolation pond of 

23,400 square feet t o t 3 1  bottom area ("plant") which is located on 

the property. The plant operates under Department permit number 

:D05?-089602 which expireZ on March 1, l986. 

3 .  On June 16, 1985, the Department issued Warning Notice 

551-85-06-139 to Respondent f o r  an unpermitted discharge from the 

percolation pon6 to a 'litch via the emergency overflow pipe. 

discharge is ii violation of Section 403.16l'fl)[b), Florida Statutes. 

This Warning No:ice a l s o  cited Respondent for a Total Suspended 

This 



EXHIBIT PB-1 

This value 
I 1 Page 2 of 1 

s o l i d s  va1ue.o: 1 5 , 6 6 1  mg/L in the plant's etrluent. 

constitutes a violation of Florida Administrative Code Rule 

17-6.180(l)(b)l.d. 

4 .  A review of Respondent's Monthly Operating Reports 

['MOR'S") reveals values consistently below 0 . 5  mg/L in the effluent 

f o r  Total Chlorine Residual. 

Florida Administrative Code Rule 17-6.060(l)(c)3.a. 

These values constitute a violation of 

5 .  On J u l y  3 ,  1985, and April 2 8 ,  1986, Department personnel 

and Respondent met to discuss and resolve these issues. Therefore, 

having reached a resolution of the matter, pursuant to Florida 

Administrative Code Rule 17-103.110, Respondent and the Department 

mutually agree and it is hereby 

ORDERED: 

6 .  That the purpose of this Consent Order is to ensure that 

Respondent modifies the plant to provide satisfactory wastewater 

treatment and expands the plant's effluent disposal system to 

eliminate any unpermitted effluent discharge from the plant. 

Within 180 deys of the effective date of this order, 

Respondent shall submit to the Department a complete ConsLruction 

permit application for any modifications necessary to errsure that 

the plant's effluent meets the requirements of Florida 

Administrative Code Rule l l - f i . l 8 0 ( 1 ) ( b ) l ,  and for an additional 

efcluent disposal system which shall eliminate the discharge from 

the plant. This application shall be prepared by e professional 

engineer registered in the State of  Florida. In the event that the 

application is incomplete, within 4 5  days of h.ritten request from 

the Department for additional information required to process the 

application, Respondent shall submit all requested information t o  

t n e  Department. Within 180 days from issuance 0: the c0nstruc:ion 

prrmi:, Respondent shall construct and have in use the additional 

effluent disposal system an6 any modiEications necessary to ensure 

that :he plant's effluent meets the requirements of Florida 

Administrative Code Rule 1?-6.180(l)(b)l. However, in any event, 

there shall be no effluent diszharoe from the plant after June 30, 

1 9 6 1  . '  

7. During the construction period as described in paragraph 6 ,  

Respondent shall clean and thereafter maintain the 
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percolation/evaporation pond so as to enable its intended funciion. 
\ page 3 of I , . 

. .  

8 .  Within 30 days of the effective date of this Order and 
. .  

thereafter, Respondent shall maintain a Total Chlorine Residual of 

0 . 5  mg/l in the effluent as required by Florida Administrative,Code'- 

Rule 17-6.060 (1 ) ( c ) 3. a. 

9 .  Within 150 days of the effective date of this Order, 

Respondent ehall complete a l l  repaire neceseary to eliminate 

infiltration/intrusion into the -plant's collection/transmission 

system. 

10. Respondent shall operate the plant in such a manner as to 

comply with all applicable standards as established in Florida 

Administrative Code Chapters 17-3, 1 7 - 6 ,  1 7 - 7 ,  17-16, and .17-19 ' 

including the limitations of secondary treatment and disinfection of 

Wastewater as outlined in Florida Administrative Code Rule 

17-6.060l1)1., which provides: 

"(1) Technology-Based Effluent Limitations (TBELS). 

(a) Secondary Treatment 

1. Surface water disposal (excludin? ocean. 

outfalls). 

h l l  domestic wastewater facilities are required, at a 

minimum t o  provide secondary treatment of wastewater. .New 

facilities and modifications of existing facilities shall be 

designed to achieve an effluent after disinfection containing not' 

more than 2 0  mg/L BOD and 20 mg/L TSS, or 90% removal of each o f  

these pollutants :rom the wastewater influent, whichever is more 

strinoent. All facilities shzll be operated to achieve, at a 

minimum the specified effluent-limitations (20 mg/L). A l l  

facili:ies, h,hether new o r  existing, shall be subjec: : o  provisions 

of Section 17-6.010(5), reoarding the applicability of the above' 

requirements, and Section l i - 6 . 1 6 0 ,  and Section 17-6.160 regerZinq 

compliance with the above requirements. Appropriate disinfection 
and pE control of ecfluents shall also be requires." 

. .  

. .  . 

For purposes of this requirement, the C . P . A .  - approved 
,analytical technique a s  stated in Stendazd Methods A . S . T . M .  for 

determination of Total BOD concentrations shall be utilized. 
. .  

11. Responaen: shall sample the treatment plan: for compliance 

with ..:he standards stated in pa:ag:aph 10 above once per week. Grab 
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j ,. 
samples shall be c'ollected between 9:OO a.m. and 5 : O O  p.m. on each 

respective sampling date. All sampling data shall be reported to 

the Department on Monthly Operating Report (MOR) forms supplied by 

the Department. 

If the reported sampling data on the NOR'S  and/or 

inspections conducted by Respondent or the Department demonstrate 

that the plant is found to be out of compliance with Florida 

Administrative code Chapters 17-3 or 17-6, Respondent shall 

immediately pursue any and all needed:corrections and/or repairs to 

assure that the out of compliance facility is in compliance with 

applicable Department rules and regulations. All needed corrections 

and/or repairs shall be completed within thirty 130) day% of the 
' 

inspection o r  NOR which Ldentifies the problem causing 

non-compliance. Reasonable extensions of time may be granted by the 

Department upon written request by Respondent. These sampling 

requirements shall continue as long as the plant continues to 

operate by the authorization of this Consent Order. 

12. Within 180 days of completion of construction as described 
,- 

in paragraph 6 ,  Respondent shall submit to the Departmentca complete 

operating permit application for the operation of the.plant. This 

application shall be prepared by a professional engineer registered 

in the State of Florida. In the event that the application is 

incomplete, within 30 days of written request from the Department 

for additional information necessary to process the application, 

Respondent shall submit ill requested information to the 

Department. In any event, Respondent shall not operate the plant 

without an appropriate and currently valid operating permit after 

October 31, 1955. 

13. No connections shall be authorized by the Depzrtment until 

the discharge from the plant permanently ceases. In addition, as 

liquidate6 damages :OI the violations ~ ~ ' t l i n e d  in the Consent Order, 

Respondent shall pay to the Depertment one hundred dollars ($100.00) 

per day for each and every day Respondent fails to meet any of the 

ciesdlines or fails to comply with any of the requirements or 

conditions speciEie6 in this Order. Failure to meet more than one 

deadline constitutes i! separate violation f o r  each failure. 

Respcndent shall, within forty-five ( 4 5 )  days of written demand from 
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i I .  
. . . .  . . . .  . 

. .  the ~ ~ ~ ~ r t m e n t ,  make payment of the appropriate amount to the 
' . .  . . bepartment's 'pollution Recovery Fund' by certified check, cashier's 

, . .  
. . .  . .  ' check or money order. Payment shall be sent to the Department Of 

. . .  . .  
. .. 

. .  . ',Environmental Regulation, Southwest District, 7601 Highway 301 . .  ... , .. . , . . . . .  . . .  . .  
'. :North, , .  .Tampa, Florida 3 3 6 3 i - 9 5 4 4 .  The Department may make demands 

. .  . .  
". ' .  for payment at any time after violations OCCUK. 
,.'... .paragraph shall prevent the Department from filing Suit to 

, : '  

Nothing in this 
. . .  . .  

I . .  

. .  .. . . . ... 
, .  -epecifically.enforce the terms of this Consent Order. 

. .  
'.. ,. ':,, 14.. Should Respondent be obstructed O K  delayed in the 

. . . .  . .. 
'. '.initiation, implementation or completion of any requirement of this . , .  .... , ... ,.. 

:: Order, caused by a force majeure event such as a natural disaster, . 
.".. fi're., explosion, O K  other occurrence beyond the control and without ' 
, .  . . .  . 

.. :': ' t.he fault of 'the Respondent,,.the Respondent shall, within three . .  : ,  . ;  i i  : 

'days, notify the Department in vriting of the delay O K  anticipated 

..: ..,: delay.: ' The .notice shall describe in detail the anticipated length 
. .  . .  . . .  

, .  !.. ,. . ., . , . 
',. > "  

. . .  3 ' '  

',o,f,..-delay, the precise cause of the delay, the measures taken and to 

'pr.event:or minimize the delay, along with the time table by which 
. .  

. .  ., . . .  . .  . .. 
'kl$e'meaiures . .  shall be implemented. The Department will determine if 

force mejeure 'event has occurred. I f  a finding is made,Wat such 
...... , .  . . , . .  . . . .  

., 
' . .  . . ' an .-event has occurred, the .Department shall determine how much delay 

: :  in time can reasonably be attributed to the event and'extend the 
. . .  . .  :.,. . 
, , ... . 

.'.. ... ., . 
.... . 
' ,  , .:.compliance.date in order to.compensate for. such delay. The 

... ., . 
: '  . i.nCreased costs 0: compliance with this Consent Order shall not be a 

:. . .  -force mejeure: however, nothing in this force majeure provision 
.. . .  . :'.. 

. . .  ,shal? prohibit, o r  be deemed to prohibit Respondent from raising :he 
. .  . 

'cefense of Respondent's inability to comply with the terms of this 
. .  

Consent Order on the basis of fioancial hardship. 
. .  . .. 
. .  

. .  ' . 1 5 .  Respondent shall allow authorized representatives of the .. 
. . .  
.'.'.Department . .  access to the property and plant at reasonable times for 

' '??he Purposes of determining compliance with this order and the rules 

..' and regulations of the Departmen:. 

. ' , 16. The Department hereby expressly reserves the right to 

. .  . . .  

. . .  . .. ... 
. . .  .. I 

.; ... 
. .  , .  . . .. .. 

. .  
. .  

. . .  
'initiate appropriate legal action to prevent or prohibit the future 
8 .  . .  . . .  

'' . . ,  violation of Epplicable statutes, or the rules promulgated 

the r euh d e r , 

17. The Departmen:, f o r  and in consideration of the complete 

and timely performance by Respondent of the obligations agreed t o  in 
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',this Consent Order, ,hereby waives its right to seek judicial . 

. .  . . 
imposition of damages, or civil or criminal penalties for alleged 

. ' violations outlined in this Consent Order. Respondent waives its . .  
. .  . .  

. . .  : r:ight to an administrative hearing.pursuant to Section 120.57, 

. . . .  
. ' '  .Florida Statutes of the terms of this Consent Ordet. 

' 

Respondent 

.-.'acknowledges its right to appeal the terms of this consent Order 
. .  

pursuant to section 120.68, Florida statutes but Waives that right 
i. . 
iupOn':.signing .this Consent Order. 
, .  ' . . , . , . . . .  .. 18. Entry of this Consent order does not relieve Respondent of 

the need,to comply with applicable federal, state, or local laws, 
. . . .  . ' . .  

. . 

.' . 'r.eg.ulations, or ordinances. 
. .  . .  . .  

. .  . 
. .  . 
. .. '' '19. The.terms and conditions set forth in the Consent Order mag 

.' '.b,e. enfot,ce2 in a court of competent jurisdiction pursuant to 
. . .  . .  . .  

. . . .  
". ' .. Sections'l20.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes. Failure to comply 

.:..Wi-th .terms of this Consent Order shall constitute a violation of 
. .  . . .. 

". . . . .  . ,  , . .  , . :  . .  . 
', ., ' section, 403.161Il.)(.b), Florida statutes. . . '  . I .  , , . ,  , .  . .. . ... . .  . . .  ' 2 0 ; '  Respondent is full.>Kaware a violation of the terms of this . .  

, , : A ; . \  

I ,'Consen't 'Order may subject Respondent to judicial imposition of 

' . . ... '..;"ages, civil penalties of up to $10,000 per offense, and,w-iminal 

, , ;.., . . ' . . .  . . : . .  ."'.21. Persons not parties whose substantial interests are 
: : .  . 

....,:'. .. . ,.. . affected by this Consent Order have .z right; pursuant to Section . . .  , .  . .  
' 120.57, Florida Statutes, to.petition for an administrative 

, .  . I , . ,  . '  

..;. determination (hearing) on it. The petition must conform to the 

'.: :,'r.e:quirements of Chapters 17-103 and 2 8 - 5 ,  ~lorida Administrative 
. . . . .  . 

' . '.' 'Coae .and must be filed (received) in the Department's Office of 
. .  . .  . . .  

, . . , .  General Counsel, 2600 Blair stone' Road, Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 9 9 ,  

. . Within 14 days of receipt of this notice. Failure to file a 
.. . 

. . I . .  ':petition within.14 dags 0: constitutes a waiver of any right such 
. .  

.peTson . .  has to a n  administrative determination (hearing) pursuani to 
. .  . 

'. .:..Sect,ion 120.57, ~lorida statutes. 
. .  . . .. 
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2 2 .  This Consent Order is final agency action of the Department 

pursuant to Section 120.69, Florida statutes, and Florida 

Administrative Code Rule 17-103.110(3), and it is final and 

effective on the date filed with the clerk of the Department unless 

a petition is filed in accordance with the preceding paragraph. 

Upon the timely filing of a petition this Consent Order will not be 

effective until further order of the Department. 

FOR THE RESPONDENT: 

HI. ~ichard D. sims' 
President 

1315 Eckles Drive 
Tampa, Florida 

shady oaks Mobile Modular , 
Estates, Inc. - 

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
FILED, on this dale, pursuant to Si20.52 19). 
Florida Statutes, with the deslenated Depart. 
men1 Clerk. receipt of which is hereby acknow 

, /OL?//;"u. 
Clerk 'Date 

Copies furnished to: 

.David Thulman, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
.Departmen: of Environmental Regulation 
2600 Elair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 323.09 

Ed Snipes, P . P .  

Tampa, Florida 
,DER 

Peter McGarry, EPA 

Edwin E. Constantine 
C. Fred Deuel b Associates 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION 

,- 
,_-, 

Richard D. aar"r itV. Ph.D. - 
District Manager 
southwest District 
7601 Highway 301 North 
Tampa, Florida 33637 
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STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTtL REGULATION, 

P e t  i t i o n e  r , 
v s  . 
SHADY OAKS MOBILE MODULAR 
ESTATES, I N C . ,  

R e s p o n d e n t .  
/ 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 
S I  XTtl J U D l C I A L  C I H C U I T  I N  A N D  
FOR PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

CASE NO.: 8 7 - 3 7 8 8 C A  
D I V .  Y 

mpf. d Ewlronmcntal Re& 
miice of GRnetal Counsel 

. .  

CONSENT FINAL JUDGMENT 

The a b o v e - c a p t i o n e d  a c t i o n  h a v i n g  b e e n  f i l e d  a n d  t h e  

p a r t i e s ,  S t a t e  o f  F l o r i d a  D e p a r t m e n t  of E n v i r o n m e n t a l  R e g u l a t i o n  

( " D E R " )  and Shady Oaks Mobi l e  Modular E s t a t e s ,  I n c .  

( " R e s p o n d e n t " ) ,  d e s i r i n g  t o  r e s o l v e  a l l  m a t t e r s  a r i s i n g  Ou t  of 

t h e  P e t i t i o n  f o r  E n f o r c e m e n t  i n  t h i s  a c t i o n  w i t h o u t  t h e  t i m e  and  

e x p e n s e  wh ich  would  b e  r e q u i r e d  b y  l i t i s a t i o n ,  by t h e i r  

r e s p e c t i v e  a t t o r n e y s ,  h a v e  c o n s e n t e d  t o  t h e  e n t r y  of t h i s  C o n s e n t  

F i n a l  Judgmen t .  

NOW, THEREFORE, b e f o r e  t h e  t a k i n g  of a n y  t e s t i m o n y ,  

upon t h e  p l e a d i n g s ,  w i t h o u t  t r i a l ,  a d m i s s i o n ,  o r  a d j u d i c a t i o n  o f  

any  i s s u e  o f  f a c t  o r  law h e r e i n ,  and w i t h o u t  t h i s  C o n s e n t  F i n a l  

Judqmen t  c o n s t i t u t i n g  a n y  e v i d e n c e  o r  a d m l s s i o n  of l i a b i l i t y  Or 

f a u l t  by any p a r t y  h e r e t o  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  any  a l l e g a t i o n  OK 

m a t t e r  a r i s i n g  o u t  of  a n y  a l l e g a t i o n  o f  t h e  P e t i t i o n  f o r  

E n f o r c e m e n t ,  a n d  upon t h e  c o n s e n t  O K  t h e  p a r t i e s  h e r e t o ,  i t  i s  

O R D E R E D ,  A D J U D G E D  A N D  D E C R E E C  2 s  f O l l O W S :  

1. T h i s  C o u r t  h 2 s  j u r i s d i c t i o n  of  t h e  s u b j e c t  m e t t e r  

and oL t h e  p a r t i e s  c o n s e n t i n g  t h e r e t o .  

2 .  T h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h i s  C o n s e n t  F i n a l  J g d g m e n t  s h a l l  

a p p l y  t o  and  b e  b i n d i n g  upon t h e  p a r t i e s ,  t h e i r  a g e n t s ,  

s u c c e s s o r s ,  o r  a s s i g n s .  

3 .  Responderit-  i s  a c o r p o r a t i o n  r e g i s t e i e d  to  d o  

b u s i i n e s s  i n  t h e  S t a t e  oE F l o r i d a .  
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4 .  DER i s  an  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  a g e n c y  o f  t h e  S t a t e  of 

F l o r i d a  h a v i n g ' t h e  a u t h o r i t y  t o  c o n t r o l  and  p r o h i b i t  p o l l u t i o n  o f  

a i r  and w a t e r  p u r s u a n t  t b  C h a p t e r  4 0 3 ,  F . S . ,  a n d  t h e  d u t y  to  

c o n t r o l  a n d  p r o h i b i t  p o l l u t i o n  o f  a i r  a n d  water  p u r s u a n t  t o  

C h a p t e r  403, F.S. 

5. ' R e s p o n d e n t  o w n s  a n d  o p e r a t e s  a s e w a g e  t r e a t m e n t  

p l a n t  l o c a t e d  a t  1 7 0 2  Highway 3 9  S o u t h ,  Z e p h y r h i l l s ,  P a s c o  

C o u n t y ,  F l o r i d a .  

.. 

6.  P u r s u a n t  t o  t h i s  C o n s e n t  F i n a l  J u d g m e n t ,  R e s p o n d e n t  

s h a l l  comply  w i t h  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  r e q u i r e m e n t s :  

a .  W i t h i n  6 0  d a y s  o f  t h e  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  o f  t h i s  

C o n s e n t  F i n a l  J u d g m e n t ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  s u b m i t  t o  DER a c o m p l e t e  

c o n s t r u c t i o n  permit  a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  an  a d d i t i o n a l  e f f l u e n t  

d i s p o s a l  s y s t e m  which  s h a l l  e l i m i n a t e  t h e  d i s c h a r g e  f rom t h e  

p l a n t .  T h i s  a p p l i c a t i o n  s h a l l  be  p r e p a r e d  by a p r o f e s s i o n a l  

e n g i n e e r  r e g i s t e r e d  i n  t h e  S t a t e  o f  F l o r i d a .  I n  t h e  e v e n t  t h a t  

t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  is i n c o m p l e t e ,  w i t h i n  4 5  d a y s  of w r i t C e n  r e q u e s t  

f rom DER f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  r e q u i r e d  t o  process t h e  

a p p l i c a t i o n ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  s u b m i t  a l l  r e q u e s t e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  

DER. W i t h i n  1 8 0  d a y s  f r o m  i s s u a n c e  o f  t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  p e r m i t ,  

R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  c o n s t r u c t  and  h a v e  i n  u s e  t h e  a d d i t i o n a l  

e f f l u e n t  d i s p o s a l  s y s t e m .  I f  t h r o u g h  n o  f a u l t  o f  R e s p o n d e n t  a n d  

f o r  good c a u s e  shown,  t h e  d e a d l i n e s  a b o v e  may be e x t e n d e d  'by 

a g c e e m e n t  b e t w e e n  t h e  p a r t i e s .  

b .  W i t h i n  3 0  d a y s  o f  c o m p l e t i o n  o f  c o n s t r u c t i o n  

a s  d e s c r i b e d  i n  s u b p a r a g r a p h  .a, R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  s u b m i t  t o  DER a 

c o m p l e t e  o p e r a t i n g  p e r m i t  a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  t h e  o p e r a t i o n  o f  t h e  

p l a n t .  The a p p l i . c a t i o n  s h a l l  b e  p r e p a r e d  by a p r o f e s s i o n a l  

e n g i n e e r  r e g i s t e r e d  i n  t h e  S t a t e  o f  F l o r i d a .  I n  t h e  e v e n t  t h a t  

t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  i s  i n c o m p l e t e ,  w i t h i n  3 0  d a y s  of  w r i t t e n  r e q u e s t  

f rom DER f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  n e c e s s a r y  t o  p r o c e s s  t h e  

a p p l i c a t i o n ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  s u b m i t  a l l  r e q u e s t e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  

DER. I n  any e v e n t ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  n o t  o p e r a t e  t h e  p l a n t  

w i t h o u t  an  a p p r o p r i a t e  a n d  c u r r e n t l y  v a l i d  o p e r a t i n g  p e r m i t  a f t e r  

S e p t e m b e r  1, 1 9 8 5 .  I f  t h r o u g h  n o  f a u l t  of R e s p o n d e n t  and  f o r  
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good c a u s e  shown,  t h e  d e a d l i n e s  a b o v e  may b e  e x t e n d e d  by 

a g r e e m e n t  b e t w e e n  t h e  p a r t i e s .  

7 .  R e s p o n d e n t  i s  p r o h i b i t e d  f rom c o n n e c t i n g  more  t h a n  

f i v e  new l o t s  t o  t h e  e x i s t i n g  s y s t e m .  No a d d i t i o n a l  c o n n e c t i o n s  

o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  f i v e  a u t h o r i z e d  i n  t h i s  p a r a g r a p h ,  s h a l l  be 

a u t h o r i z e d  by DER u n t i l  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  o f  p a r a g r a p h  6 . a .  a b o v e  

-~ a r e  c o m p l e t e d .  

8 .  u n t i l  such t i m e  a s  a n  o p e r a t i n g  p e r m i t  i s  i s s u e d .  

R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  o p e r a t e  t h e  p l a n t  i n  s u c h  a manner a s  t o  comply  

w i t h  a l l  a p p l i c a b l e  s t a n d a r d s  i n  F l o r i d a  A d m i n i s . t r a t i v e  Code 

C h a p t e r s  17 -3 ,  1 7 - 6 ,  1 7 - 1 6 ,  a n d  1 7 - 1 9 .  

9 .  W i t h i n  t h i r t y  ( 3 0 )  d a y s  o f  t h e  e n t r y  o f  t h i s  

C o n s e n t  F i n a l  J u d g m e n t ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  p a y  $200  t o  t h e  

D e  p a r  tmen t o f  En v i r onmen t a l  Regu 1 a t  i o n  (PO 11 u t i o n  R e  c o v e r  y 

F u n d ) .  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  p a y  a n  a d d i t i o n a l  $200  each month  

t h e r e a f t e r  t o  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  f o r  t h e  n e x t  e l e v e n  (11) m o n t h s  w i t h  

an a g g r e g a t e  amount  o f  $ 2 , 4 0 0 .  Payment s h a l l  b e  s e n t  t o  t h e  

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Manage r ,  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  R e g u l a t i o n ,  

S o u t h w e s t  D i s t r i c t  O f f i c e ,  4520  Oak F a i r  B o u l e v a r d .  Tampa, 

F l o r i d a  33610-7347. 

1 0 .  W i t h i n  305  d a y s  o f  t h e  e n t r y  o f  t h i s  C o n s e n t  F i n a l  

J u d g m e n t ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  pay $ 4 , 0 0 0  t o  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  R e g u l a t i o n  " P o l l u t i o n  Recovery  Fund."  Paymen t  shall 

be  s e n t  to  t h e  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Manager ,  D e p a r t m e n t  of E n v i r o n m e n t a l  

R e g u l a t i o n ,  S o u t h w e s t  D i s t r i c t  O f f i c e ,  4 5 2 0  O a k  F a i r  B o u l e v a r d ,  

Tampa, F l o r i d a  33610-7347 .  

11. W i t h i n  760  d a y s  O L  t h e  c n t r y  o €  t h i s  C o n s e n t  F i n a l  

J u d a m e n t ,  R e s p o n d e n t  s h a l l  pay  $ 6 , 0 0 0  t o  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  R e g u l a t i o n  " ~ o l l u t i o n  R e c o v e r y  Fund."  Paymen t  s h a l l  

be s e n t  t o  t h e  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Manage r ,  Depar t inent o f  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  

R e g u l a t i o n ,  S o u t h w e s t  D i s t r i c t  O f f i c e ,  4 5 2 0  Oak F a i r  B o u l e v a r d ,  

Tampa, F l o r i d a  33610-7347 .  

1 2 .  For  a n d  i n  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o €  t h e  c o m p l e t e  and  t i m e l y  

p e r f o r m a n c e  o f  t h e  o b l i g a t i o n s  d e s c r i b e d  i n  t h i s  C o n s e n t  F i n a l  

J u d g m e n t .  D E R  w a i v e s  i t s  r i g h t  t o  s e e k  j u d i c i a l  o r  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  
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i m p o s i t i o n  of  d a m a g e s  o r  c i v i l  p e n a l t i e s  f o r  t h e  v i o l a t i o n s  

a l l e g e d  i n  t h e  P e t i t i o n  f o r  E n f o r c e m e n t .  

13.  T h e  c o u r t  r e t a i n s  j u r i s d '  ' 

n e c e s s a r y  t o  e n f o r c e  t h e  t e r  

DONE AND ORDE 

WE CONSENT TO THE ENTRY OF T H I S  CONSENT FINAL JUDGMENT 
WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT SHADY OAKS MOBILE MODULAR 
OF ENy1,RONMENTAL ,>RE/GUL$TION ESTATES, I N C .  

A s s i s t a n t  G e n e r a l  C o u n s e l  
2600 B l a i r  S t o n e  Road 
T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F L  32399-2400 

.- 

T e l e p h o n e :  ( 9 0 4 )  4 8 8 - 9 7 3 0  S u i t e  1 1 0 0  
P . O .  Drawer E 
West Pa lm B e a c h ,  FL 3 3 4 0 2 - 3 4 7 5  
T e l e p h o n e :  (407) 659-3000 
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IN THE CIRCUIT cowr O F  WE 

PASCO cowwry, FLORIDA. 
SIXTII JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR 

%"I E OF FLORIDA I>EPAIU'MEFIT 
OF EIIVLRONMENTAL REGUl.Al'lON, 

Plaintiff, 

V 

SHADY OAKS MOBILE MODULAR 
ESTATES, INC., 

Defend+nt. 

CASE NO.: 87-3788CA D I V .  Y 

FLORIDA BAR NO.: 356115 

ORUER ON DER'S MOTION FOR CONTEMPT 

This cause came before me on the State of Florida Department 

of Environmental Regulation's Motion for contempt against.the 

Defendant, shady Oaks rlobile Modular Estates, Inc., and pursuant 

to'the stipulation of the parties reached in chambers, the 

following relief is 

ORDERED : 

1. The purpose of this. stipulated settlement is to require 

the Defendant'to completely remove its sewage treatment plant from 

operation and divert all of its flow to Pasco County's sewage 

collection system. To that end, within six months of the entry of 

this Order, Defendant will have completed the connection of its 

sewage treatment system with Pasco County's sewage co1,lection 

system. During t.3i.s time period, Defendant shall acquire all 



EXHIBIT PB-3 
Page 2 of 2 

2 .  Within 30 days of the completion of the connection of 

Defendant's sewage system to the County's system, the Defendant 

shall decommission its sewer plant and shall modify the plant and 

disposal system 53 that they no longer pose a threat to public 

health or safety. As part of the decommissioning, Defendant shall 

drain the percolation ponds and destroy some or all of the berms 

of those ponds so that they no longer will retain water. 

Defendant shall also dismantle and remove the treatment plant 

and/or create enough holes in the components of the plant so that 

they will no longer retain water. 

3 .  Until such time as the connection is made, Defendant 

shall operate the treatment plant in such a manner so as to comply 

with all DER treatment standards including, but not limited to, 

maintaining sufficient chlorine residual. 

4 .  Upon complete compliance by the Defendant of all of the 

terms of this Order, this case will be closed and DER will file a 

voluntary dismissal with 

DONE AND ORDERED this 

cc: David K. Thulman 
Richard Sims 
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STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, 
(formerly known as, Department 
of Environmental Regulation, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

IN THE CIR,CUIT COURT OF THE 
SIXTH JUDIFIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR 
PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

CASE NO.: 8 7 - 3 7 8 8 ~ ~  DIV. Y 

FLORIDA BAR NO.: 356115 

SHADY OAKS MOBILE MODULAR 
ESTATES, INC., 

Defendant. 
I 

AGREED ORDER GRANTING DEP'S MOTION FOR CONTEMPT 

This cause came before me on Plaintiff, State of Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") moved for contempt 

against Defendant Shady Oaks Mobile Modular Estates, Inc. (''Shady 

Oaks"), and pursuant to the stipulation of the parties, it is 

ORDERED : 

1. On July 8 ,  1991, this court ruled on a previous motion 

by the Plaintiff for contempt against the Defendant. In the 

hearing on that motion, the Defendant represented that it would 

completely remove its sewage treatment plant from operation and 

divert its flow to the Pasco County sewage collection system. The 

Defendant did not comply with this order. 

2 .  The parties have stipulated that the Defendant had the 

ability to comply with the July 8 ,  1991 order but that it did not 

do so. 

3. The Court finds that the Defendant's sewage treatment 

plant still must be removed from service. 
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4. The Court takes judicial notice of Public Service 

Commission Order No. PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS wherein the Public Service 

Commission ordered that a revocation proceeding be initiated to 

revoke the utility's certificate for failure to comply with, among 

other things, this Court's order. (Exhibit 1.) 

5 .  The Court finds that Richard Sims is the president of 

the Defendant and the person responsible for complying with this 

Court's orders concerning the sewage treatment plant. 

6. The parties stipulate and this Court finds that Shady 

Oaks is in contempt of this Court's order of July 8 ,  1991. Shady 

Oaks may purge itself of contempt by complying with one of the 

following options: 

a. Within 120 days from the entry of this order Shady Oaks 

will have completed the connection of its sewage treatment system 

with Pasco County's sewage collection system. During this time 

period, Shady Oaks shall acquire all permits, contracts and 

approvals needed to construct the connection to the Pasco County 

sewage collection system. Within 30 days of the completion of the 

connection of the Defendant's sewage system to the County's 

system, Shady Oaks shall decommission its sewer plant and shall 

modify the plant and disposal system so that they will not pose a 

threat to public health or safety.. As a part of decommissioning, 

Shady Oaks shall drain the percolation ponds and destroy some or 

all of the berms of those ponds so that they no longer will retain 

water. A l l  sludge from the sewer plant and any significant 

accumulation of sludge at the bottom of the pond shall be removed 

and disposed of in accordance with F.A.C. Rule 17-7. Shady Oaks 
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shall also dismantle and remove the sewer plant and/or create 

enough holes in the components of the plant so that they no longer 

retain water. 

b. Within 120 days from the entry of' this order Shady Oaks 

shall sell or otherwise convey the sewage treatment, collection 

and transmission system and the sewage treatment utility free and 

clear of all liens and encumbrances. The sale or conveyance shall 

not be to Richard Sims, his wife or any family member, or to any 

company or other entity owned or controlled, in whole or in part, 

directly or indirectly, by Richard Sims, his wife or any family 

member. The sale or conveyance must meet with the approval of the 

Public Service Commission. The new owner shall be responsible for 

complying with paragraph 6.a. above within the time periods 

specified therein. The time periods will commence from the date 

the sale or conveyance is complete. 

7. If the Plaintiff demonstrates, upon affidavit, that 

Shady Oaks has failed to purge itself of contempt as provided 

herein, this Court shall order the Sheriff to arrest Richard Sims 

and incarcerate him in the county jail until such time as Shady 

Oaks complies. 

8 .  In the event Shady Oaks fails to purge itself of 

contempt as provided herein, the Plaintiff may move for the 

appointment of a receiver to comply with the terms of this orc?er. 
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The failure to purge shall constitute constructive notice of 

intent to abandon the system pursuant to section 367.165, Florida 

Statutes. 

DONE AND ORDERED this - day of February, 1994. 

SIGNED AND DATED 

FEE 1 8 1994 

cc: David K. Thulman 
Thomas Patrick McAlvanah 
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BEC'OIIE 'T11H YI.OHfUA PIIUI.IC SEKVICE COWIISSION 

111 110; A p p l l ~ a l l ~ n  for s t a f f -  ) DOCKET NO. 900025-US 
a n u i i i i e d  r a t e  I n  Paeco ) ORDER NO, PSC-93-0542-FOf-WS 
County hy Shady Oako Hoblle-  ISSUED8 01/09/93  
ElorJtilar E s t a t e s .  Inc. ) 

lhe l o l l o u l n g  Convnlssloners p a r t l c l p a t e d  I n  t h e  d l s p o s l t l o n  of 
1111_* mnt1nr;  

1'1ioi.1~~ 14. n n m o  
SUSAll P. ClARK 

JULIA L. JOIINSON 

Pursuant  t o  n o t l c e .  a n  a c l m l n l s t r a t l v e  heaclnq was h e l d  on 
January ' I ,  1 9 9 3 .  I n  z e p l ~ y r h l l l ~ .  F l o r l d a ,  b e f o r e  C o m l e e l o n e r  
I h O m a  14. Ueard. n l t t l n g  an Ilearlng Offlcer. 

APPEnRAllCES: 

I.lATIllEU J. P E I I , .  fierlllfre, Plorlda Pl lb l lc  S e r v i c e  

3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 6 1  
~ o w n l s o l o n .  101 E. calnes S t r e e t .  'Tnl lahaseeo.  F l o r i d a  

Qir.lAialf ~ Y E J I I ~ X Q I M I L R ~ ~ Q I I ~ U € € .  

HLCllAHI) 1lSlJ.hK. Esquire. F l o r l d a  Public  Service 
Conwnlaolon. 101 E .  Galnee S t r e e t ,  T a l l s h s s s e e .  F l o r i d a  
3 1 3 9 9 - 0 8 6 2  
Qil!ehal  E _ n t _ r l ~ e . ~ ~ . 1 a s l n i u r e .  

'I'lie I learI#bg lJt f lcer '13 Recommended Order was e n t e r e d  on 
Pelbruary 1 1 .  1991. 110 exceptloi is t o  t h e  o r d e r  were flled. A l t e r  
' : o , ~ s l ~ l c r a l . l o r ,  O f  t.ll<? evldellce. Ye now e n t e r  our order. 

ORDER NO. PSC-93-0512-FOP-WS 
DOCKKC NO. 9 0 0 2 5 - U S  
PAGE a 

a a t a t f - a s e l e t e d  r a t e  case. By proposed agency a c t l o n  I P A A I  O r d e r  
NO. 2 4 0 0 4 .  lsaued February 8 ,  1991,  the C o m l s s l o n  approved a r a t e  
Increase for Shady Oaks 3nd ordered  I t  t o  t a k e  varloi ls  a c t i o n s .  
l n c l u d l n g .  t h a t  I t  l i i e t e l l  metere  lor a l l  01 I r e  cuetowere * I L I t I n  
m i x  montlm. Improve I t s  q u a l l t y  of mervlce. f l l e ~ l n f o r n a t l o n  rmeded 
to process a nanm chanqe. spend a f l x e d  amount on p r e v e i i t a t l v s  

2 1 4 0 9 .  i s s u e d  A p r l l  12, 1991. t h e  Carmlselon dlsmlssed  a p r o t e e t  t o  
the PAA Order on j u r l s d l c t l o n a l  grounds and rev lved  order 110. 
2 4 0 0 4 .  maklnq I t  f l n s l  and e f f e c t l v e .  

By Order  No. 2 5 2 9 6 ,  lseiied Novemher 1. 1991. t h e  C o m l e e l o n  
found  t h a t  the u t l l i t y  had f a l l e d  t o  comply w l t . 1 ~  t h e  rerplrmenta  
of O r d e r  No. 2 4 0 8 1 .  IIOw(1vCC'. alnce numerous Customers Inad n o t  ps ld  
t h e i r  u t i l i t y  b l l l s  an a r e m l t  of a court d l s p u t e  over the 
u t l l l t y ' s  rates. t h e  Carmlsslon dec lded  not t o  o r d e r  t h e  u t l l l t y  t o  
s h o w  cause why I t  should  not  be f lned for  I t a  noiicompllancc; 
i n s t e a d .  t h e  Coiivnlsslon o r d e r e d  t h e  u t l l l t y  t o  obey I t a  prlor Order 
and brlnq t h e  eecrov account  up t o  I t s  proper .ba lance .  Upoii 
reviewing t h e  u t i l l t y ' s  s l t u a t i o n  a ~ e c o n t l  t lme several monthu 
l a t e r ,  t h e  C o m l e a l o n  totirid t h a t  the v t l l l t y  had l s l l a d  t u  al, l i lc b y  
t h e  slmve Ordera. Therefore. by Order 140. PSC-91-0JCl~FOF~HS, 
l e e u e d  May 11, 1991, t h e  Coimlsslon o r d e r e d  t h e  u t l l l t y  t o  s l i o ~  
cause why I t  s h o u l d  n o t  be fl i ied for  I t a  corit lnued noimompllanca 
w l t h  O r d e r s  Nos. 2 4 0 0 1  and 2 5 2 9 6 .  Shady Oaks reques ted  a hearlng 
I n  response t o  :lie Order  t o  Show Cauae. P u r m a n t  t o  t h a t  r e q u e s t .  
all  a i l i n l t i l s t r a t l v s  h e a r l n q  was l m l d  011 January 7. 1993. 1,nfore 
Conmlesloner  Beard s l t t l n q  as  lleerlng O f f l c e r .  Shady Oaks d l d  i m L  

IO accord w i t h  order NO. ~ s c - ~ ~ - r i n o ~ . ~ c o . w s .  eatnbilsisi,ng 

ma1nte,,a,,ce, and BI ICZOW a Bet p o r t l o n  ut T O v e t l l l C m .  ny orclcr 110. 

appear or p s r t i c 1 p a t e  11, t h e  Ilearlnq. 

p o a t - h e a r l q  procedure. B t a l f  t l inely t l l e d  propoaed f lndln!ls  ol 
f a c t  and concl i is lonn of l aw .  'Tim u t l l l L y  d l d  UOL f l l e  a n y r l i l v q .  
The I lear ing Offlcer f l l e d  Ills Recoiwended Order  on February 1 1 .  
1993 .  

The f u l l  t e x t  O E  the llearlrig Officer's Reconmended Order l a  
B e t  fo i t l i  below. beqlnnlng w l r l i  "Flndlrqs  of Fact: 

11.  UNUIEBQLIXl' 

The followlnq alil,revlaLlone a r e  w e d  l iereln tor 
purposes of c l t a l l o n :  m'l'll* for  T r a n s c r l p t .  "EX: for 
Exlblblt  140 . .  and "p." and "pp: for p a q e l e ) .  
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I a c c e p t  each a n d  every  proposed f l n d l n g  Of tact 
euhml t ted  hy t h e  a t s f f  and. llavln9 conelderad  t h e  
evldence prc i iontcd a t  the . I tearlng,  I hereby make t h e  
f " l l 0 W l l l l J  L l ,>dl l lge  O l  f a c t .  

lSSLIL.1: o l d  t h e  u t l l l t y  t l m e l y  comply w l t . 1 1  Comilselon 
Order -  1108. 24084 and 15296 w l t h  r e s p e c t  to t h e  meter 
1 lists I 1 a t  Ion requ l re rns l l t s?  

1 .  ny Order Nu. 2408?. Issued Pehnmry 8 .  1991. t h e  
u t l l l c y  woe t o  l n e t a l l  water  metera  on a l l  I t s  customers' 
connec t lone  u l t h l n  elx montlm, by August,  1 9 9 1 .  ( a x  5, 
F . I I . . l ,  tap. 6. 11) 

2 .  In Order No. 25296, Insued Novembgr 4. 1991, t h e  
Comnleelon noted t h a t  tlie i i t l l l t y  had I n s t a l l e d  31 at  t h e  
1 8 5  metern required. b u t  ellowad t h e  u t l l l t y  an 
a d d I e 1 a n a l  l l v e  months, b y  A p r l l ,  1992. to complete t h e  

I. ne of May 1 4 ,  1992. when t h e  Order  to show Cause, 
Order No. PSC-92~n167~YOP-WS. was I s a u e d ,  t h e  u t l l l t y  had 
l i i e t a l l e d  a t o t a l  of 4 7  of t h e  185 m e t e r a  r e q n l r e d .  (ex 
5. F J L - 4 .  pp.  5. 6. 1 1 )  

meter 1 i l s t a l l a c l o n s .  IBX 5 .  P J L - I ,  p. 5 )  .. 

4 .  The l a s t  meter0 were l t l e t a l l e d  on June 17, 1 9 9 a .  
w l l l c h  Is 7 4  d a y s  p a s t  t h e  ex tended  d e a d l l n e  e e t a b l l s h e d  
1 8 1  Order  NO. 25296. (TR 59) 

5. The u t l l l t y  doe0 not  deny I t  c a l l e d  t o  t l m e l y  cam l y ,  
but 111 a l e t t e r  t o  t h e  Conmlsslon. . t h e  u t l l l t y  claPmed 
t l iae the  meter  I n u t a l l a t l o n s  were d e l a y e d  because  of an  
a d d l t l o n a l  luoiithly expense of $ 1 . 1 5 5  for loan servlce 
expense  a110 l o r  p a a t  due e n g l n e e r l n g  fees. (EX 6, p.  311 

6. 'l'lie u L I I I t y  d l d  n o t  t l m e l y  comply w i t h  t h e  
C o w n i t l e i o n ' s  O r d e r e  wlth regard  t o  meter  l n n t a l l a t l o n s .  
IT11 5 8 ,  591  

'I. Some of t h e  metere  t h a t  were I n s t a l l e d  were I n s t a l l e d  
I n  a Imphalard f a u l i l o n .  ( T R  6 4 - 6 6 ,  68-71) 
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ISSyBI: llas t h e  u t l l l t y  complled w l t h  Conuuleelon Orders 
Nos. 24004 and 25296 with r e s p e c t  t o  Improving 11.9 
quality of ee-Ice? 

1. Dy Order 110. 2 4 0 8 4 ,  I ssued  Pcbmary 0 ,  1991, t h o  
C ~ m l s e l o n  found t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t y ' s  quality of aervlce 
was uoieac ls rac tory ,  110 t h e  Coimilselbii took t h e  following 
a c t l o n :  111 I t  Imposed a $2.000 f l n e  on t h e  u t l l l t y  for 
u n s a t l s f a c t o r y  s e r v l c e  and r e c p l r e d  t h e  u t I l l t y  to 
accumula te  t h e  flne I n  an escrow a c c o u n t ;  however. t h e  
C o r n l e e i o n  suspended t h e  fine for  nlne  montlis pendlng ' 
r e v l e v  of t h e  u t l l l t y ' s  eervlce for Inprovementi  121 1t 
o r d e r e d  t h e  u t l l l t y  to coniply w l t h  a Uepartment. of 
Environmental  R s g u l a t l o n  (DER) Coneent Order  r e q u l r l n g  
s p e c l f l c  r e p a l r e  and Improvements necessary f o c  t h e  
p r o p e r  o p s r a t l o n  of t l m  u t l l l t y ' s  was tewater  t r e a t m e n t  
and d l s p o s s l  f a c l l l t l e e  w l t h l n  t h e  t l m e  period p r h c r l h e d  
by t h a t  Consent Order1 and 13) I t  d i r e c t e d  t h e  u t l l l t y  t o  
spend a m l n l m u n  of 8 5 i  oE t h e  $1,700 per s y s t e m  p e r  month 
p r e v e n t a t l v e  maintenance expense a l lowance  on r e p a l  ro and 
m l n t e n a n c e ,  and I t  ordered t h a t  I f  t h e  u t l l l t y  had n u t  
a p e n t  t h e  mli i lmirm over a p e r l o d  of aLx moiltlm, t h e  
u t l l l t y  m u s t  Bobmlt an explanatLon and a d e t a l l e d  
s t a t e m e n t  of f u t u r e  p lana  t o  rnalntali i  tlie system. ( E x  5 .  
PJL-2, pp. I .  4. 151 

2 .  By O r d e r  NO. 25296. I ssued  Noveml~er 4 .  1991, the 
Comlsslon 111 suspended t h e  $2,UOO f i n e  u n t l l  February,  
1 9 9 2 1  I21 r e q u l r e d  t h e  u t l l l t y  t o  escrow t h e  LLne as 
previously ordered;  1 3 1  found thal: t h e  q a a l i t y  of aervlce 
had d e t e r l o r e t e d ,  n o t l n g  numerous cuetamer compls ln ta  
a g a l n e t  t h e  i i t l l l t y  and t h e  d a r e l l c t  c o n d l t t o n  of t h e  
u t l l l t y  syscemoi 1 4 1  requlred t h e  u t l l l t y  to I n t e r c o n n e c t  
I t s  w a n t w a t e r  sys tem w i t h  Pasco County ao agreed t o  In 
a coi i r t -approved  s e t t l e m e n t  between t h e  u t l l l c y  and DER; 
and 151 fourid t h a t  t h e  u t l l l t y  had f a l l e d  LO spend t h e  
m l n l m i i m  of t h e  monthly p r e v e n t a t l v e  malntenance 
allowance, b u t  announced I t  would revlaw t h e  e l t u a t l o n  
a g a i n  lefora f l i r t l iar  a c t l o n .  (EX 5 ,  PJL-3, pp.  6-91 

3 .  By Order  No. PSC-92-0367-POP-WS. l eaved  May 1 4 ,  1992, 
t h e  Comlsslon l i f t e d  auspenelon of t h e  f l n a  and noted  
t h a t  t h e  u t l l l t y  cont lni ied t o  d i s o b e y  tlie CoMnIsslon'e 
d l r e c t i v e s .  IEX 5 ,  Y J I . - 4 .  pp. 1 - 9 1  



4 .  The u t l l l t y  bellavaa customer relations have 
Improved. IwL doen n o t  deny l t  f s l l e d  t o  I n t e r c o n n e c t  
wltl i  I 'aeca Courity o r  t h a t  I t  Cal led  t o  expend funds  on 
p r e v e n l a t l v e  malntenance,  b u t  i t  c l a l m s  t o  have had c a s h  
f low problcm9. I E X  6 .  pp. 3 1 - 3 2 ]  

5 .  'The u t l l l i y  11.8 f a l l e d  t o  I n t e r c o n n e c t  I t a  was tewater  
sys tem W I L I ~  m t a , : c ,  couttty.  ITR 591  

7 .  'The l l l l l l l y  11.9 nut  s p e n t  B u f t l C l e l ~ t  fumds on 
p r e v e n t a t l v o  malnteriance or p r a v l d e d  a s c h e d u l e  of I t s  
n i n l n t e n a w e  p l a i i s .  ITR 7 8 . 0 0 ;  Ex. 6. pp. 11. 3 1 1  

0 .  The t i t 1  I I l y  tian vloI i iLetl  the C o n m l a n l o n ' e  Orders 

r c m a l n s  u r i s a t l a l a c t o r y .  I l R  59.  a l l  above c l t a r l o n a l  

\ 

r e g i l l d l l l g  q l l a l l t y  O f  B e r v I c e ,  and I t s  q " a l l t y  oc s e r v l c e  

ISSI!E..l: llrls l h e  U L I I I L ~  complled w l t h  Comnlsalonordere 
l lne. 24084 anid 25296 w l t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  name change and 

' / r e s t t u c t u r e  requiremeti ts?  i 

I .  Uy O r d e r  110. 21084,  t h o  C o m l s s l o n  requlred t h e  
u c l l l t y  t o  f l l e  a r e q u e e t  Cor acknowledgement of' a 
r~s l : r i i cCure  aiirl n name change w l t h l n  s l x t y  daye  oE t h e  
ddLu 01 L I m  O r d e r .  I 1 ' H .  76-78; KX 5.  FJ l . - ls  pp 1 - 3 1  

2 .  011 Ilarcl! 1 . 1 .  1 9 9 1 .  n t a f l  recelved a l e t t e r  from t h e  
U L l l l t y  r e g u e s t l n g  offlclal r e c a g n l t l o n  of t h e  u t l l l t y ' s  
new name. SIJJ i l t l l l t y  i s m i .  On nprll 1. 1 9 9 1 ,  s t a f c  
WL-o1 .c  t h e  u L l  I I l y  t h a t  t h e  name change could n o t  be 
recoynlzed  u i i t l l  t h e  u t l l i t y  produced e v i d e n c e  t h a t  t h e  
u I . I l l t y  land and a m e t B  had been properly t r a n e t e r r e d  t o  
S b O  am1 t h a t  960 had been proper ly  r e g i s t e r e d  an a 
I l C t l t l o U e  riame. IEX 5 ,  FJL.3.  p. 4 1  

1 .  111 reliance on t h e  u t l l l t y  o w i i e r * a  r e p r e e e n t a t l o n  
t l m c  h e  w o u l d  be a b l e  t o  c o r r e c t  che t l t l e  t o  t h e  u t l l l t y  
l a n d  and asse1.e a 8  p a r t  O C  a payment plan he e n t e r e d  I n t o  
In a I,ankrtq>tcy p r o c e e d l n g .  t h e  Comnlsslon a l lowed t h e  
ul I 1  1.y. 181 Ordor No. 25296.  a n  a d d l t l o n a l  s l x t  d a y s  to 
ccm(, le te  t l i e  name cliange and r e o t m c t u r e  requrremenre.  
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I f  t h e  u t l l l t y  l a l l e d  t o  produce  t h e  requlied 
docementa t lon ,  it woe ordered  t o  o p e r a t e  under  I t s  
c e r t i f l c a t e d  name Shady Oake Hoblle-l4odular E e t a t c e .  1°C. 
(TR 7 6 - 7 8 ,  K X .  6 .  FJb-3 ,  p. 4 1  

4 .  S t a f C  wrote  t h e  i i t l l l t y  twlce ,  by l e t t e r s  d a t e d  
~ a o u a r y  2 2 ,  1992, and July 21. 1 9 9 1 ,  LO relnlnd the 
u t l l l t y  of t h e  f l l l n g  reqi i l remsnts  regard lng  t h e  nnme 
change .  I'FR 7 7 ;  EX 5 ,  F J L - 1  end FJb.51 

5 .  hCCordl#$g t o  t h c  U t i l i t y ,  I 1 1  T h e  land upotl whlch the 
u t l l l t y  a s s e t a  are l o c a t e d  Is t l t l a d  in t h e  name5 of 
Rlcliard D. S l n e  and Carollne Sue Slnls .  j o l n t l y .  alld t h e  
utility's ammete are owned l n d l v l d u a l l y  b y  Rlchard D. 
Slms d/b /a  SLD U t l l l t y ;  (21 The U t l l f t y  IS now a s o l e  
p r o p r l e t o r s h l p  €or f e d e r a l  Income t a x  purpoaes; and 111 
l'he u t l l l t y  does n o t  unders tand  what I t  Is suppooed t o  
Cl le .  (EX 6. pp. 5 ,  6 .  101 

6 .  
ITH 78. EX 5 ,  FaJL 61 

7 .  The u L I 1 I t y  liae n o t  f l l e d  t h e  documents for a name 
change and r e e t r u c L u r e ,  nor has i t  compl led w l t h  the 

c e r t l l l c a l e d  name of Shady Oake Moblle-Modular E s t a t e s ,  
I n c . ;  t h e r e l o r e ,  t h e  u t l l l t y  has  n o t  complied w l t h  orders 
Nom. 2 4 0 8 1  and 15296 w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  nsma cllsnye and  
r e s t r u c t u r e  requi rements .  (TH 7 8 1  EX 6 .  pp. 5, 3 0 ,  3 1 1  

1SWE4:  llas t h e  u t l l l t y  complled w l t h  C o m l s s l o n  Orders  
NOS. 24084 and 15296 w l t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  p r e v e n t a t l v e  
rnalntenarice rerllllremeWts7 

1. ny o r d e r  No. 24004, t h e  coimileslon al lowed I n  r a t e s  
e $l,loa p e r  syntem per month p r e v e n t a t i v e  rnalntenence 
expenae  allouairce. d l r e c t e d  tlie u t l l i t y  t o  spend a 
mlnlmum oC 0 5 %  of L I I ~ L  allouance.  and o r d e r e d  t h a t  I C  Llie 
u t i l i t y  I p d  n o t  spent tlie mlnln i i rm over a perlod of elx 
montha. t h e  u t l l l t y  m u s t  aubmlt an explenstlon and a 
d e t a l l e d  s t a t e m e n t  of f u t u r e  plans  t o  m a l n t a l n  the 
e y a t e n .  (EX 5 ,  FJL-2, pp. 3 .  4 .  151 

1 .  In  Order  NO. 25296, t h e  Comnlselon found t h a t  t h e  
u t l l l t y ' e  f a i l u r e  t o  eimiid t h e  #wlii taiiaiice nllowaiice warn 

l'he u t I I I t y  IS Operating under the name SbD I l t l l l t y .  

Conm,lselon's order to revert t o  opera t i l lg  Ilndcr I t n  

.. 



1 I k e l y  clue L o  decreased revenisee c o l l e c t e d  d u e  t n  a ColIct 
d l : ~ p o ~ t c ,  aiicl. i . lwre fore .  o r d e r e d  t h e  u t l l l t y  t o  comply 
w I i h  i.he recl, , lren6ent~ or order ilo. 24004 on a p r o s p e c t l v e  
l i a u l t b .  11'11 '79; R X  5 ,  FJI . . I I  

3 .  Par t h e  m o n t h s  of Saptes l l~er ,  1 9 9 1 ,  th rough February, 
1 9 9 2 .  t h e  u t l l l t y ' s  ac t t la l  r . rpsndl turee  r e p r e a e n t e d  l e a n  
Lhan 1 O t  o€ what t h e  u t l l l t y  wan ordered t o  spend.  (TR 
701  

4 ,  Heqi i l red expendlturea for malntenance up t o  February, 
1 9 9 2 ,  were $ 8 , 6 1 0 .  Aetl8al e x p e n d l t u r e s  for mslntenance  
Ily February.  1 9 9 2 .  were $ 3 , 2 9 1 .  ( R X .  5 .  PJL-7)  

5 .   TI)^ u t i i l t y  doks mt devly ' i t  calleq t o  expend funds 
on p r e v e n t a t l v e  malntenance.  but claims 'to have had cash 
€ I O U  problems. 1 6 X  6 .  pp. 3 1 - 1 2 )  

6 .  The u t l l l t y  hae not  s u l m l t t e d  a u r l t t e n  e c h e d u l e  t o  
the Corrvnlsnlon ehnwlng what monthly maln tansnce  w l l l  be  
adopied .  alorwl u l t h  a sLate8nent of t h e  reason auclt funds 
w c r e  not  expended. aitd a d e t a i l e d  s t a t e m e n t  of I t 8  f t I t o r e  
p l a n s  to m a l n t a l n  t lm system. and has. t h e r e l o r e ,  
vlol3tad Llir C o ~ ~ ~ n l s ~ l o n * s  Orders. ( T d  1 8 - 8 0 ;  EX. 6 ,  pp. 
11 .  3 1 1  

ISSUE.5: IIRR 1 . k  u t I I I i y  complled ulCh Cormilsslot, Ordets  
tlos. 2 4 0 8 4  and 2 5 2 9 6  w l t h  r e e p e c t  t o  t l ie  escrow 
requl rements7 

1 .  Ily Order  110. 2 4 0 U 4 .  the Conunlselen r e q u l r e d  t h e  
i r t l l l l y  t n  escrow t h a t  p o r t l o n  of t h e  r a t e  increase 
r e l a t e d  L o  Llie pro forma p l a n t  a l lowed and t h e  $ 2 . 0 0 0  
f l i i e  Impooed. h i t  suspended. u n t i l  ouch time an t h e  pro 
forma p l a n t  was c o n s t r u c t e d  and t h e  CoMnlseion revlewed 
t h e  u t l l l t y ' s  qombllty of s e r v l c e .  ITR. 8 0 - 8 1 ;  R X  5. P J L -  
2 ,  I JP . .  3 ,  291 

2 .  111 Ocdor No. 2 5 2 9 6 .  t h e  Colmtlsslon r e c o g n i z e d  t h a t  
t h e  u t l l l t y  d l d  n o t  comply w i t h  Order No. 2 4 0 8 1  r e g a r d l n g  
t l i e  eecrow r e q u l r e m e n t s  in l a r g e  p a r t  b e c a u s e  many of t h e  
I8LIIILy'e  customera d l d  not pay t h e l r  water and 
waetewater  b i l l a .  Ilowever, t h e  u t l l l t y  wae adntoniohed 
Cor unilaterally ceaslng t o  escrow w l t h o u t  Corrvnlsslon 
ai 'pruval .  1'1m t i t l l l t y  wc.0 ordered to I m e d l a t e l y  correct 
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t h e  d e f l c l e n c y  In t h e  escrow account .  arid t o  c o n t l n u e  
p l a c i n g  t h e  approprlate p o r t l o n  of revenues i n  t h e  emcrow 
a c c o ~ t .  ('rn ~ O - B I I ' B X  5 .  F J I . . ~ ,  pp. 4 ,  51 

3 .  he of Novemlmr 30, 1991, t h e  u t i l l t y  had p l a c e d  
$ 1 , 2 0 1  I n t o  escrow, or approxlmacely $ 3 , 4 1 7  less tharl t h e  
s p p r o p r l s t e  eacrow amount of $ 4 . 6 1 0 .  ITR 811 

4 .  An OK September, 1991, t h e  r e q u l r e d  escrow aCCOllnt 
balance warn $20.109,  b u t  t h e  a c t u a l  escrow a c c o u n t  
balni lcs  wan $ 9 , 2 5 1 .  (EX 5 ,  F J L - 8  ( r e v i s e d 1 1  

5 .  The u t l l l t y  does  n o t  den I t  h a s  n o t  escrowcd t h e  

t h e  escrow o b l l g e t l o n  because of cash flow problems 
r e a u l t i n g  from t h e  Chapter  11 fillng wherein the u t l l l t y  
owner must escrow $ 8 8 6 . 0 0  t o  cover back  r ea l  e s t a t e  t a x e s  
and m u s t  make payments (now d e l i n q u e i l t )  to t h e  U . 9 .  
T r u a t e c .  ACCordlng t o  tlie u t i l i t y .  Rlchard  D. .S lmS d/b/a  
9aD U t i l i t y  filed f o r  Clwpter 11 bankruptcy on June 2 2 .  
1 9 9 2 .  (EX.  6 .  p. 311  

6 .  The ~ i t l l l t y  has  v l o l a t e d  t h e  COmiosIon'.n Orders 
requlrlng t h a t  a s e t  amouut of f w d s  be escrnwed and t h a t  
t h e  escrow account he brought up t o  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  
b a l a n c e .  I I R  81;  above cltatloiisl  

requlred m o u n t s ,  bu t  clalms r t haa been unable  t o  meet 

, 1 9 ~ ~ 6 4 :  blhat p i i n l t l v e  actlo,:  should .. t h e  C o m l s s l o n  taka s g a l n e t  t h e  U t l l l L y ?  

1. The u t i l i t y  lias f a l l e d  t o  comply w l t h  Order0 110s. 
2 4 0 8 4  siicl  25296 regardliig t l m e l y  I n e t a l l a t l o n  of water 
meCere. lmplementlng o p e c i t i c  d l r c c t l v e s  to Improve 
q u a l l t y  of servlce. f i l i n g  a p p r o p r l a t e  name change and 
r c a t r u c t u r l n g  documente. n e e t l n g  p r e v e n t a t i v e  n r i n t t u a n c e  
r e q u i r e m e n t s ,  and eecron rcqulrementm. (See above 
citations) 

The u t l l l t y  should be fined 111 t h e  amount of r a t e  
The Comlmslon should I n l t i a t e  a procesdlng  t o  

reduce t h e  I r t i 1 1 t y ' e  rates by t h e  amount o€ proforma 
p l a n t  and p r e v e n t a t l v e  malntenance expense t h a t  haa n o t  
been spenc by the u t l l l t y .  The u t l l l t y - s  c e r t l r l c a t e  
nhould be revoked.  ITR 0 4 )  

kEi~e. 



3 .  T o t a l  r a l e  bass.  l e e s  the was tewater  sys tem profonna 
allowances Is $ 6 0 , 5 7 2 .  lex 5.  PJll.2. p. 3 6 1  

'The ~ l u i l d a  P u b l l c  serv lce  C o m l s s l o n  has 
J u r l e d l c t l u n  over t l ie a u b j e c t  m a t t e r  oL t h l e  proceedlug 
p u r s u a n t  t o  Clmptero 120.  150.  and 3 6 7 .  F l o r l d a  S t a t u t e s .  

I n  c u i i s l d r r a t l o n  ot  t h e  evldence prese i l ted  and t h e  
I make the folloulng concluslone above proposed t l n d l n g e ,  

OE 1au.  

ISSUE-1: U I d  the u t l l l t y  t l m e l y  comply w i t h  Comlss lon 
Ordere 110s. 2 4 0 8 4  and 2 5 2 9 6  w l t h  r e s p e c t  to t h e  meter 
install at lot^ requl remente?  

110, u t l l l t y  d l d  n o t  tlmely Install t h e  meters. The 

1 B S U u :  l lae t h e  u t l l l t y  complled w l t h  Comlen lon  Orders  
Nos. 2 4 0 0 4  and 25296 w l t h  r e s p e c t  to improving Its 
q u a l l t y  O E  s e r v l c e ?  

'.\, 

u t l l l L y  warn I n  v i o l a t t o n  or order NO. a5296 for i i  dsya .  

1 1 0 .  11,e q " s l l t y  Of n e r v l c e  I s  ' s t l l l  unsatisfactory. 

ISSUB.1; llae l l i e  u C l l  l l y  coinpl l e d  w l t b  Co~~lssLon O r d a t s  
110s. 2 4 0 0 4  a n d  2 5 2 9 6  wltlb r e o p e c t  t o  t h e  iianie change and 
rCUtrucLure reqiil remenis? 

NO. 

I S S Y ! :  Has t h e  u t l l l t y  complied w l t h  Camnlselon Orders 
Nos. 2 4 0 8 4  and 2 5 2 9 6  w l t h  reopec t  t o  t h e  p r e v e n t a t i v e  
malni.enance req"1 rementn? 

ti0 . 

IS311E.~S: llae the utlllty complled w l t h  C o m l o s l o n  Orders  
llnm. 2 4 0 0 4  and 2 5 2 9 6  w l t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  escrow 
requ I cementa ? 

110. 
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1 S y E 4 8  what p u n l t l v e  a #  n should tlie Corrmlaslon l a k e  
a g a i n s t  t h e  u t 1 1 i t y ?  

.s The record ei ipporta  f l n l n g  t h e  u t l l l t y  5 6 0 . 5 7 2  and 
t a k l n g  ac t lon  to revoke t h e  u t i l l t y ' e  c e r t l f l c a t e .  The 
record also s u p p o r t e  t h e  Conmlsslon'e I i i l t i a t l n r J  a a t l o n  
t o  reducs the u t l l l t y ' s  r a t e s  t o  remove f r o m  t h e  r a t e  r- e a l c u l a t l o n  a l l  ~ r o  €0- Dlant  not cons t r ( ic ted  bv t h e  

- I  - . . .. . 

u t l 1 l t y  and tlld a l lo*a, lca  .tor p r e v e n t a t l v e  nwl,Ile;lsllc:q not performrd, . . .  .. I u 
Cliapter  3 6 7 .  P l o r l d a  S t a t t i t e e ,  bestows upon t h e  

P l o r l d a  P u b l i c  Service Comiluulon exclusive j u r l s d l c t l o n  
o v e r  ebch  u t l l l t y  4 t h  r e a p e c t  t o  i t s  a u t h o r i t y .  s e r v i c e ,  
and r i t e e .  Sece lon  36l.Q11(11, F l o r i d a  S t a t a t e a .  
F u r t h e r .  a e c t l o n  3 6 7 . 0 1 1  1 1 1 .  P l o r l d a  S t a t u t e s ,  d e c l a r e s ,  
.The regulation of u t l l l t l e s  Is d e c l a r e d  t o  be I n  t h e  
p u b l l c  I n t e r e s t ,  arid thle  IChspterl  Is an exerclse of t h e  
pollca power o C  t h e  a t s t s  f o r  t h e  protection of t h e  
p u b l l c  h e a l t h ,  ~ a f e t y ,  and welfare: I n  order for  t h l n  
convnlsslon to prevent  Eurt.her v l o l n t l o n a  o€ Ice 
r e g u l a t o r y  d l r e c t l v e s  and t o  p r o t e c t  t h e  h e a l t h ,  s a f e t y .  
and welfare or t h e  customers  of t l i l e  u t l l l t y .  w e  find t l i e  
above p n l t l v e  meaeucem are neceseary .  

I V .  0- 

111 c o n s l d e r a t l o n  01 che foregoing, I recomner~l t h a t  
t h e  CoimIBelon o n t e r  an O r d e r  c o n s l s t e n t  wl lh  the alxwe 
f lndluge  anid concluwloiis and recoiiunoiid t h a t  t h e  
Capmilsslo" f l l ls .  l l i a - . u r l l l t y - $ 6 0 , 5 1 2 . .  t a k e  actlon t o  

-.--ievoke t l ie  u t I 1 1 t y ' n  c e r t l l l c n t e .  atid I n l t l a t e  a c t l o n  t o  
reduce t h e  ~ i t l l l t y ' e  r a c e s  t o  remove from tlie r a t e  
c a l c u l a t l o n  a l l  proforma p lan t  n o t  c o n s t r u c t e d  b y  U t e  
u t l l l t y  and t h e  a l louanco  for p r e v e n t a t l v e  maliitenilnce 
n o t  pertoniied. 

Upon c o n s l d a r a t l o n ,  we t l i id t h e  Ilearlng O€Elcar4e LlndlngR t o  
be e o p p o r t e d  hy competent s u b s t a n t i a l  e v l d e n c e  in t h e  record, and 
t h e r e E o r e ,  a d o p t  t h e  Recommended Order I n  a l l  r e n p e c t s  except  t w o .  
The r e c o r d  reflects t h a t  t h e  proceeding r e l a t e d  t o  both  t h e  
u t l l l t y ' s  w a t e r  and wastewater  C e r t I f l c a t e e ,  and not  j u s t  one  of 
t h e  U t l l l t y - e  c e r t l f l c a t e e  as the Recommended O r d e r  I n d l c a t e s .  

._ . .  c- 



id 
r 

T h e  second c l , ~ u y o  t h a t  w e  bellevs le a p p r o p r l a t e  le t h a t  w e  
w l l l  n o t  cevoke  he u c l l l t y ' e  c a r t l f l c a t e s  a t  t h l e  t h e ,  b u t  wlll 
l n l t l s t e  a proccedl i ig  t o  revoke t h e  c e r t l f l c a t e o .  lhls l e  becsume k ~ e c 1 1 o a i  367.045161, F I O ~ I ~ ~  s t a t u t e e ,  p r o v l d s e  t l m t  t h e  C o r n l e a i o n  
s h a l l  glve 3 0  d a y s '  n o t l c e  before I t  I n l t l a t s e  any  ouch a c t l o n .  
T h l s  wao n o t  a proccedlng  l n l t l n t e d  t o  revoke t h e  l l t l l l t  '0 
c e r t l r i c a i e n .  n t l l i l , y  tam 30  clays f o l l o u l n g  t h e  n o t i c e .  ttis u t l l l t y  
u l l l  have t h e  oppor t i in l ty  t o  f i l a  an objection to t h e  cornlaelon's 
n o c l c e  of I n t e m  t o  i n l t l e t e  a r e v o c s t l o n  proceedlng .  IC an 
o1,Jocl:Ion Is recr!lu,?d, w e  u l l l  n e t  t h e  r e v o c a t i o n  p r o c e e d l n g  Cor 
hcarlng a i  u h l c l ~  L ~ M  the u t l l t t y  w l l l  hqve t h e  o p p o r t u n l t y  to p u t  
on evldenco  t h a t  r e v o c a t l o n  oc i t s  c a r t l C l c a t c s  In not e p p r o p r l a t s .  
Based 081 t h e  record 1x1 t h a t  p roceedlng ,  t h e  Comleslon w i l l  
l i l t lmi l te ly  de te rn t lne  If I t  l e  a p p r o p r l a t e  FO revoke Shady Oaks'  
water  and wastewater  c a r t l f l c a t e e .  

Ilpon r e v l e w  atwi c o n n l d e r a t l o n  of t h e  complete  r e c o r d ,  w e  Clnd 
t h a t  Shady OIko 1tau v l o l a t e d  t h e  prov lu lone  of Order  N o B .  1 4 0 8 4  and 
25296 a w l  i l l a t  It. 1 0  a p p r o p r l a t e  t o  flne t h e  i i t l l l t y  $60.571. W e  
a l o o  find I t  a p p t o l ' r l a t e  t o  I n l i l a t e  a proceedlng  to  revoke t l ta  
t l t l l l l y ' o  w a t e r  a l l d  wastewater  c e r t l f l c a t e e .  Finally. Ye fl"d i t  
a p p r o p r l a t e  L O  I i ~ l l . l s t e  a c t l o n  t o  reduce  t i t -  u t l l l t y ' s  ra tes  t o  
reniove fCom the r a t e  c a ~ c u ~ a r l o n  a l l  pro f o m a  plant n o t  
c o i i s t r u c t e d  b y  ilme u i l l l t y  and  he a l lowance  for p r e v e n t a t l v e  
rnaintelnorwc no1 pc i fu iu icd .  

\. 

I h s C d  "11 L I E  1utegulng.  I t  I "  

l ~ l ~ l X n l ! l l  h y  t h e  v l o r l d a  1w1,I IC Barvice Co~nl~elon t h a t  each and 
every  f I n d l n ' J  I w r e l o ~  lt l  s p e c l f l c a l l y  approved. I t  l e  f u r t h e r  

I l r l r l i y  C I i i r O  $ 6 0 . 5 ' 1 2 .  11 le f u r t h e r  
OUIlI?llI!l> tllaL Sliady Oaks Moblle-Modular Eetates,  1°C. .  1s 

U l l l m ~ ~ l l  lltal. t l t l n  docket  e h s l l  remaln open tor  t h e  p r o c e e d l n g  
~ l l n c ~ ~ s l l e d  111 C h r .  1,C.rly oc t l l l .  o r 4 e r .  
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By ORDER of t h e  P l o r l d a  Publlc Bervlce Cornleelol l ,  t h l a  4 t h  
day of A Q d l .  14p1. 

( S E A L )  
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N Q T ' l C R 9 E € J K U I & P E U ~  . YI?LclLBclrll;Y 

T h e  Plorlda P u b l l c  S e r v i c e  Comnleslon l e  requlrcd by S c c l l o n  
120.59(41. ~Lorlda S t a t u t e e ,  t o  n o t i f y  p a r t i e s  o t  any 
a d n l n l s t r a t i v e  h e a r l n g  or judlcial revlew o€ C o m n l s n l o i i  o i d e r s  t h a t  
Is evallable under S e c ~ l o n a  120.57 or 120 6 8 .  P l o r l d a  S t a l o t e s .  a s  
well aa t h e  p r o c e d u r e s  and t l n e  l l i n l L s  t h a t  a p p l y .  'Ill18 n o t i c e  
s h o u l d  n o t  be c o n s t r u e d  t o  mean all r e q u e s t s  for an admliilmLratlve 
liearlng or J u d l c l a l  r e v l e w  w l l l  be g r a n t e d  or resu lL  I n  Lhe rellcf 
s0"gllt. 

Any p a r t y  sdveraely a f f e c t e d  by  he C60mnlsslon'~ final s c t l o n  
I n  t h l e  matter nay r e q u e e t r  I1 r c c o n s l d c r a t l o n  oC tllo declslon by 
f l l l n g  a motlon for  r e c o n s l d e r a t l o n  w i t h  t h e  D l r e c t o r ,  Olvlelon of 
Records and Reporting w l t h l n  f l f t e e n  (1s) d a y s  0 1  t h e  Issuance of 
t h l t l  o r d e r  In t h e  form p r e s c r l b e d  by Rule 25-22.060, Ylorlda 
A d r n l n l s t r a t l v e  Code1 or 1 )  j o d l c l a l  r e v l e u  by t h e  Flor lda  Supreme 
c o u i t  I n  t h e  c a e e  of an electrlc .  gas or telephone u t l l l t y  or the 
F l r e t  D l o t r l c t  Cour t  of ~ p p e a l  I n  t h e  case of a w a t o r  or sewer 
u t l l l t y  by CllLng a notlce of appeal wlth  t h e  D l r e c r o r .  Dlvlslorl  of  
Records and R e p o r t l a g  and Clllaiy a copy of  lie iiotlce uf api'eal ancl 
t h e  Elllng fee u l t h  t h e  a p p r o p r l a t e  c o u r t .  lhls flllng m u s t  Irc 
completed w l L h 1 1 (  t l i l r t y  l 3 U l  days a f t e r  the lesuance of t h l a  order, 
p u r s u a n t  t o  Rule 9.110. F l o c l d a  Rules of C l v l l  Procedure .  The 
n o t l c e  of appeal  must be  In t h e  t om npeclfled I n  l l u l e  9.900 (SI, 
F l o r l d a  Rules of  Appe l la te  Vrocedure. 
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OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WITNESS. .- 
DATE: 



E EXHIBIT PB-5 
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION 

Lf 
SOUTHFYEST DISTRICT SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT INSPECTION REPORT 

FACILITY: DATE: z / / 7 / 9 4  TIME: C o d y -  

INSPECTOR: COUNTY: PASCO 

FENCED/LOCKED: /y<V TYPE: @CS-AS I O Z  d MGD 

APPEARANCE: /r/@+ 4 /hMkB-4 ODOR: ,c/4 C 
I I 

MOTORS/BLOWERS: . c c  J 
d 

BACKFLOW: ,,%bq TIME CLOCK: K / p  L rcP - - y ; 7  

SLUDGE RETURN: d f b c / - F j d /  *A/-- 72 de /J 

AERATION BASINS: KptJ 

CLARIFIER: ??a- re, 

DIFFUSERS: dd k . . r  I: 

S,p:- r +LA. r/ c STILLING WELL: N o  7 q C & &  

WEIR: < b 4 L &  &T., &Lfil4,$.d/e SKIMMER: 

DIGESTOR: 

CHLORINATOR: Ah- RESIDUAL: &&AH E&/ 

x/, f f i r r &  

u c r4/ /; /I.//* 7LJ , 

CLz CONTACT CHAMBER: p.’r/  /?4-(J EFFLUENT: ,Rkdhd 7L / GU - 
- 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT/TREATMENT: /%e 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL METHOD: <- </.A E . J - o - / c / o u  
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E X H I B I T  PB-6 

WITNESS: PETE BURGHARDT 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF OF 

THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D I V I S I O N  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

JUNE 23, 1994 COURT ORDER 



IN TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF TEE 
SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR 

PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMEXT 
O F  ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION, 

Plaintiff, 
V 

OAKS MOBILE MODULAR 
SSTATES , INC . , 

Defendant. 

Case No.: 87-CA 
Div. Y 

O R D E R  

THIS CAUSE came on for hearing on June 15, 1994 upon the 

Deeendant's Motion for Extension of Time to Comply With Court 

Order. Having heard the arguments of counsel and testimony and 

tne Court being otherwise fully advised in the premises, it is, 

ugon consideration, 

ORDERED that Defendant's Motion for Extension of Time to 

Comply With Court Order be and the same is hereby GRANTED in part 

and DENIED in part as follows: 

1. The Defendant's request for an extension of time in 

which to exercise the option spelled out in Subparagraph 6a of 

the Order of this Court dated February 18, 1994 is DENIED. 
~.~ 

2 .  The Defendant's request for extension of time is GRANTED 

to the extent that the Defendant shall have through and including 

July 18, 1994 in which to sell or otherwise convey its wastewater 

treatmeni facility free and clear as provided in subparagraph 6b 

cf -he Febr-ary 18, 1994 Order. In addition, the strictures of 



subparagraph 6b are hereby MODIFIED to the extent that the 

purchaser of the utility shall negotiate with the Plaintiff for 

additional time to interconnect the facility to the Pasco County 

utility system and to dismantle the plant. The purchaser shall, 

likewise, have additional time in which to negotiate the 

necessary transfer of PSC Certificate N o .  401-S. 

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers, this day of June, 1994 

SIGNED 4ND DATED 

JUN 2 3 1994 

ClRCLiiT JUaGE 

LYNN TEPPER 
CIRCUIT JUDGE 

.jiJUbc L T I ~ I \ (  ,E<+EFt 



COPIES FURNISXED TO: 

Cheryl J. Lister, E s q  
Law Offices of Gerald T. Buhr, P.A. 
P . O .  Box 1647 
LutZ, F1 33549-1647 

David K. Thuiman, Esq. 
Assistant General Counsel 
Florida Department of 

Environmental Regulation 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 
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ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF OF 

THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D I V I S I O N  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

JULY 20, 1994 INSPECTION REPORT 



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT INSPECTION REPORT 

FACILITY: 7/2'G,4f TIME: T,f7d>+.> 
PASCO 

FENCEDILOCKED: MG D 

APPEARANCE : ODOR: 

MOTORSJBLOWERS: 
BACK E'LOIJ : TIME CLOCK: A,&/ 

AERATION BASINS: /, /irz - - 
SLUDGE RETUFW: - DIFFUSERS: 

CLARIFIER: 7</ <.,,- STILLING WELL: 
/ 1 

WEIR: SKIMMER: /9 .t' 
----. 

DIGESTOR : FLOW CALC.: 

CHLORINATOR: 

CL2 CONTACT CHAMBER: EFFLUENT : 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENTJTREATMENT: 

/( + ,f / q  /./j?/ (. &LA/ C12 RESIDUAL: .WL /- 

74 c ,: 
.- 

& 

- - ,, 
.I 

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL METHOD: a*,/ /, .., '3L"9,?,,d 
/ 

1 / 

LIFT STATION(S) : 0 4 0404 /d ALARMS: Audible 

OPERATOR: /f,@ .A {L. SITE TIME: 

LOG ENTRIES: /l,96' - L . 0 6  J;.v.rrg , <&?, INjOUT: 

/ v  Light 

COMMENTS: pLlL cd A :a & +,'4 UyZ<,y4 - 

SLUDGE ANALYSIS: GWMP : 



.:. 

.. 
SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, I N C .  

DOCKET NO. 930944-WS 

E X H I B I T  BA-1 

WITNESS: BRENDA ARNOLD 

ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF 

OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D I V I S I O N  OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 

DESCRIPTION 

WARNING LETTER DATED FEBRUARY 18, 1992 
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Y. t u, 
! 

Florida Department of Envir&rnBjlS&al&$)$ulation , 1. 

Southwcst Disuicr 0 4520 Oak Fllr Boul&d s ~ f l 1 { ~ ~ ~ ~ 3 3 6 1 0 - 7 3 4 7  

ll-n CNisr. Govcrnar 113-613-JS61 !.: -+. ‘J#&@& hi. am-. S&W, 
!. 

-I.- ..... - .. 
CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

February 18, 1992 

Dick Sims 
38616 Shady Oaks Drive 
Zephyrhills, Florida 34248 

WARNING NOTICE # 92-021PW51-SWD 

RE: Shady Oaks Mobile Modular Estates 

Dear Mr. Sims: 

our records indicate you may not be in compliance with Chapter 
403, Florida Statutes and the regulations promulgated thereunder 
in the following areas for the above-referenced drinking water 
system. : 

Florida Administrative Code Rule 17-550.510(2), requires 
community water systems using groundwater, to analyze for Primary 
Organic Contaminants every 36 months. 

our records indicate Primary Organic results for this system have 
not been submitted since July 12, 1988. 

You are hereby requested to contact Sandra Sequeira of this 
office within 10 days of receipt of this Warning Notice to 
discuss the issues raised in this Warning Notice. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED that this Warning Notice is part of an agency 
investigation preliminary to agency action in accordance with 
Section 120.57(4), Florida Statutes. The purpose of this Notice 
is to advise you of potential violations and to set up a meeting, 
or to discuss possible resolutions to any potential violations 
that may have occurred for which you may be responsible. If the 
Department determines that an enforcement proceeding should be 
initiated in this case, it may be initiated by issuing a Notice 
of Violation or by filing a judicial action in accordance with 
Section 403.121, Florida Statutes. If the Department issues a 
Notice of Violation, and you are named as a party, you will be 
informed of your rights to contest any determination made by the 
Department in the Notice of Violation. The Department can also 
resolve any violation through entry into a Consent Order. 



L ." ; EXHIBIT BA-1 
Page 2 of 2 

Warning Notice # 92-021PW51-SWD Page Two 
Shady Oaks Mobile Modular Estates 

Please direct your response and/or questions to Sandra Sequeira 
of the Drinking Water Section at (813) 623-5561, Extension - 395. 

Very truly yours, , 

Richard D. Garrity, 
Director of Management 
Southwest Distric 

RDG / SSm 

cc: Pasco CPHU 
Mathis Water 

, 




